
 

 

Planning and Highways 
Committee 
 
Tuesday 26 April 2016 at 2.00 pm 

 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Peter Rippon (Chair), Nasima Akther, David Baker, 
Jack Clarkson, Tony Damms, Roger Davison, Adam Hurst, Ibrar Hussain, 
Bryan Lodge, Peter Price, Denise Reaney, Chris Rosling-Josephs, 
Garry Weatherall and Joyce Wright 
 
Substitute Members 
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Planning and Highways Committee is responsible for planning applications, 
Tree Preservation Orders, enforcement action and some highway, footpath, road 
safety and traffic management issues.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.  You may not be allowed to see some reports 
because they contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on 
the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Planning and Highways Committee meetings under the 
direction of the Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic 
Services for details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and 
photography at council meetings. 
 
Planning and Highways Committee meetings are normally open to the public but 
sometimes the Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, 
you will be asked to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last. 
 
Further information on this or any of the agenda items can be obtained by speaking 
to Martyn Riley on 0114 273 4008 or email martyn.riley@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

 



 

 

 

PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
26 APRIL 2016 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
2. Apologies for Absence  
3. Exclusion of Public and Press  
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the 

press and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest (Pages 1 - 4) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 5 April 2016 

 
6. Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes (Pages 9 - 14) 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory 

Group held on 15 March 2016 
 

7. Site Visit  
 To agree a date for any site visits required in connection with 

planning applications prior to the next meeting of the Committee 
 

8. Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations (Pages 15 - 146) 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
9. Enforcement of Planning Control: 25 Moor Valley (Pages 147 - 

154) 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
10. Enforcement of Planning Control: 142 Devonshire Street (Pages 155 - 

160) 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
11. Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions (Pages 161 - 

166) 
 Report of the Director of Development Services 

 
12. Date of Next Meeting  
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 17 May 2016 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and  

- which has not been fully discharged. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

 

• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 
beneficial interest. 

 

• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 

 

 
Planning and Highways Committee 

 
Meeting held 5 April 2016 

 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Nasima Akther, David Baker, 

Jack Clarkson, Tony Damms, Roger Davison, Adam Hurst, 
Ibrar Hussain, Bryan Lodge, Peter Price, Denise Reaney, Peter Rippon, 
Chris Rosling-Josephs and Garry Weatherall 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Joyce Wright, but no 
substitute was appointed. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 
and public. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 15 March, 2016 were 
agreed as a correct record. 

 
5.  
 

SHEFFIELD CONSERVATION ADVISORY GROUP MINUTES 
 

5.1 The Committee received and noted the minutes of the meeting of the Sheffield 
Conservation Advisory Group held on 16 February 2016. 

 
6.  
 

SITE VISIT 
 

6.1 RESOLVED: That the Director of Regeneration and Development Services, in 
liaison with a Co-Chair, be authorised to make arrangements for a site visit on 
Monday, 25 April 2016, in connection with any planning applications requiring a 
visit by Members prior to the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
7.  
 

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 119 - PROPOSED DIVERSION OF PART OF 
PUBLIC FOOTPATH: SHE/232 OFF OLD HAY LANE, DORE 
 

7.1 The Director of Regeneration and Development Services submitted a report 
seeking authority to process an Order to alter the course of definitive public 
footpath SHE/232 off Old Hay Lane, Dore.  The report stated that an application 
had been received from the landowner requesting that part of the 460 metre 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 5.04.2016 

footpath between Old Hay Lane, Dore and Penny Lane at Totley be diverted at Old 
Hay Cottage.  It was proposed, as the route passed one metre from the applicant’s 
front door, to move a 45 metre section of the path 16 metres east and south to 
provide security and privacy. 

  
7.2 It was stated that the proposed diversion would have no detrimental effect on the 

surrounding highway network and its users. 
  
7.3 RESOLVED: That (a) no objections be raised to the proposed diversion of 

definitive public footpath SHE/232 off Old Hay Lane, Dore as detailed in the report 
of the Director of Regeneration and Development Services and shown on the plan 
now exhibited, subject to satisfactory arrangements being made with the Statutory 
Undertakers with regard to their mains and services that may be affected; and 

  
 (b) authority be given for the Director of Regeneration and Development Services 

to: 
  
 (i) take all necessary action to divert the footpath under powers contained within 

Section 119 of the Highways  Act 1980; 
  
 (ii) confirm the Order as an Unopposed Order, in the event of no objections being 

received, or all objections being resolved; and  
  
 (iii) submit the Order to the Secretary of State for confirmation in the event that 

objections received cannot be resolved. 
 
8.  
 

APPLICATIONS UNDER VARIOUS ACTS/REGULATIONS 
 

 RESOLVED: That (a) the applications now submitted for permission to develop 
land under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Regulations made 
thereunder and for consent under the Town and Country Planning (Control of 
Advertisements) Regulations 1989, be decided, granted or refused as stated in the 
report to this Committee for this date and as amended in the minutes of this 
meeting, and the requisite notices issued; the granting of any permission or 
consent shall not constitute approval, permission or consent by this Committee or 
the Council for any other purpose; 

  
 (b) having (i) considered representations from two local residents speaking at the 

meeting objecting to the proposed development and (ii) noted an amendment to 
the report now submitted by the deletion of the reference to the Core Strategy 
Policy CS31 (Page 43, 2nd Paragraph), as detailed in a supplementary report 
circulated at the meeting, an application for planning permission for the erection of 
20 dwellinghouses including the demolition of 11 Holtwood Road on land at the 
junction of Abbeyfield Road and Holtwood Road and 11 and 15 Holtwood Road 
(Case No. 15/04461/OUT) be granted, conditionally; 

  
 (c) having (i) considered representations from two local residents speaking at the 

meeting objecting to the proposed development and from the applicant speaking at 
the meeting in support of the development and (ii) noted (A) an amendment to the 
report now submitted concerning the location of the proposed double garage (Page 

Page 6



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 5.04.2016 

74, Line 19), as detailed in a supplementary report circulated at the meeting and 
(B) additional information an officer reported orally at the meeting in which he 
referred to the National Planning Policy Framework, in view of it being a material 
consideration with regard to highway safety, as there had been no reported injury 
accidents in a 5 year period between 2011 and 2015 on Meadowhead Avenue, an 
application for planning permission for the erection of two dwellinghouses and 
provision of a vehicular access on land to the rear of 35 Greenhill Main Road 
(Case No. 15/04052/FUL) be granted, conditionally, subject to (A) an additional 
condition requiring a construction management plan to be submitted in respect of 
vehicles engaged in the construction of the development and (B) amendments to 
Condition 2 in respect of the approved plans, Condition 4 in respect of the 
materials, Condition 5 in respect of landscaping, Condition 6 in respect of the 
sprinkler system, Condition 7 in respect of the garage details, Condition 10 in 
respect of the hardstanding and Condition 12 in respect of car parking, all as 
detailed in the supplementary report circulated at the meeting; and 

  
 (d) (i) having noted additional representations from the applicant and the officer’s 

response, as detailed in a supplementary report circulated at the meeting, (ii) 
having heard representations from the applicant and a local Ward councillor 
speaking at the meeting in support of the revised development and (iii) following an 
oral statement from the Chair in which he informed the meeting that Members on 
the site visit that went to view the development did not engage with the objectors or 
applicants, an application for planning permission under Section 73 to vary 
Condition No. 2, as imposed by planning permission No. 14/02958/FUL for 
alterations to two office buildings to form 12 residential units and 1 retail unit, 
including a rear dormer roof extension to the rear building, to allow the removal of 
the rear dormer roof extension and alterations to elevations at Meade House, 96 to 
100 Middlewood Road (Case No. 15/03524/FUL) be refused (A) for the reason 
detailed in the report now submitted and (B) with authority given to (1) the Director 
of Regeneration and Development Services or Head of Planning to take all 
appropriate steps including, if necessary, enforcement action and the institution of 
legal proceedings to secure the reduction of the eaves height of Building 2 to the 
level approved under planning permission Case No. 14/02358/FUL on land at 
Meade House, 96 to 100 Middlewood Road (Case No. 15/03524/FUL) and (2) the 
Head of Planning, in liaison with the Co-Chair of this Committee, to vary the action 
in order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking any action to 
resolve associated breaches of planning control. 

 
9.  
 

RECORD OF PLANNING APPEAL SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS 
 

9.1 The Committee received and noted a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services detailing (a) the planning appeals recently submitted to the 
Secretary of State and (b) the outcome of recent planning appeals, along with a 
summary of the reasons given by the Secretary of State in his decision. 

 
10.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

10.1 RESOLVED: That it be noted that the next meeting of the Committee will be held 
on Tuesday 26 April 2016 at 2.00 pm, at the Town Hall. 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                             
SHEFFIELD CONSERVATION ADVISORY GROUP 

 
Meeting held 15th March, 2016 

 
PRESENT: Name Organisation 
   
 Dr. Philip Booth (Chair) 

Mr. Tim Hale (Deputy 
Chair) 
Mr. Patrick Burns 
Mr. Rod Flint 
Mr. Howard Greaves   
 
Mr. Graham Hague  
 
Dr. Roger Harper 
Mr. Stanley Jones 
Dr. Jan Woudstra 
 

Co-opted Member 
Sheffield Chamber of Commerce 
 
Co-opted Member 
Georgian Group 
Hallamshire Historic Buildings 
Society 
Victorian Society/South Yorkshire 
Industrial History Society 
Ancient Monuments Society  
Hunter Archaeological Society 
Landscape Institute 

                                                        3333333 
 

1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
Apologies for absence were received from Prof. Clyde Binfield 
 (Twentieth Century Society), Mr. Rob Darrington (Chartered Institute 
of Surveyors), Mr. Simon Gedye (Civic Trust), Mr. Bob Hawkins 
(Council for the Protection of Rural England), Dr. Jo Lintonbon 
(University of Sheffield), Mr. Bob Marshall (Royal Town Planning 
Institute) and Mr. Andrew Shepherd (Society for the Protection of 
Ancient Buildings).  
 
MINUTES  
The minutes of the meeting held on 16th February, 2016 were 
approved as a correct record, subject to the substitution in item 2(D) 
of the words “stone gateway and coat of arms” in place of the words 
 “gateway with coat arms some of the stonework”; and arising 
therefrom, the Group noted that:- 
(a); John Stonard would report on the Sheffield Retail Quarter 
development  and there would be a presentation on the Urban 
Design Compendium at the meeting on 20th  April next;   
(b) the Head of Planning would ensure that Dr. Jan Woudstra 
would represent the Group, on the Panel which had been established 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group  
 15. 3. 2016 Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. 
 
 
 
 
 

to consider the proposals for Amey to remove trees within the City;  
(c) the roof of the former boys school adjacent to the former St 
Vincent’s Church was being replaced. The property was still owned 
by the parish; 
(d) the listing of the War Memorial at Barkers Pool, had been 
upgraded by Historic England to Grade II*;                 
(e) Dr. Booth had not yet received a letter regarding the future 
meetings of the Sheffield Sustainable Development and Design 
Panel, but a letter would be sent to him. The aim would be to ensure 
that the commitment of Members to meetings of the Panel would be 
less burdensome; 
(f) the partial demolition of the boundary wall, on the site of Haqqani 
House, Vincent Road, had been carried out. There was no 
permission to do something else on the site. Haqqani House had 
been demolished previously because it had been badly burned and 
the wall had been demolished because its condition had become  
dangerous; 
(g) Mr Hague had visited the Wicker Arches and had found the 
rendered facades to be acceptable;  
(h) the interior of 1 West Carr Cottages, David Lane had been 
removed, but the internal walls were intact. The Head of Planning 
was processing the planning application regarding the site and had 
requested a full heritage statement to justify the action which had 
been taken; and 
(i) Dr. Woudstra had not yet inspected the plans of Brincliffe Tower.  
 
  
CHAIR’S REPORT 
The Chair (Dr. Booth) reported that (a) Sheffield’s first Heritage 
Conference, on heritage regeneration and the built environment, 
would be held on 16th April next, at the University of Sheffield 
and (b) Civic Trust’s Heritage Open Days would be held on 8th-11th 
September next.  
 
The Group noted the information.  
 
HEAD OF PLANNING’S REPORT 
The Head of Planning reported that:- 
(a) Councillor Ian Saunders had been appointed the Heritage 
Champion of the City Council; and  
(b) the programme for updating the Urban Design Compendium 
was due to be published next May. There had been workshops for 

Page 10



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 1 
15. 3. 2016 Page 3 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. 
 
 
 
 
6. 
 
 
 
 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

the Society of Architects, senior officers and Councillors, developers 
and retailers, which had recommended that attention be paid 
particularly to trees, housing, public realm and policy issues . There 
would also be consideration of a Heritage Case, regarding the Star 
and Garter public house, Winter Street. Consideration would be 
given to inviting Dr. Booth to attend the event.  
 
The Group noted the information. 
 
SHEFFIELD SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN 
PANEL 
The Group noted that the next meeting of the Sheffield Sustainable 
Development and Design Panel would be held on 12th April next. 
 
HERITAGE ASSETS 
The Group considered the following applications for planning 
permission for development affecting Heritage Assets and made the 
observations stated:- 
   
Use of part of library as café bar, including alterations and 
refurbishment and erection of two-storey rear extension, at 
Walkley Library, South Road, Walkley 
(Case Number: 16/00623/LBC & 16/00622/FUL) 
 
The Group felt that there was no objection, in principle, to the 
development and welcomed the continuity of use of the building. 
 
 
Alterations to gate lodge including demolition of existing 
extension and erection of replacement extension at Oakes Park 
Lodge, School Lane, Norton 
(Case Number: 16/00723/LBC & 16/00722/FUL) 
 
The Group felt that the proposed development was too large, and 
that the existing extension was more appropriate in its subordination 
to the Lodge. The Group considered that the replacement should be 
in stone and the proposed timber cladding was an inappropriate 
material for an extension.  The Group felt that in the proposed 
development, the verticality of the windows was out of scale, and that 
an extension should reflect the harmony and language of the cornice 
and quoins. The Group considered that the contrast of the proposed 

Page 11



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group  
 15. 3. 2016 Page 4 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7. 
 
 

development would harm the consistency of the Lodge and timber 
cladding would be inappropriate. The Group accepted that there 
could be a need for an extension, but it felt that any extension should 
be in a different form and materials from those proposed in the 
current scheme and it should not compete with the architecture of the 
existing Lodge.  
 
Single-storey extension, glazed first-floor single-storey link 
extension and covered seating area, refurbishment of gym 
building including new mezzanine level, replacement of roof 
tiles and restoration/replacement of main feature windows to 
east elevation, replacement of School House windows and 
timber fence with open metal railings and creation of new 
pedestrian entrance points, at the gymnasium and music room 
Sheffield High School For Girls, Rutland Park  
(Case Number: 16/00832/LBC & 16/00831/FUL) 
 
The Group felt that there was no objection, in principle, to the 
development, subject to consideration of the potential hazards of 
children crossing Newbould Lane, opposite to the entrance to King 
Edward VII School and to the details, particularly regarding the 
glazed link, being to the satisfaction of the Head of Planning.  
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 
Members reported on various developments affecting heritage assets 
and conservation areas and the Group noted that:- 
 
(a) Historic England had offered grant aid for restoring the gateposts 
of the main entrance to Oakes Park; 
(b) the planning application for retrospective planning permission for 
the  use of the Heeley Bank Board Infant School as a nursery would 
be brought to the next meeting;  
(c) certain rundown shops at the junction of London Road and 
Abbeydale Road were being repaired. They had had decorative 
fronts and cornices which had been removed; 
(d) the Lodge of Abbeydale Grange had been restored and extended 
and was now up for sale; 
(e) the former mill buildings at Millhouses Park, Abbeydale Road 
South were now for sale;  
(f) the Fleur de Lys was still unnoccupied. The developer should be 

Page 12



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 1 
15. 3. 2016 Page 5 
 
 

working on site in the summer;  
(g) the Beauchief Hotel, Abbeydale Road South, would be converted 
to residential use with further new housing on the adjoining car park; 
(h) the population of the City was now over 560,000, hence the 
pressure to develop infill sites and buildings of heritage or 
architectural merit; 
(i)  if photographic records of Oakes Park were available, they could 
only be located, probably, on the Picture Sheffield website; 
(j) the 12-storey buildings on Broad Lane opposite Rockingham 
Street were appalling, but St Luke’s  National School had been 
refurbished; 
(k) 54-56 Garden Street had been saved from demolition; 
(l) the Loch Fyne restaurant, 375-385 Glossop Road, had closed and 
it was up for sale;  
(m) there was no sign of fittings being removed from the interior of 
the former Adelphi Cinema, Vicarage Road, Attercliffe; and 
(n) there had been no announcement, regarding the future of the 
Unversity Arms, Western Bank. 
 
. 
 

(Note; These minutes are subject to amendment at a future meeting) 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
Report of:   Director of Regeneration and Development Services 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    26/04/2016 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Applications under various acts/regulations 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Authors of Report:  Lucy Bond, John Williamson and Chris Heeley 2734218 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
 
 
 
 

 
Reasons for Recommendations   
(Reports should include a statement of the reasons for the decisions proposed) 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers: 
 
 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 

 

 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Planning and Highways Committee 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



  

Page 16



 

 

16/01104/RG3  Land Opposite 164-170 Woodhouse Lane 
Beighton 
Sheffield 
S20 1AE 

21 

 

 

16/00640/OUT  Site Of Garage Block Rear Of 14 To 
22Marlcliffe Road 
Sheffield 
S6 4AG 

26 

 

 

16/00623/LBC  Walkley Library 
South Road 
Sheffield 
S6 3TD 

44 

 

 

16/00622/FUL  Walkley Library 
South Road 
Sheffield 
S6 3TD 

52 

 

 

16/00255/RG3  Eckington Way/Owlthorpe Greenway 
Sheffield 
S20 7PQ 

77 

 

 

15/03670/FUL (Formerly 
PP-04539610) 

Site Of 58 Ivy Park Road 
Sheffield 
S10 3LB 

83 

 

 

15/03350/FUL (Formerly 
PP-04480656) 

Land At Rear Of 6 To 14 Canterbury 
Avenue 
Sheffield 
S10 3RT 

107 

 

 

15/02699/FUL (Formerly 
PP-04351147) 

Silverpride Works 
Matilda Street 
Sheffield S1 4QF 
 

123 

 

Application No. Location Page No. 

 

Page 17



 

  

Page 18



 

 

13/04204/CONRG3 
(Formerly PP-04685438) 

Abbeydale Grange School 
Hastings Road 
Sheffield 
S7 2GU 

142 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"##$"%&'($)*'(+,-($%'
'
./0123'+4')5/'!/67'+4'896::;:<'
)1'35/'896::;:<'6:7'!;<5=6>?'(1@@;33//'
&63/'+4'A//3;:<B'CDEFGECFHD'
'
%$ )'+#'8%I--$-J'I88%$(I)$+- '#+.'&"($ $+-'+.'$-#+.AI)$+-'
'
K-+)"K',:7/2'35/'5/67;:<'L./02/?/:363;1:?M'6'N2;/4' O@@62>'14'./02/?/:363;1:?'
2/P/;Q/7'O0'31'6'=//R'S/412/'35/'(1@@;33//'763/';?'<;Q/:'T963/2'2/02/?/:363;1:?'
=;99'S/'2/0123/7'Q/2S699>UV'')5/'@6;:'01;:3?'1:9>'62/'<;Q/:'412'/6?/'14'2/4/2/:P/V''
)5/'4O99'9/33/2?'62/'1:'35/'6009;P63;1:'4;9/W'=5;P5';?'6Q6;96S9/'31'@/@S/2?'6:7'35/'
0OS9;P'6:7'=;99'S/'63'35/'@//3;:<V'
'
'
'

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HDEFHHFGE.JX''
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' I009;P63;1:' OS@;33/7'S>'35/'(1O:P;9'
'

82101?69' "2/P3;1:'14'=;:7;:<'=5//9'@1:O@/:3'T#O99'6009;P63;1:'
O:7/2'./<'X'Y'HZZCU'
'

%1P63;1:' %6:7'+001?;3/'HDGYH[F'\11751O?/'%6:/'
N/;<531:'
 5/44;/97'
 CF'HI"'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' H]EFXECFHD'
'

)/6@' (;3>'(/:32/'6:7'"6?3'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3'  5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
'

Page 21



 

'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B''
' '
' T6U' ;3/'91P63;1:'096:'2/P/;Q/7'H]35'A62P5'CFHDV'
' TSU' ;3/'096:'6:7'</:/269'6226:</@/:3'&=<'2/4B'I.a[GEIHE(V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:'
' '
6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$;&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5$
$
''
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' *1O'62/'2/`O;2/7'6?'0623'14'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3W'31'P622>'1O3'=12R?'=;35;:'35/'

0OS9;P'5;<5=6>B'I?'0623'14'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-/='.167?'6:7' 32//3'
\12R?'IP3'HZZH'T /P3;1:'aGUW'X27'/7;3;1:'14'35/'(17/'14'826P3;P/'CFF[W'>1O'
@O?3'<;Q/'63'9/6?3'352//'@1:35?'=2;33/:':13;P/'31'35/'(1O:P;9W';:412@;:<'O?'14'
35/'763/'6:7'/_3/:3'14'=12R?'>1O'02101?/'31'O:7/236R/V'

' '
' )5/':13;P/'?51O97'S/'?/:3'31BY'
' '
'  5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'
' CYHF'(62S211R'!699'.167'
'  5/44;/97''
'  Z'C&N'
' '
' #12'35/'633/:3;1:'14'A2'8'b;PR/2?'
' '
' 89/6?/':13/'46;9O2/'31'<;Q/'35/'6002102;63/':13;P/'@6>'9/67'31'6'4;_/7'0/:693>'

:13;P/'S/;:<';??O/7'6:7'6:>'=12R?'1:'35/'5;<5=6>'S/;:<'?O?0/:7/7V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 22



 

'
'
'
'
 ;3/'%1P63;1:'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'

'

'

'

'

'

Page 23



 

NI(dJ.+,-&'I-&'$-).+&,()$+-'

)5;?'6009;P63;1:';?'1:/'14'3=1'6009;P63;1:?'1:'35;?'096::;:<'P1@@;33//'6</:76'

=5;P5'?//R'0/2@;??;1:'31';:?3699'6'P169'@;:;:<'=;:7;:<'=5//9';:'3=1'7;44/2/:3'

91P63;1:?';:'N/;<531:V''896::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'=6?'02/Q;1O?9>'<26:3/7'6':O@S/2'14'

>/62?'6<1'31'?;3/'3=1'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9?';:'N/;<531:';:'91P63;1:?'7;44/2/:3'31'351?/'

02101?/7';:'35/?/'6009;P63;1:?e'51=/Q/2'35/'=5//9?'=/2/':13';:?3699/7'6:7'56Q/'

2/@6;:/7';:'?3126</'/Q/2'?;:P/V'')5/';:?369963;1:?'P1@02;?/'14'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9?'

@1O:3/7'1:'6'91='=699W'35/'02/?/:P/'14'35;?'3>0/'14'?32OP3O2/';?'P1@@1:';:'31=:?'

6:7'Q;996</?'6P21??'35/'P1O:32>'=5;P5'56Q/'5;?312;P'6??1P;63;1:?'=;35'35/'P169'

@;:;:<';:7O?32>V'

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'

)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'P1@02;?/?'14'6:'62/6'14'<26??'Q/2</'91P63/7'1:'35/':1235'?;7/'

14'\11751O?/'%6:/'S/3=//:'35/'^O:P3;1:'=;35'35/'Ia['6:7'.1S;:'%6:/V')1'35/'

:1235'14'35/'?;3/';?'10/:'462@96:7'6:7'31'35/'?1O35';?'6'@17/2:'51O?;:<'/?363/V''

$3';?'02101?/7'31'?;3/'6'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9'=;35;:'35/'Q/2</W'35/'=5//9';?'

60021_;@63/9>'D'@/32/?'=;7/'CVG'@/32/?'5;<5'6:7';?'31'S/'@1O:3/7'1:'6'DFF'@@'

5;<5'S2;PR'=699'T1Q/2699'5/;<53'X'@/32/?UV'

)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'91P63/7';:'6'!1O?;:<'I2/6'6?'7/4;:/7';:'35/'67103/7'

 5/44;/97',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V'

."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'

-1'2/9/Q6:3'096::;:<'5;?312>V'

 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '

-1'9/33/2?'14'2/02/?/:363;1:'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7V'

8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'

819;P>'$??O/?'

)5/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'?363/?'3563'91P69'096::;:<'6O3512;3;/?'

?51O97'6009>'35/'02/?O@03;1:';:'46Q1O2'14'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

819;P>'!HF'T&/Q/910@/:3';:'!1O?;:<'I2/6?U'9;?3?'02/4/22/7W'6PP/036S9/'6:7'

O:6PP/036S9/'O?/?';:'35/'019;P>'62/6W'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'71/?':13'4;3';:31'

6:>'14'35/'6S1Q/'P63/<12;/?'6:7'35/2/412/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'819;P>'!HF'35/'

02101?69'@O?3'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'1:';3?';:7;Q;7O69'@/2;3?V'819;P>'!HG'f(1:7;3;1:?'1:'

&/Q/910@/:3'!1O?;:<'I2/6?g'0623'T;U'6:7'T^U'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563':1:'51O?;:<'

7/Q/910@/:3'1PPO0;/?'1:9>'6'?@699'62/6'14'96:7'6:7'71/?':13'9/67'31'6'

P1:P/:3263;1:'14':1:Y51O?;:<'O?/?'=5;P5'=1O97':13'02/^O7;P/'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'

?O44;P;/:3'51O?;:<'96:7V'

Page 24



 

I?':13/7'6S1Q/'35;?'3>0/'14'?32OP3O2/';?'Q/2>'P1@@1:';:'31=:?'6:7'Q;996</?'6P21??'

35/'P1O:32>'=5;P5'56Q/'5;?312;P'9;:R?'=;35'P169'@;:;:<'6:7'6?'?OP5'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'

35/'?32OP3O2/'1:'6'21O3/';:31'N/;<531:';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/';:'02;:P;09/V')5/'

02101?69'1PPO0;/?'1:9>'6'?@699'062P/9'14'5;<5=6>?'Q/2</'=5;P5';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'

?O;36S9/'412'6:>'412@'14'51O?;:<'7/Q/910@/:3V'I?'?OP5'35/'02101?69'71/?':13'

P1:49;P3'=;35'819;P;/?'!HF'12'!HG'0623'T;U'6:7'T^UV'

&/?;<:'$??O/?V''

819;P>'!HG'0623'T$U'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'14'6'?P69/'P1:?;?3/:3'=;35'

35/'2/?;7/:3;69'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V'

)5/'02101?/7'?32OP3O2/';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'1O3'14'P5626P3/2'12'562@'35/'

600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3'?P/:/';:'6:>'=6>e';:'46P3';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'P1:32;SO3/'

01?;3;Q/9>'31'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V')5/'=5//9'=;99'412@'6'<63/=6>'4/63O2/'=5/:'

/:3/2;:<'N/;<531:'421@'35/'Ia['6:7'=;99'962</9>'S/'2/67'6<6;:?3'6'S6PR'7210'14'

@63O2/'5/7<;:<'=5;P5'412@?'35/'S1O:762>'31'35/'462@96:7'31'35/':1235V'$:'9;<53'14'

35/'6S1Q/'35/'02101?/7'?;3;:<'6:7'7/?;<:'14'35/'?32OP3O2/';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/V'

!;<5=6>?'6:7'I@/:;3>'$??O/?''

819;P>'!HG'TRU'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'7/Q/910@/:3'71/?':13'9/67'31'6;2'0199O3;1:W'

:1;?/W'?@/99W'/_P/??;Q/'32644;P'9/Q/9?'12'135/2':O;?6:P/W'12'2;?R'31'5/6935'6:7'?64/3>'

412'0/109/'9;Q;:<':/62S>V'

)5/'7/Q/910@/:3';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'<;Q/'2;?/'31'6:>':1;?/W'?@/99'12'6@/:;3>'

;??O/?'3563'=1O97'562@'35/'6@/:;3>'14':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?V'''

)5/'?;3/';?'91P63/7'1:'35/':1235'?;7/'14'\11751O?/'%6:/'/`O;7;?36:3'S/3=//:'35/'

21O:76S1O3?'=;35'35/'Ia['31'35/'=/?3'6:7'.1S;:'%6:/'31'35/'/6?3V')5/'=5//9';?':13'

P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'6:'1Q/29>'7;?326P3;:<'4/63O2/'=5;P5'=1O97'562@'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'

6:7';3'56?'S//:'01?;3;1:/7'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'/_;?3;:<'Q;?;S;9;3>'?096>';?'@6;:36;:/7'

412'Q/5;P9/?'600216P5;:<'.1S;:'%6:/'421@'35/'=/?3'6:7'31'/:?O2/'3563';3'71/?':13'

P1:49;P3'=;35'6:>'/_;?3;:<'5;<5=6>?'?;<:6</V''$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/'35/'02101?69';?'

P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/'421@'6'5;<5=6>?'6:7'6@/:;3>'0/2?0/P3;Q/'6:7';?':13'

P1:?;7/2/7'31'P1:49;P3'=;35'819;P>'!HG'0623'TRUV'

 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'

)5;?'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'0/2@;??;1:'31'?;3/'6'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9'1:'35/':1235'?;7/'14'

\11751O?/'%6:/'=;35;:'35/'5;<5=6>'Q/2</V')5/'7/?;<:W'?;3;:<'6:7'600/626:P/'14'

35/'?32OP3O2/';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'35/'02101?69';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'<;Q/'2;?/'31'6:>'

5;<5=6>?';??O/?'12'P1:49;P3'=;35'6:>'135/2'67103/7'91P69'6:7':63;1:69'096::;:<'

019;P;/?V'

$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/';3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:';?'<26:3/7'

P1:7;3;1:699>V'

Page 25



 

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HDEFFDGFE+,)''
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' +O39;:/'896::;:<'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' &/@19;3;1:'14'/_;?3;:<'<626</?'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'C'
7=/99;:<51O?/?'TI@/:7/7'7/?P2;03;1:U'
'

%1P63;1:'  ;3/'+4'J626</'N91PR'./62'+4'HG')1'CC'A629P9;44/'.167'
 5/44;/97' D'GIJ'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' H[EFCECFHD'
'

)/6@' \/?3'6:7'-1235'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' A2'8/3/2'I'.O77'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
'
 !"#$@!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'P1@@/:P/7'O:9/??'6:7'O:3;9'4O99'0623;PO962?'

6:7'096:?'35/2/14'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'
6:7'096::;:<'60021Q69';:'2/?0/P3'35/2/14';:P9O7;:<'7/36;9?'14'T6U'IPP/??W'TSU'
I00/626:P/W'TPU'%6:7?P60;:<W'T7U'%6>1O3'6:7'T/U' P69/'T@633/2?'2/?/2Q/7'S>'
35/'0/2@;??;1:U'?5699'56Q/'S//:'1S36;:/7'421@'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'',:3;9'4O99'0623;PO962?'6:7'096:?'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'T;:P9O7;:<'7/36;9?'

14'35/'@633/2?'5/2/S>'2/?/2Q/7U'62/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>'35/>'P6::13'6<2//'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'021P//7;:<V'

'
'CV' I009;P63;1:'412'60021Q69';:'2/?0/P3'14'6:>'@633/2'2/?/2Q/7'S>'35;?'0/2@;??;1:'

@O?3'S/'@67/':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14'
35;?'7/P;?;1:V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
'XV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'=5;P5/Q/2';?'35/'963/2'14'35/'

41991=;:<'763/?BY''35/'/_0;263;1:'14'3=1'>/62?'421@'35/'4;:69'60021Q69'14'35/'
2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'12W';:'35/'P6?/'14'60021Q69'1:'7;44/2/:3'763/?W'35/'4;:69'
60021Q69'14'35/'96?3'?OP5'@633/2'31'S/'60021Q/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'

Page 26



 

'
'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'GV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B'
' '
'  ;3/'096:'2/P/;Q/7'1:'H[EFCECFHD'
' IPP/??'01?;3;1:?'?51=:'1:'726=;:<':O@S/2'HD]DEFH'./Q'I'T/_P9O7;:<'35/'

;:7;P63;Q/'96>1O3'6:7'96:7?P60;:<'?51=:U'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
'
6)#$*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859$A$8B&)4#$,(+1!&!(+5$/)#,#1#+&C$A$5##$+(&#5$
'()$1#'!+!&!(+9'
'
'
'aV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'35/'6P3O69'12'013/:3;69'96:7'

P1:36@;:63;1:'6:7'<21O:7'<6?'P1:36@;:63;1:'63'35/'?;3/'?5699'56Q/'S//:'
;:Q/?3;<63/7'6:7'6'856?/'H'82/9;@;:62>'.;?R'I??/??@/:3'./0123'?5699'56Q/'
S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V''
)5/'./0123'?5699'S/'02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'
(%.HH'T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGUV'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35'6:7'35/'?;3/';?'?64/'412'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'31'021P//7W';3';?'/??/:3;69'
3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7V'

'
'DV' I:>';:32O?;Q/';:Q/?3;<63;1:'2/P1@@/:7/7';:'35/'856?/'$'82/9;@;:62>'.;?R'

I??/??@/:3'./0123'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'S/'35/'?OS^/P3'14'6'856?/'$$'
$:32O?;Q/' ;3/'$:Q/?3;<63;1:'./0123'=5;P5'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'
S/;:<'P1@@/:P/7V')5/'./0123'?5699'S/'02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'
(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.'HH'T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGUV'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
'[V' I:>'2/@/7;63;1:'=12R?'2/P1@@/:7/7';:'35/'856?/'$$'$:32O?;Q/' ;3/'

$:Q/?3;<63;1:'./0123'?5699'S/'35/'?OS^/P3'14'6'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>'./0123'
=5;P5'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'S/;:<'P1@@/:P/7V'')5/'./0123'
?5699'S/'02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.HH'
T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGU'6:7'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'019;P;/?'2/963;:<'31'
Q69;763;1:'14'P600;:<'@/6?O2/?'6:7'Q69;763;1:'14'<6?'0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'

Page 27



 

'
']V' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'6'2/0123'7/36;9;:<'35/'491='14'?O246P/'

=63/2'3521O<5'35/'?;3/'6:7'@/6?O2/?'31'P1:3219'=63/2'2O:144'56?'S//:'
2/P/;Q/7'6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'2/0123'?5699'
;:P9O7/'7/36;9'1:'51='35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=;99'S/'0213/P3/7'421@'?O246P/'
=63/2'49117;:<'/Q/:3?W'6:7'51='=63/2'=;99'491='3521O<5'35/'?;3/'7O2;:<'5/6Q>'
26;:4699'/Q/:3?V'')5/2/643/2W'35/'@/6?O2/?'2/P1@@/:7/7';:'35/'2/0123'?5699'
S/';@09/@/:3/7'02;12'31'35/'1PPO063;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'127/2'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'?O246P/'=63/2'49117;:<'2;?RV'
'
$
;&=#)$6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&D$6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$(&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$
*(+1!&!(+859$
$
'
'ZV' I99'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'6??1P;63/7'2/@/7;63;1:'?5699'021P//7';:'6PP1276:P/'

=;35'35/'2/P1@@/:763;1:?'14'35/'60021Q/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>V'$:'35/'
/Q/:3'3563'2/@/7;63;1:';?'O:6S9/'31'021P//7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'
./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>W'12'O:/_0/P3/7'P1:36@;:63;1:';?'/:P1O:3/2/7'63'6:>'
?36</'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'021P/??W'=12R?'?51O97'P/6?/'6:7'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'":Q;21:@/:369'8213/P3;1:' /2Q;P/'T3/9B'FHHG'C[X'
GDaHU'?51O97'S/'P1:36P3/7';@@/7;63/9>V''./Q;?;1:?'31'35/'./@/7;63;1:'
 3263/<>'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>V'\12R?'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'
60021Q/7'2/Q;?/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
HFV' -1'7/@19;3;1:'6:7E12'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'O:9/??'

/`O;0@/:3';?'021Q;7/7'412'35/'/44/P3;Q/'P9/6:;:<'14'35/'=5//9?'6:7'S17;/?'14'
Q/5;P9/?'9/6Q;:<'35/'?;3/'?1'6?'31'02/Q/:3'35/'7/01?;3;:<'14'@O7'6:7'=6?3/'
1:'35/'5;<5=6>V'#O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'P9/6:;:<'/`O;0@/:3'?5699'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/';3';?';:?3699/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?V'
'
HHV'  O246P/'=63/2'7;?P562</'421@'35/'P1@09/3/7'7/Q/910@/:3'?;3/'?5699'S/'

2/?32;P3/7'31'6'@6_;@O@'491='263/'14'XFh'9/??'P1@062/7'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'0/6R'
491=V'N/412/'35/'O?/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'6'Q69;763;1:'3/?3'31'
7/@1:?3263/'3563'35/':/P/??62>'/`O;0@/:3'56?'S//:';:?3699/7'6:7'3563'35/'
6S1Q/'491='263/'56?'S//:'6P5;/Q/7'?5699'56Q/'S//:'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'35/'
2/?O93?'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'35/'2;?R'14'49117;:<V'
'
HCV' N/412/'=12R'1:'?;3/';?'P1@@/:P/7W'7/36;9?'14'6'?O;36S9/'@/6:?'14'?;3/'

/:P91?O2/';:P9O7;:<':/='S1O:762>'=699?W'26;9;:<?W'6:7'0913'7;Q;?;1:'?5699'S/'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'6:7'

Page 28



 

35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'?OP5'@/6:?'14'?;3/'/:P91?O2/'
56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?'6:7'35/2/643/2W'
?OP5'@/6:?'14'?;3/'/:P91?O2/'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HXV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'P1@@/:P/7'O:3;9'?OP5'3;@/'6?'6'?P5/@/'31'

7;?01?/'14'41O9'6:7'?O246P/'=63/2'726;:6</W';:P9O7;:<'6:>'S696:P;:<'=12R?'
6:7'144'?;3/'=12R?W'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'
%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/';@09/@/:3/7';:'
6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?'35/2/643/2V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'?63;?46P312>'726;:6</'6226:</@/:3?'
'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5'
'
HGV' -1'<63/?'12'S622;/2?'?5699W'=5/:'10/:W'021^/P3'1Q/2'35/'67^1;:;:<'5;<5=6>V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0/7/?32;6:'?64/3>V'
'
HaV'  O246P/'=63/2'6:7'41O9'726;:6</'?5699'726;:'31'?/06263/'?>?3/@?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'?63;?46P312>'726;:6</'6226:</@/:3?V'
' '
'
HDV' ,01:'P1@09/3;1:'14'6:>'@/6?O2/?';7/:3;4;/7';:'35/'60021Q/7'./@/7;63;1:'

 3263/<>'12'6:>'60021Q/7'2/Q;?/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>'6'b69;763;1:'./0123'
?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'
:13'S/'S21O<53';:31'O?/'O:3;9'35/'b69;763;1:'./0123'56?'S//:'60021Q/7';:'
=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'b69;763;1:'./0123'?5699'S/'
02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.HH'
T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGU'6:7' 5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'019;P;/?'2/963;:<'31'
Q69;763;1:'14'P600;:<'@/6?O2/?'6:7'Q69;763;1:'14'<6?'0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
'
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' )5/'6009;P6:3';?'67Q;?/7'3563':1;?/'6:7'Q;S263;1:'421@'7/@19;3;1:'6:7'

P1:?32OP3;1:'?;3/?'P6:'S/'P1:32199/7'S>' 5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'O:7/2' /P3;1:'
DF'14'35/'(1:3219'14'8199O3;1:'IP3'HZ[GV''I?'6'</:/269'2O9/W'=5/2/'2/?;7/:3;69'
1PPO0;/2?'62/'9;R/9>'31'S/'644/P3/7W';3';?'/_0/P3/7'3563':1;?>'=12R?'14'

Page 29



 

7/@19;3;1:'6:7'P1:?32OP3;1:'=;99'S/'P622;/7'1O3'7O2;:<':12@69'=12R;:<'51O2?W'
;V/V'F[XF'31'H]FF'51O2?'A1:76>'31'#2;76>W'6:7'F]FF'31'HXFF'51O2?'1:'
 63O276>?'=;35':1'=12R;:<'1:' O:76>?'12'8OS9;P'!19;76>?V''#O235/2'67Q;P/W'
;:P9O7;:<'6'P10>'14'35/'(1O:P;9i?'(17/'14'826P3;P/'412'A;:;@;?;:<'-O;?6:P/'
421@'(1:?32OP3;1:'6:7'&/@19;3;1:' ;3/?';?'6Q6;96S9/'421@' (('
":Q;21:@/:369'8213/P3;1:' /2Q;P/W'CYHF'(62S211R'!699'.167W' 5/44;/97W' Z'
C&NB')/9V'TFHHGU'C[XGDaHW'12'S>'/@6;9'63'/0?67@;:j?5/44;/97V<1QVORV'

'
XV' N>'96=W'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'2/`O;2/?'35/'6991P63;1:'14'144;P;69W'2/<;?3/2/7'

6772/??T/?U'S>'35/'(1O:P;9i?' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'+44;P/2V'89/6?/'
2/4/2'31'35/' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'JO;7/9;:/?'6:7'6009;P63;1:'412@?'
1:'35/'(1O:P;9'=/S?;3/V'#12'4O235/2'5/90'6:7'67Q;P/'09/6?/'2;:<'FHHG'
C[XDHC['12'/@6;9'?::j?5/44;/97V<1QVORV'89/6?/'S/'6=62/'3563'46;9O2/'31'
6009>'412'6772/??/?'63'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'=12R?'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'
2/4O?69'14'?363O312>'O:7/236R/2?'31'96>EP1::/P3'?/2Q;P/?W'7/96>?';:'4;:7;:<'35/'
02/@;?/?';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6:'/@/2</:P>'6:7'9/<69'7;44;PO93;/?'=5/:'?/99;:<'12'
9/33;:<'35/'0210/23;/?V'

'
GV' )5/'6009;P6:3'6:7'6</:3'62/'67Q;?/7'3563'35/'?OS@;33/7'?P5/@/'412'35/'

;:7;P63;Q/'7/?;<:W'?P69/'6:7'96>1O3'14'35/'51O?/?';?':13'Q;/=/7'46Q1O26S9>V'
*1O'62/'35/2/412/'67Q;?/7'31'6@/:7'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'51O?/?'6?'
67Q;?/7';:'35/'144;P/2'2/0123'02;12'31'35/'?OS@;??;1:'14'6'?P5/@/'31'60021Q/'
2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'P1:P/2:;:<'600/626:P/V'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 30



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 31



 

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'02101?69'2/4/2?'31'6'0913'14'96:7'PO22/:39>'1PPO0;/7'S>'6'?/2;/?'14'Ha'<626</?'
3563'62/'2/:3/7'1O3V'')5/'?;3/';?'6PP/??/7'Q;6'3=1'21O3/?'S/3=//:':O@S/2?'CC'6:7'
GC'A629P9;44/'.167'6:7'S/3=//:':O@S/2?'HC'6:7'HGV'''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'1O39;:/'P1:?/:3'31'7/@19;?5'35/'<626</?'6:7'/2/P3'C'
7=/99;:<51O?/?V'')5;?';?'6:'6@/:7@/:3'421@'35/'12;<;:69'02101?69'T;:'6@/:7/7'
096:?'2/P/;Q/7'1:'CZEFXECFHDUW'=5;P5'?1O<53'35/'/2/P3;1:'14'G'51O?/?';:'3=1'?/@;Y
7/36P5/7'S91PR?V'
'
)5/'02101?69';?'1O39;:/W'=;35'699'@633/2?'2/?/2Q/7'/_P/03'35/'@/3517'14'6PP/??'421@'
35/'5;<5=6>V''I?'6'2/?O93W':1'P1:?/:3';?'?1O<53'412'35/'96>1O3W'?P69/W'7/?;<:'12'
96:7?P60;:<'14'35/'?P5/@/V''I?'?OP5W'35/'01?;3;1:'14'35/'51O?/?'6:7'35/;2'?P69/'6?'
?51=:'1:'35/'096:?'62/':13'0623'14'6:>'P1:?/:3V'
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*''
'
)5/2/';?':1'2/P/:3'2/9/Q6:3'096::;:<'5;?312>'412'35;?'?;3/V'''
'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
 /Q/:3//:'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'=;35'2/<627?'31'35;?'02101?69'
26;?;:<'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'?P5/@/V'')5/'2/02/?/:363;1:?'62/'?O@@62;?/7'6?'41991=?B'
'
!;<5=6>' 64/3>'
'

)5/'72;Q/=6>?'31'35/'51O?/?'62/':6221=W'?3//0'6:7'7;44;PO93'31'3O2:';:31'6:7'
1O3'14V''IPP/??'=;99'35/2/412/'S/'76:</21O?V'
'
)5/'2/@1Q69'14'35/'<626</?'=;99';:P2/6?/'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'1:'A62P9;44/'
.167W'=5;P5'56?'6'0112'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'P606P;3>V'
'
)5/'0112'Q;?;S;9;3>'14'35/'6PP/??'72;Q/=6>?'=;99'P6O?/'76:</2'31'0/7/?32;6:?W'
;:P9O7;:<'P5;972/:V'
'
)5/2/';?'6'96PR'14'?06P/'1:'?;3/'31'6991='412'Q/5;P9/'@6:1/OQ2/?V'''
'
IPP/??'31'35/'?;3/'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'P6::13'S/'46P;9;363/7V'

'
$@06P3'1:'-/;<5S1O2;:<'!1O?/?'
'

)5/'02101?69?'=;99'1Q/2911R'35/'2/62'<627/:?'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?'1:'
A629P9;44/'.167'6:7'35/'51O?/?'1:'+Q/231:'.167V'
'
)5/'02101?69?'@6>'6991='Q;/=?';:31'35/'211@?'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'51O?/?'=;99'56Q/'6:'1Q/2S/62;:<';@06P3'412'351?/'51O?/?'1:'
+Q/231:'.167W'/_6P/2S63/7'S>'<21O:7'9/Q/9'7;44/2/:P/?V''
'

Page 32



 

)5/':/='51O?/?'=;99'S91PR'7;2/P3'?O:9;<53'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?'6:7'35/;2'
<627/:?V''''
'
)5/'02101?69'=;99'2/?O93';:'6:';:P2/6?/';:'32644;P'9/Q/9?'P1@062/7'31'35/'
/_;?3;:<'<626</?W'=5;P5'=;99'7;?3O2S'91P69'2/?;7/:3?V'''

'
&/?;<:'
'
' )5/'02101?69';?'1Q/27/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'?;3/V'''
'
' )5/2/'62/'692/67>'/:1O<5'51O?/?';:'35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'5/2/'=1O97'S/'1O3'14'P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'62/6V''
'

)5/'?P69/'14'35/':/='51O?/?'=1O97'S/'1O3'14'P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'962</2'
3/226P/?'6:7'?/@;Y7/36P5/7'6:7'7/36P5/7'51O?/?';:'35/'91P69'62/6V'''

'
+35/2'A633/2?'
' '

"@/2</:P>'Q/5;P9/?W';:P9O7;:<'4;2/'6009;6:P/?W'=;99'S/'O:6S9/'31'6PP/??'35/'
:/='51O?/?'7O/'31'35/'?3//0:/??'6:7':6221=:/??'14'35/'02101?/7'6PP/??'
72;Q/?V'''
'
)5/'02101?69?'=;99';:P2/6?/'49117'2;?R'6?'726;:6</';?'6'021S9/@'412'35/'?;3/V'
'
)5/':/='51O?/?'@6>'S/'?OS^/P3'31'49117;:<'6?'=63/2'726;:?'421@'A629P9;44/'
.167'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'<626</'?;3/V'
'
)5/'02101?69?'@6>'677'31'02/??O2/'1:'2/36;:;:<'=699?V'
'
b/5;P9/?'6PP/??;:<'35/'?;3/'@6>';@06P3'1:'35/'41O:763;1:?'14'67^1;:;:<'
0210/23>V'
'
8/109/'9;Q;:<';:'35/'51O?/?'@6>';:P2/6?/'35/'2;?R'14'P2;@/W'6:7'@6>'O?/'
72O<?V'''
'
$@06P3'1:'35/'P606P;3>'14'91P69'?P5119?V'

'
-1:'A63/2;69'896::;:<'A633/2?'
'
' $@06P3'1:'Q;/=?V'
'

)5/';@06P3'1:'35/'O?/'14'<626</?'31'?312/';3/@?'T35;?'@633/2';?'?OS^/P3'31'6'
P1:326P3'6<2//@/:3'S/3=//:'35/'1=:/2?'14'35/'<626</?'6:7'3/:6:3?W'6:7';?'
:13'6'096::;:<'2/963/7'@633/2U'
'
%6PR'14'P606P;3>';:'35/'726;:?'412':/='0210/23;/?'T*12R?5;2/'\63/2'62/'
2/?01:?;S9/'412'6??/??;:<'=5/35/2':/='51O?/?'P6:'S/'P1::/P3/7'31'35/'
?/=/2':/3=12RU'
'

Page 33



 

&//7?'412'35/'<626</?'@6>'2/?32;P3'35/;2'O?/V'
'
)/:6:3?'14'35/'<626</?'?51O97'S/':13;4;/7'14'35/'02101?69?'T6'?;3/':13;P/'56?'
S//:'096P/7'1:'A629P9;44/'.167V'',:4123O:63/9>W'35/'91P69'096::;:<'6O3512;3>'
56?':1'6PP/??'31'35/':/P/??62>';:412@63;1:'31'?/:7'7;2/P3'9/33/2?'31'3/:6:3?UV'''

'
)=1'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'=2;33/:';:'?363;:<'3563'35/>'1S^/P3'31'35/'02101?69'412'C'
51O?/?'6?'@OP5'6?'3563'412'GV'')5;?';?':13/7V''#12'35;?'0O201?/?'14'35/'2/0123W'699'35/'
1S^/P3;1:?'2/P/;Q/7'=;99'699'S/'36R/:';:31'6PP1O:3'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'6??/??@/:3';:'
6:>'P6?/V'''
'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
819;P>'$??O/?'

'
$:'3/2@?'14'-63;1:69'819;P>W'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'P622;/?'
@63/2;69'=/;<53V'''

'
8626<2605'HG'?363/?'3563B'L63'35/'5/623'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'
;?'6'02/?O@03;1:';:'46Q1O2'14'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3MV''$3'69?1'/_096;:?'3563W'412'
7/P;?;1:'@6R;:<W'35;?'@/6:?'60021Q;:<'7/Q/910@/:3'02101?69?'3563'6PP127'=;35'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'096:V'8626<2605'H['14'35/'-88#'?O@@62;?/?'35/'R/>'096::;:<'
02;:P;09/?W'1:/'14'=5;P5';?'31'L69=6>?'?//R'31'?/PO2/'6'k'<117'?36:7627'14'6@/:;3>'
412'699'/_;?3;:<'6:7'4O3O2/'1PPO06:3?'14'96:7'6:7'SO;97;:<?MV''8626<2605'['?363/?'3563'
?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3'56?'X'7;@/:?;1:?W'6:'/P1:1@;P'219/W'6'?1P;69'219/W'6:7'6:'
/:Q;21:@/:369'219/V'''

'
8626<2605'HC'14'35/'-88#'/@056?;?/?'3563';3'71/?':13'P56:</'35/'?363O312>'?363O?'
14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'096:'6?'35/'?3623;:<'01;:3'412'7/P;?;1:'@6R;:<W'6:7'02101?/7'
7/Q/910@/:3'3563'P1:49;P3?'=;35'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'096:'?51O97'S/'2/4O?/7'O:9/??'
135/2'@63/2;69'P1:?;7/263;1:?';:7;P63/'135/2=;?/V'''

'
$:'3/2@?'14'91P69'096::;:<'019;P>W'=/;<53';?'<;Q/:'31'35/'?6Q/7'019;P;/?'421@'35/'
,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8UW'6:7'35/'019;P;/?'14'35/'(12/' 3263/<>V'''
'
819;P>'!HG'f(1:7;3;1:?'1:'&/Q/910@/:3';:'!1O?;:<'I2/6?g'421@'35/',:;362>'
&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8U'?3;0O963/?'P1:7;3;1:?'6:7'2/`O;2/@/:3?'412'7/Q/910@/:3'
;:'7/?;<:63/7'!1O?;:<'I2/6?W'?OP5'6?'35;?'?;3/V''819;P>'N"a'fNO;97;:<'&/?;<:'6:7'
 ;3;:<g'P622;/?'=/;<53'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'02101?69'6:7';@06P3'1:'
35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
)5/' 5/44;/97'(12/' 3263/<>'69?1';:P9O7/?'2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?V''d/>';??O/?'14'
2/4/2/:P/'=;99'S/'=;35'2/<627?'31'019;P;/?'( XH'f!1O?;:<';:'35/' 1O35'\/?3'I2/6g'
6:7'( [G'f&/?;<:'82;:P;09/?gV''''
'
)5/'02/Y?OS@;??;1:'(;3>'819;P;/?'6:7' ;3/?'71PO@/:3'/_;?3?';:'72643'412@'763;:<'
421@'X'I02;9'CFHXV''8626<2605'CHD'14'35/'-88#'?363/?'3563'7/P;?;1:'36R/2?'@6>'
<;Q/'=/;<53'31'2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?';:'/@/2<;:<'096:?V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'-88#'71/?'
/_096;:'3563'35;?'P1:?;7/263;1:'?51O97'S/'6PP127;:<'31'35/'?36</'14'02/06263;1:'14'
35/'/@/2<;:<'096:W'35/'/_3/:3'31'=5;P5'35/2/'62/'O:2/?19Q/7'1S^/P3;1:?W'6:7'35/'

Page 34



 

7/<2//'14'P1:?;?3/:P>'14'35/'2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?';:'35/'/@/2<;:<'096:'31'35/'019;P;/?'14'
35/'-88#V''I9351O<5'35/2/';?'6'2/963;Q/9>'<117'7/<2//'14'P1:?;?3/:P>'=;35'35/'
-88#W'35/'(1O:P;9';?':1'91:</2'021<2/??;:<'=;35'35;?'71PO@/:3W'=5;P5'=6?'69?1'
?OS^/P3'31'1O3?36:7;:<'1S^/P3;1:?V''I?'6'2/?O93W'Q/2>'9;339/'=/;<53'P6:'S/'<;Q/:'31';3V'''

'
82;:P;09/'14'&/Q/910@/:3'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'91P63/7'=;35;:'6'!1O?;:<'I2/6'6?'6991P63/7';:'35/' 5/44;/97'
,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V'819;P>'!HF'9;?3?'51O?;:<'6?'35/'02/4/22/7'7/Q/910@/:3'
3>0/V')5/'02;:P;09/'14'2/?;7/:3;69'7/Q/910@/:3';?'35/2/412/'6PP/03/7V'
'
)5/'?;3/';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7V')5/'2/O?/'14'35;?'S21=:4;/97'?;3/'
=;99'P1:32;SO3/'31=627?'35/'1S^/P3;Q/?'14'019;P>'( CG'6:7'35/'362</3'14'7/9;Q/2;:<'63'
9/6?3']]h'14':/='51O?;:<'1:'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'96:7V'
''
)5/'PO22/:3'?;3/';?'FVFa'5/P362/?';:'?;l/'T/_P9O7;:<'35/'6PP/??'72;Q/=6>?UV''I?'
?OP5W'SO;97;:<'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'S/'31'6'7/:?;3>'14'GF'7=/99;:<?'0/2'5/P362/?V'''
'
N/3=//:':O@S/2?'HG'6:7'CC'A629P9;44/'.167W'35/'7/:?;3>'14'35/?/';?'aF'7=/99;:<?'
0/2'5/P362/V'')5/'=;7/2'?32//3?P/:/W'51=/Q/2W'56?'6'7/:?;3>'14'621O:7'GF'7=/99;:<?'
0/2'5/P362/W'?OP5'6?';:'35/'3/226P/'421@':O@S/2'GC'31'35/'-1235V'''
'
819;P>'( CD'?//R?'31'021@13/'35/'/44;P;/:3'O?/'14'96:7'6:7'?/3?'1O3'3563';:'O2S6:'
62/6?'35/'7/:?;3>'?51O97'S/'XF'm'aF'7=/99;:<?'0/2'5/P362/V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'7/:?;3>'
02101?/7';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/';:'9;:/'=;35'35/'26:</'14'7/:?;3;/?'P1:?;7/2/7'
6002102;63/'412'?OP5'6:'62/6V''$:'677;3;1:W'56Q;:<'S//:'6@/:7/7'31'CW'6?'1001?/7'
31'GW'7=/99;:<?W'35/'02;:P;09/'14'3=1'51O?/?'5/2/';?';:'9;:/'=;35'35/'26:</'14'7/:?;3;/?'
14'35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'?;3/'31'1PPO0>'C'7=/99;:<51O?/?W';:'02;:P;09/W'
@//3?'</:/269'019;P>'2/`O;2/@/:3?V'
'
&/?;<:'6:7'%6>1O3'
'
I9351O<5'6:'1O39;:/'?P5/@/W'=;35'699'@633/2?'2/?/2Q/7W'35/'6??/??@/:3'://7?'31'
/_0912/'=5/35/2'35/'02;:P;09/'14'C'51O?/?'P6:'S/'6PP1@@1763/7'=5;9?3'S/;:<'
P1@09;6:3'=;35'2/9/Q6:3'7/?;<:'019;P;/?V'''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'019;P>'( [G'f&/?;<:'82;:P;09/?g'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910@/:3'31'2/?0/P3'6:7'
/:56:P/'35/'7;?3;:P3;Q/'4/63O2/?'14'35/'P;3>W';3?'7;?32;P3?'6:7':/;<5S1O25117?V'''
'
,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8U'019;P>'!HG'f(1:7;3;1:?'1:'&/Q/910@/:3';:'
!1O?;:<'I2/6?gW'O:7/2'0623'6U'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910@/:3'31'2/?0/P3'35/'91P69'62/6V''
819;P>'N"a'/:P1O26</?'12;<;:69'62P5;3/P3O2/'6:7'?363/?'3563':/='SO;97;:<?'?51O97'
P1@09/@/:3'35/'?P69/W'412@'6:7'62P5;3/P3O269'?3>9/'14'?O221O:7;:<'SO;97;:<?V'$3'69?1'
?//R?'6'P1@02/5/:?;Q/'7/Q/910@/:3'7/?;<:'6@1:<?3'135/2'35;:<?V''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'-63;1:69'819;P>W'35/'-88#W';:'0626<2605'a]W'2/`O;2/?'7/P;?;1:?'31'
/:?O2/'3563'7/Q/910@/:3?'677'31'35/'1Q/2699'`O69;3>'14'35/'62/6e'/?36S9;?5'6'?321:<'
?/:?/'14'096P/e'103;@;?/'35/'013/:3;69'14'35/'?;3/'31'6PP1@@1763/'7/Q/910@/:3e'

Page 35



 

2/?01:7'31'91P69'P5626P3/2'6:7'5;?312>e'P2/63/'?64/'6:7'6PP/??;S9/'/:Q;21:@/:3?e'
6:7'62/'Q;?O699>'63326P3;Q/V'''
'
&O/'31'35/'6S1Q/'019;P;/?W'35/2/';?'6'://7'412'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'96>1O3'31':13'600/62'
1Q/29>'P1:32;Q/7'12'1O3'14'?P69/'=;35':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>'12'35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
./02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/';:P9O7/7'1S^/P3;1:?'S6?/7'1:'51O?;:<'5/2/'S/;:<'1O3'14'
P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'SO;93'412@'14'35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
)5/'6226:</@/:3'14'35/'6PP/??/?'=;99'S/'35/'?6@/'6?'35/'/_;?3;:<'6226:</@/:3'
412@'35/'<626</?'6:7W'6?'?OP5W'71/?':13'02101?/'6:'693/263;1:'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'
96>1O3'14'2167?'6:7'6PP/??=6>?';:'35/'91P69'?32//3?P/:/V'')5/'/_;?3;:<'SO;93'
7/Q/910@/:3';:P9O7/?'SO;93'<626</?'S/3=//:'A629P9;44/'.167'6:7'+Q/231:'.167W'
6:7':/='51O?/'5/2/'=1O97':13':/P/??62;9>'693/2'35;?'</:/269'6226:</@/:3V'
'
-/='51O?/?W'O:9;R/'35/'<626</?W'@6>'4/63O2/'6'?/P1:7'?312/>W'=5;P5'=1O97'@6R/'
35/@'@12/'021@;:/:3V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/2/';?'6'2;?R'3563'?OP5'6'7/?;<:'@6>'600/62'
1O3'14'P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'91P69'62/6W'6?'7/Q/910@/:3'S/5;:7'35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<'9;:/?'
62/'02/?/:39>'6:P;9962>'31'35/'91P69'62/6V'')5/'PO22/:3';:7;P63;Q/'096:?'?51='35/'
412@63;1:'14'3=1Y?312/>'51O?/?W'=5;P5'=1O97'56Q/'<6S9/'/:7?'3563'=1O97'S/'
021@;:/:39>'Q;/=/7W'/?0/P;699>'421@'+Q/231:'.167V'')5;?'=1O97'9;R/9>':13'S/';:'
P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'@12/'6:P;9962>':63O2/'14'S6PR96:7'7/Q/910@/:3'5/2/V'''
'
I?'35;?';?'6:'1O39;:/'6009;P63;1:'=5/2/'?P69/';?'2/?/2Q/7W'6:'6??/??@/:3'14'35/'
PO22/:39>'02101?/7'SO;93'412@'P6::13'S/'O:7/236R/:V''!1=/Q/2W'6:'6??/??@/:3'14'
35/'?;3/';:7;P63/?'3563'6'SO;93'412@'=5/2/'35/'51O?/?'62/'P1:?32OP3/7'=;35'6'91=/2'
/6Q/?'6:7'2;7</'5/;<53W'01??;S9>';:P1201263;:<'O?/'14'35/'2114?06P/'6?'1001?/7'31'
6'4O99'3=1Y?312/>'5/;<53'P6:'S/'6PP1@@1763/7V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'02;:P;09/'14'91=/2'
?P69/'SO;97;:<?'5/2/';?'01??;S9/W'6:7'35/'6??/??@/:3'35/2/412/'56?'31'2/P1@@/:7'
3563'6'?OPP/??4O9'7/?;<:'P6:'S/'6P5;/Q/7'=;35'?OS?36:3;69'6@/:7@/:3?'14'35/'
</:/269'SO;93'412@'?1O<53V'
'
)5/'96>1O3'14':/='7/Q/910@/:3';?'6'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2V''!1=/Q/2W'6:P;9962>'
7/Q/910@/:3'S/5;:7'A629P9;44/'.167W'P1:?;?3;:<'14'<626</?W'/_;?3';:'6'Q62;/3>'14'
412@?'6:7'?;l/?'6:7W'6?'?OP5W'7/Q/910@/:3'14'2/?;7/:3;69'6PP1@@1763;1:'5/2/'412'
3=1'7=/99;:<?';?'01??;S9/';:'6'Q62;/3>'14'412@?'3563'=1O97'S/';:'P5626P3/2'=;35'35/'
62/6V'')=1'51O?/?'5/2/'P6:'S/'6PP1@@1763/7'=;351O3'2/?O93;:<';:'6:'1Q/29>'
P1:32;Q/7'96>1O3'3563'=1O97'S/'562@4O9'31'35/'91P69'62/6V'''
'
%6:7?P60;:<'
'
$:'677;3;1:'31'35/'7/?;<:'019;P;/?'2/4/2/:P/7'6S1Q/W'019;P>'N"D'f%6:7?P60/'&/?;<:g'
421@'35/',&8'?//R?'<117'`O69;3>'96:7?P60/'7/?;<:';:':/='7/Q/910@/:3?V'
'
%6:7?P60;:<'7/36;9?'14'6'02101?/7'?P5/@/'62/':13'?51=:'P1@02/5/:?;Q/9>'1:'35/'
;:7;P63;Q/'096:?'?OS@;33/7W'6:7'35/'6??/??@/:3'://7?'31'P1:P9O7/'=5/35/2'35/2/';?'
/:1O<5'?P10/'31'021Q;7/'?O;36S9/'96:7?P60;:<'=;35;:'6'7/Q/910@/:3'14'C'51O?/?'1:'
?;3/V'
'

Page 36



 

\5;9?3'35/'?P5/@/'96PR?'7/36;9/7'96:7?P60;:<W';3'P6:'S/'?//:'3563'35/'96>1O3'
0/2@;3?'?1@/'9;@;3/7'096:3;:<'100123O:;3;/?'621O:7'35/'51O?/?'=;35;:'35/;2'<627/:'
62/6?V'')5/'411302;:3'14':/='51O?/?'=1O97'91<;P699>'S/'9/??'356:'3563'412'35/'/_;?3;:<'
<626</?W'=5;P5'1PPO0>'6'5;<5'0210123;1:'14'35/'?;3/W'6:7'P1O97'6991='412'S/33/2'
96:7?P60;:<'356:'63'02/?/:3V''#21@'A629P9;44/'.167W'35/'100123O:;3>'412'96:7?P60;:<'
=1O97'S/'9;@;3/7'31'35/'2/06Q;:<'14'6PP/??'72;Q/?W'=5;P5';?'P1:?;7/2/7'2/6?1:6S9/V'''
'
!;<5=6>?'$??O/?'
'
I'?;<:;4;P6:3':O@S/2'14'35/'2/02/?/:363;1:?'2/P/;Q/7'26;?/'P1:P/2:?'6S1O3'35/'
:O@S/2'14'51O?/?'6:7'35/'P1:?/`O/:P/?'1:'5;<5=6>'@1Q/@/:3?'6:7'062R;:<'
P606P;3>V'
'
)5/'1O39;:/'P1:?/:3'?1O<53';:P9O7/?'P1:?/:3'412'35/'6PP/??'31':/='7/Q/910@/:3W'
6:7'?51=?'35/'O?/'14'35/'3=1'6PP/??=6>?'6?';:7;Q;7O69'72;Q/?'412'/6P5'
7=/99;:<51O?/V'''
'
)5/'6PP/??'72;Q/?'56Q/'6'<267;/:3'14'HB[V'')5;?';?'6':13';:P1:?/`O/:3;69'<267;/:3W'
/?0/P;699>'<;Q/:'3563'5;<5=6>'P199/6<O/?'2/P1@@/:7'3563'72;Q/=6>?'412'062R;:<'
?51O97'56Q/'6'<267;/:3'14':1'@12/'356:'HBHCV''!1=/Q/2W'35/'2167?'=;99'S/'O?/7'
02;@62;9>'412'6PP/??'6:7':13'412'@6;:36;:;:<'6'?363;1:62>'Q/5;P9/V'')5/'6@1O:3'14'
96:7'6Q6;96S9/'021Q;7/?'P606P;3>'412'062R/7'Q/5;P9/?W'=5;P5';?'P1:?;7/2/7'?O44;P;/:3'
31'021Q;7/'?O;36S9/'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'412'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?V'
'
)5/'/_;?3;:<'Q/5;PO962'21O3/?'62/'692/67>';:'?;3OV''I?'Ha'<626</?'02/?/:39>'O3;9;?/'
35;?'6PP/??=6>W'35/'9/Q/9'14'013/:3;69'P62'@1Q/@/:3?';:'6:7'1O3'14'35/@';?'2/963;Q/9>'
5;<5V''$3';?':13/7';:'2/02/?/:363;1:?'3563'35/'9/Q/9'14'P62'@1Q/@/:3?';?'9;R/9>'91=/2W'
6?'6'@6^12;3>'14'35/'<626</?'62/'O3;9;?/7'412'?3126</'6?'1001?/7'31'76;9>'062R;:<V''
!1=/Q/2W'35;?'?3;99'2/`O;2/?'2/963;Q/9>'2/<O962'O?/'14'35/'6PP/??'21O3/?'31'/:6S9/'
<117?'31'S/'326:?0123/7'31'6:7'421@'35/'<626</?V'''
'
)5/'9/Q/9'14'P62'@1Q/@/:3?'412'6'?;:<9/'51O?/'?51O97'/`O63/'31'60021_;@63/9>'GYD'
P62'@1Q/@/:3?'0/2'76>W'02/?O@;:<'6'CYP62'51O?/5197'T=;35'P1@@O3;:<'31'=12R'
6:7'326Q/9'412'9/;?O2/E?5100;:<UV'')5/'9/Q/9'14'@1Q/@/:3?'1Q/2'35/'P1O2?/'14'6'76>'
=;99':13'S/'1Q/29>'?;<:;4;P6:3W'6:7'=1O97':13'S/'?;<:;4;P6:39>'5;<5/2'356:'35/'/_;?3;:<'
<626</?'T=;35'6:'6??O@03;1:'3563'/6P5'<626</'P1O97'S/'Q;?;3/7W'1:'6Q/26</W'3=;P/'
0/2'=//RUV'''
'
)5/'/_;?3;:<'6PP/??=6>?'71':13'S/:/4;3'421@'0/7/?32;6:'12'Q/5;PO962';:3/2YQ;?;S;9;3>'
?096>?W'6:7'=1O97'?O44/2'421@'0112'Q;?;S;9;3>'14'35/'06Q/@/:3';:'0623;PO962V'')5;?';?'
7O/'31'35/'5/;<53'14'/_;?3;:<'S1O:762>'32/63@/:3?V''I?'35/?/'62/';:':/;<5S1O2;:<'
0210/23>W'35/2/';?':1'100123O:;3>'31'91=/2'35/?/'31'6:'6002102;63/'9/Q/9'31'/:6S9/'
/_P/99/:3'Q;?;S;9;3>V'
'
)5;?'6226:</@/:3';?':13';7/69V''!1=/Q/2W'S/62;:<';:'@;:7'35/'/_;?3;:<'O?/'14'35/'
6PP/??=6>?W'6:7'35/'46P3'3563'P62'@1Q/@/:3?'?51O97':13'S/'@63/2;699>'7;44/2/:3W'
35/'?P5/@/'?51O97':13'P6O?/'6'@63/2;69';:P2/6?/'31'35/'76:</2'31'0/7/?32;6:?'
5/2/V'')5/'76:</2';?'4O235/2'9;@;3/7'S>'35/'<267;/:3?'14'35/'72;Q/?W'=5/2/S>'P62?'
/_;?3;:<'35/'?;3/'=;99'S/'326Q/99;:<'O05;99W'=5;P5'?51O97'/:?O2/'91=/2'?0//7?'6?'P62?'
/_;3'35/'?;3/V'

Page 37



 

'
A629P9;44/'.167';:'35;?'01?;3;1:';?':13'5/6Q;9>'32644;PR/7W'6:7';?'?326;<53V''$:'677;3;1:W'
062R/7'P62?'1:'35/'2167'2/?O93';:'6'9;@;363;1:'31'32644;P'?0//7?'5/2/V'')5/'
@1Q/@/:3?'14'P62?';:'6:7'1O3'14'35/'6PP/??=6>?'?51O97W'35/2/412/W':13'P6O?/'6'
@63/2;69'562@'31'32644;P'?64/3>V'
'
)5/'?OS@;33/7'096:?'?51='3563'35/2/';?'?06P/'412'6'3O2:;:<'P;2P9/'412'/6P5'0210/23>W'
=5;P5'=;99'/:6S9/'P62?'31'9/6Q/';:'6'412=627'</62W'=5;P5'=;99'2/?O93';:'6'2/6?1:6S9/'
?36:7627'14'1O3911R'421@'35/'72;Q/?W'@12/?1'356:'2/Q/2?;:<'Q/5;P9/?V'''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'062R;:<W'35/2/';?'?06P/'1:'?;3/'31'021Q;7/'6002102;63/'062R;:<'412'C'
46@;9>'7=/99;:<51O?/?';:'677;3;1:'31'35/'411302;:3'14'35/'51O?/'6:7'211@'412'3O2:;:<V''
)5;?'=;99'9;@;3'35/'6@1O:3'14'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'S>'2/?;7/:3?V'')5/'91??'14'<626</'
?06P/?'=;99'9;@;3'35/'6Q6;96S;9;3>'14'013/:3;69'062R;:<V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'<626</?'62/':13'
P1@@1:9>'O?/7'412'P62'?3126</W'=5;P5'9;@;3?'35/'013/:3;69'412'062R;:<'7/@6:7?'31'
?0;99'1O3'1:31'35/'?32//3V''$:'6:>'P6?/W'621O:7'aFh'14'51O?/?'1:'35/';@@/7;63/'
?32/3P5'14'A629P9;44/'.167'S/:/4;3'421@'144Y?32//3'062R;:<W'=5;9?3'35/'6S?/:P/'14'6'
3267;3;1:69'421:36</'2/?;7/:3;69'1001?;3/'35/'?;3/'021Q;7/?'6'2/6?1:6S9/'9/Q/9'14'
?32//3'062R;:<V''I?'?OP5W'35/2/';?'?P10/'412'062R;:<'412'6:>'013/:3;699>'7;?096P/?'
Q/5;P9/?W'/Q/:'351O<5'35/'6@1O:3';?'9;@;3/7'S>'35/'02/?/:3'O?/'14'35/'<626</?V'
'
862R;:<'S>'4113S699'?0/P36312?';?'6:';??O/'412'35/'91P69'62/6V''!1=/Q/2W'35;?';?'
9;@;3/7'31'?/3'3;@/?'14'35/'=//RW'6:7'35/'6@1O:3'14'1:'?32//3'062R;:<'6Q6;96S9/'
7O2;:<'@63P5'3;@/?'=;99'69=6>?'S/'5;<59>'9;@;3/7':13=;35?36:7;:<';4'7/Q/910@/:3'14'
C'51O?/?'1PPO2?'5/2/V'
'
)5/'3=1'6PP/??/?'62/'311':6221='31'6991='412'/@/2</:P>'Q/5;P9/'6PP/??V''
!1=/Q/2W'35;?'71/?':13'02/Q/:3'6009;6:P/?'062R;:<'1:'A629P9;44/'.167'6:7'
6PP/??;:<'35/'?;3/'1:'4113V''#12'4;2/'6009;6:P/?W'35/2/';?'6'://7'412'6:>':/='51O?/?'
31'S/'=;35;:'Ga@'14'35/'5;<5=6>'31'6991='51?/?'31'?32/3P5'6P21??V'')5/'6PP/??'
2167?'62/'S/3=//:'CG'6:7'XF@';:'9/:<35W'=5;P5'6991=?'?P10/'412'51O?/?'31'S/'
/2/P3/7'=;35;:'2/6P5'14'35/'51?/?V'' 51O97'6'7/Q/910@/:3'2/`O;2/'6'96>1O3'=;35'
0623?'4O235/2'356:'GF@'7;?36:3W'35/:'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@?'P6:'S/'/@091>/7'6:7'
/:412P/7'S>'P1:7;3;1:'31'6991='412'/_326'3;@/'7O2;:<'6:'/@/2</:P>'412'91:</2'51?/?'
31'S/'/@091>/7V'
'
$@06P3'1:'35/'I@/:;3;/?'14'-/;<5S1O2;:<'8210/23>'6:7'813/:3;69'+PPO0;/2?'
'
,&8'819;P>'!HG'T0623'PU'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910@/:3'31':13'9/67'31'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'91??'14'
9;<53W'02;Q6P>W'12'?/PO2;3>'412'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23>V''8626<2605'H['14'35/'-88#'
;:P9O7/?'@/6?O2/?'=;35'?;@;962'6;@?V'''
'
)5/'?P5/@/';?'1O39;:/W'=;35':1'P1:?/:3'?1O<53'412'35/'96>1O3'6:7'?P69/'14'35/'
02101?69'/_P/03'35/'02;:P;09/'14'C'51O?/?V''I:'6??/??@/:3'14'35/';:7;P63;Q/'
?P5/@/'P6:W'51=/Q/2W'S/'O?/7'31'7/@1:?3263/';4'35/'02101?69'412'C'51O?/?'P6:'S/'
6P5;/Q/7'=;351O3'P6O?;:<'?;<:;4;P6:3':O;?6:P/'31'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'
0210/23>V'
'
$:'127/2'31'^O7</'=563';?'6PP/036S9/W'2/4/2/:P/';?'<;Q/:'31'35/'021Q;?;1:?'14'35/'
 O009/@/:362>'896::;:<'JO;7/9;:/?'T 8JU'1:'f&/?;<:;:<'!1O?/'"_3/:?;1:?gV''

Page 38



 

I9351O<5'35;?'?P5/@/';?'412'6':/='7/Q/910@/:3W'6?'1001?/7'31':/='7=/99;:<'
51O?/?W'35/?/'021Q;7/'6'<O;7/'1:'6PP/036S9/'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/?'31'6Q1;7'
?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2911R;:<'6:7'1Q/2?5671=;:<E1Q/2S/62;:<';@06P3?W'=5;P5'91<;P699>'
69?1'6009>'31'35/';@06P3'14':/='SO;97;:<?'6?'=/99'6?'/_3/:?;1:?V'
'
$:'3/2@?'14'412@;:<'6:'67/`O63/'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>W'
 8J'<O;7/9;:/'a'?363/?'3563W'31'6Q1;7'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2?5671=;:<';@06P3'1PPO22;:<W'
6':/='3=1Y?312/>'=699'?51O97'S/'SO;93'63'9/6?3'HC@'7;?36:3'14'6'02;@62>'=;:71='14'6'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V''$:'35;?'P6?/W'35/';:7;P63;Q/'096:?'?51='SO;97;:<?'?/3'1Q/2'
HC@'421@'35/'0210/23;/?'1:'A629P9;44/'.167'6:7'+Q/231:'.167'm'35/'@;:;@O@'
7;?36:P/'S/;:<'421@'CX'+Q/231:'.167W'35/2/'35/':/='51O?/?'=1O97'S/'HC@'7;?36:3'
412@'35/'2/62'=;:71=?'14'6'?;:<9/Y?312/>'/_3/:?;1:'35;?'51O?/'S/:/4;3?'421@'T135/2'
51O?/?'1:'+Q/231:'.167'62/'63'9/6?3'Ha@'7;?36:3'7O/'31'35/'6S?/:P/'14'?OS?36:3;69'
/_3/:?;1:?UV''
'
)5/2/';?'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'96:7'5/;<53'7;44/2/:P/'S/3=//:'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'51O?/?'1:'
+Q/231:'.167W'=5;P5'?;3'60021_;@63/9>'CVa@'91=/2';:'/9/Q63;1:'31'35/'?;3/W'@/6:;:<'
3563'35/'<21O:7'49112'14'6:>':/='51O?/';?'60021_;@63/9>'9/Q/9'=;35'35/'4;2?3Y49112'14'
51O?/?'1:'+Q/231:'.167V'')5/'?O00123;:<'096:?'56Q/':13'4O99>'?O2Q/>/7'35/'/_6P3'
:63O2/'14'35/'4699';:'96:7W'SO3'096P/'35/'51O?/?'CVa@'91=/2V'')5/' 8J'?363/?'3563'
96:7'9/Q/9'7;44/2/:P/?'?51O97'S/'36R/:';:31'6PP1O:3W'2/`O;2;:<'91:</2'?/06263;1:'
7;?36:P/?';:'?1@/'P6?/?V''$:'677;3;1:'31'35;?W'35/':/='51O?/?';:'35/';:7;P63;Q/'096:?'
62/'?51=:'P91?/'31'35/'PO23;96</'S1O:762>'=;35'+Q/231:'.167W'=5;P5'=1O97'56Q/'6'
?;<:;4;P6:3';@06P3'O01:'35/'<627/:'62/6?'14'35/?/'0210/23;/?V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'
6??/??@/:3'P1:P9O7/?'3563'35/'?P5/@/';:'35/';:7;P63;Q/'096:?'=1O97':13'9;R/9>'S/'
6PP/036S9/';:'35/'02/?/:3'412@V'
'
I?'35/'96>1O3'6:7'?P69/'14'35/':/='51O?/?'62/'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?W'35/'6??/??@/:3'
://7?'31'/_0912/'=5/35/2'35/'51O?/?'P6:'S/'7/?;<:/7'12'?;3/7';:'6'@6::/2'31'56Q/'
6:'6PP/036S9/';@06P3'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?V''%11R;:<'63'35/'?;3/W'35/2/';?'P9/629>'
/:1O<5'?06P/'31'6991='51O?/?'31'S/'?/3';:'421@'35/'PO23;96</'=;35'+Q/231:'.167'
51O?/?'=;351O3'/:P216P5;:<'35/'HC@'2O9/'=;35'2/<627?'31'A629P9;44/'.167V''$:'
677;3;1:W'35/2/';?'?P10/'412':/='51O?/?'31'4/63O2/'6'91=/2'/6Q/?'12'2;7</'5/;<53';:'
127/2'31'9;@;3'35/';@06P3'4O235/2'?3;99V''&O/'31'35/?/'P1:?;7/263;1:?W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'
3563'3=1'7=/99;:<?'P6:'S/'6PP1@@1763/7'=;351O3'P6O?;:<'6'?OS?36:3;69'
1Q/2?5671=;:<'12'1Q/2S/62;:<';@06P3'31':/;<5S1O2?V'
'
)5/2/';?'/`O699>'/:1O<5'?06P/'31'6991='6'96>1O3'14'3=1'51O?/?'3563'71':13'
1Q/2?5671='/6P5'135/2V'''
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'02;Q6P>W' 8J'<O;7/9;:/'D';?'3563'6'CH@'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'?51O97'
S/'6P5;/Q/7'31'35/'=;:71=?'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?'421@'35/'=;:71=?'14':/='
7/Q/910@/:3V''$:'35;?'P6?/W'35/'?;3/'6991=?'412'6:'12;/:363;1:'=5/2/'=;:71=?'71':13'
7;2/P39>'46P/'35/':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?'1:'+Q/231:'.167'12'A629P9;44/'.167W'6991=;:<'
412'35;?'2O9/'31'S/'@/3V''N/3=//:'35/';:7;P63;Q/'0210/23;/?W'?51=:'1:'35/';:7;P63;Q/'
096:?W'6'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'14'H]@';?'?51=:W'=5;P5';?'7/4;P;/:3'14'35/';7/69'CH@V''
)5/2/';?'?P10/W'51=/Q/2W'412'35/'O?/'14'SO:<691=?'31'02/Q/:3'7;2/P3'1Q/2911R;:<W'12'
6:'O:P1:Q/:3;1:69'96>1O3'31'02/Q/:3'7;2/P3'=;:71=Y31Y=;:71='1Q/2911R;:<'412'35/'
51O?/?V''I?'?OP5W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'1O39;:/'P1:?/:3'P6:'?3;99'S/'<;Q/:'?OS^/P3'31'

Page 39



 

6'2/Q;?/7'?P5/@/'S/;:<'351O<53'3521O<5'63'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?36</'31'1Q/2P1@/'
35;?';??O/V'''
'
\;35'2/<627?'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'<627/:?W' 8J'<O;7/9;:/'D'2/4/2?'31'35/'://7'31'6Q1;7'
=;7/'Q;/=?'1Q/2':/;<5S1O2;:<'<627/:?V''JO;7/9;:/'G';:4/2?'3563'6'?/06263;1:'
7;?36:P/'14'HF@'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7'O0'31'35/'PO23;96</'14'6':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>'
;:'127/2'31'021Q;7/'412'?O;36S9/'02;Q6P>V''!1=/Q/2W'6'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'14'[@';?'
;:4/22/7'6?'6PP/036S9/';:'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'896::;:<'J/:/269'8/2@;33/7'
&/Q/910@/:3'+27/2'CFHaW'=5/2/S>'/_3/:?;1:?'14'3=1Y?312;/?'62/'6991=/7'[@'
7;?36:3'421@'6'2/62'PO23;96</V'
'
I:<9/7'Q;/=?'421@'35/'@6;:'2/62'6:7'421:3'=;:71=?'14'6:>'51O?/'ZFY7/<2//?'31'35/'
PO23;96</?'1:'+Q/231:'.167'6:7'A629P9;44/'.167'=1O97'6991='412'?1@/'?096>/7'
Q;/=?V'' /33;:<'35/'SO;97;:<?';:'63'9/6?3'C@'421@'/;35/2'PO23;96</'?51O97'2/7OP/'35/'
/_3/:3'14'35/?/'Q;/=?'31'6:'6PP/036S9/'7/<2//W'51=/Q/2V'')5/2/';?'?O44;P;/:3'?06P/'
1:'?;3/'31'6991='412'35;?V'
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'7;2/P3'Q;/=?'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?W'35/';:7;P63;Q/'?P5/@/'?51=?'
3563'6'[@'7;?36:P/'P6:'S/'6P5;/Q/7'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'<627/:?V''!1=/Q/2W'S/62;:<';:'
@;:7' 8J'<O;76:P/W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'?51O97'1PPO2'691:<?;7/'7/?;<:'
@/6?O2/?'31'9;@;3'35/'021@;:/:P/'14'6:>'=;:71=?W'?OP5'6?'?/33;:<'35/'4;2?3Y49112'63'
6'91=/2'/9/Q63;1:W'12'?/33;:<'35/'SO;97;:<?'?9;<539>'4O235/2';:'421@'35/'PO23;96</'
S1O:762;/?'14'HC'6:7'GC'A629P9;44/'.167W'?1'3563'35/'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/';?'P91?/2'
31'HF@'V''I:']Va@'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'P6:'S/'6P5;/Q/7'S>'@1Q;:<'35/'51O?/?'?1'
3563'35/;2'1=:'<627/:'9/:<35'S/3=//:'35/@';?'[@'91:<W'=5;P5';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'6'
@12/'6002102;63/'6226:</@/:3V''J;Q/:'3563'35/'?/P3;1:'14'<627/:?';@06P3/7'31'
:O@S/2?'HC'6:7'GC'62/'63'35/'/:7'14'35/;2'<627/:W'6:7'62/':13'02;@62>'063;1'62/6?W'
6:']Va@'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'T<2/63/2'356:'[@U';?'P1:?;7/2/7'?O44;P;/:3W'6:7'P6:'S/'
6P5;/Q/7'1:'?;3/V'''
'
(1@@/:3?'2/P/;Q/7'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/':1;?/'</:/263/7'S>'35/':/='2/?;7/:3?'62/'
:13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'51O?/?'62/'6'<117'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'6=6>'421@'/_;?3;:<'
2/?;7/:3;69'51O?/?'1:':/;<5S1O2;:<'?32//3?W'=5;P5'699'56Q/'P91?/2':/;<5S1O2?'63'
02/?/:3V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'9/Q/9'14':1;?/'421@':/='2/?;7/:3?'?51O97':13'56Q/'6'
?;<:;4;P6:3';@06P3'1:'35/':1;?/'/_0/2;/:P/7'S>'/_;?3;:<':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V''
)2644;P':1;?/'?51O97':13'S/'?;<:;4;P6:39>'<2/63/2'356:'63'02/?/:3W'<;Q/:'35/'/_;?3;:<'
O?/'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
(1:?32OP3;1:'-1;?/'6:7')2644;P'
'
(1@@/:3?'2/P/;Q/7'3563'35/'6PP/??'2167?'=197':13'6991='412'P1:?32OP3;1:'32644;P'62/'
:13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/2/';?':1'<O626:3//'3563'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R'=1O97'2/`O;2/'=;7/'
6PP/??/?W'6:7'P/236;:'=12R?'P6:'S/'71:/'3521O<5'0/7/?32;6:'21O3/?V''I?'?OP5W'35;?'
;?':13'6'@63/2;69'2/6?1:'31'^O?3;4>'6'2/4O?69V'
'
(1:?32OP3;1:'32644;P'6:7':1;?/'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'62/'2/963;Q/9>'?5123'3/2@';:'
:63O2/V''I:>'O:2/6?1:6S9/':1;?/'12'P1:?32OP3;1:'51O2?'62/'/:412P/7'S>'35/'
":Q;21:@/:369'8213/P3;1:' /2Q;P/'?51O97'6'?363O312>':O;?6:P/'1PPO2V'
'
'

Page 40



 

(1:36@;:63;1:'$??O/?'
'
&O/'31'35/'02/Q;1O?'O?/'14'35/'96:7W'=5/2/'<626</?'@6>'56Q/'S//:'O?/7'412'?@699'
?P69/';:7O?32;69'021P/??/?W'35/2/';?'013/:3;69'412'P1:36@;:6:3?'31'S/'02/?/:3V''I?'6'
2/?O93W'6'7/?R310'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7' O2Q/>'=;99'S/'2/`O;2/7'31'6??/??'412'2;?R?'
6:7'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'35/@'02;12'31'7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/?/'@/6?O2/?W'51=/Q/2W'P6:'
S/'021Q;7/7'6?'0623'14'6'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?OS@;??;1:'?OP5'3563'6'?O;3/'14'
P1:7;3;1:?';?'2/P1@@/:7/7W'6?'@/6?O2/?'31'7/YP1:36@;:63/'35/'96:7';:'35/'/Q/:3'
14'6:>'4;:7;:<?'P6:'S/'O:7/236R/:'S/412/'6:>'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'P1@@/:P/V'''
'
 O?36;:6S;9;3>'$??O/?'
'
)5/2/';?':1'2/6?1:'31'S/9;/Q/'3563'6'?P5/@/'412'C'51O?/?'P1O97':13'@//3'35/'6S1Q/'
6;@?W':12'2/`O;2/@/:3?'O:7/2'( DG'31'021Q;7/'412'6'7/?;<:'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'
P9;@63/'P56:</W'?OP5'6?'<2/>'=63/2'2/P>P9;:<W'06??;Q/'5/63;:<'6:7'P119;:<'/3PV''I?'
35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'412'C'51O?/?'TO:7/2'aUW'35/2/';?':1'2/`O;2/@/:3'412'7/Q/910@/:3'
31'021Q;7/'HFh'14';3?'02/7;P3/7'/:/2<>'://7?'3521O<5'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='P62S1:'1:Y
?;3/'/:/2<>'?1O2P/?V'
'
819;P>'( D['?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/';@06P3'14'49117;:<'?51O97'S/'2/7OP/7'S>'
2/`O;2;:<'7/Q/910@/:3?'31'9;@;3'?O246P/'=63/2'2O:144V'
'
)5/2/';?'6'://7'31'9;@;3'=63/2'2O:144V'' /Q/269'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'2/4/22/7'31'
P1:P/2:?'3563'35/'?;3/'?O44/2?'421@'=63/2'2O:144'421@'A629P9;44/'.167V''I3'02/?/:3W'
35/'6PP/??'2167?'P1@02;?/'14'P1@06P3/7'<21O:7V''I9351O<5':13'4O99>'?O246P/7';:'
5627?36:7;:<W'35/'://7'412'Q/5;P9/'@1Q/@/:3?'56?'P1@06P3/7'35/'96:7'31'6'7/<2//'
=5/2/'=63/2'0/:/3263;1:'71/?':13'1PPO2'31'35/'?6@/'9/Q/9'6?'?143'<21O:7'1:'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'?;3/?V'' 1@/'?143'<26??';?'02/?/:3'1001?;3/'35/'<626</?W'SO3';?'9;@;3/7'
;:'?;l/'6:7'?P10/V'')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'3=1'51O?/?'5/2/'?51O97W'91<;P699>W'2/?O93';:'
35/'412@63;1:'14'?143'96:7?P60;:<'412'<627/:?W'6:7'35/'2/7OP3;1:';:'35/'SO;93'411302;:3'
7O/'31'35/'7/@19;3;1:'14'35/'<626</?V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'?P5/@/'?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'
6:';:P2/6?/';:'=63/2'2O:144'P1@062/7'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'?;3O63;1:V'
'
)5/'":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>';7/:3;4;/?'3563'35/'?;3/';?'63'2;?R'14'49117;:<'421@'?O246P/'
=63/2V'')5;?';?'=63/2'491=;:<'1Q/2<21O:7'7O2;:<'26;:4699'/Q/:3?'6?';3'P6::13'?16R';:31'
35/'<21O:7V''$3';?'/_6P/2S63/7'1:'35;?'?;3/'7O/'31'35/'6PP/??'2167?'4699;:<'6=6>'421@'
A629P9;44/'.167V'')5/'?;3/';?':13';:'6'49117'2;?R'l1:/'421@'2;Q/2?'12'?32/6@?W'6:7'6?'
?OP5'71/?':13'2/`O;2/'35/'O?/'14'6'?/`O/:3;69'3/?3'12'?OS@;??;1:'14'6'#9117'.;?R'
I??/??@/:3V'
'
)5/2/';?'?P10/'31'?;3/'35/'51O?/?'63'6'5;<5/2'49112'9/Q/9'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'49117'
2;?R'421@'1Q/2<21O:7'=63/2'491=?'=5;P5W'S>'35/;2':63O2/W'?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'7//0'
49117=63/2V'')5/'491='14'=63/2'56?'35/'2;?R'14'4699;:<'4O235/2'1:31'96:7'63'+Q/231:'
.167V'')5/'2;?R'@60'S>'35/'/:Q;21:@/:3'6</:P>';:P9O7/?'35/?/';:'35/'/_;?3;:<'2;?R'
62/6V''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'2/@1Q69'14'35/'<626</?'71/?':13'2/?O93';:'
/_P/??;Q/'=63/2'491=?'71=:'31'+Q/231:'.167W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'6'?O246P/'=63/2'
@6:6</@/:3'096:';?'2/`O;2/7';:'127/2'31'6?P/236;:'=563'@/6?O2/?W';4'6:>W'62/'
2/`O;2/7'31'7;2/P3'=63/2'491='421@'35/'96:7V'''
'
'

Page 41



 

(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'6:7'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'
'
)5/'?>?3/@'14'P1:32;SO3;1:?'56?'S//:'2/096P/7'S>'35/'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'
%/Q>'T($%UW'=5;P5';?'06;7'S>'P/236;:'7/Q/910@/:3?'31'021Q;7/'P;3>Y=;7/'4O:7;:<'412'
/7OP63;1:W'326:?0123W'6:7'10/:'?06P/'7/@6:7?'14':/='7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/'?;3/';?';:'
6:'62/6'=5/2/'($%'P1:32;SO3;1:?'62/'2/`O;2/7V''#O:7;:<'412';@021Q/@/:3?W'
35/2/412/W'=;99'P1@/'421@'35/'($%'P1:32;SO3;1:?'421@'135/2'7/Q/910@/:3V'')5;?'=;99'
5/90'31'021Q;7/'412'?P5119'096P/?W'=5;P5';?'6:';??O/';7/:3;4;/7';:'1:/'14'35/'
2/02/?/:363;1:?'2/P/;Q/7V'''
'
)5/'?;3/';?':13'14'6'?;l/'3563'=1O97'2/`O;2/'021Q;?;1:'14'0OS9;P'10/:'?06P/'1:'?;3/V'''
'
"P191<>'
'
-88#'0626<2605'HH]W'?363/?'3563W'=5/:'7/3/2@;:;:<'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:?W'91P69'
096::;:<'6O3512;3;/?'?51O97'6;@'31'P1:?/2Q/'6:7'/:56:P/'S;17;Q/2?;3>'S>'6009>;:<'6'
?/3'14'02;:P;09/?V'')5/?/';:P9O7/'6Q1;7;:<'562@'P6O?/7'S>'7/Q/910@/:3e'36R;:<'
6PP1O:3'14' ;3/?'14' 0/P;69' P;/:3;4;P'$:3/2/?3e'0/2@;33;:<'7/Q/910@/:3?'=5/2/'35/'
02;@62>'1S^/P3;Q/';?'31'/:56:P/'S;17;Q/2?;3>e';:P1201263;:<'@/6?O2/?'31'021@13/'
S;17;Q/2?;3>';:'7/Q/910@/:3?e'6:7'2/4O?;:<'7/Q/910@/:3'3563'9/67?'31'6'91??'14'
;22/096P/6S9/'56S;363?V'
'
I?'35/'?;3/';?':13'6:';7/:3;4;/7'56S;363W':12'6'?;3/'14'7/?;<:63;1:W';3';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'
3563'35/'?;3/';?'6:';@01236:3'56S;363'3563'=1O97'^O?3;4>'6'2/4O?69'14'35/'6009;P63;1:V''
I77;3;1:69'96:7?P60;:<'6?'0623'14'71@/?3;P'<627/:?'621O:7'35/'51O?;:<'?51O97W'1:'
S696:P/W';@021Q/'35/'9/Q/9'14'S;17;Q/2?;3>'02/?/:3'P1@062/7'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'
?;3O63;1:V'
'
." 8+- "')+'."8." "-)I)$+- ''
'
A6:>'14'35/'P1:P/2:?'26;?/7'56Q/'S//:'P1Q/2/7';:'35/'6S1Q/'6??/??@/:3V')5/'
2/@6;:;:<';??O/?'62/'7;?PO??/7'S/91=e'
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'35/';@06P3'1:'2/36;:;:<'=699?W'6:>'?P5/@/'=1O97'://7'31'P1@09>'
=;35'SO;97;:<'2/<O963;1:?V''I?'?OP5W'6:'6??/??@/:3'14'35/'?36S;9;3>'14'35/'?;3/'412'
P1:?32OP3;1:'14'6'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'?OS^/P3'31'6'4O99'6??/??@/:3'O:7/2'35;?'@/3517'
14'P1:3219V'
'
(1:P/2:?'3563'Q/5;P9/?'6PP/??;:<'35/'?;3/'=;99'P6O?/'?32OP3O269'76@6</'31'
41O:763;1:?'62/':13/7V''+4':13/W'35/'/_;?3;:<'6PP/??/?'PO22/:39>'692/67>'6991='412'
Q/5;P9/'@1Q/@/:3?';:'021_;@;3>W'6:7'35/'9/Q/9'14'@1Q/@/:3?'14'3=1'51O?/?'?51O97'
:13'P6O?/'?;<:;4;P6:3'677;3;1:69'7;?3O2S6:P/V''\;35'2/<627?'31'P1:?32OP3;1:'Q/5;P9/?W'
6:>'@1Q/@/:3?'=;99'S/'1Q/2'6'?5123'0/2;17'14'3;@/W'6:7'6:>'76@6</'=1O97'S/'6'
P;Q;9'@633/2'6?'1001?/7'31'@63/2;69'096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:V'
'
\;35'2/<627'31'P2;@/W'35/2/';?':1'@63/2;69'/Q;7/:P/'3563'2/?;7/:3?'=1O97'9;R/9>'S/'
P2;@;:69'12'P1@@;3'P2;@/W'6:>@12/'?1'356:'/_;?3;:<':/;<5S1O2;:<'51O?/?V'''
'
'
'

Page 42



 

 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
 

)5/'2/7/Q/910@/:3'14'35;?'S21=:4;/97'?;3/'412'2/?;7/:3;69'0O201?/?';?'35/'02/4/22/7'
96:7'O?/';:'019;P>'3/2@?V''
'
)5/'02101?69';?'1O39;:/';:':63O2/'412'C'51O?/?V'I:>'P1:?/:3'=;99'1:9>'S/'6<2//;:<'
3563'C'51O?/?'T14'O:?0/P;4;/7'?P69/W'7/?;<:W'6:7'91P63;1:U'6PP/??/7'421@'3=1'
?/06263/'6PP/??'2167?'P6:'S/'6PP1@@1763/7';:'02;:P;09/V''(1:?;7/263;1:'14'35/'
;:7;P63;Q/'096:?'56?'6??;?3/7';:'6??/??;:<'=5/35/2'C'51O?/?'P6:'S/'4/6?;S9>'
6PP1@@1763/7'1:'35;?'?;3/V'''
'
I??/??;:<'35/';:7;P63;Q/'?P69/'6:7'96>1O3'096:?'?51=:W';3';?'P9/62'3563'35/'
6PP1@@1763;1:'14':/='7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'?;3/'=1O97'://7'31'S/'6@/:7/7'
?;<:;4;P6:39>';:'127/2'31'@;:;@;?/'35/';@06P3'1:':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'1:'+Q/231:'
.167'6:7'35/'<627/:?'14'HC'6:7'GC'A629P9;44/'.167'6?'7;?PO??/7';:'35/'2/0123'
S/91=V''$@6<;:63;Q/'7/?;<:'14'35/':/='51O?/?W';:P9O7;:<';:P1201263;:<'91=/2'/6Q/?'
6:7'2;7</'5/;<53?'356:'3563'?51=:W'=1O97'69?1'9;R/9>'S/'2/`O;2/7';:'127/2'31'@6R/'
35/'7/Q/910@/:3'600/62'?OS?/2Q;/:3'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;93'412@'14'35/'62/6'6:7'31'
4O235/2'9;@;3'35/';@06P3'1:'67^6P/:3'<627/:?V''I'96>1O3'31'@;:;@;?/'=;:71=Y31Y
=;:71='1Q/2911R;:<'S/3=//:'35/'51O?/?'=1O97'69?1'S/'2/`O;2/7V'
'
I:'6??/??@/:3'14'35/'?;3/'?51O97'3563'35/2/';?'?P10/'31'@6R/'35/'6S1Q/'693/263;1:?'
;:'127/2'31'6991='6'?P5/@/'412'C'51O?/?'1:'?;3/'31'S/'60021Q/7';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'35/'
2/P/;03'14'67/`O63/';:412@63;1:'63'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?36</V'''
'
)5/'?P5/@/';?'91P63/7';:'6'2/963;Q/9>'?O?36;:6S9/'91P63;1:'=;35;:'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;93'
O0'62/6'14' 5/44;/97V')5;?'31</35/2'=;35'35/'9/Q/9'14'1:Y?;3/'062R;:<'02101?/7W'35/'
2/963;Q/9>'5;<5'9/Q/9'14'/_;?3;:<'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'6Q6;96S;9;3>W'6:7'35/'7/:?;3>'14'35/'
?P5/@/'P1@09>;:<'=;35'35/'26:</'2/P1@@/:7/7'S>'(12/' 3263/<>'019;P>'@/6:?'
3563'35/'?P5/@/'=;99'56Q/'6:'6PP/036S9/';@06P3'1:'5;<5=6>'?64/3>';:'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
#12'35/'6S1Q/'2/6?1:?'35/'?P5/@/';?'P1@09;6:3'=;35'2/9/Q6:3':63;1:69'6:7'91P69'
019;P;/?'6:7';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'412'1O39;:/'60021Q69'?OS^/P3'31'35/'9;?3/7'P1:7;3;1:?V'
'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'
'

Page 43



 

'

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HDEFFDCXE%N(''
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' %;?3/7'NO;97;:<'(1:?/:3'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' ,?/'14'0623'14'9;S262>'6?'P64n'S62W';:P9O7;:<'693/263;1:?'
6:7'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'3=1Y?312/>'2/62'
/_3/:?;1:'
'

%1P63;1:' \69R9/>'%;S262>' 1O35'.167\69R9/> 5/44;/97 D'X)&'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' HDEFCECFHD'
'

)/6@' \/?3'6:7'-1235'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' (176' 3O7;1?'%37'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'896::;:<'T%;?3/7'

NO;97;:<?'6:7'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6?U'./<O963;1:?'HZZFV'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B'
' '
' &26=;:<':O@S/2?'CXCZoFFH'./Q'Ne'CXCZoFFC'./Q'N'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$;&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5$
$
'
'
'

Page 44



 

I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 45



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 46



 

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'2/963/?'31'\69R9/>'%;S262>W'6'J267/'$$'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<V'')5/'@6;:'
SO;97;:<'56?'6'421:36</'46P/7';:'?31:/W'6:7';?'?3/00/7'O0'421@' 1O35'.167'6:7'35/'
2167'9/Q/9'S/3=//:' 1O35'.167'6:7'\69R9/>'.167V'')5/'96:7'2;?/?'?3//09>'31'35/'
2/62W'6:7'35/'2/62'6?0/P3';?'60021_;@63/9>'9/Q/9'=;35'35/'2167'9/Q/9'14'\69R9/>'.167'
691:<?;7/V'')5/'2/62'14'35/'SO;97;:<';?'46P/7';:'?31:/V''I'?@699'2/62'>627'62/6'/_;?3?'
S/5;:7'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<W'6:7'4/63O2/?'6'?3//0'S6:R'496:R/7'S>'?31:/'=699?'1:'3=1'
?;7/?V'''
'
I009;P63;1:'2/4/2/:P/'HDEFFDCCE#,%'?//R?'096::;:<'P1:?/:3'31'/2/P3'6'3=1Y?312/>'
2/62'/_3/:?;1:'31'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<W'6:7'31'O:7/236R/'6'26:</'14';:3/2:69'
693/263;1:?V'')5;?'6009;P63;1:W'412'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3W'?//R?'6??1P;63/7'%;?3/7'
NO;97;:<'(1:?/:3'412'35/'693/263;1:?'?1O<53V'
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'
'

HDEFFDCCE#,%' ,?/'14'0623'14'9;S262>'6?'P64n'S62W';:P9O7;:<'693/263;1:?'
6:7'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'3=1Y?312/>'2/62'
/_3/:?;1:' '

' ' ' ' 8/:7;:<'(1:?;7/263;1:'
'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
 ;_3//:'THDU'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'
6009;P63;1:V'')5/'P1@@/:3?'26;?/7'62/'?O@@62;?/7'S/91=B'
'

)5/'677;3;1:'14'6:'/_3/:?;1:'31'35/'2/62'=1O97'56Q/'6':/<63;Q/';@06P3'1:'
35/'SO;97;:<W'2/?O93;:<';:'f1Q/2P21=7;:<gV'
'
./6??O26:P/?'?51O97'S/'?1O<53'3563'35/'?31:/'S1O:762>'=699?'31'35/'?;3/'
?51O97':13'S/'644/P3/7'S>'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
&26=;:<?'62/';:67/`O63/'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'41991=;:<B'
' '
-1'P21??'?/P3;1:?'3521O<5'35/'@/ll6:;:/'62/'?51=:V'
-1';:7;P63;1:'14'=12R'31'S/'P622;/7'1O3'31'351?/'0623?'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
@/:3;1:/7';:'35/'9;?3;:<'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7V''
'
&/36;9?'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7'14'35/'Q/:3?'6:7'/_326P3?'2/`O;2/7'412'35/'
SO;97;:<V'
'
-1'7/36;9?'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7'14'35/':/='?31:/=12RW'<O33/2;:<W'12'46?P;6?V'
'
%6PR'14';:412@63;1:'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7'1:'35/'02101?/7'=;:71=?'12'7112?'14'
35/'/_3/:?;1:V'

'
)5/'<2/>'69O@;:;O@'=;:71=?'31'35/'/_3/:?;1:'=1O97'7/326P3'=;35'35/'/_;?3;:<'
=;:71=?'14'35/'9;S262>V'
'

Page 47



 

,?/'14'<96l/7'S2;PR'1:'35/'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/':/='/_3/:?;1:'46P;:<'35/'5;<5=6>'
600/62?';:P1:<2O1O?V'
'
)5/'/_3/2:69'?/63;:<'62/6?'=;99'67Q/2?/9>'644/P3'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'6:7'=;99'
1Q/2Y71@;:63/'35/'1O3?;7/'?06P/?V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'@/ll6:;:/?'=;99'2/`O;2/'P56:</?'31'35/'2114'32O??/?'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'
=5;P5'=;99'S/'O:6PP/036S9/'693/263;1:?'412'6'J267/'$$'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V'
'
(1@@/:3?'421@'35/'2/02/?/:363;1:?'2/<627;:<'@633/2?':13'P1::/P3/7'31'35/'9;?3/7'
SO;97;:<'6009;P63;1:'56Q/'S//:'P1:?;7/2/7'O:7/2'35/'P1:PO22/:3'6??/??@/:3'412'
HDEFFDCCE#,%V'''
'
)5/'b;P312;6:' 1P;/3>'56Q/'69?1'=2;33/:';:W'6:7'26;?/'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'02101?/7'
@/ll6:;:/'?32OP3O2/?'1:'35/'S6?;?'3563'?OP5'6'?32OP3O2/'=1O97'P1:P/69'Q;/=?'14'35/'
2114'6:7'PO3'6P21??'35/'962</'=;:71=?W'=5;P5'=1O97'S/'Q;?;S9/'421@'35/'/_3/2;12V''
)5/>'26;?/'3563'35/'6PP1@@1763;1:'021Q;7/7'S>'35/'@/ll6:;:/'P1O97'S/'021Q;7/7'
=;35;:'35/'/_3/:?;1:V'')5/>'69?1'26;?/'3563W'31'@;3;<63/'6:>'76@6</'P6O?/7'S>'35/'
@/ll6:;:/W'2/?31263;Q/'=12R?'31'2/Y;:?363/'6'7/P1263;Q/'PO0196'6:7'26;9;:<?'=1O97'
S/'O:7/236R/:V'''
'
)5/' 5/44;/97'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'63'35/'02101?69'63'35/;2'
@//3;:<'1:'Ha35'A62P5'CFHDW'6:7'56Q/'P1@@/:3/7'3563'35/'J21O0'4/93'3563'35/2/'
=6?':1'1S^/P3;1:W';:'02;:P;09/W'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'=/9P1@/7'35/'P1:3;:O;3>'14'
O?/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
819;P>'
'
-88#'0626<2605'HXH'?363/?'3563W' ;:'7/3/2@;:;:<'6009;P63;1:?W'096::;:<'6O3512;3;/?'
?51O97'36R/'6PP1O:3'14' 35/'7/?;26S;9;3>'14'?O?36;:;:<'6:7'/:56:P;:<'35/'?;<:;4;P6:3'
14' 5/2;36</' 6??/3?e' 35/' 01?;3;Q/' P1:32;SO3;1:' 3563' P1:?/2Q63;1:' 14' 5/2;36</' 6??/3?'
P6:' @6R/' 31' ?O?36;:6S9/' P1@@O:;3;/?e' 6:7' 35/' 7/?;26S;9;3>' 14' :/=' 7/Q/910@/:3'
@6R;:<'6'01?;3;Q/'P1:32;SO3;1:'31'91P69'P5626P3/2'6:7'7;?3;:P3;Q/:/??V'''
'
)5/'-88#W';:'0626<2605?'HXCYHXX';?'?0/P;4;P';:'3563';:'P1:?;7/2;:<'35/';@06P3'14'6'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'1:'6'7/?;<:63/7'5/2;36</'6??/3W'35/'91??'14'6:'6??/3'?51O97'
S/'2/4O?/7'O:9/??';3';?':/P/??62>'31'6P5;/Q/'?OS?36:3;69'0OS9;P'S/:/4;3?V'''
'
-88#'0626<2605'HXG'?363/?'3563'=5/2/'6'7/Q/910@/:3'02101?69'=;99'9/67'31'9/??'
356:'?OS?36:3;69'562@'31'35/'?;<:;4;P6:P/'14'6'7/?;<:63/7'5/2;36</'6??/3W'35;?'562@'
?51O97'S/'=/;<5/7'6<6;:?3'35/'0OS9;P'S/:/4;3?'14'35/'?P5/@/V'''
'
,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'019;P>'N"a'fNO;97;:<'&/?;<:'6:7' ;3;:<g'?363/?B'
'

LJ117'7/?;<:'6:7'35/'O?/'14'<117'`O69;3>'@63/2;69?'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7';:'699'
:/='6:7'2/4O2S;?5/7'SO;97;:<?'6:7'/_3/:?;1:?VM'

'
'

Page 48



 

819;P>'N"HZ'f&/Q/910@/:3'644/P3;:<'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<?g'?363/?B'
'

L82101?69?'412';:3/2:69'12'/_3/2:69'693/263;1:?'=5;P5'=1O97'644/P3'35/'?0/P;69'
;:3/2/?3'14'6'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7'31'02/?/2Q/'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'
600/626:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7W'=5/2/'6002102;63/W'31'02/?/2Q/'12'2/06;2'
12;<;:69'7/36;9?'6:7'4/63O2/?'14';:3/2/?3VM'

'
)5;?'019;P>'69?1'2/`O;2/?'3563'02101?69?'412'P56:</'14'O?/'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7'31'
02/?/2Q/'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7'3563'02101?69?'412'7/Q/910@/:3'=;35;:'
35/'PO23;96</'14'6'SO;97;:<'12'644/P3;:<';3?'?/33;:<'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7'31'02/?/2Q/'35/'
P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7';3?'?/33;:<V'
'
I??/??@/:3'
'
\69R9/>'9;S262>'=6?'4;2?3'9;?3/7';:'#/S2O62>'HZZCV''$:'677;3;1:'31'35;?'9;?3;:<W'35/'
S1O:762>'=699'6:7'6'096`O/';?'69?1'<267/'$$'9;?3/7V'')5/'9;S262>'6:7'=699'763/'421@'
HZFGV'
'
"_3/2:699>W'35/'@6;:'P56:</?'31'35/'SO;97;:<'?51=:'P1@02;?/'14'35/'677;3;1:'14'35/'
2/62'/_3/:?;1:W'6:7'35/'6@/:7@/:3?'31'35/'2/62'/:326:P/'7112'31'412@'6'9/Q/9'
/:326:P/V'''
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'35/'/_3/:?;1:W'35;?'56?'S//:'7/?;<:/7'31'S/'Q;?O699>'7/36P5/7'421@'
35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<'3521O<5'35/'O?/'14'6'<96l/7'9;:RW'=5;P5'=;99'56Q/'6'5/;<53'S6?/7'
O:7/2'35/'/6Q/?'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'')5;?'=;99'/:6S9/'35/'@6;:'2114'412@'31'S/'
02/?/2Q/7'6?'63'02/?/:3V'')5/'9;:R'69?1'6991=?'35/'2/3/:3;1:'14'35/'12;<;:69'2/62'
=;:71=?'6:7'/_3/2:69'=699W'6:7'=;99'6991='35/?/'4/63O2/?'31'S/'?3;99'2/67;9>';7/:3;4;/7V'
'
)5/'/_3/:?;1:';3?/94'=;99';@06P3'O01:'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<'Q;/=/7'421@'35/'
2/62V''$3';?'7/?;<:/7'31'P1:326?3';:'412@V''!1=/Q/2W';3?'?;3;:<';?'?/:?;3;Q/9>'91P63/7'
S/5;:7'35/'SO;97;:<V'')5/'6S?/:P/'14'Q;/=?'12'Q;?36?'14'35/'SO;97;:<'421@'35/'2/62'14'
35/'?;3/'/??/:3;699>'?51O97'2/7OP/'6:>'013/:3;69'Q;?O69'562@'31'35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<'
P6O?/7'S>'35/'SO9R'14'35/':/='677;3;1:V'
'
)5/':/='677;3;1:'56?'S//:'7/?;<:/7'31'S/'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'421:36</'=;35'\69R9/>'
.167W'=;35'35/'=699'?/3'691:<?;7/'35/'7;6<1:69';:?/3'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'')5;?'=;99'
/:?O2/'3563'35/'12;<;:69'412@'14'35/'SO;97;:<'?51O97'2/@6;:'60062/:3V'''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'46P;:<'6:7'2114;:<'@63/2;69?W';3';?'02101?/7'31'O3;9;?/'S2;PR'1:'@1?3'14'35/'
/9/Q63;1:?W'@63P5;:<'35/'@63/2;69'1:'35/'2/62'14'35/'@6;:'9;S262>V'')5/'O?/'14'?31:/'
;?'02101?/7'1:'35/'/9/Q63;1:'46P;:<'\69R9/>'.167W'31'3;/';:'=;35'35/'O?/'14'35;?'
@63/2;69'1:'35/'@6;:'9;S262>'421:36</V'')5/'4963'2114/7'412@'6:7'2/963;Q/9>'
6:1@691O?'=;:71='412@?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'6002102;63/';:'02;:P;09/'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'
:/='677;3;1:'71/?':13'600/62'1Q/2Y71@;:6:3'6:7'71/?':13'02/^O7;P/'35/'
71@;:6:P/'14'35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<V'''
'
(1:P/2:?'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'/_3/2:69'`O69;3>'14'@63/2;69?'14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'62/'
:13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/?/'7/36;9?'P6:'S/'P1:7;3;1:/7'31'/:?O2/'?O;36S9/'`O69;3>W'6:7'
2/9/Q6:3'P1:7;3;1:?'/_;?3';:'35/'2/P1@@/:7/7'9;?3'14'P1:7;3;1:?'412'6009;P63;1:'
2/4/2/:P/'HDEFFDCCE#,%W'=5;P5'2O:?'P1:PO22/:39>'=;35'35;?'02101?69V'

Page 49



 

'
)5/'02101?/7'91??'14'35/'2/62'>627'62/6'=;35'35/'/_3/:?;1:';?':13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'
<;Q/:'35/'?;3;:<'14'35/'677;3;1:W'35/'1O3=627';@06P3'O01:'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
?51O97':13'S/'?;<:;4;P6:3V'
'
)5/'693/263;1:?'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'2/62'/:326:P/'7112'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'2/@1Q69'14'35/'
/_;?3;:<'4/63O2/W'6:7';3?'2/096P/@/:3'=;35'6':/='9/Q/9'?/3'14'71OS9/'7112?V'')5/'
02101?/7'@63/2;69?'62/'7/?;<:/7'31'S9/:7'?/6@9/??9>'=;35'35/'/_;?3;:<'9;S262>W'6:7'
35/';@06P3'14'35;?'?51O97':13';@06P3'O01:'35/'1Q/2699'412@'14'35/'12;<;:69'SO;97;:<'31'
6:'/_3/:3'=5/2/'35/';@06P3'=1O97'=6226:3'6'2/4O?69'14'35/'?P5/@/V'
'
$3';?'02101?/7'31'?;3/'49O/?'1:'35/'SO;97;:<V'')5/?/'62/'?51=:'31'S/'?;3/7';:'35/'9/6?3'
021@;:/:3'01?;3;1:'1:'35/'SO;97;:<'01??;S9/W'6:7'=;99'S/'Q;/=/7'6?'6:P;9962>'
677;3;1:?V'''
'
$:'9;:/'=;35'35/'-88#W';3';?':13/7'3563'35/'/_3/2:69'=12R?'=;99'693/2'35/'46S2;P'14'35/'
12;<;:69'SO;97;:<W'5;7;:<'7;2/P3'Q;/=?'14'35/'2/62'6?0/P3W'6:7'2/@1Q;:<'6:'12;<;:69'
2/62'7112=6>W'=5;9?3'677;:<'?1@/'Q;?;S9/'P9O33/2';:'35/'412@'14'35/'/_326P3;1:'49O/V''
!1=/Q/2W'/44123?'31'@;3;<63/'35/';@06P3'14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'=;35'2/<627?'31';3?'?;3;:<W'
91='0214;9/W'6:7'@/3517'14'6336P5@/:3'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<'?51O97'6991='35/'
677;3;1:?'31'56Q/'6'@12/'9;@;3/7';@06P3W'=5;P5'?51O97'/:?O2/'3563'35/';@06P3';?'
9/??'356:'?OS?36:3;69V''$:'9;:/'=;35'35/'/P1:1@;P'S/:/4;3?W'6:7'35/'S/:/4;3?'14'
6991=;:<';:3/2:69'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6'9/Q/9'6PP/??'412'7;?6S9/7'
O?/2?W'35/'S/:/4;3?'P9/629>'1O3=/;<5'35/'562@';7/:3;4;/7V'
'
$:3/2:699>W'6'@6;:'S/:/4;3'14'35/'02101?69'=;99'S/'3521O<5'35/'2/@1Q69'14'/_;?3;:<'
469?/'P/;9;:<?';:'35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<W'=5;P5'=;99'6991='412'35/'12;<;:69'4O99'5/;<53'P/;9;:<?'
31'S/P1@/'Q;?;S9/'421@'<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9V''$:3/2:69'2/4O2S;?5@/:3W';:P9O7;:<'2/06;2?'
14'35/'12;<;:69'9;S262>'46S2;PW'=;99'69?1'021Q;7/'S/:/4;3?V'
'
A;:12'P56:</?'31'35/';:3/2:69'6226:</@/:3?'31'412@'6':/='7112=6>';:31'6'7;?6S9/7'
\('6:7'6':/='7112=6>'S/3=//:'35/'7;:;:<'62/6?'6:7'S/3=//:'35/'9;S262>'62/6'
6:7'P1Q/2/7'=69R=6>'62/':13/7V''I99'14'35/?/'P56:</?'=;99':13';:3/24/2/'=;35'35/'
/_;?3;:<'P12:;P;:<'4/63O2/?W'6?'35/'5/;<53'14'7112'2/`O;2/7'=;99':13'2/6P5'35/'5/;<53'
14'35;?'/9/@/:3V'')5/'=;735'14':/='10/:;:<?'?51=:'62/'2/963;Q/9>':6221=W'6:7'
?51O97'6991='35/'@6;:'12;<;:69'=699?'31'2/@6;:'Q;?;S9/W'@6;:36;:;:<'35/'12;<;:69'412@'
14'35/'?32OP3O2/V'''
'
(21??'?/P3;1:?'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7'1:'FDEFGECFHDW'=5;P5'S/33/2';7/:3;4>'35/'
02101?/7'@/ll6:;:/'62/6?V'')5/'7/36;9?'?51='3563'35/?/'62/'31'S/'42//Y?36:7;:<'
0963412@?W'=;35':1'7;2/P3'6336P5@/:3'31'35/'=699?'3563'=1O97'135/2=;?/'2O:'35/'2;?R'14'
P1Q/2;:<'O0'12'2/@1Q;:<'P12:;P;:<'12'135/2'7/P1263;Q/'4/63O2/?V'')5/'02101?69'=;99'
2/`O;2/'P21??'S26P;:<?';:'35/'2114?06P/'31'S/'2/096P/7'63'6'5;<5/2'9/Q/9V'')5/?/'62/'
2/963;Q/9>'35;:';:'0214;9/W'6:7'62/':13'6'?OS?36:3;69'Q;?O69'/9/@/:3'14'35/'?P5/@/V''I?'
?OP5W'35/'2/096P/@/:3';?'9/??'356:'?OS?36:3;69';:'562@W'6:7'6:>'562@'=1O97'S/'
1O3=/;<5/7'S>'35/'S/:/4;3'14'6991=;:<'P1:3;:O/7'9;S262>'?3126</'6:7'35/'
2/4O2S;?5@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6?'6'=519/V'''
'
./02/?/:363;1:?'421@'35/'b;P312;6:' 1P;/3>'56Q/'1S^/P3/7'31'35/'A/ll6:;:/?'1:'
35/'S6?;?'3563'35/>'=;99'/:P91?/'35/';:3/2:69'?06P/W'6:7'S91PR'Q;/=?'14'35/'2114'

Page 50



 

;:3/2:699>W'6?'=/99'6?'S/;:<'013/:3;699>'Q;?;S9/'421@'1O3?;7/'35/'SO;97;:<V''!1=/Q/2W'
35/'A/ll6:;:/?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>';:'127/2'31'02/Q/:3'35/'://7'412'
677;3;1:69'/_3/:?;1:?'31'35/'2/62W'=5;P5'=1O97'S/'562@4O9'31'35/'?/33;:<W'6:7'56Q/'
S//:'7/?;<:/7'31'S/'?/3';:'421@'35/'=;:71=?W'=;35'35/'49112'9/Q/9'=;35'35/'=;7/2'
P21??'S/6@'14'35/'=;:71=?W'=5;P5'=;99'9;@;3'35/'021@;:/:P/'14'35/'@/ll6:;:/?'421@'
/_3/2:69'Q;/=?V'')5/'/_;?3;:<'P/;9;:<'31'35/'211@?'P1@02;?/?'14'6'469?/'P/;9;:<W'
=5;P5'=;99'S/'2/@1Q/7'S>'35/'677;3;1:W'6991=;:<'@12/'Q;/=?'14'35/'2114';:3/2:699>'
356:'63'02/?/:3V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/':/3'562@'14'35/'@/ll6:;:/?';?':13'?;<:;4;P6:3W'6:7'
71/?':13'1O3=/;<5'35/'S/:/4;3?'14'35/'?P5/@/V'''
'
I9351O<5'@/6?O2/?'31'2/?312/'6:'/_3/2:69'PO0196'6:7'26;9;:<?'=1O97'S/'7/?;26S9/V''
)5/2/';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'?O;36S9/'<21O:7?'31'2/`O;2/'35/'6009;P6:3'31'
O:7/236R/'35;?V'''
'
I??1P;63/7'=;35'35/':/='O?/';:P9O7/?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14':/='36S9/?'6:7'?/63;:<'
62/6?'/_3/2:69'31'35/'SO;97;:<V''I3'02/?/:3W';3'?51O97'S/':13/7'3563'/_;?3;:<'S/:P5/?'
692/67>'/_;?3V'')5/':/='36S9/?'=;99'S/'2/963;Q/9>'91='2;?/';:'5/;<53'6:7W'35/2/412/W'
?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'6:'1Q/2699';@06P3'31'35/'?/33;:<'3563'=1O97'S/':13;P/6S9>'
562@4O9'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V'
'
)5/'02101?69?'71':13'02101?/'6:>'693/263;1:?'31'35/'0214;9/'14'35/'@6;:'421:3'
/9/Q63;1:?':12'35/'421:3'?31:/'=699W'@6;:36;:;:<'35/?/'6??/3?';:'?;3OV'''
'
." 8+- "')+'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
%;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:?'26;?/7'S>'2/02/?/:363;1:?':13'P1Q/2/7';:'35/'6S1Q/'
6??/??@/:3'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'S/91=B'
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'35/'6009;P63;1:':13';:7;P63;:<'=12R'31'S/'P622;/7'1O3'31'351?/'0623?'
14'35/'SO;97;:<'P1Q/2/7';:'35/'9;?3;:<W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'P21??'?/P3;1:?'6:7'
096:?'7/36;9'=563'=12R?'62/'02101?/7V''+4':13/W'2/06;2'=12R?'?/06263/'31'@63/2;69'
P56:</?'T/V<V'2/096P/@/:3'14'35/'2114;:<'@63/2;69?'9;R/Y412Y9;R/U'=1O97':13'2/`O;2/'
9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3V'''
'
I77;3;1:69'7/36;9?'14'35/'7/36;9;:<'14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'6:7'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'Q/:3?'
6:7'/_326P3?'?51=:'=;99'S/'P1:7;3;1:/7'6?'0623'14'HDEFFDCCE#,%V'''
'
 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
'
)5/'?P69/'14'=12R?'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/'6<6;:?3'2/9/Q6:3'
019;P>V''I?'6'2/?O93W'@/@S/2?'62/'67Q;?/7'3563'35/'?P5/@/'?51O97'S/'J26:3/7'
(1:7;3;1:699>V'''
'
+4':13/W'P1:7;3;1:?'31'/:?O2/'35/'`O69;3>'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'56Q/'S//:'677/7'31'
35/'2/P1@@/:763;1:'412'HDEFFDCCE#,%W'6:7'?51O97':13'S/'2/0/63/7';:'35;?'P1:?/:3'
412'/6?/V'
'
'

'

Page 51



 

'

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HDEFFDCCE#,%''
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' #O99'896::;:<'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' ,?/'14'0623'14'9;S262>'6?'P64n'S62W';:P9O7;:<'693/263;1:?'
6:7'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'3=1Y?312/>'2/62'
/_3/:?;1:'
'

%1P63;1:' \69R9/>'%;S262>' 1O35'.167\69R9/> 5/44;/97 D'X)&'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' HDEFCECFHD'
'

)/6@' \/?3'6:7'-1235'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' (176' 3O7;1?'%37'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B'
' '
' &26=;:<':O@S/2?'
' CXCZoFFH'./Q;?;1:'N'T=;35'35/'/_P/03;1:'14'51O2?'2/?32;P3;1:?'@62R/7'1O3'412'

35/'?/63;:<'62/6'46P;:<' 1O35'.167U'
' CXCZoFFC'./Q;?;1:'N'
' CXCZ'A/ll6:;:/'IPP/??' 363/@/:3'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 52



 

6)#$*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859$A$8B&)4#$,(+1!&!(+5$/)#,#1#+&C$A$5##$+(&#5$
'()$1#'!+!&!(+9$
'
'
'
;&=#)$6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&D$6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$(&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$
*(+1!&!(+859$
'
'
'XV' I'?6@09/'06:/9'14'35/'02101?/7'?31:/'@6?1:2>'412'35/'2/62'/_3/:?;1:'?5699'

S/'/2/P3/7'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'?5699';99O?3263/'35/'P191O2W'3/_3O2/W'S/77;:<'6:7'
S1:7;:<'14'@6?1:2>'6:7'@12362'4;:;?5'31'S/'O?/7V')5/'?6@09/'06:/9'?5699'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'
P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'=12R?'6:7'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'412'Q/2;4;P63;1:'
0O201?/?'O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'?OP5'=12R?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
'GV' %62</'?P69/'7/36;9?W';:P9O7;:<'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W'63'6'@;:;@O@'14'HBCF'

?P69/'14'35/';3/@?'9;?3/7'S/91='14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'
S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/''7/Q/910@/:3'
P1@@/:P/?B'

' '
' &112?'
' \;:71=?'
' "6Q/?'6:7'JO33/2;:<'
' &1=:0;0/?'
' \;:71='./Q/69?'
' '
' )5/2/643/2W'35/'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'

7/36;9?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
'aV' %62</'?P69/'7/36;9?W';:P9O7;:<'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W'63'6'@;:;@O@'14'HBCF'

?P69/e'14'35/';3/@?'9;?3/7'S/91='=;35;:'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'
=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/''7/Q/910@/:3'
P1@@/:P/?B'

' '
' )5/'6336P5@/:3'14'35/'@/ll6:;:/'2/963;Q/'31'35/'49112?'6:7'=699?'14'35/'

SO;97;:<V'
' )5/'=;735'6:7'0214;9/'14'35/'2/096P/@/:3'P21??'S26PR/3?'412'35/'2114V'
' -/=';:3/2:69'6:7'/_3/2:69'=;:71=?'6:7'7112?V'
' '
' )5/2/643/2W'35/'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'

7/36;9?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'

Page 53



 

'DV' I'P1@02/5/:?;Q/'6:7'7/36;9/7'5627'6:7'?143'96:7?P60/'?P5/@/'412'35/'?;3/'
?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'
S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'
S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
'[V' A6:6</@/:3'14'35/'/_3/2:69'62/6?'14'35/'P64n'S62W'6:7'6??1P;63/7'?3644'

326;:;:<'6:7'<O;76:P/W'?5699'S/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'6:'6<2//7'@6:6</@/:3'
096:'31'S/'?OS@;33/7'31W'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>W'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'P64n'S62'O?/'P1@@/:P;:<V'')5/'@6:6</@/:3'096:'
?5699';:P9O7/'@/6?O2/?'31'02/Q/:3'O?/'14'35/'/_3/2:69'62/6?'421:3;:<'\69R9/>'
.167'6:7'67^6P/:3'31'-1V'C]a'\69R9/>'.167'S>'PO?31@/2?'643/2'CHFF'51O2?V'''

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
']V' -1'/_3/2:699>'@1O:3/7'096:3'12'/`O;0@/:3'412'5/63;:<W'P119;:<'12'Q/:3;963;1:'

0O201?/?W':12'<2;99/?W'7OP3?W'Q/:3?'412'?;@;962';:3/2:69'/`O;0@/:3W'?5699'S/'
4;33/7'31'35/'SO;97;:<'O:9/??'4O99'7/36;9?'35/2/14W';:P9O7;:<'6P1O?3;P'/@;??;1:?'
7636W'56Q/'4;2?3'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'I99'?OP5'096:3'6:7'/`O;0@/:3'?5699'S/'7/?;<:/7'31'
/:?O2/'3563'35/'31369'%I/`'096:3':1;?/'263;:<'9/Q/9'T;:P9O7;:<'6:>'P5626P3/2'
P122/P3;1:'412'31:69;3>'12';@0O9?;Q/':1;?/U'71/?':13'/_P//7'35/'%IZF'
S6PR<21O:7':1;?/'9/Q/9'63'6:>'3;@/'=5/:'@/6?O2/7'63'01?;3;1:?'1:'35/'?;3/'
S1O:762>'67^6P/:3'31'6:>':1;?/'?/:?;3;Q/'O?/V'+:P/';:?3699/7'?OP5'096:3'12'
/`O;0@/:3'?5699':13'S/'693/2/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
'ZV' )5/'P64n'S62'O?/'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7'?5699':13'P1@@/:P/'O:9/??'6'?P5/@/'412'

35/';:?369963;1:'14'/`O;0@/:3'31'P1:3219'35/'/@;??;1:'14'4O@/?'6:7'171O2?'
421@'35/'02/@;?/?';?'?OS@;33/7'412'=2;33/:'60021Q69'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>V'')5/?/'7/36;9?'?5699'S/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'&/426'71PO@/:3e'
iJO;76:P/'1:'35/'(1:3219'14'+71O2'p'-1;?/'421@'(1@@/2P;69'd;3P5/:'
"_56O?3' >?3/@?i'6:7'?5699';:P9O7/B'

' '
' 6U'896:?'?51=;:<'35/'91P63;1:'6:7'6226:</@/:3'14'35/'/_3/2:69'4O@/'/_326P3'

7OP3;:<'2/963;Q/'31'35/'67^6P/:3'0210/23>W'6:7'3/2@;:63;:<'=;35'6'91='
2/?;?36:P/'P1=9V'

' SU'IP1O?3;P'/@;??;1:?'7636'31'?51='35/'?>?3/@i?'10/263;1:69':1;?/'9/Q/9'
71/?':13'/_P//7'35/'%IZF'S6PR<21O:7':1;?/'9/Q/9'=5/:'P69PO963/7'12'
@/6?O2/7'63'35/'01?;3;1:'14'35/':/62/?3'=;:71='?/2Q;:<'6'56S;36S9/'211@V'

' PU'&/36;9?'14'6'?O;36S9/'?>?3/@'14'171O2'6S63/@/:3'/`O;0@/:3V'
' 7U'&/36;9?'14'35/'?>?3/@i?'2/`O;2/7'P9/6:;:<'6:7'@6;:3/:6:P/'?P5/7O9/V'
' '
' )5/'O?/'?5699':13'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'35/'60021Q/7'/`O;0@/:3'56?'S//:'

;:?3699/7'6:7';?'4O99>'10/263;1:69'6:7'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/';:?3699/7W'10/263/7W'
2/36;:/7'6:7'@6;:36;:/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

Page 54



 

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
HFV' N/412/'35/'P64n'S62'O?/'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7';?'P1@@/:P/7W'b69;763;1:')/?3;:<'

7/@1:?3263;:<'P1@09;6:P/'=;35'35/'?0/P;4;/7'/_3/2:69'096:3'6:7'4O@/'
/_326P3;1:'?>?3/@':1;?/'P2;3/2;6'?5699'56Q/'S//:'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'35/'2/?O93?'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'' OP5'b69;763;1:'
)/?3;:<'?5699B'

' '
' 6U'N/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'6:'60021Q/7'@/3517'?363/@/:3V'
' SU'&/@1:?3263/'3563'35/'?0/P;4;/7'iS/91='S6PR<21O:7i'10/263;1:69':1;?/'9/Q/9'

412'699'/_3/2:69'096:3'6:7'/`O;0@/:3'56?'S//:'6P5;/Q/7V''$:'35/'/Q/:3'3563'
35/'?0/P;4;/7':1;?/'9/Q/9?'56Q/':13'S//:'6P5;/Q/7'35/:W':13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'
?1O:7'633/:O63;1:'=12R?'35O?'462'60021Q/7W'6'4O235/2'?P5/@/'14'?1O:7'
633/:O63;1:'=12R?'P606S9/'14'6P5;/Q;:<'35/'?0/P;4;/7':1;?/'9/Q/9?'6:7'
2/P1@@/:7/7'S>'6:'6P1O?3;P'P1:?O936:3'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7'
S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'35/'O?/'14'35/'P64n'S62';?'
P1@@/:P/7V'' OP5'4O235/2'?P5/@/'14'=12R?'?5699'S/';:?3699/7'6?'60021Q/7'
;:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'35/'O?/';?'P1@@/:P/7'6:7'
?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'0213/P3'35/'5/6935'6:7'?64/3>'14'4O3O2/'1PPO0;/2?'6:7'

O?/2?'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
HHV' 82;12'31'35/';:?369963;1:'14'35/';:3/2:69'@/ll6:;:/'412'35/'9;S262>W'4O99'7/36;9?'14'

35/'O?/'14'35/'6S1Q/Y<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9'6PP1@@1763;1:'P2/63/7'?5699'S/'
021Q;7/7'6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W';:P9O7;:<'7/36;9?'14'
35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6PP/??'412'7;?6S9/7'0/2?1:?'?51O97'O:;`O/'46P;9;3;/?'S/'
02101?/7'412'35;?'9/Q/9V'')5/'@/ll6:;:/'6:7';3?'10/263;1:'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'
021Q;7/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'''

' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'/6?/'14'6PP/??'6:7'46P;9;3;/?'412'7;?6S9/7'0/2?1:?'63'699'

3;@/?V'
'
HCV' )5/'60021Q/7'O?/'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'6'9/Q/9'352/?5197'56?'S//:'

021Q;7/7'31'35/'2/62'/:326:P/'35/2/31';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'7/36;9?'31'S/'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'
35/2/643/2'?OP5'9/Q/9'352/?5197'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'')5/'7/36;9?'021Q;7/7'
?51O97';:P9O7/'7/36;9?'14'51='35/'9/Q/9'6PP/??'?5699'S/'67Q/23;?/7'31'O?/2?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'/6?/'14'6PP/??'6:7'46P;9;3;/?'412'7;?6S9/7'0/2?1:?'63'699'

3;@/?V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 55



 

;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5'
'
HXV' -1'PO?31@/2'?5699'S/'0/2@;33/7'31'S/'1:'35/'02/@;?/?'1O3?;7/'35/'41991=;:<'

3;@/?B'F]FF'6:7'FFFF'51O2?'1:'6:>'76>'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
HGV' -1'?69/?'14'4117'12'72;:R'?5699'S/'@67/'1:'35/'02/@;?/?'S/3=//:'35/'3;@/?'

14'CXXF'6:7'F]FF'51O2?'1:'6:>'76>V'''
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
HaV' )5/'60021Q/7'96:7?P60/'=12R?'?5699'S/';@09/@/:3/7'02;12'31'35/'

7/Q/910@/:3'S/;:<'S21O<53';:31'O?/'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/?P69/'31'S/'
4;2?3'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/2/643/2'35/'96:7?P60/7'
62/6?'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7'35/>'?5699'S/'PO93;Q63/7'6:7'@6;:36;:/7'412'6'
0/2;17'14'a'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14';@09/@/:363;1:'6:7'6:>'096:3'46;9O2/?'
=;35;:'3563'a'>/62'0/2;17'?5699'S/'2/096P/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HDV' (1@@/2P;69'7/9;Q/2;/?'31'6:7'P199/P3;1:?'421@'35/'SO;97;:<'?5699'S/'P622;/7'

1O3'1:9>'S/3=//:'35/'51O2?'14'F[FF'31'CXFF'1:'A1:76>?'31' 63O276>?'6:7'
S/3=//:'35/'51O2?'14'FZFF'31'CXFF'1:' O:76>?'6:7'8OS9;P'!19;76>?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
H[V' A1Q/@/:3W'?123;:<'12'2/@1Q69'14'=6?3/'@63/2;69?W'2/P>P96S9/?'12'35/;2'

P1:36;:/2?';:'35/'10/:'6;2'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1:'1:9>'S/3=//:'35/'51O2?'14'
F[FF'31'CXFF'A1:76>?'31' 63O276>?'6:7'S/3=//:'35/'51O2?'14'FZFF'31'CXFF'
1:' O:76>?'6:7'8OS9;P'!19;76>?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
H]V' -1'6@09;4;/7'?1O:7'12'9;Q/'@O?;P'?5699'S/'096>/7'=;35;:'35/'P1@@/2P;69'

O?/T?U'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7'63'6S1Q/'S6PR<21O:7'9/Q/9?W':12'?5699'91O7?0/6R/2?'
S/'4;_/7'/_3/2:699>':12'7;2/P3/7'31'S2167P6?3'?1O:7'1O3?;7/'35/'SO;97;:<'63'
6:>'3;@/V')5/'?0/P;4;P63;1:W'91P63;1:'6:7'@1O:3;:<?'14'6:>'91O7?0/6R/2?'
644;_/7';:3/2:699>'31'35/'SO;97;:<'?5699'S/'?OS^/P3'31'=2;33/:'60021Q69'S>'35/'
%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31';:?369963;1:V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
HZV' 82;12'31'35/'096P/@/:3'14':/='?/63?W'36S9/?'6:7'6:P;99;62>'?32OP3O2/?'1Q/2'H@'

;:'5/;<53W'4O99'7/36;9?'?5699'S/'021Q;7/7'14'35/'?32OP3O2/?'31'S/'/@091>/7';:'699'

Page 56



 

35/'/_3/2:69'?/63;:<'62/6?'46P;:<'\69R9/>'.167'6:7' 1O35'.167V'')5/'
?32OP3O2/?'?5699'35/:'S/';:?3699/7'6:7'2/36;:/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'
60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B')1'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'31'02/Q/:3'

6:>'562@'31'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V'
'''''
'
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' )5/'6009;P6:3'?51O97';:?3699'6:>'/_3/2:69'9;<53;:<'31'35/'?;3/'31'@//3'35/'

<O;76:P/'021Q;7/7'S>'35/'$:?3;3O3;1:'14'%;<53;:<'8214/??;1:69?';:'35/;2'
71PO@/:3'J-FHB'CFHH'qJO;76:P/'-13/?'412'35/'./7OP3;1:'14'+S32O?;Q/'
%;<53qV'')5;?';?'31'02/Q/:3'9;<53;:<'P6O?;:<'7;?6@/:;3>'31':/;<5S1O2?V'')5/'
JO;76:P/'-13/?'62/'6Q6;96S9/'412'42//'71=:9167'421@'35/'i2/?1O2P/i'06</?'14'
35/'$:?3;3O3/'14'%;<53;:<'8214/??;1:69?i'=/S?;3/V'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 57



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 58



 

'
%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'02101?69'2/4/2?'31'6'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'?;3O63/7'63'35/'P12:/2'S/3=//:' 1O35'
.167W'6:7'\69R9/>'.167V'')5/'SO;97;:<'763/?'421@'HZFGW'6:7';?'J267/'$$'%;?3/7V''$3'
;?'6'021@;:/:3'SO;97;:<W'?/3'O0'421@'35/'P12:/2V''-1'9/Q/9'6PP/??'/_;?3?'31'35/'@6;:'
421:3'/:326:P/V'')1'35/'2/62'9;/?'6'?@699'1O3?;7/'>627'62/6W'=5;P5';:P9O7/?'6'?3//0'
S6:R'6:7'SO?5/?V'')5/'2/62'7112?'71':13'021Q;7/'6'9/Q/9'6PP/??'PO22/:39>V'
'
)5/'02101?69'?//R?'P1:?/:3'31'/2/P3'6'3=1Y?312/>'/_3/:?;1:'S/5;:7'35/'@6;:'
SO;97;:<'31'021Q;7/'6'P1@@/2P;69'R;3P5/:W'?3644'46P;9;3;/?'6:7'31;9/3?e'09O?'P1:?/:3'412'
6'P56:</'14'O?/'14'0623'14'35/'9;S262>'31'412@'6'P64nES62V'')5/'02101?69?'69?1'
;:P9O7/'2/36;:;:<'6'9;S262>'O?/'31=627?'35/'421:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'46P;:<' 1O35'.167W'
PO22/:39>';:'O?/'6?'35/'P5;972/:g?'9;S262>'?/P3;1:V'
'
$3';?'O:7/2?3117'3563'35/'02101?69?'62/'7/?;<:/7'31'?/99'35/'SO;97;:<'31'35/'10/26312'
14'35/'P64nES62W'6:7'412'35/'2/@6;:7/2'14'35/'SO;97;:<'T31'S/'2/36;:/7'6?'6'9;S262>U'31'
S/'9/6?/7'S6PR'31'35/'%1P69'IO3512;3>V'''
'
)5/2/';?'6'P1:PO22/:3'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<'I009;P63;1:'O:7/2'HDEFFDCXE%N('?//R;:<'
9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3'412'35/'693/263;1:?'31'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7'35/'2/62'/_3/:?;1:W'
=5;P5'=;99'644/P3'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'
'

HDEFFDCXE%N(' ,?/'14'0623'14'9;S262>'6?'6'P64nES62W';:P9O7;:<'693/263;1:?'
6:7'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'3=1Y?312/>'2/62'
/_3/:?;1:V'

' ' ' ' ' ' 8/:7;:<'(1:?;7/263;1:'
'
'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
 ;_3//:'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'35;?'6009;P63;1:V''Ha'
@6R/'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'?P5/@/W'6:7'1:/'01;:3?'1O3'P1:P/2:?'35/>'=;?5'412'
677;3;1:69'P962;4;P63;1:'O01:V''-;:/'677;3;1:69'1S^/P3;1:?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'421@'
0/2?1:?':13'06??;:<'P1@@/:3?'1:'HDEFFDCCE#,%'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'
6009;P63;1:'O:7/2'HDEFFDCXE%N(V'' /Q/269'14'35/?/'P1@@/:3?'26;?/';??O/?'3563'62/'
2/9/Q6:3'31'35;?'6009;P63;1:W'6:7'62/'69?1'P1Q/2/7'S/91=V'
'
+S^/P3;1:?'62/'?O@@62;?/7'S/91=B'
'
%1??'14'6'(1@@O:;3>'#6P;9;3>'
'

)5/'91??'14'6'962</'0623'14'35/'SO;97;:<'=;99'2/7OP/'35/'4O:726;?;:<'6S;9;3>'14'
Q19O:3//2?'31'26;?/'4O:7?'31'@6;:36;:'9;S262>'?/2Q;P/?'1:'?;3/V'''
'
I'S62EP64/';?':13'P1@063;S9/'=;35'6'P5;972/:g?'9;S262>W'=5;P5'=;99'352/63/:'35;?'
0623'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'

Page 59



 

&2;:R/2?'6:7'?@1R/2?'62/':13'P1@063;S9/'=;35'6'?64/'P5;972/:g?'9;S262>'
46P;9;3>V'
'
)5/'02;@62>'O?/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6?'6'72;:R;:<'/?36S9;?5@/:3'412'06>;:<'
PO?31@/2?'=;99'7;?/:426:P5;?/'6'962</'?/P3;1:'14'35/'P1@@O:;3>'=51'=;99'S/'
;:3;@;763/7'S>'35/'q01?5'0OSq'63@1?05/2/'6:7'?/33;:<'6:7E12'S/'0O3'144'S>'
35/'021_;@;3>'14'69P1519;P'S/Q/26</?V'
'
+Q/2'CFF'?`O62/'@/3/2?'14'6Q6;96S9/'?06P/'=;99'S/'91?3'31'35/'9;S262>'6:7'35;?'
=;99';:/Q;36S9>'2/?32;P3'35/'?/2Q;P/?'35/'Q19O:3//2'?3644'62/'6S9/'31'144/2V'
%;S262;/?'7/0/:7'1:'05>?;P69'1S^/P3?'Y'S11R?W'P1@0O3/2?W'@6<6l;:/?'6:7'
9/649/3?'Y'6?'=/99'6?'0/109/'6:7'O:7/2'35/?/'096:?'9;S262>'O?/2?'=;99';:/Q;36S9>'
S/'144/2/7'6'2/?32;P3/7'?/2Q;P/V'
'
)5/'?@699/2'9;S262>'?06P/'6Q6;96S9/'=;99'@6R/';3';@01??;S9/'31'5197'6:P;9962>'
P1@@O:;3>'4O:P3;1:?'?OP5'6?'6'7210';:'P/:32/W'P2rP5/W'326;:;:<'/Q/:3?'6:7'
135/2'6:P;9962>'6:7'699;/7'O?/?'31'35/'9;S262>V'''
'
)5/'0210123;1:'14'35/'9;S262>'91?3'31'412@'6'P64nES62';?'1O3'14'0210123;1:'=;35'
35/'@6;:'O?/'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'6:7';?'P1:3262>'31'35/'2/P1@@/:763;1:'14'019;P>'
(#C'421@'35/',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V'
'
)5/'@/ll6:;:/'62/6?'=;99'2/?O93';:'6'91??'14'9;<53'3563'=;99'@6R/'O?/'14'35/'
46P;9;3;/?'9/??'=12R6S9/V'''

'
!;<5=6>?'
'

)5/'6009;P63;1:'@6R/?':1'021Q;?;1:'412'062R;:<'412';3?'?3644'12'PO?31@/2?'12'
7/9;Q/2;/?V'''
'
)5/'02101?69'=;99'P6O?/'062R;:<'P1:</?3;1:'021S9/@?';:'\69R9/>V'
'
&/9;Q/2>'Q/5;P9/?'062R/7'1O3?;7/'35/'?;3/'=;99'S91PR'Q;/=?'421@'35/'
P21??2167?W'P6O?;:<'6'?64/3>'56l627V'
'
-1'0OS9;P'326:?0123'/_;?3?'63':;<53W'6:7'691:<'=;35'35/'?3//0:/??'14'35/'
3101<2605>W'35;?'=;99'/:P1O26</'35/'O?/'14'02;Q63/'Q/5;P9/?V'

'
IPP/??'
'

)5/'021Q;?;1:'14'6'7;?6S9/7'6PP/??'3521O<5'35/'S62EP64n'62/6'31'35/'9;S262>'
=1O97'S/'7/<267;:<'412'?OP5'O?/2?W'6:7':13'?O;36S9/V''
'
I'9/Q/9'6PP/??'31'35/'421:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7V''
'
-1'7;?6S9/7'6PP/??'31'35/'@/ll6:;:/'62/6?'14'35/'9;S262>'=;99'S/'6Q6;96S9/V'
'
)5/'0O201?/'SO;93'\(';?';:'35/'=21:<'91P63;1:'6:7'?51O97'S/'?;3/7':/_3'31'
35/':/='6PP/??;S9/'/:326:P/V'''

'

Page 60



 

'
-1;?/'6:7'&;?3O2S6:P/'
'

)5/'10/:;:<'51O2?'02101?/7'14'O0'31'@;7:;<53'62/'/_P/??;Q/'6:7'1O3'14'
P5626P3/2'=;35'6'2/?;7/:3;69'62/6V'
'
)5/'021_;@;3>'14'35/'SO;97;:<'31'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23>'=;99'2/?O93';:'6'P64nES62'
P6O?;:<'?;<:;4;P6:3':1;?/'7;?3O2S6:P/'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3?V'
'
)5/'1O37112'72;:R;:<'62/6?'?51=:'=;99'P6O?/'963/':;<53'7;?3O2S6:P/V'
'
I77;3;1:69'Q/5;P9/?'326Q/99;:<'31'35/'?;3/'=;99'P6O?/'677;3;1:69':1;?/':O;?6:P/V'
'
"_326P3;1:'?>?3/@?'=;99'2/?O93';:':1;?/'6:7'171O2';??O/?'412':/;<5S1O2;:<'
2/?;7/:3?V'
'
./6??O26:P/?'62/'://7/7'3563'35/'49O/'?>?3/@'=;99'3/2@;:63/'?O;36S9>'6=6>'
421@'35/'21149;<53?'14'GFH' 1O35'.167V'''
'
 @1R/2?'=;99'P6O?/'6;2'0199O3;1:'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23>V'

-/='32644;P'31'35/'?;3/'=;99'P6O?/'677;3;1:69'6;2'0199O3;1:V'

&/?;<:'6:7'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<'A633/2?'
'

)5/2/';?';:?O44;P;/:3';:412@63;1:'1:'35/'02101?69?'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'P21??Y
?/P3;1:'3521O<5'35/'02101?/7'9;S262>'SO;97;:<W'6:7'35/'7/36;9?'14'<O33/2?W'
46?P;6g?'6:7'35/'?31:/'=699?'14'35/':/='/_3/:?;1:V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'@/ll6:;:/'62/6?'=;99';:3/24/2/'=;35'35/'9;S262>'2114'?32OP3O2/W'
6:7'://7?'P962;4;P63;1:V'
'
 P2//:?'6:7'1O3?;7/'5/63/2?'021Q;7/7'412'35/'1O3?;7/'72;:R;:<'62/6?'=1O97'
7;@;:;?5'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'''
'
-/='?;<:6</'?51O97'S/'P1:32199/7'31'9;@;3'6:>'P9O33/2'1:'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
I77;3;1:69';:412@63;1:'1:'/_3/2:69'Q/:3?'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7V'''
'
J96l/7'S2;PR'1:'35/';:3/2:69'=699'14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'=1O97'600/62';:P1:<2O1O?'
31'35/'12;<;:69'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V'
'
)5/'?;l/'14'35/'677;3;1:?'62/'1Q/27/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'0913V'''

'
)5/'6S1Q/'P1@@/:3?'62/'699'@63/2;69'096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:?W'6:7'=;99'S/'2/4/22/7'
31';:'35/'6??/??@/:3'S/91=V'
'
'
'
'

Page 61



 

+35/2'A633/2?''

I:'/:Q;21:@/:369';@06P3'?363/@/:3'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7V''T)5/'?P69/'14'35/'
6009;P63;1:'71/?':13'4699'=;35;:'35/'2/@;3'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'896::;:<'
T"$IU'./<O963;1:?'CFHH'31'2/`O;2/'6:'":Q;21:@/:369'$@06P3' 363/@/:3UV'''

I'32644;P';@06P3'6:69>?;?'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7V''T)5/'?P69/'14'35/'6009;P63;1:';?'
:13'?OP5'3563'?OP5'6:';@06P3'6:69>?;?';?'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>V'')2644;P'6:7'
5;<5=6>?'@633/2?'=;99'S/'P1:?;7/2/7W'51=/Q/2W';:'35/'6??/??@/:3UV'''

)5/'3=1Y?312/>'/_3/:?;1:'=;99'1Q/2911R':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>'T)5;?';?'
6??/??/7'S/91=U'

I:'/`O69;3>';@06P3'6??/??@/:3'?51O97'S/'021Q;7/7V''T$3';?':13'4O99>'`O6:3;4;/7'
S>'2/02/?/:363;1:'=5>'35;?';?'2/`O;2/7UV'

(1@@/:3?'3563'35/'/_3/:?;1:'=;99'2/?O93';:'6'Q1;7':/_3'31'GFH' 1O35'.167W'
6:7'35;?'@6>'<635/2'2OSS;?5'6:7'63326P3'Q/2@;:W'6?'35/2/';?':1'6PP/??'31'
P9/6:'35;?'?06P/V''T)5;?'@633/2'=;99'S/'6??/??/7'S/91=UV'

)5/'91??'14'32//?'31'35/'2/62'14'35/'?;3/';?'P1:3262>'31'(1O:P;9'819;P>'T35/'
Q;?O69';@06P3'14'35/'91??'14'35/?/';?':13/7'6:7'=;99'S/'6??/??/7V''!1=/Q/2W';3'
;?':13'R:1=:'=5;P5'(1O:P;9'819;P>';?'S/;:<'2/4/22/7'31UV'

)5/'02101?69'=;99'9/67'31'35/'91??'14'32//?W'=5;P5'?O00123'=;979;4/'T35/';@06P3'
1:'32//?';?'6??/??/7'S/91=W'6?'=;99';??O/?'14'S;17;Q/2?;3>U'

I:'677;3;1:69'72;:R;:<'Q/:O/'=;99';:P2/6?/'02/??O2/'1:'019;P/'2/?1O2P/?V''
T$@06P3'1:'P2;@/';?'31'S/'6??/??/7'S/91=UV'

NO;97;:<'=12R?'412'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'/_3/:?;1:'=;99'2/?O93';:':1;?/'6:7'
0199O3;1:'31':/;<5S12;:<'51O?/?V''T)5;?';?':13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'P1:?32OP3;1:'
=12R?'62/'3/@01262>';:':63O2/W'6:7'P1:3219?'/_;?3'O:7/2'/:Q;21:@/:369'
0213/P3;1:'31'9;@;3'0199O3;1:'6:7':1;?/'63'O:?1P;6S9/'51O2?W'=5;P5';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'?O44;P;/:3'412'35/'?;l/'14'677;3;1:'?1O<53'31'9;@;3'35/';@06P3'31'
2/?;7/:3;69':/;<5S1O2?UV'

(1@@/:3?'2/P/;Q/7'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'144/2;:<'14'35/'42//5197'31'135/2'
O:;7/:3;4;/7';:3/2/?3/7'0623;/?'T35;?';?':13'6'096::;:<'@633/2U'

"@091>@/:3'P2/63/7';?'9;@;3/7'31'P6O?69'51?0;369;3>W'6:7'=;99':13'S/'31'
=12R/2?'=51'P62/'412'35/'91P69'62/6W'=51'=;99':13'S/'P1:P/2:/7'=;35'
P1@@O:;3>'P1:P/2:?'1:'062R;:<'6:7'6:3;Y?1P;69'S/56Q;1O2'T@633/2?'1:'
062R;:<'6:7'P2;@/'62/'2/4/22/7'31';:'35/'6??/??@/:3V''!1=/Q/2W':1'7;2/P3'
9;:R'S/3=//:'/@091>//?'6:7'6:3;Y?1P;69'S/56Q;1O2'P6:'S/'/Q;7/:P/7UV'

 O<</?3;1:?'1:'693/2:63;Q/'O?/?'412'35/'SO;97;:<W'?OP5'6?'9/33;:<'1O3'31'
;:7;Q;7O69'?@699'?P69/'SO?;:/??/?'T35/?/'62/':13/7W'SO3'P6::13'S/'36R/:';:31'
6PP1O:3';:'6'096::;:<'6??/??@/:3W'6:7'62/'@633/2?'412'35/'1=:/2?'14'35/'
SO;97;:<'31'P1:?;7/2';:?3/67UV'''

Page 62



 

sO/?3;1:?'1Q/2'=563':6@/'=;99'S/'<;Q/:'31'35/'P64nES62'T35;?';?':13'6'@63/2;69'
096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:W'=5/2/'P1:?;7/263;1:'P6:'1:9>'S/'<;Q/:'31'35/'
026P3;P69;3;/?'14'35/'P56:</'14'O?/'6:7'/_3/:?;1:?E693/263;1:?'?1O<53UV'

I:'1S^/P3;1:'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'6009;P63;1:'S>'35/'b;P312;6:' 1P;/3>';?'P1:?;7/2/7'
O:7/2'HDEFFDCXE%N(V'
'
)5/' 5/44;/97'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'63'35/'02101?69'63'35/;2'
@//3;:<'1:'Ha35'A62P5'CFHDW'6:7'56Q/'P1@@/:3/7'3563'35/'J21O0'4/93'3563'35/2/'
=6?':1'1S^/P3;1:W';:'02;:P;09/W'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'=/9P1@/7'35/'P1:3;:O;3>'14'
O?/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
'
-1:'@63/2;69'896::;:<'A633/2?'
'

)5/'7/?P2;03;1:'14'35/'6009;P63;1:'71/?':13'4O99>'2/49/P3'3563'35/'9;S262>';?'31'
S/'2/7OP/7'?;<:;4;P6:39>';:'?;l/V''T)5/'7/?P2;03;1:'021Q;7/7';?'6:'6PPO263/'
2/49/P3;1:'14'35/'0/2@;??;1:'?1O<53UV'
'
A1269';??O/?'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'?69/'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'=5;P5';?'6'P1@@O:;3>'
46P;9;3>V''TA1269';??O/?'62/':13'6'@63/2;69'096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:e'=5;9?3'
;??O/?'14'35/'02;Q63/'?69/'62/'7/3/2@;:/7'S>'135/2'%1P69'IO3512;3>'?/P3;1:?'
?/06263/'421@'35/'896::;:<'IO3512;3>UV'
'
$??O/?'2/<627;:<'P1@0/3;3;1:'6:7'35/';@06P3'1:'/_;?3;:<'91P69'P64/?'6:7'
SO?;:/??/?V''T)5;?';?':13'6'@63/2;69'096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:UV'
'
)5/'02101?69';?'412';:7;Q;7O69'4;:6:P;69'<6;:V''T)5;?';?':13'6'@63/2;69'096::;:<'
P1:?;7/263;1:UV'

)5/'7;:;:<E4O:P3;1:'211@'?51O97'S/'@67/'6Q6;96S9/'412'9;S262>'O?/2?W'6:7';3?'
O?/'6?'6'7;:;:<'62/6'=1O97'@6R/'?OP5'O?/';@026P3;P69V'T)5/'6009;P63;1:'
?51=?'35;?'62/6'6?'0623'14'35/'P64nES62W'6:7'35/'6??/??@/:3'=;99':13/'35;?V''
82;Q63/'6<2//@/:3?'S/3=//:'35/'02;Q63/'10/26312'6:7':/;<5S12;:<'9;S262>'
62/':13'6'@63/2;69'096::;:<'P1:?;7/263;1:UV'

)5/'1O3?;7/'?06P/';?'PO22/:39>'@6;:36;:/7'S>'6'91P69'<627/:;:<'<21O0W'6:7'
?51O97':13'S/'2/096P/7'S>'6'P1201263/'096:3;:<'?P5/@/V'')5/'1=:/2'?51O97'
6991='71/'Q19O:3//2?'31'P1:3;:O/'35/'Q19O:362>'<627/:;:<'1:'?;3/V''T)5;?'
7/0/:7?'1:'02;Q63/'6<2//@/:3?W'=5;P5'62/':13'6'@63/2;69'096::;:<'
P1:?;7/263;1:UV'

(1@@/:3?'=;35'2/<627?'31'693/2;:<'35/'32644;P'9;<53?W'6:7'35/'01?;3;1:'14'6'SO?'
?310V''T)5/?/'62/'?/06263/'5;<5=6>?'@633/2?W'6:7'6:'6<2//@/:3'412'
P56:</?'P6::13'S/'@67/'6?'0623'14'35/'096::;:<'6??/??@/:3W'69351O<5'
32644;P'56l627?'2/4/22/7'31';:'P1@@/:3?'6S1Q/'=;99'S/'P1:?;7/2/7UV'

(1@@/:3?'=;35'2/<627?'31'02/4/22/7';:3/2:69'7/P1263;1:'14'35/':/='P64nES62'
6:7'9;S262>V''T)5;?';?':13'P1Q/2/7'S>'35/'P1:?/:3?'?1O<53W'6?';:3/2:69'
06;:3=12R'6:7'7nP12'71/?':13'2/`O;2/'096::;:<'12'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3UV'

Page 63



 

(1@@/:3?';:'?O00123'62/'?O@@62;l/7'S/91=B'

)5/'2/@1Q69'14'469?/'P/;9;:<?'6:7'/_01?;:<'14'35/'2114'?32OP3O2/';?'01?;3;Q/V'

8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
819;P>'
'
+Q/262P5;:<'096::;:<'019;P>';?'021Q;7/7'S>'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'
T-88#UV''8626<2605'HG'/_096;:?'3563'63'35/'5/623'14':63;1:69'096::;:<'019;P>';?'6'
02/?O@03;1:';:'46Q1O2'14'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3V''8626<2605'['/_096;:?'3563'
35/2/'62/'/P1:1@;PW'?1P;69'6:7'/:Q;21:@/:369'7;@/:?;1:?'31'?O?36;:6S9/'
7/Q/910@/:3V'''
'
)5/'91P63;1:';?';:'6'%1P69' 5100;:<'I2/6'6?'7/?;<:63/7'S>'35/',:;362>'
&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8UV''I?'6'2/?O93W'1Q/262P5;:<'91P69'019;P>';?'7/3/2@;:/7'
3521O<5'019;P;/?' ['f&/Q/910@/:3';:'&;?32;P3'6:7'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/?g'6:7' HF'
f(1:7;3;1:?'1:'&/Q/910@/:3';:' 5100;:<'(/:32/?g'S>'35/',&8V'
'
"6P5'@633/2'P1:?;7/2/7';:'35/'6??/??@/:3'S/91='69?1'2/963/?'31'?0/P;4;P'019;P>W'
=5;P5';?'2/4/22/7'31'=5/2/'6002102;63/V'
'
82;:P;09/'14'35/'(56:</'14',?/'
'
819;P>' ['421@'35/',&8'f&/Q/910@/:3';:'&;?32;P3'6:7'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/?g'9;?3?'
IX'O?/?'f#117'6:7'&2;:R'+O39/3?g'6?'6:'6PP/036S9/'O?/'412'?OP5'62/6?V''$:'677;3;1:W'
IG'O?/?'f&2;:R;:<'"?36S9;?5@/:3?g'69?1'4699'6?'f6PP/036S9/gV'' 510?'TIHU'62/'35/'
02/4/22/7'O?/'412'?OP5'62/6?V''(1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3;/?'6:7';:?3;3O3;1:?'T&H'O?/'P96??U'
62/'P96??/7'6?'6:'f6PP/036S9/g'O?/V'
'
$:'02;:P;09/W'35/2/412/W'35/'02101?69';?':13'P1:3262>'31'</:/269'O?/'P96??'019;P>'412'
35/'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/'7/?;<:63;1:'14'35/'62/6'6?';3'71/?':13'2/?O93';:'35/'91??'
14'6'f02/4/22/7g'O?/W'6:7';:3217OP/?'6'O?/'3563';?':13'P1:3262>'31'019;P>V'
'
819;P>'( XZ'f-/;<5S1O25117'(/:32/?g'421@'35/'(12/' 3263/<>';7/:3;4;/?'3563'
7/Q/910@/:3'412'?510?'6:7'P1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3;/?'31'?/2Q/'35/'/Q/2>76>'://7?'14'35/'
P1@@O:;3>'62/'/:P1O26</7V'')5;?'71/?':13'56Q/'6:>'P6Q/63'02/Q/:3;:<':/='IX'
6:7'IG'O?/?W'SO3'71/?'096P/'6:'/@056?;?'1:'/:?O2;:<'35/'=12R?'71':13'9/67'31'6'
91??'14'6'P1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3>V'''
'
$@06P3'1:'35/'(1@@O:;3>'#6P;9;3>'
'
)5/'-88#'2/4/2/:P/?'35/'://7W';:'0626<2605'[FW'31'<O627'6<6;:?3'35/'O::/P/??62>'
91??'14'Q69O/7'46P;9;3;/?'6:7'?/2Q;P/?W'6:7'31'096:'01?;3;Q/9>'412'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'
?562/7'?06P/W'P1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3;/?'6:7'135/2'91P69'?/2Q;P/?V''8626<2605'DZ'
/:P1O26</?'46P;9;363;:<'?1P;69';:3/26P3;1:W'6:7'31'/:P1O26</'100123O:;3;/?'31'
/:P1O26</'@//3;:<?'S/3=//:'@/@S/2?'14'35/'P1@@O:;3>'=51'@;<53':13'135/2=;?/'
P1@/';:31'P1:36P3'=;35'/6P5'135/2W';:P9O7;:<'3521O<5'@;_/7'O?/'7/Q/910@/:3?V'
'

Page 64



 

)5/',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8U'/@056?;?/?';:'019;P>'(#C'fd//0;:<'
(1@@O:;3>'#6P;9;3;/?g'3563'7/Q/910@/:3'3563'=1O97'2/?O93';:'35/'91??'14'P1@@O:;3>'
46P;9;3;/?'=;99'S/'0/2@;33/7';4'35/'91??';?'O:6Q1;76S9/W'6:7'/`O;Q69/:3'46P;9;3;/?'=1O97'
S/'021Q;7/7';:'35/'?6@/'62/6e'12';4'35/'46P;9;3;/?'62/':1'91:</2'2/`O;2/7e'12'=5/2/'6'
P56:</'14'O?/';?';:Q19Q/7W'/`O;Q69/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'=1O97'S/'2/67;9>'6Q6;96S9/'
/9?/=5/2/V'
'
 P69;:<'421@'35/'096:?'T6?'1001?/7'31'O3;9;?;:<'35/'6009;P63;1:'412@?UW'35/'02101?69'
;:'35;?'P6?/'=1O97'2/?O93';:'6'91??'14'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'6@1O:3'14'35/'49112?06P/'14'35/'
PO22/:3'&H'O?/V'')5/'O?/6S9/'49112?06P/'14'35/'/_;?3;:<'9;S262>';?'XXa'?`O62/'
@/32/?V'')5/'02101?69'=;99'9/6Q/'HCa'?`O62/'@/32/?'14'<21O:7'49112'9;S262>'?06P/'
2/@6;:;:<W'=;35'6:'677;3;1:69'D['?`O62/'@/32/'?;l/?'@/ll6:;:/V'''
'
)5/'02101?69?W'S>'6:>'@/6?O2/W'71'2/?O93';:'6'91??'31'35/'9;S262>'46P;9;3>'49112?06P/V''
I?'6'2/?O93W'^O?3;4;P63;1:'14'35;?'6<6;:?3'35/'2/@;3'14'(#C'421@'35/',&8';?'2/`O;2/7V'
'
)5/'?P2O3;:>'2/0123'412'35/'7;?01?69'14'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'31'35/'6009;P6:3';7/:3;4;/?'
3563'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<';?'2/`O;2/7W'6:7'0626<2605'HVX';7/:3;4;/?'3563'35/'
/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<'2/`O;2/?'?;<:;4;P6:3';:Q/?3@/:3'31'0O3';:31'7/P/:3'P1:7;3;1:V'')5/'
%1P69'IO3512;3>'71/?':13'56Q/'4O:7;:<'6Q6;96S9/'412'2/06;2'=12R?'135/2'356:'02;12;3>'
5/6935'6:7'?64/3>'=12R?V'''
'
I?'6'2/?O93W'35/'%1P69'IO3512;3>'56?';7/:3;4;/7'3563'6'?69/'31'6:'/_3/2:69'021Q;7/2';?'
2/`O;2/7'31'/:?O2/'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'6:7'P1:3;:O/7'?O2Q;Q69'14'6'9;S262>'46P;9;3>'5/2/V''
(1:326P3?'=;35'35/'?69/'=;99'/:?O2/'3563'35/'9;S262>'46P;9;3>';?'2/:3/7'S>'35/'%1P69'
IO3512;3>'=;35'6'0/00/2P12:'2/:3'=;35'6'9/6?/'14'HCF'>/62?W'/:?O2;:<';3?'91:<Y3/2@'
2/3/:3;1:'1:'?;3/V'''
'
)5/'?P2O3;:>'2/0123'/_0912/?'103;1:?'412'35/'7;?01?69W'6:7';:'?/P3;1:'D';7/:3;4;/?'35/'
PO22/:3'@17/9W'=;35'7;?01?69'31'35/'6009;P6:3W'6?'35/'1:9>'Q;6S9/'103;1:'=5/2/'
4O:7;:<'412'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'P6:'S/'<O626:3//7V'
'
I?'6'2/?O93W';3';?'7/@1:?3263/7'3563'35/'91??'14'35/'9;S262>'49112?06P/';?'O:6Q1;76S9/'
;:'P1:3/_3'14'35/'?P2O3;:>'2/0123'/Q;7/:P/'?//:V'''
'
)5/'S/:/4;3?'14'35/'?P5/@/'=;35'2/<627?'31'2/3/:3;1:'14'35/'9;S262>'46P;9;3>'1:'6'
?@699/2'0623'14'35/'?;3/';?'3563'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'P6:'S/'/:?O2/7W'=5;9?3'
6991=;:<'2/3/:3;1:'14'35/'9;S262>'46P;9;3>V'')5/'2/@6;:;:<'49112?06P/'14'HCa'?`O62/'
@/32/?'63'<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9';?'?3;99'962</'/:1O<5'31'021Q;7/'412'6'91P69'9;S262>'
?/2Q;P/V'
'
$3';?'6<2//7'3563'2/7OP/7'?06P/'6Q6;96S9/'412'P1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3>'/Q/:3?'@6>'2/?O93';:'
6'91??'14'6:P;9962>'46P;9;3;/?'31'35/'9;S262>W'?OP5'6?'35/'O?/'14'6:'1:Y?;3/'P2rP5/W'
326;:;:<'/Q/:3?'/3PV''!1=/Q/2W'35;?'56?'31'S/'^O7</7'6<6;:?3'35/'P;2PO@?36:P/?';4'
35/'SO;97;:<'=6?':13'?197W'6:7'2/36;:/7'6?'02/?/:3';:';3?'O:Y2/4O2S;?5/7'?363/V'')5/'
91:<Y3/2@'P1:?/`O/:P/?'=;35':1';7/:3;4;/7'4O:7;:<';?'3563'35/'46P;9;3>'6?'6'=519/'
=1O97'S/'63'2;?R'14'P91?O2/V''')5/'?P2O3;:>'2/0123'@6R/?'P9/62'3563':1'/Q;7/:P/'14'
91:<'3/2@'4O:7;:<'412'35/'SO;97;:<'P6:'S/';7/:3;4;/7'S>'135/2'?1O2P/?V'
'

Page 65



 

$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'S/:/4;3?'14'6'4O99'2/4O2S;?5/7'9;S262>'46P;9;3>W'/Q/:'=;35'35/'
91??'14'?1@/'?06P/W'=1O97'021Q;7/'6:'/`O;Q69/:3'12';@021Q/7'P1@@O:;3>'46P;9;3>'
356:'3563'14'6:'O:Y2/4O2S;?5/7'SO;97;:<';:'0112'?363/'14'2/06;2V'''
'
)5/'6??/??@/:3'60021Q/7'6S1Q/';?'263;4;/7'S>'9/<69'P6?/?'/9?/=5/2/W'=5/2/';3';?'
5/97'3563'=5/:'P1:?;7/2;:<'=5/35/2'31'2/4O?/'6:'6009;P63;1:'3563'=1O97'2/?O93';:'35/'
91??'14'6:'/_;?3;:<'O?/'T;:'35;?'P6?/W'6'962</2'49112?06P/'14'35/'9;S262>UW';3';?'
:/P/??62>'31'?51='1:'35/'S696:P/'14'021S6S;9;3>'3563';:'71;:<'?1W'35/'?;3/'=1O97'
/44/P3;Q/9>'0O3'31'35/'7/?;2/7'O?/V''T/V<V'%1:71:'./?;7O62>'N17>'Q'%6@S/35'%N('
HZZFW'(52;?3P5O2P5'N('Q' 1 '6:7'N622633' 1O356@031:'
H[EXEZC'6:7'-133;:<56@?5;2/'(('Q' 1 'CZEXECFFHUV''$:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6'2/4O?69W'35/'
?5123'3/2@'?O2Q;Q69'14'6'4O99'9;S262>'46P;9;3>'=1O97'S/'9;R/9>V''!1=/Q/2W'91:<'3/2@'
?O2Q;Q69'=1O97'S/'O:7/2'71OS3W'=5;P5'^O?3;4;/?'35/'P56:</'14'O?/'?1O<53V'
'
)5/'9/6?/'6<2//7';?'412'HCF'>/62?W'=5;P5';?'6'91:<'3/2@'0/2;17W'91:</2'356:'35/'
02/?/:3'6</'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
(1:P/2:?'26;?/7'3563'35/'?@699/2'9;S262>'46P;9;3>'=;99'63326P3'9/??'4O:726;?;:<'62/'
:13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'=;351O3'35/'@6;:3/:6:P/'P1?3?'14'35/'SO;97;:<'31'4O:7W';3';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'1O3=/;<5?'6:>'013/:3;69'91??';:'4O:726;?;:<'6S;9;3>'412'35/'
9;S262>V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'@/ll6:;:/'?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'6:'O:6PP/036S9/';@06P3'31'9;<53'
2/6P5;:<'35/'2/@6;:;:<'9;S262>'62/6V'')5/'@/ll6:;:/'=;99'S/'31'6'?;@;962'9/Q/9'6?'35/'
PO22/:3'?O?0/:7/7'P/;9;:<V''I?'?OP5W'2114'5/;<53?'31'35/'2/@6;:;:<'9;S262>'?51O97'
:13'S/'7;?Y?;@;962'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'6226:</@/:3W'=;35'6'?;@;962';@06P3'1:':63O269'9;<53'
9/Q/9?V'
'
(1@@/:3?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'3563'35/':/='P64nES62'=;99':13'S/'P1@063;S9/'=;35'6'
P5;972/:g?'9;S262>W'6:7'=1O97'352/63/:'35;?'46P;9;3>W'6?'=/99'6?'S/;:<'013/:3;699>'
7;?P1:P/23;:<'412'0/109/'=51'@6>'S/';:3;@;763/7'S>'?OP5'6'46P;9;3>V'')5;?';?':13/7V''
!1=/Q/2W'35/'9;S262>'=;99'56Q/';3?'1=:'@6;:'PO?31@/2'/:326:P/W'?/06263/'421@'35/'
S62'T/_P/03'412'6':/='7;?6S9/7'6PP/??W'=5;P5'71/?':13'PO22/:39>'/_;?3Ue'6:7'=1O97'
S/'?P2//:/7'144'421@'35/'P64/ES62'62/6V'')5;?'?51O97'9;@;3'6:>'7;?3O2S6:P/'31'35;?'
46P;9;3>V''&;?3O2S6:P/'421@'35/'1O3?;7/'?/63;:<'62/6'S/?;7/'35;?'?51O97'S/'2/963;Q/9>'
9;@;3/7W'<;Q/:'3563';3';?'?/06263/7'S>'6'=699W'=;35'=;:71=?'?/3'6S1Q/'<21O:7'9/Q/9W'
=5;P5'=;99'02/Q/:3'7;2/P3'Q;/=?'1Q/2'35;?'62/6V'''
'
$3'?51O97'S/':13/7'3563'35/'-88#W';:'0626<2605'DZW'/:P1O26</?'?1P;69';:3/26P3;1:'
6:7'35/':/='P64nES62';3?/94'=;99'412@'6':/='@//3;:<'096P/';:'9;:/'=;35'=563'35/'
-88#'021@13/?W';:P9O7;:<';:'0626<2605'[FV'''
'
&/?;<:'6:7'$@06P3'1:'35/'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<'
'
-88#'0626<2605'HXH'?363/?'3563W' ;:'7/3/2@;:;:<'6009;P63;1:?W'096::;:<'6O3512;3;/?'
?51O97'36R/'6PP1O:3'14' 35/'7/?;26S;9;3>'14'?O?36;:;:<'6:7'/:56:P;:<'35/'?;<:;4;P6:3'
14' 5/2;36</' 6??/3?e' 35/' 01?;3;Q/' P1:32;SO3;1:' 3563' P1:?/2Q63;1:' 14' 5/2;36</' 6??/3?'
P6:' @6R/' 31' ?O?36;:6S9/' P1@@O:;3;/?e' 6:7' 35/' 7/?;26S;9;3>' 14' :/=' 7/Q/910@/:3'
@6R;:<'6'01?;3;Q/'P1:32;SO3;1:'31'91P69'P5626P3/2'6:7'7;?3;:P3;Q/:/??V'''
'

Page 66



 

)5/'-88#W';:'0626<2605?'HXCYHXX';?'?0/P;4;P';:'3563';:'P1:?;7/2;:<'35/';@06P3'14'6'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'1:'6'7/?;<:63/7'5/2;36</'6??/3W'35/'91??'14'6:'6??/3'?51O97'
S/'2/4O?/7'O:9/??';3';?':/P/??62>'31'6P5;/Q/'?OS?36:3;69'0OS9;P'S/:/4;3?V'''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'7/?;<:W',&8'019;P>'N"a'fNO;97;:<'&/?;<:'6:7' ;3;:<g'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'
35/'<117'7/?;<:'6:7'O?/'14'<117'`O69;3>'@63/2;69?'62/'6009;/7';:':/='6:7'
2/4O2S;?5/7'SO;97;:<?'6:7'/_3/:?;1:?V''$:'677;3;1:W'0623'PU'14'35/'019;P>'?//R?'31'
/:?O2/'699'/_3/:?;1:?'2/?0/P3'35/'?P69/W'412@W'7/36;9'6:7'@63/2;69?'14'35/'12;<;:69'
SO;97;:<V'
'
)5/'/_;?3;:<'9;S262>'SO;97;:<';?'<267/'$$'9;?3/7V',&8'019;P>'N"HZ'f&/Q/910@/:3'
I44/P3;:<'%;?3/7'NO;97;:<?g'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563';:3/2:69'6:7'/_3/2:69'693/263;1:?'
02/?/2Q/'35/'P5626P3/2'12'600/626:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'6:7'02/?/2Q/'12'2/06;2'
12;<;:69'7/36;9?'6:7'4/63O2/?'14';:3/2/?3V''82101?69?'412'7/Q/910@/:3';:'35/'PO23;96</'
?51O97'02/?/2Q/'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7';3?'?/33;:<V'
'
)5/'019;P>'?363/?'3563'35/'12;<;:69'O?/'14'6'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<';?'02/4/22/7W'SO3'135/2'
O?/7'=;99'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'=5/2/'35/>'=1O97'/:6S9/'35/'4O3O2/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'31'S/'
?/PO2/7V''#1991=;:<'35/'6??/??@/:3'6S1Q/W'35/'2/0123'56?'692/67>'7/@1:?3263/7'
3563'35/'P56:</'14'O?/'14'0623'14'35/'SO;97;:<';?'2/`O;2/7'31'/:?O2/';3?'91:<'3/2@'
?O2Q;Q69V'
'
)5/'@6;:';@06P3'14'35/'02101?69?'=;99'S/'3521O<5'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'6':/='2/62'
/_3/:?;1:V'''
'
 32OP3O2699>W'35/'677;3;1:';?'7/?;<:/7'31'S/'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'@1?3'021@;:/:3'
?/P3;1:'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'Q;/=/7'421@'\69R9/>'.167V''I9351O<5'35/'411302;:3';?'962</W'
;3?';@06P3';?'@;3;<63/7'S>'35/'?;3;:<'=5/2/':/;<5S1O2;:<'S1O:762>'=699?'62/'14'6'
?;@;962'5/;<53V'')5/':/='677;3;1:';?'?/3';:'9;:/'=;35'35/'2/62'7;6<1:69'P12:/2'14'35/'
SO;97;:<W'2/36;:;:<'021@;:/:P/'14'35/'12;<;:69'2/62'412@'14'35;?'4/63O2/V'
'
)5/'677;3;1:';?'?51=:'=;35'6'<96l/7'9;:R'31'35/'@6;:'SO;97;:<W'^O_3601?;:<'35/'
7;44/2/:P/'S/3=//:'35/':/='677;3;1:'6:7'35/'197/2'9;S262>'SO;97;:<V'')5/'02101?69'
46P;:<'@63/2;69?'62/'6002102;63/';:'02;:P;09/W'@63P5;:<'351?/'14'35/'/_;?3;:<'
SO;97;:<V'
'
%62</'?P69/'7/36;9?'T14'<O33/2?W'71=:0;0/?'6:7':/='=;:71=?'2/Q/69?U'6:7'@63/2;69'
?6@09/?'=;99'S/'2/`O;2/7'31'/:?O2/'?O;36S;9;3>V''!1=/Q/2W'35/?/'P6:'S/'P1:7;3;1:/7'
6:7'021Q;7/7'412'63'6'963/2'763/V'
'
$:3/2:699>W'35/'02101?69?'31'2/@1Q/'35/'469?/'2114'62/'01?;3;Q/';:':63O2/W'6:7'=;99'
5/90'2/?312/'35/'12;<;:69'0210123;1:?'14'35/'211@?V'')5/'02101?/7'@/ll6:;:/?'62/'
02101?/7'31'S/'42//Y?36:7;:<'?32OP3O2/?W'=;35':1'?;<:;4;P6:3';@06P3'1:'/_;?3;:<'
4/63O2/?V'
'
(21??'?/P3;1:?'3521O<5'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'7O2;:<'35/'
6??/??@/:3'31'?51='3563'35/'@/ll6:;:/?'P6:'S/'021Q;7/7W'SO3'2/`O;2/'693/263;1:?'
31'?1@/'@/369'P21??'S26PR/3?V'')5;?'=12R';?'2/963;Q/9>'@;:12';:'?P10/W'51=/Q/2W'6:7'
;?':13'?O44;P;/:3'/:1O<5'31'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'6:'O:6PP/036S9/'693/263;1:V'
'

Page 67



 

A;:12'=12R?'31'412@'6'7;?6S9/7'/:326:P/W'=5;9?3'2/Q;?/7'7112=6>?';:3/2:699>'62/'
@;:12';:'?P10/W'6:7'2/36;:'35/'46S2;P'14'35/'12;<;:69'96>1O3W'=5;P5'56?'6:'6PP/036S9/'
;@06P3'1:'35/'12;<;:69'SO;97;:<V'
'
)6S9/?'6:7'6:P;9962>'?32OP3O2/?'31'35/'421:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<W'S>'35/@?/9Q/?W'=1O97'
600/62';:P1:?0;PO1O?'S>'35/;2'91='5/;<53'6:7'?P69/V''(1:7;3;1:?'31'2/?32;P3'6:P;9962>'
?P2//:?'6:7'5/63;:<'P19O@:?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>W'51=/Q/2W'31'9;@;3'6:>'
7;2/P3'P9O33/2'3563'=1O97'7;@;:;?5'421@'35/'021@;:/:P/'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
)5/'02101?69?'=;99':13'56Q/'6'?;<:;4;P6:3':/<63;Q/';@06P3'1:'35/'5/2;36</'6??/3'14'
35/'SO;97;:<'3563'=1O97'S/'P1:3262>'31'35/'6;@?'14'35/'-88&'0626<2605?';7/:3;4;/7'
6S1Q/V'
'
I:>':/='?;<:6</'31'35/'SO;97;:<'=;99'2/`O;2/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3W'P1Q/2/7'O:7/2'
6'?/06263/'6009;P63;1:V'
'
%6:7?P60;:<'
'
,&8'019;P>'N"D'f%6:7?P60;:<g'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'<117'`O69;3>'96:7?P60/'7/?;<:'
;?'021Q;7/7';:':/='7/Q/910@/:3?'6:7'2/4O2S;?5@/:3'?P5/@/?V'
'
)5/'02101?69'?51=?'3563'6'?/2;/?'14'36S9/?'6:7'096:3;:<'62/6?'=;99'S/'021Q;7/7W'
691:<?;7/'?1@/'2/?O246P;:<V''J;Q/:'35/'9;@;3/7'?P10/'412'96:7?P60;:<W'35/'
6226:</@/:3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/V''#O99'7/36;9?'14'@63/2;69?'6:7'096:3;:<'P6:'
S/'021Q;7/7'S>'P1:7;3;1:V''$3';?':13/7'3563'6'P1@@O:;3>'<21O0'600/62'31'3/:7'412'35/'
<627/:?'621O:7'35/'421:3'14'35;?'?;3/W'6:7'35;?'6226:</@/:3'@6>'P1:3;:O/'
7/0/:76:3'1:'35/'0210/23>'1=:/2V'''
'
$3';?':13/7'3563'32//?'62/'02101?/7'31'S/'2/@1Q/7'31'35/'2/62'14'35/'?;3/V''!1=/Q/2W'
35/?/'62/':13'?;<:;4;P6:3'?0/P;/?W'12'14'?;<:;4;P6:3'Q;?O69'@/2;3V''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/;2'
91??'P6:'S/'^O?3;4;/7V''85>?;P69'1S?/2Q63;1:';?'3563'35/'32//?'62/':13'=1235>'14'6'
0213/P3;1:'127/2W'6:7';:7;Q;7O69'0/2@;??;1:'412'35/;2'2/@1Q69'=1O97':13'S/'2/`O;2/7V'''
'
-1'0213/P3/7'?0/P;/?'62/';7/:3;4;/7'6?'S/;:<'02/?/:3'=;35;:'35/?/'32//?'3563'=1O97'
=6226:3'0213/P3;1:'14'35/@V'''
'
$@06P3'1:'-/;<5S1O2;:<'8210/23>'
'
,&8'819;P>' HF'T0623'SU'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'P56:</?'14'O?/'71'
:13'P6O?/'2/?;7/:3?'12'Q;?;312?';:'6:>'513/9W'51?3/9W'2/?;7/:3;69';:?3;3O3;1:'12'51O?;:<'
31'?O44/2'421@'O:6PP/036S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?W';:P9O7;:<'6;2'0199O3;1:W':1;?/W'135/2'
:O;?6:P/'12'2;?R'31'5/6935'12'?64/3>V'')5;?';?';@01236:3'31'/:?O2;:<'7/Q/910@/:3';?'
?O?36;:6S9/W';:'@//3;:<';3?'?1P;69'6:7'/:Q;21:@/:369'219/?'31'?O00123'?321:<W'Q;S26:3'
6:7'5/6935>'P1@@O:;3;/?'T-88#'0626<2605'[UV'''
'
)5/'02101?69'412'6'P64nES62'=;99';:P9O7/'963/':;<53'10/:;:<W'=5;P5'56?'35/'013/:3;69'
31'P6O?/'7;?3O2S6:P/'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23>V'')5;?';??O/';?'P1:?;7/2/7'
;:'6'?/06263/'?/P3;1:';:'35/'2/0123V'''
'

Page 68



 

I@09;4;/7'?1O:7';?':13'/_09;P;39>'02101?/7'412'35/'O:;3V''(1:7;3;1:?'31'02/Q/:3'6:>'
91O7'0;0/7'@O?;P'12'9;Q/'0/2412@6:P/?'?51O97'5/90'9;@;3':1;?/'S2/6R1O3'421@'35/'
O:;3V'
'
)5/'02101?69?';:P9O7/'6:';:7;P63;Q/'49O/'01?;3;1:V''&/36;9?'?51=:';:'P21??'?/P3;1:?'
2/P/;Q/7'1:'FDEFGECFHD'09133;:<'35/'01?;3;1:'14'35/'49O/'2/963;Q/'31'35/':/;<5S1O2;:<'
21149;<53'P1:4;2@'3563';3'=;99'S/'?;3/7'6S1Q/'35/'5/;<53'14'35/'21149;<53?'14'35/'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'67^6P/:3'SO;97;:<W'9;@;3;:<'35/'7;2/P3'171O2';@06P3'31'35;?'?;7/V''$3';?'
69?1'@12/'356:'CF@'7;?36:3'421@'35/'PO23;96</'31'35/'2/62W'=5;P5'?51O97'9;@;3'6:>'
7;2/P3'171O2';??O/'412'2/?;7/:P/?'S/5;:7V'')5/'21='14'?510?'1:' 1O35'.167'71'
;:P9O7/'O?/?'3563'2/`O;2/'6:'/_326P3W'?OP5'6?'6'(5;:/?/'36R/6=6>'6:7'6:'$369;6:'
36R/6=6>V''I?'?OP5W'35/';:3217OP3;1:'14'6:'/_326P3;1:'?>?3/@';?':13'1O3'14'9;:/'=;35'
35/'26:</'14'171O2'?>?3/@?'P1@@1:'31'35/'62/6V'
'
82/P;?/'7/36;9?'14'35/'171O2':/O3269;?63;1:'6:7':1;?/'633/:O63;1:'=;99'S/'2/`O;2/7'
S/412/'6:>'?>?3/@';?';:?3699/7W'51=/Q/2W';:P9O7;:<'35/'://7'412'6:>':1;?/'
6??/??@/:3?W'?1'6?'31'/:?O2/':1'7;2/P3':1;?/':O;?6:P/'1PPO22/7'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'
2/?;7/:P/?V'')5;?'P6:'S/'P1:7;3;1:/7V''%;R/=;?/W'6:>':/='/_326P3;1:'?>?3/@?'
/9?/=5/2/'=;99'2/`O;2/'?;@;962'3/?3?V'
'
J;Q/:'35/'02/?/:P/'14'35/'?;3/';:'6'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/W'6'7/<2//'14'/_;?3;:<'
32644;P':1;?/';?'692/67>'02/?/:3W'?OP5'6?'P62?'Q;?;3;:<'6:7'P199/P3;:<'421@'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'36R/6=6>?W'6:7'0/109/'Q;?;3;:<'91P69'2/?36O26:3?V'')5/'9/Q/9'14'P62'
@1Q/@/:3?W'6:7'P62'/_56O?3'0199O3;1:W'6??1P;63/7'=;35'6:'677;3;1:69'963/':;<53'O?/'
?51O97':13'S/'1Q/29>'?;<:;4;P6:3';:'35;?'P1:3/_3W'/?0/P;699>'<;Q/:'35/'02/?/:P/'14'35/'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'32644;P'9;<53?W'=5;P5'2/?O93?';:'?36:7;:<'32644;P'63'P/236;:'3;@/?V'''
'
-1;?/'421@'?3644'6:7'7/9;Q/2;/?'31'35/'O:;3'P6:'S/'P1:32199/7'S>'P1:7;3;1:'31'/:?O2/'
3563'6P3;Q;3;/?'=;35'2/<627?'31'S;:'/@03>;:<'6:7'P199/P3;1:?'6?'=/99'6?'7/9;Q/2;/?'62/'
9;@;3/7'31'2/6?1:6S9/'51O2?V'''
''
+O3?;7/'62/6?'412'?@1R;:<'62/'7;?36:3'/:1O<5'421@'35/'@6;:'=;:71=?'14'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:P/?'?1'6?'31':13'P6O?/'6'5/6935'56l627V'
'
(1:P/2:?'421@'1:/'2/02/?/:363;1:'P1:P/2:;:<'35/'013/:3;69'412'9;33/2'31'<635/2';:'6'
Q1;7'62/6W'=;35':1'6PP/??W'56Q/'S//:'6772/??/7';:'6@/:7/7'096:?'=5;P5'7/36;9'35/'
O?/'14'6'@6;:3/:6:P/'6PP/??'412'35/'62/6W'=5;P5'=;99'6991='412'7/S2;?'31'S/'2/@1Q/7'
=;35'/6?/';4';3'S/P1@/?':/P/??62>V'''
'
(1:P/2:?'=;35'2/<627?'31'02;Q6P>'62/':13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'2/62'/_3/:?;1:'
02101?/7':1'4;2?3Y49112'=;:71=?'3563'=;99'7;2/P39>'1Q/2911R':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V''
)5/'1:9>'=;:71=?'?51=:'63'4;2?3Y49112'9/Q/9'62/'5;<5'9/Q/9'=;:71=?W'=5;P5'1Q/2911R'
35/';::/2'P1O23>627'14'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<W'6:7':13'7;2/P39>';:31'<627/:'62/6?V'''
'
+0/:;:<'!1O2?'
'
I':O@S/2'14'2/02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'26;?/7'P1:P/2:?'3563'35/'?1O<53'10/:;:<'51O2?'
O:3;9'FFFF'51O2?'=1O97'2/?O93';:':1;?/'7;?2O03;1:'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3?V'''
'

Page 69



 

)5/' O009/@/:362>'896::;:<'JO;76:P/'f-;<53');@/',?/?g'=6?'60021Q/7'S>'
(6S;:/3'1:'CD'+P31S/2'CFFaV'')5/'71PO@/:3'P1:36;:?'C'<O;7/9;:/?V''JO;7/9;:/'H'
2/963;:<'31'35/'P1:32199/7'62/6'=;35;:'35/'(;3>'(/:32/W'6:7'JO;7/9;:/?'C'2/963;:<'31'
35/'2/?3'14'35/'P;3>V'

'
JO;7/9;:/'C'?3;0O963/?'3563'9/;?O2/W'4117'6:7'72;:R'O?/?'=;99'S/'6991=/7'021Q;7;:<'
3563W'6@1:<?3'135/2'P2;3/2;6W'T6U'P1:7;3;1:?'412':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?'6:7'0/109/'=12R;:<'
;:'35/'62/6'=;99':13'S/'562@/7'S>':1;?/'S2/6R1O3W'32644;PW'062R;:<'1:':/62S>'?32//3?W'
171O2?W'?32//3':1;?/W'12'</:/269'7;?3O2S6:P/V''$:'P1:?;7/2;:<'35/'P2;3/2;6W'35/'
(1O:P;9'=;99'36R/';:31'6PP1O:3'35/'PO@O963;Q/'562@4O9'/44/P3'14'/_;?3;:<'9/;?O2/'6:7'
/:3/236;:@/:3'O?/?V')5/'(1O:P;9'@6>'6336P5'P1:7;3;1:?'31'0/2@;??;1:?'31'/:?O2/'
3563'35/?/'P2;3/2;6'62/'@/3V'')5/'2/6?1:'412'35;?'<O;76:P/';?'3563'0/109/'9;Q;:<';:'
:/;<5S1O25117?'P91?/'31'9;P/:?/7'02/@;?/?'62/'/:3;39/7'31'0213/P3;1:'421@'
O:6PP/036S9/'9/Q/9?'14':1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/V')5/'=1O97'S/'0623;PO9629>';@01236:3'
1O3?;7/'35/'(;3>'(/:32/W'=5/2/'35/2/'62/'?;<:;4;P6:3':O@S/2?'14'/_;?3;:<'6:7'
02101?/7'2/?;7/:3?'=;35;:'/?36S9;?5/7'2/?;7/:3;69'O:;3?'3563'P1O97'S/'644/P3/7V'
'
$3'?51O97'S/':13/7'3563' 1O35'.167';3?/94';:P9O7/?'?1@/'0OS?'6:7'2/?36O26:3?W'6?'
=/99'6?'36R/6=6>?V''A1?3'P91?/'S>'CXVXF'51O2?V'' 1@/'/?36S9;?5/7'0OS?'4O235/2'
691:<' 1O35'.167'56Q/'963/'10/:;:<'51O2?W'=5;9?3'1:/'?;:<9/'36R/6=6>'1001?;3/'1:'
 1O35'.167'69?1'56?'963/'10/:;:<'51O2?'O0'31'H6@'63'=//R/:7?V''I':/;<5S1O2;:<'
(5;:/?/'36R/6=6>'10/:?'O:3;9'FFFF'51O2?V''-1;?/'9/Q/9?'71'?;<:;4;P6:39>'7210'S>'
@;7:;<53'1:' 1O35'.167W'6:7'7210'?;<:;4;P6:39>'/629;/2'1:'\69R9/>'.167W'=5;P5';?'
02;@62;9>'2/?;7/:3;69V''%63/':;<53':1;?/'41PO??/7'1:' 1O35'.167';?':13W';:'02;:P;09/W'
1O3'14'P5626P3/2'=;35'35/';@@/7;63/'62/6V''$3';?':13/7W'51=/Q/2W'3563':1;?/'@;<263;1:'
31'51O?/?'6:7'4963?'S135'=;35;:'6:7'1O3?;7/'14'35/'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/'71/?'
://7'31'S/'2/7OP/7'31'6:'6PP/036S9/'7/<2//V'
'
)5/'P91?/?3'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23;/?'31'35/'SO;97;:<'62/'35/'60623@/:3'6S1Q/'GFH'
 1O35'.167W'6:7'35/'2/?;7/:3;69'51O?/'63'C]a'\69R9/>'.167V''+001?;3/'35/'?;3/'1:'
\69R9/>'.167'9;/?'6:'60623@/:3'?P5/@/W'=5;9?3'6'21='14'?510?'6:7'4963?'T;:P9O7;:<'
?1@/'63'<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9U'9;/'1001?;3/'1:' 1O35'.167V'
'
$:'3/2@?'14':1;?/W' 1O35'.167';?'6'2/963;Q/9>'SO?>'2167W'6:7'P1:?;?3?'14'6'Q62;/3>'14'
IX'O?/?'6:7'Ia'36R/6=6>?';:'35/'Q;P;:;3>'=5;P5'2/?O93';:'?1@/'963/':;<53':1;?/V''$3';?'
69?1'6'2/963;Q/9>'SO?>'2167W'=;35'?3/67>'32644;P';:31'35/'/Q/:;:<V''\69R9/>'.167W'
9;R/=;?/W';?'69?1'6'SO?>'3521O<5'21O3/W'SO3';?'@12/'2/?;7/:3;69';:'P5626P3/2V'''
'
&6>3;@/'7;?3O2S6:P/'421@'06321:?'/:3/2;:<'35/'02/@;?/?W'6:7'?;33;:<';:'35/'1O3?;7/'
62/6?';?'9;R/9>'31'S/'@;:;@69'412'35/'2/?;7/:P/?'1:' 1O35'.167'6:7'1001?;3/'1:'
\69R9/>'.167W'<;Q/:'35/'?/06263;1:'14'35/'62/6?'=;35'35/'2167';:YS/3=//:V''$:'
677;3;1:W'35/'4963'6S1Q/'GFH' 1O35'.167';?'?O;36S9>'7;?36:P/'421@'35/'@6;:'?;33;:<'
1O3'62/6?'?51=:V'
'
C]a'\69R9/>'.167'9;/?';@@/7;63/9>'31'35/'?;7/'14'35/'02101?/7'1O3?;7/'62/6V'')5/'
<627/:W'51=/Q/2W'9;/?':/_3'31'35/'/_3/:?;1:'?;3/W'/:?O2;:<'3563'35/'1O3?;7/'?;33;:<'
62/6?'62/'31'35/'?;7/'14'35/'S96:R'<6S9/'14'35;?'2/?;7/:P/W'6?'1001?/7'31'S/;:<'
S/?;7/'35/'<627/:'12'67^6P/:3'31'@6;:'=;:71=?V''J;Q/:'3563'32644;P':1;?/';?'
</:/2699>'5;<5'1:'\69R9/>'.167'7O2;:<'35/'76>W'6:7'3563'35/'1O3?;7/'62/6?'

Page 70



 

02101?/7'62/':13';@@/7;63/9>'67^6P/:3'31'35/'6@/:;3>'62/6?'14'35;?'51O?/W'76>3;@/'
O?/'14'35/'S//2'<627/:'62/6'S>'06321:?'?51O97':13'S/'1Q/29>':1;?>'12'7;?2O03;Q/V'''
'
\5/:'1O3?;7/':1;?/'1:'\69R9/>'.167'2/P/7/?W'=5;P5';?'1S?/2Q/7';:'35/'963/'
/Q/:;:<W'O?/'14'35/'1O3?;7/'62/6?'=;99'S/P1@/'@12/':13;P/6S9/'6<6;:?3'S6PR<21O:7'
:1;?/'9/Q/9?V''$:'677;3;1:W'1PPO06:3?'14'51O?/?'62/'@12/'9;R/9>'31'=;?5'31'?9//0'63'
?OP5'3;@/?W'=5;P5'=;99'@6R/'35/@'@12/'?/:?;3;Q/'31':1;?/V''''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'412@?'2/P/;Q/7'?O<</?3'10/:;:<'51O2?'O:3;9'@;7:;<53V''!1=/Q/2W'
35/'6009;P6:3'56?';:?;:O63/7';:'?1@/'?O00123;:<'71PO@/:3?'3563'51O2?'O:3;9'FFFF'
51O2?'1:' O:76>'31')5O2?76>W'6:7'FHFF'51O2?'T6991=;:<'72;:R;:<'O0'3;@/'41991=;:<'
6'FFXF'P/6?/'1:'72;:R?'?69/?U'1:'#2;76>?'6:7' 63O276>?'62/'?1O<53';:?3/67V'')5;?'
;?'1:'35/'S6?;?'14'SO?;:/??'2/6?1:?W'6:7'35/'46P3'3563'35/>'S/9;/Q/'35/>'=1O97'S/'63'
6'7;?67Q6:36</'31'91P69'0OS?'3563'10/:'O:3;9'H6@'63'35/'=//R/:7V'')5/'096::;:<'
6??/??@/:3'://7?'31'S696:P/'35/'SO?;:/??'@/2;3?'14'35/'?P5/@/'6<6;:?3'35/'
013/:3;69'562@'14'35/'10/:;:<'51O2?'31'P1@/'O0'=;35'6'2/6?1:/7'^O7</@/:3V'''
'
$:'?O00123'14'91:</2'10/:;:<'51O2?W'35/'6009;P6:3';7/:3;4;/7'6'26:</'14'0OS9;P'
51O?/?'3563'10/:'S/>1:7'CXXFW':6@;:<')5/'#912;?3W'35/'869@')2//'$::W'.1?/'
!1O?/W'\69R9/>'(1336</W')5/' 02;:<Q69/W')5/'(91?/7' 510W')5/'+97'J2;:7?31:/W'
6:7')5/'N699V''!1=/Q/2W';3'?51O97'S/':13/7'3563'35/'26:</'14'0OS?'021Q;7/7'6?'
P1@0626312?'62/'699'5;?312;P'0OS9;P'51O?/?'=5;P5'56Q/'S//:'/?36S9;?5/7'412'
7/P67/?'T02/'HZG[UV''I?'6'2/?O93W'35/>'71':13'S/:/4;3'421@'6:>'096::;:<'P1:3219?'1:'
35/;2'10/:;:<'51O2?V''$:'677;3;1:W'6:>'2/?;7/:3?'31'51O?/?'P91?/'31'35/?/'=1O97'
56Q/'@1Q/7';:'=/99'6=62/'14'35/'/?36S9;?5/7'963/':1;?/'14'35/?/'SO?;:/??/?W'=5;P5'
;?':13'35/'P6?/'=;35'\69R9/>'%;S262>W'=5/2/'35/'02/?/:3'9;S262>'O?/';3?/94';?':13'
7;?2O03;Q/'12'=1O97'2/?O93';:'963/':;<53':1;?/'7;?2O03;1:V'')5/>'69?1'71':13'021Q;7/'
^O?3;4;P63;1:'31';:3217OP/'7;?2O03;Q/'10/:;:<'51O2?';:'6:'62/6'3563'71/?':13'?O44/2'
421@'?;<:;4;P6:3'963/':;<53':1;?/V'''
'
)5/'10/26312'69?1';7/:3;4;/7'3563'35/;2'135/2'O:;3?'699'10/263/'31'643/2'CXXFV''
!1=/Q/2W'@1?3'14'35/?/'62/'/?36S9;?5/7'0OS?'1O3?;7/'14'096::;:<'P1:3219W'?;@;962'31'
351?/':6@/7V'')5/'1:9>'/_P/03;1:';?'35/'*12R';:'N211@5;99W'=5/2/'91:</2'10/263;:<'
51O2?'=/2/'6991=/7'S6?/7'1:'35/'<2/63/2'7/<2//'14'/_;?3;:<'963/':;<53':1;?/'5/2/W'
6:7'35/'6S?/:P/'14'<21O:7'49112'9;Q;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:';:'35/'Q;P;:;3>V'''
'
I33/:3;1:'56?'S//:'<;Q/:'31'35/';:412@63;1:'021Q;7/7W'6:7'P1:?;7/263;1:'56?'S//:'
<;Q/:'6?'31'=563'10/:;:<'51O2?'62/'6002102;63/'6:7'P1O97'1PPO2'=;351O3'P6O?;:<'
?;<:;4;P6:3'562@'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>';:'3/2@?'14':1;?/':O;?6:P/V'
'
$:'35/';@@/7;63/'62/6W'35/2/';?'1:9>'1:/'10/26312'=51'10/:?'O:3;9'643/2'@;7:;<53'm'
6:'$:7;6:')6R/6=6>V'')5;?'9;/?'1001?;3/'35/'?;3/'1:' 1O35'.167V''$3';?'6'?@699'O:;3W'
=;35'6'41PO?'1:'7/9;Q/2;/?V''I?'6'2/?O93W';3'71/?':13'63326P3'6'5;<5':O@S/2'14'0/109/'
31'35/'91P69'62/6'63':;<53W'6:7'71/?':13'2/?O93';:'6'5;<5'7/<2//'14'963/':;<53':1;?/V''
)5/'P91?/?3'0OS9;P'51O?/'3563'10/:?'O:3;9'643/2'CXFF';?'35/'869@')2//W'=5;P5';?'
HaF@'7;?36:3V'' OP5'6'7;?36:P/';?'?;<:;4;P6:3'/:1O<5'31'9;@;3'6:>'7;2/P3'963/':;<53'
:1;?/'421@'06321:?'31'35/'62/6';@@/7;63/9>'67^6P/:3'31'\69R9/>'%;S262>V'
'
)5/':1;?/'421@'0/109/'/:3/2;:<'6:7'9/6Q;:<'35/'O:;3W'=5;P5'56?'35/'013/:3;69'31'
;:P9O7/'6'2/963;Q/9>'5;<5':O@S/2?'63'P91?;:<'3;@/W'56?'35/'013/:3;69'31'P6O?/'

Page 71



 

7;?3O2S6:P/'63':;<53V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'S/?3'600216P5';?'31'/:P1O26</'
PO?31@/2?'31'<267O699>'7/0623'35/'02/@;?/?'421@'CXXF'51O2?W'?1'3563'963/':;<53'
:1;?/'?OS?;7/?'S/412/'@;7:;<53V'')5;?'?51O97'/:?O2/'3563W'643/2'@;7:;<53W'35/'9/Q/9'
14':1;?/'421@'36_;?'6:7'P21=7?'14'0/109/'369R;:<'?51O97':13'S/'/_P/??;Q/9>'=12?/'
356:'63'02/?/:3V'''
'
I?'6'2/?O93'14'35/'6S1Q/W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'6:>'P1:?/:3'=1O97'2/`O;2/'6'P1:7;3;1:'
31'2/?32;P3'/Q/:;:<'10/263;:<'51O2?'31'CXXF'51O2?W'6991=;:<'3;@/'412'PO?31@/2?'31'
9/6Q/'35/'62/6'S>'FFFF'51O2?W'S>'=5;P5'3;@/'S6PR<21O:7':1;?/'9/Q/9?'62/'
?;<:;4;P6:39>'91=/2V''I'P1:7;3;1:'2/`O;2;:<'72;:R'?69/?'31'P/6?/'S>'CXXF'51O2?W'6:7'
PO?31@/2?'31'56Q/'9/43'35/'?;3/'S>'@;7:;<53'600/62?'31'021Q;7/'6'91<;P69'
@/3517191<>'31'/:P1O26</'35;?W'6:7'?51O97'?32;R/'6'<117'S696:P/'S/3=//:'@//3;:<'
35/'://7?'14'SO?;:/??'6:7'35/'://7?'14'91P69'2/?;7/:3?V'''
'
I9351O<5'35/'6009;P6:3'=1O97'02/4/2'91:</2'10/:;:<'3;@/?W'144;P/2?'S/9;/Q/'3563'
91:</2'10/:;:<'51O2?'=1O97'2/?O93';:'35/'2;?R'14'?;<:;4;P6:3'7;?3O2S6:P/'31'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?V''(O?31@/2?'/:3/2;:<'6:7'9/6Q;:<'35/'02/@;?/?'=;99'P6O?/'
:1;?/'421@'35/;2'Q1;P/?'6?'35/>'369RW'96O<5'6:7'?51O3W'=5;P5'=;99'S/'@12/':13;P/6S9/'
643/2'FFFF'51O2?V'')5/2/'=1O97'69?1'S/'32644;P':1;?/W'0623;PO9629>'421@'36_;?'062R;:<'
31'0;PR'O0'06??/:</2?W'9/6Q;:<'/:<;:/?'2O::;:<'6:7'@6R;:<':1;?/'3521O<5'35/'
10/:;:<'6:7'P91?;:<'14'P62'7112?V''I:135/2'Q/5;PO962'6P3;Q;3>'14'P1:P/2:';?'3563'
Q/5;PO962'32644;P'=1O97'9;R/9>'O?/':/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3;69'?32//3?'31'O:7/236R/'
@6:1/OQ2/?'31'/:6S9/'35/@'31'326Q/9';:'35/'1001?;3/'7;2/P3;1:'1:' 1O35'.167'6:7'
\69R9/>' 32//3W'=5;P5'P1O97'P6O?/'677;3;1:69'32644;P':1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/';:'35/'
/629>'51O2?'1:'2/?;7/:3;69'2167?'?OP5'6?'869@' 32//3'6:7'+2P5627'.167V'''
'
$3'?51O97'69?1'S/':13/7'3563'35/'02;:P;09/'P1:P/2:?'14'10/:;:<'51O2?';:'6:'62/6'=;35'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23>'=/2/'/P51/7'412'2/?32;P3;1:?'31'10/:;:<'51O2?'1:'
"PP9/?699'.167W'=5;P5';?'P1@0626S9/'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'021_;@;3>'14'2/?;7/:3;69'
?32//3?'T69S/;3'412@;:<'6'?9;<539>'@12/'P1@@/2P;69'62/6UV''I009;P63;1:?'412'/_3/:7/7'
10/:;:<'51O2?'63'-1::6g?'2/?36O26:3'31'FHXF'51O2?'TF[EFXX]DE#,%UW'8123/2'N211R'
0OS'31'FHFF'51O2?'TF[EFXaHFE#,%UW'6:7'(5O:R>g?'36R/6=6>'31'FXFF'51O2?'
THXEFHXD[E(!,U'=/2/'2/4O?/7V'' OS?/`O/:3'600/69?'=/2/'7;?@;??/7';:'&/P/@S/2'
CFF]W't6:O62>'CFFZ'6:7'#/S2O62>'CFHG'2/?0/P3;Q/9>W'=5/2/'35/';:?0/P312?'
P1:P9O7/7'3563B'

'
L%63/2'P91?;:<'3;@/?'k'=1O97'/_3/:7'35/'013/:3;69'412':1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'
963/2';:31'35/':;<53'31'35/'7/32;@/:3'14'35/'6@/:;3>'14'351?/'9;Q;:<';:'6:7'
621O:7'35;?'0623'14'"PP9/?699'.167V''-1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'P6:'P1@/'421@'
PO?31@/2?'369R;:<'12'/Q/:'?51O3;:<'6?'35/>'<635/2'1O3?;7/'12'=69R'6=6>'
421@'35/'02/@;?/?'643/2'P91?;:<'3;@/'k'-1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'P6:'69?1'
P1@/'421@'PO?31@/2?'S/;:<'0;PR/7'O0'S>'46@;9>'12'42;/:7?';:'P62?'12'</33;:<'
;:31'36_;g?V'')5;?'P1O97';:Q19Q/'/:<;:/?'S/;:<'?3100/7'6:7'?3623/7'6:7'P62'
7112?'S/;:<'?96@@/7V'')5;?'6P3;Q;3>'@6>':13':/P/??62;9>'S/'P1:4;:/7'31'
"PP9/?699'.167'SO3'31':O@/21O?'?;7/'?32//3?'6?'PO?31@/2?'7;?0/2?/V''
)69R;:<'6:7'?51O3;:<';:'35/'`O;/3/2'6@S;/:P/'14':6221=/2'2/?;7/:3;69'?;7/'
?32//3?'62/'9;R/9>'31'S/'0623;PO9629>';:32O?;Q/'31'351?/'9;Q;:<';:'35/?/'?32//3?VM'
TI88EtGGCXEIEF]ECF[G][FE-\#e'0626<2605?'HGYHaU'

'

Page 72



 

)5/?/'P1@@/:3?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'0/23;:/:3'31'51='35;?'Q/2>'?;@;962'P6?/'
?51O97'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/';@06P3'14'/_3/:7/7'10/:;:<'51O2?';:'6'
91P63;1:'=5/2/'2/?;7/:3;69'02/@;?/?'6:7'51O?;:<'9;/':/62S>V'
'
\;35'2/<627?'31'/_3/2:69'?/63;:<'62/6?W'?OP5'O?/'14'35/?/'62/6?'=1O97'6991='412'
:1;?/'31'326:?4/2'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V'')5;?';?'/?0/P;699>'0/23;:/:3'412'35/'
0210/23>'63'C]a'\69R9/>'.167W'=5;P5';?'67^6P/:3'31'0623'14'35/'/_3/2:69'62/6V''I?'
6:>':1;?/'=1O97'S/'91:<'?36:7;:<'T6?'PO?31@/2?'=1O97'O?/'35/'62/6'412'6'2/963;Q/9>'
91:<'3;@/UW'6:7'6?'35/2/';?':1'?1O:7';:?O963;1:'3563'=1O97'1PPO2'421@';:3/2:69'O?/2?'
14'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'31'35/'=;7/2'62/6W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/2/';?'6'://7'31'
2/?32;P3'35/'O?/'14'1O3?;7/'62/6?';:'35/'/Q/:;:<W'31'9;@;3'6:>':1;?/'7;?0/2?69'31'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'O?/'14'P1:7;3;1:?'2/?32;P3;:<'6PP/??'
31'/_3/2:69'62/6?'643/2'CHFF'51O2?'=1O97'S/'?O;36S9/'31'/:?O2/'3563'7;?3O2S6:P/';?'
9;@;3/7'31'6:'6PP/036S9/'7/<2//'=5/:'P5;972/:'@6>'P511?/'31'?9//0'412';:?36:P/V'
'
 ;<:;4;P6:3':/<13;63;1:'=;35'35/'6009;P6:3'56?'36R/:'096P/W'=5/2/S>'62<O@/:3?'
56Q/'S//:'@67/'3563'35;?'=1O97':13'S/'=12R6S9/'6:7'3563'35/'/_3/2:69'62/6?'
?51O97'2/@6;:';:'O?/'O:3;9'CXFF'51O2?V''#21@'6'7;?3O2S6:P/'0/2?0/P3;Q/W'?OP5'O?/'
=1O97'2/?O93';:'7;2/P3':1;?/':O;?6:P/'31'C]a'\69R9/>'.167W'6:7'=1O97'69?1'
/:P1O26</':1;?/'1:'\69R9/>'.167'63':;<53W'1:'6'2167'3563';?'02;@62;9>'2/?;7/:3;69'
6:7'`O;/3/2'63':;<53V'
'
+:'S696:P/W'6'P1@021@;?/'01?;3;1:'=5/2/'35/'1O3?;7/'62/6?'O?/7'643/2'CHFF'51O2?'
62/'2/?32;P3/7'31'1:9>';:P9O7/'35/'421:36</'1:' 1O35'.167W'=5;P5'P1:?;?3?'14'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'36R/6=6>?'10/:;:<'O:3;9'CXXF'51O2?'6:7'FFFF'51O2?'1:'35/'?6@/'
?;7/'14'35/'2167'P6:'S/'?O00123/7W'6?'35/'9/Q/9'14':1;?/'412@'35/?/'692/67>'P6O?/?'
6'9/Q/9'14'?32//3':1;?/W';:'677;3;1:'31'=6;3;:<'32644;P'63'35/'32644;P'9;<53?V''!1=/Q/2W'
O?6</'14'35/'135/2'62/6?';?'9;R/9>'31'S/'021S9/@63;P'643/2'CHFF'51O2?W'6:7'=1O97'S/'
P1:3262>'31'019;P;/?'7/?;<:/7'31'0213/P3'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14':/;<5S1O2?V'
'
I'P1:7;3;1:'2/`O;2;:<'6'@6:6</@/:3'096:'412'35/'/_3/2:69'?/63;:<'62/6?W'=;35'6'
2/`O;2/@/:3'412'35/'421:36</'14'\69R9/>'.167'31':13'S/'O?/7'643/2'CHFF'51O2?';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'35/'@1?3'6002102;63/'600216P5';:'35;?'P6?/V'''
'
%;P/:P;:<'P1:3219?'1:'10/:;:<'51O2?'69?1'/_;?3V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'%;P/:P;:<'?/P3;1:'
6??/??/?'7;44/2/:3'P2;3/2;6'31'096::;:<W'6:7'71/?':13'36R/'6PP1O:3'14'35/';@06P3'1:'
35/'=;7/2'62/6W'?OP5'6?'35/':1;?/'421@'06321:?'9/6Q;:<'35/'?;3/V''I?'6'2/?O93W'
10/:;:<'51O2?'P1:3219?'421@'6'096::;:<'0/2?0/P3;Q/'62/'?3;99'2/`O;2/7V'')5;?'56?'
S//:'263;4;/7';:'6'2/P/:3'9/<69'P6?/W'J197'd/S6S'%37'Q' /P2/362>'14' 363/'412'
(1@@O:;3;/?'6:7'%1:71:'N121O<5'14'N2/:3'CFHaW'=5/2/'A2'tO?3;P/'(26:?1:':13/7'
3563';3';?'=/99'6PP/03/7'3563'35/'096::;:<'6:7'9;P/:?;:<'2/<;@/?'62/'?/06263/'6:7'
35/'9/<69'P1:?;7/263;1:?'O:7/20;::;:<'35/@'62/'7;44/2/:3W'69351O<5'5/'
6PR:1=9/7</7'3563'35/2/';?'?1@/3;@/?'6:'1Q/2960V'
'
!;<5=6>?'6:7'+:Y 32//3'862R;:<'
'
,&8'819;P>' HF'T0623'4U'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910@/:3'31'S/'?/2Q/7'S>'67/`O63/'326:?0123'
46P;9;3;/?'6:7'31'021Q;7/'?64/'6PP/??'31'35/'5;<5=6>':/3=12R'=;35'6002102;63/'144Y
?32//3'062R;:<V'
'

Page 73



 

)5/'?;3/'71/?':13'021Q;7/'412'144Y?32//3'062R;:<'7O/'31'35/'12;<;:69'SO;93'412@'14'35/'
SO;97;:<V''I?'6'2/?O93W'PO?31@/2?'6:7'?3644'=;99'9;R/9>'622;Q/'63'35/'?;3/'/;35/2'O?;:<'
1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'1:':/;<5S1O2;:<'2167?W'12'S>'=69R;:<V''8OS9;P'326:?0123';?'69?1'
6Q6;96S9/W':136S9>'1:'35/'aC'SO?'21O3/V'''
'
)5/'P64nES62'O?/'=;99'56Q/'6'49112?06P/'14'CHF'?`O62/'@/32/?'14'0OS9;P'62/6W'6:7';?'
02101?/7'31'56Q/'O0'31'Ca'?3644V''J;Q/:'35/'91P63;1:'14'35/'02/@;?/?'=;35;:'6'%1P69'
 5100;:<'(/:32/W':/;<5S1O2;:<'O?/?W';:P9O7;:<'2/?36O26:3?W'3267;3;1:699>'2/9>'1:'1:Y
?32//3'062R;:<W'6:7'412'PO?31@/2?'31'=69R'31'35/'02/@;?/?'421@':/;<5S1O2;:<'
51O?/?V'')5;?';?';:'P1@@1:'=;35'135/2'91P69'46P;9;3;/?W'?OP5'6?'35/'I &I'
?O0/2@62R/3W'=5;P5'56?':1'062R;:<'62/6V'
'
)5/':63O2/'14'35/'91P63;1:'?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'?;<:;4;P6:3'7/@6:7?'412'1:Y?32//3'
062R;:<';:'35;?'P;2PO@?36:P/W'=5/2/'@6:>'O?/2?'=;99'9;R/9>'S/'421@'35/'91P69'SO;93'O0'
62/6W'12'O3;9;?/'36_;?'12'0OS9;P'326:?0123'T=5/:'SO?'21O3/?'62/'2O::;:<UV'''
'
&/9;Q/2;/?'31'35/'O:;3'=;99'2/`O;2/'6'7/9;Q/2>'Q/5;P9/'31'S/'062R/7'O0'1:'35/'2167V''
#O99'7/36;9?'14'?/2Q;P;:<'6226:</@/:3?'=;99'S/'2/`O;2/7V''(1:3219?'/_;?3'O01:'1:Y
?32//3'062R;:<'1O3?;7/'1:'\69R9/>'.167'7O2;:<']VFF6@'31'ZVXF6@'6:7'S/3=//:'
GVXF0@'6:7'DVFF0@'02/Q/:3;:<'9167;:<'63'35/?/'3;@/?'T35/'21O3/'S/;:<'6:',2S6:'
(9/62=6>UV''I?'6'2/?O93W':1'S91PR6</'14'Q/5;P9/?'?51O97'1PPO2'63'35/?/'3;@/?W'
02/?O@;:<'3563'5;<5=6>'/:412P/@/:3';?'/44/P3;Q/V''$:412@63;1:'1:'7/9;Q/2;/?'
2/P/;Q/7'=;35'3=;P/'=//R9>'7/9;Q/2;/?'14'=;:/W'?0;2;3?'6:7'S//2?W'6:7'76;9>'7/9;Q/2;/?'
14'42/?5'4117V''')5;?'=;99':13'2/?O93';:'6:'/_P/??;Q/':O@S/2'14'7/9;Q/2;/?'0/2'76>W'
6:7';?'P1:?;?3/:3'=;35'7/9;Q/2;/?'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'?510?'1:' 1O35'.167V'''
'
)5/'2167'1:'\69R9/>'.167';?'?326;<53W'6:7'1Q/236R;:<'32644;P'T14'?363;1:62>'SO??/?U'
;?'P1@@1:W'=5;P5'=1O97'2/7OP/'35/'56l627'14'6'?363;1:62>'Q/5;P9/'5/2/'1O3?;7/'
0/6R'3;@/?'412'3/@01262>'7/9;Q/2;/?V'''
'
 1O35'.167'P1O97'69?1'S/'O?/7'412'7/9;Q/2;/?W'6:7';?'?64/2'356:'\69R9/>'.167W'=;35'
062R;:<'S6>?'6Q6;96S9/'4O235/2'31'35/'"6?3V'
'
)1'/:P1O26</'?O?36;:6S9/'326Q/9W'S;R/'?3126</'62/6?'62/'?51=:W'/:6S9;:<'35;?'
693/2:63;Q/';4'6Q6;96S9/'31'?3644'T6:7'PO?31@/2?UV'
'
&;?6S9/7'IPP/??'
'
,&8'819;P>'N"['f&/?;<:'14'NO;97;:<?',?/7'S>'35/'8OS9;P'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'
SO;97;:<?'O?/7'S>'35/'0OS9;P'021Q;7/'0/109/'=;35'7;?6S;9;3;/?'?64/'6:7'/6?>'6PP/??'
31'35/'SO;97;:<W'=;35'6002102;63/'062R;:<'?06P/?V''$:3/2:69'6PP/??'6:7'6PP/??;S9/'
31;9/3'46P;9;3;/?'62/'69?1'P1:?;7/2/7'6002102;63/V'
'
)5/'/_;?3;:<'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'71/?':13'021Q;7/'7;?6S9/7'6PP/??'6?':1'9/Q/9'6PP/??'
/_;?3?W'=5;9?3'35/'7112?'71':13'021Q;7/'412'6'?O;36S9/'10/:;:<'=;735V'''
'
)5/'02101?69?'=;99'021Q;7/'6'9/Q/9'6PP/??';:31'35/'SO;97;:<'421@'\69R9/>'.167W'
=5;P5'=;99'021Q;7/'7;2/P3'6PP/??'31'35/'P64nES62'62/6V'')521O<5'21O3/?'=;99'69?1'
021Q;7/'=5//9P56;2'6PP/??'31'35/'9;S262>'62/6'TQ;6'35/'P64nES62UV'
'

Page 74



 

./02/?/:363;1:?'56Q/'1S?/2Q/7'3563'35;?';?':13'6?';7/69'6?'6'7;2/P3'6PP/??'31'35/'
9;S262>V'')5;?';?':13/7V''!1=/Q/2W';3'71/?'021Q;7/'6:'6PP/??'=5/2/'1:/'PO22/:39>'
71/?':13'/_;?3V''I?'?OP5W';3';?'6':/3';@021Q/@/:3'1Q/2'35/'PO22/:3'?;3O63;1:V''&O/'31'
35/'P1:4;:/?'14'35/'SO;97;:<W';3';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'026P3;P6S9>'01??;S9/'31'021Q;7/'6'
:/='9/Q/9'6PP/??'3563'71/?':13'<1'3521O<5'35/'02101?/7'S62EP64n'62/6'<;Q/:'3563'
35/'R;3P5/:'62/6?'62/'2/`O;2/7'412'35/'2/62W'=5;9?3'6':/='9;43'12'26@0/7'?>?3/@'31'35/'
421:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'=1O97'?;<:;4;P6:39>'7/326P3'421@'35/'600/626:P/'6:7'?/33;:<'14'
35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V''+:/'?O<</?3;1:'31'?OS7;Q;7/'35/'P64n'S62'31'021Q;7/'6'0213/P3/7'
=69R=6>'=1O97'@6R/'O?/'14'35;?'62/6';@026P3;P69W'6:7';?':13'6'?19O3;1:'3563'=1O97'
=12R';:'026P3;P/'7O/'31'35;?V'''
'
I9351O<5':13'6:';7/69'21O3/W';3?':/3';@021Q/@/:3'1Q/2'35/'/_;?3;:<'6226:</@/:3?W'
6:7'35/'026P3;P69;3;/?'14'021Q;7;:<'35;?'62/':13/7'6:7'^O?3;4>'35/'6226:</@/:3?'
?1O<53V''(1:7;3;1:?'31'021Q;7/'412'?;<:6</'31':13;4>'O?/2?'14'35/'21O3/'62/'
P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>'31'/:?O2/'3563'O?/2?'=;99'S/'6=62/'14';3?'02/?/:P/V'
'
821Q;7;:<'9/Q/9'6PP/??'31'1O3?;7/'3/226P/?'621O:7'35/'9;S262>'SO;97;:<'=1O97'2/`O;2/'
?;<:;4;P6:3'96:7?P60;:<'=12R?'3563'=1O97';:Q19Q/'26@0?'6:7'=1O97'7;@;:;?5'35/'
600/626:P/'14'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'6:7W'35/2/412/W';?':13'6'026P3;P69';@021Q/@/:3'3563'
P6:'S/'@67/V''$:'677;3;1:W'693/263;1:?'31'35/'?3/0?'31'35/'421:3'31'S/'O0'31'763/'=;35'
@17/2:'?36:7627?'=1O97'P6O?/'562@'31'35/'600216P5'31'35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<V'''
'
(1:P/2:?'=;35'2/<627?'31'!/6935'6:7' 64/3>'9/<;?963;1:'62/'?/06263/'31'35/'
6??/??@/:3'O:7/2'096::;:<'6:7'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<'P1:?/:3W'6:7'?1'P6::13'S/'
P1@@/:3/7'O01:V'''
'
)5/'02101?69?'021Q;7/'46P;9;3;/?'412'7;?6S9/7'0/109/'3521O<5'35/'02101?/7'?562/7'
7;?6S9/7'\(W'=5;P5';?'67/`O63/9>'?;l/7V''I9351O<5'1:/'2/02/?/:363;1:'26;?/?'
P1:P/2:?'=;35'2/<627?'31';3?'91P63;1:W';3?'01?;3;1:';?'91<;P69'=5/:'021Q;7;:<'6'
?O;36S9/'?;3/'P91?/'31'S135'35/'9;S262>'6:7'35/'P64nES62V''$:'677;3;1:W'021Q;?;1:'14'6:'
677;3;1:69'\(':/_3'31'35/'6PP/??;S9/'/:326:P/'=1O97'2/?O93';:'4O235/2'?OSY7;Q;?;1:'14'
35/'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<W'=5;P5'=1O97':13'S/'7/?;26S9/'421@'6'5/2;36</'0/2?0/P3;Q/W'6:7'
35/'562@'14'35;?'=1O97'?;<:;4;P6:39>'1O3=/;<5'6:>'S/:/4;3'14'6'4O235/2'7;?6S9/7'\(V''
)5/'/:326:P/'7112'31'35/'7;?6S9/7'\('10/:?';:=627?W'6?'1001?/7'31'1O3=627?V''
)5;?';?':13';7/69V''!1=/Q/2W'6:'1O3=627?'10/:;:<'7112'=1O97'P1:49;P3'=;35'
0/7/?32;6:'@1Q/@/:3?';:'35/'?06P/'691:<?;7/'T35/'@6;:'/:326:P/'62/6'31'35/'
9;S262>UV''+:'S696:P/'14'35/'S/:/4;3'14'021Q;7;:<'35/'46P;9;3>W'6:';:=627?'10/:;:<'7112'
412'35/'7;?6S9/7'\(';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/'1:'S696:P/V''$:'677;3;1:W'35/'211@'412'
35/'7;?6S9/7'\(';?'2/963;Q/9>'962</W'6:7'6991=?'?06P/'412'@6:1/OQ2/?'31'10/:'35/'
7112'421@';:?;7/'=;35'2/963;Q/'/6?/V'''
'
&O/'31'35/':63O2/'14'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3W'144Y?32//3'7;?6S9/7'062R;:<'P6::13'S/'
021Q;7/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'?;3/';?';:'6'Q/2>'6PP/??;S9/'91P63;1:':/_3'31'5;<5Y42/`O/:P>'
SO?'21O3/?'6:7';:'6'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/W'=5;P5'=;99'S135'6;7'6PP/??;S;9;3>'31'6:7'
421@'35/'?;3/W'6?'1001?/7'31'021Q;7;:<'693/2:63;Q/'46P;9;3;/?';:'6'9/??'6PP/??;S9/'
91P63;1:V'
'
&;?6S9/7'6PP/??'31'35/'@/ll6:;:/?'62/':13'02101?/7';:'35/';:;3;69'726=;:<?V''
 O00123;:<'/Q;7/:P/'S>'35/'6</:3'?O<</?3?'3563'35/?/'62/6?'=;99'021Q;7/'9;S262>'
46P;9;3;/?'3563'P6::13'S/'021Q;7/7'63'<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9'TS/;:<'O?/7'02;@62;9>'412'35/'

Page 75



 

?3126</'14'S11R?'6?'1001?/7'31'021Q;7;:<'0OS9;P'6PP/??UW'6:7'?51O97':13'2/?O93';:'
7;?6S9/7'0/109/'S/;:<'7/:;/7'?/2Q;P/?'6PP/??;S9/'31'135/2?V''!1=/Q/2'35;?'56?'
S//:'P1:49;P3/7'S>'?/06263/';:412@63;1:'2/P/;Q/7'S>'35/'P56;2'14'\69R9/>'
(1@@O:;3>'%;S262>'31'35/'%1P69'IO3512;3>g?'IPP/??'+44;P/2W'P1@@/:3;:<'3563'35/>'
=1O97'=;?5'31'O?/'35/'?06P/'6?'144;P/?'6:7'O:;`O/'46P;9;3;/?':13'021Q;7/7'63'<21O:7'
49112'9/Q/9V''$:'35;?';:?36:P/W'=5/2/'6'4;:69'O?/'14'35/'?06P/'56?':13'S//:'6<2//7W';3'
;?'91<;P69'31'P1:7;3;1:'7/36;9?'14'35/'O?/'6:7'6:>'7;?6S9/7'6PP/??'31'35;?'?06P/V'')5/'
?O00123;:<'?363/@/:3'71/?'?363/'3563'35/'@/ll6:;:/?'62/'7/?;<:/7'31'021Q;7/'6'9;43'
6PP/??';4'2/`O;2/7V'''
'
)5/'@/ll6:;:/'412'35/'P64n'62/6'021Q;7/?'?/63;:<W'=5;P5';?'69?1'6Q6;96S9/'63'
<21O:7'49112'9/Q/9V''I?'?OP5W'9;43'6PP/??'31'35;?'62/6';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'2/`O;2/7V'
'
+35/2'A633/2?'
'
./02/?/:363;1:'P1@@/:3?'=;35'2/<627?'31'35/'02101?69'P6O?;:<'6:';:P2/6?/';:'
7/@6:7?'412'35/'019;P/';?':13/7V''!1=/Q/2W'35/'91P69'62/6'692/67>'P1:?;?3?'14'91P69'
2/?36O26:3?'6:7'0OS?';:'35/'%1P69' 5100;:<'(/:32/V''I?'?OP5W'35/'013/:3;69'412'
677;3;1:69'P2;@/'421@'6:3;Y?1P;69'S/56Q;1O2'?51O97'S/'@12/'9;@;3/7V'')5/2/';?':1'
`O6:3;4;6S9/'/Q;7/:P/'3563'35/'02101?69'=;99'2/?O93';:'6:';:P2/6?/';:'P2;@/'31'6'
?;<:;4;P6:3'7/<2//V'
'
 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
'
)5/'?P5/@/';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/'6<6;:?3'2/9/Q6:3':63;1:69'6:7'91P69'019;P>W'
36R;:<';:31'P1:?;7/263;1:'35/'?363O?'14'35/'/_;?3;:<'9;S262>'SO;97;:<W'?OS^/P3'31'
P1:7;3;1:?'096P/7'1:'10/263;:<'51O2?V''A/@S/2?'62/'35/2/412/'2/P1@@/:7/7'31'
(1:7;3;1:699>'J26:3'P1:?/:3'412'35/'02101?69V'
'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

Page 76



 

'

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HDEFFCaaE.JX''
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' I009;P63;1:' OS@;33/7'S>'35/'(1O:P;9'
'

82101?69' "2/P3;1:'14'=;:7;:<'=5//9'@1:O@/:3'T#O99'6009;P63;1:'
O:7/2'./<'X'Y'HZZCU'
'

%1P63;1:' "PR;:<31:'\6>E+=935120/'J2//:=6> 5/44;/97 CF'[8s'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' CCEFHECFHD'
'

)/6@' (;3>'(/:32/'6:7'"6?3'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3'  5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B''
' '
' T6U' ;3/'91P63;1:'096:'2/P/;Q/7'CC:7't6:O62>'CFHDV'
' TSU' ;3/'096:'6:7'</:/269'6226:</@/:3'&=<'2/4B'I.a[GEIHE(V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:'
'
6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$;&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5$
$
''
'
'

Page 77



 

'
'
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' I?'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'6SO3?'35/'0OS9;P'5;<5=6>'>1O'62/'67Q;?/7'31'

P1:36P3'35/'!;<5=6>?'(1Y127;:63;1:'J21O0'1:' 5/44;/97'C[XDD[[W'02;12'31'
P1@@/:P;:<'=12R?V'')5/'(1Y127;:6312'=;99'S/'6S9/'31'67Q;?/'>1O'14'6:>'02/Y
P1@@/:P/@/:3'P1:7;3;1:'?O2Q/>?W'0/2@;3?W'0/2@;??;1:?'12'9;P/:P/?'>1O'
@6>'2/`O;2/';:'127/2'31'P622>'1O3'>1O2'=12R?V'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 78



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'

'

'

'

'

'

'

Page 79



 

NI(dJ.+,-&'I-&'$-).+&,()$+-'

)5;?'6009;P63;1:';?'1:/'14'3=1'6009;P63;1:?'1:'35;?'096::;:<'P1@@;33//'6</:76'

=5;P5'?//R'0/2@;??;1:'31';:?3699'6'P169'@;:;:<'=;:7;:<'=5//9';:'3=1'7;44/2/:3'

91P63;1:?';:'N/;<531:V''896::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'=6?'02/Q;1O?9>'<26:3/7'6':O@S/2'14'

>/62?'6<1'31'?;3/'3=1'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9?';:'N/;<531:';:'91P63;1:?'7;44/2/:3'31'351?/'

02101?/7';:'35/?/'6009;P63;1:?e'51=/Q/2'35/'=5//9?'=/2/':13';:?3699/7'6:7'56Q/'

2/@6;:/7';:'?3126</'/Q/2'?;:P/V'')5/';:?369963;1:?'P1@02;?/'14'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9?'

@1O:3/7'1:'6'91='=699W'35/'02/?/:P/'14'35;?'3>0/'14'?32OP3O2/';?'P1@@1:';:'31=:?'

6:7'Q;996</?'6P21??'35/'P1O:32>'=5;P5'56Q/'5;?312;P'6??1P;63;1:'=;35'35/'P169'@;:;:<'

;:7O?32>V'

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'

)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'P1@02;?/?'14'6:'62/6'14'<26??'Q/2</'67^6P/:3'31'\/?34;/97'

 P5119'N/;<531:V')5/'=5//9';?'02101?/7'31'S/'91P63/7'31'35/':1235'14'35/'"PR;:<31:'

\6>'6:7'+=935120/'J2//:=6>'^O:P3;1:V'')1'35/'?1O35'14'35/'?;3/';?'35/'&;2/P3'(62?'

?69/?'?;3/'6:7'31'35/'=/?3';?'35/' O0/2326@'9;:/'=5;P5'2O:?'062699/9'31'"PR;:<31:'

\6>V''

)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';3?/94';?'/9/Q63/7'60021_;@63/9>'C'@/32/?'6S1Q/'35/'5;<5=6>'

9/Q/9'6?'35/'Q/2</'2;?/?'421@'35/'P622;6</=6>'31=627?'35/'S1O:762>'=;35'\/?34;/97'

 P5119V'

I?':13/7'6S1Q/'35/'=5//9'56?'S//:'PO3';:'5694'6:7';?'60021_;@63/9>'D'@/32/?'=;7/W'

CVG'@/32/?'5;<5'6:7';?'31'S/'@1O:3/7'1:'6'DFF'@@'5;<5'S2;PR'=699'T1Q/2699'5/;<53'X'

@/32/?UV'

)5/'?;3/';?'91P63/7';:'6:'+0/:' 06P/'I2/6'6?'7/4;:/7';:'35/'67103/7' 5/44;/97'

,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V'

."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'

-1'2/9/Q6:3'096::;:<'5;?312>V'

 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '

-1'9/33/2?'14'2/02/?/:363;1:'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7V'

8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'

819;P>'6:7'&/?;<:'$??O/?''

)5/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'?363/?'3563'91P69'096::;:<'6O3512;3;/?'

?51O97'6009>'35/'02/?O@03;1:';:'46Q1O2'14'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

819;P>'%.a'f&/Q/910@/:3';:'+0/:' 06P/'I2/6?g';7/:3;4;/?'6':O@S/2'14'

P;2PO@?36:P/?'=5/2/S>'7/Q/910@/:3';:'10/:'?06P/'62/6?'?51O97':13'S/'0/2@;33/7e'

02;@62;9>'35/?/'P;2PO@?36:P/?'2/963/'31'?;3O63;1:?'=5/2/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'562@'

Page 80



 

35/'?/33;:<'14'9;?3/7'SO;97;:<?e'P6O?/'76@6</'31'@63O2/'12'6:P;/:3'=11796:7e'

?;<:;4;P6:39>'7/326P3'421@'35/'P;3>'=;7/'<2//:':/3=12Re''562@'35/'600/626:P/'14'

P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6?W'5;?312;P'062R?'12'<627/:?'6:7'/_;?3;:<'0OS9;P'10/:'?06P/e'

2/:7/2'10/:'?06P/';:/44/P3;Q/'6?'6:'/:Q;21:@/:369'SO44/2e'2/?O93';:'35/'

1Q/27/Q/910@/:3'14'6'?;3/e'6:7E12'S/';:P1@063;S9/'=;35';3?'?O221O:7;:<?V'

819;P>'( G['f 64/<O627;:<'+0/:' 06P/g'14'35/'(12/' 3263/<>'?//R?'31'0213/P3'

10/:'?06P/'421@';:6002102;63/'412@?'14'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'/:?O2/'3563'6'?O;36S9/'

?O009>'14'10/:'?06P/';?'021Q;7/7'P;3>Y=;7/V'

$:'35;?'P6?/'35/'02101?/7'=;:7;:<'=5//9';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'P1:49;P3'=;35'6:>'14'35/'

6S1Q/'019;P;/?V')5/'?;3/'P1@02;?/?'14'6'0623'14'35/'Q/2</E/@S6:R@/:3'67^6P/:3'31'

35/'2167'6:7';?'Q;/=/7';:'35/'P1:3/_3'14'35/'?P5119'096>;:<'4;/97?W'?O221O:7;:<'

P1@@/2P;69'6:7'2/?;7/:3;69'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'35/'SO?>'^O:P3;1:'14'"PR;:<31:'\6>'

6:7'+=935120/'J2//:=6>V')5/'5;<5=6>'Q/2</';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'?O;36S9/'412'6:>'

412@'14'10/:'?06P/'O?/'T;V/'2/P2/63;1:69'12'?0123;:<'021Q;?;1:U'6?';3';?'?;@09>'6'

96:7?P60/7'Q/2</'S/3=//:'\/?34;/97' P5119'6:7'+=935120/'J2//:=6>'6:7'35/'

91??'14'?OP5'6'?@699'62/6'14'10/:'?06P/';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'7/32;@/:3699>'644/P3'

35/'021Q;?;1:'12'?O009>'14'10/:'?06P/'P;3>Y=;7/V'

I?':13/7'6S1Q/'35;?'3>0/'14'?32OP3O2/';?'Q/2>'P1@@1:';:'31=:?'6:7'Q;996</?'6P21??'

35/'P1O:32>'=5;P5'56Q/'5;?312;P'9;:R?'=;35'P169'@;:;:<'6:7'35/'02101?/7'?32OP3O2/';?'

:13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'1O3'14'P5626P3/2'12'562@'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3'?P/:/';:'

6:>'=6>W';:'46P3';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'P1:32;SO3/'01?;3;Q/9>'31'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V'

)5/'=5//9'=;99'S/'962</9>'2/67'6<6;:?3'6'S6PR7210'14'35/'<26??'Q/2</'6:7'35/'

S1O:762>'4/:P/'14'35/':/;<5S1O2;:<'?P5119W':1'412@69'96:7?P60;:<';?'02/?/:3'63'35/'

^O:P3;1:'6:7'35/'Q/2</'P1@02;?/?'14'3O??1PR>'<26??V''$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/'35/'

02101?/7'?;3;:<'6:7'7/?;<:'14'35/'?32OP3O2/';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/V'

!;<5=6>?'$??O/?'

)5/'?;3/';?'91P63/7'P91?/'31'6'SO?>'2167'^O:P3;1:'=5;P5'6PP1@@1763/?' O0/2326@'

@1Q/@/:3?'1:'"PR;:<31:'=6>e'51=/Q/2'35/'?32OP3O2/';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'1Q/29>'

7;?326P3;:<'31'5;<5=6>?'O?/2?'6:7';?'01?;3;1:/7'6:7'?;3/7'31'/:?O2/'3563';?'71/?':13'

644/P3'35/'Q;?;S;9;3>'14'72;Q/2?'O?;:<'35/'^O:P3;1:V''I:'/_;?3;:<'0OS9;P'41130635';?'

91P63/7'31'35/'2/62'14'35/'?;3/'=5;P5';?'O:644/P3/7'S>'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V''$:'9;<53'14'

35/'6S1Q/'35/'02101?69';?'P1:?;7/2/7'6PP/036S9/'421@'6'5;<5=6>?'0/2?0/P3;Q/V''

I@/:;3>'$??O/?''

)5/'02101?69'71/?':13'<;Q/'2;?/'31'6:>'6@/:;3>';??O/?V'

 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'

)5;?'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'0/2@;??;1:'31'?;3/'6'5694'=;:7;:<'=5//9'63'35/'^O:P3;1:'14'

"PR;:<31:'\6>'6:7'+=935120/'J2//:=6>V')5/'7/?;<:W'?;3;:<'6:7'600/626:P/'14'

35/'?32OP3O2/';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'35/'02101?69';?':13'P1:?;7/2/7'31'<;Q/'2;?/'31'6:>'

Page 81



 

5;<5=6>?';??O/?'12'P1:49;P3'=;35'6:>'135/2'67103/7'91P69'6:7':63;1:69'096::;:<'

019;P;/?V'

$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/';3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:';?'<26:3/7'

P1:7;3;1:699>V'

'

'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 82



 

'

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HaEFXD[FE#,%'T#12@/29>'88YFGaXZDHFU'
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' #O99'896::;:<'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' &/@19;3;1:'14'SO:<691='6:7'<626</W'/2/P3;1:'14'HF'
60623@/:3?'6:7'021Q;?;1:'14'H['062R;:<'?06P/?'T6?'
6@/:7/7'CZVFXVHDW'FaVFGVHD'6:7'F[VFGVHDU'
'

%1P63;1:'  ;3/'+4'a]'$Q>'862R'.167 5/44;/97 HF'X%N'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' F[EHFECFHa'
'

)/6@' \/?3'6:7'-1235'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' #t#'(1:?32OP3;1:'%37'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B'
' '
' ./7Y9;:/7'%1P63;1:'896:'726=;:<'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFFZ'T&/?;<:'82101?69?'"_;?3;:<'"9/Q63;1:?U'
' &26=;:<':1V'#t#E$8EFFC'T%/Q/9'&26=;:<'6:7'&26;:6</'(1::/P3;1:U'
' 699'2/P/;Q/7'1:'F[VHFVHaV'
' '
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCaI'T&/?;<:'82101?69?' 1O35'6:7'\/?3'"9/Q63;1:?U'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCDN'T&/?;<:'82101?69?'-1235'6:7'"6?3'"9/Q63;1:?U'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFC[I'T&/?;<:'82101?69?' ;3/' /P3;1:'"9/Q63;1:?EA63/2;69?'

82101?/7U'
' 699'2/P/;Q/7'1:'CZVFXVHD'
' '
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCF('T&/?;<:'82101?69?'%1=/2'J21O:7'#9112U'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCH('T&/?;<:'82101?69?'J21O:7'#9112U'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCC('T&/?;<:'82101?69?'#;2?3'#9112U'

Page 83



 

' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCX('T&/?;<:'82101?69?' /P1:7'#9112U'
' &26=;:<':1V'HFa]EFCG('T&/?;<:'82101?69?'.114'6:7' ;3/'896:U'
' 699'2/P/;Q/7'1:'FaVFGVHD'
' '
' &26=;:<':1V'$8.'FHI'T)2//' O2Q/>U'
' &26=;:<':1V'$8.FCI'T)2//'(1:?326;:3?'896:U'
' &26=;:<':1V'$8.'FX'./Q;?;1:'('T)2//'8213/P3;1:'896:U'
' &26=;:<':1V'$8.'FG'./Q;?;1:'&'T%6:7?P60/'A6?3/2096:U'
' 699'2/P/;Q/7'1:'F[VFGVHD'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
'
6)#$*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859$A$8B&)4#$,(+1!&!(+5$/)#,#1#+&C$A$5##$+(&#5$
'()$1#'!+!&!(+9$
'
'
'XV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'4O99'7/36;9?'14'@/6?O2/?'31'0213/P3'35/'

/_;?3;:<'32//?'6:7'?52OS?'31'S/'2/36;:/7W'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'35/'60021Q/7'
@/6?O2/?'56Q/'35/2/643/2'S//:';@09/@/:3/7V'')5/?/'@/6?O2/?'?5699'
;:P9O7/'6'P1:?32OP3;1:'@/3517191<>'?363/@/:3'6:7'096:'?51=;:<'6PPO263/'
2113'0213/P3;1:'62/6?'6:7'35/'91P63;1:'6:7'7/36;9?'14'0213/P3;Q/'4/:P;:<'6:7'
?;<:?V'8213/P3;1:'14'32//?'?5699'S/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'N 'a]X[W'CFHC'T12';3?'
2/096P/@/:3U'6:7'35/'0213/P3/7'62/6?'?5699':13'S/'7;?3O2S/7W'P1@06P3/7'12'
O?/7'412'6:>'3>0/'14'?3126</'12'4;2/W':12'?5699'35/'2/36;:/7'32//?W'?52OS?'12'
5/7</'S/'76@6</7';:'6:>'=6>V')5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'?5699'S/'
:13;4;/7';:'=2;3;:<'=5/:'35/'0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?'62/';:'096P/'6:7'35/'
0213/P3;1:'?5699':13'S/'2/@1Q/7'O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'35/';7/:3;4;/7'32//?'1:'?;3/V'$3';?'

/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'6:>'135/2'=12R?'1:'?;3/'
P1@@/:P/'<;Q/:'3563'76@6</'31'32//?';?';22/Q/2?;S9/V'

'
'GV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'6'%6:7?P60/'6:7'"P191<;P69'

A6:6</@/:3'896:W';:P9O7;:<'?5123W'@/7;O@'6:7'91:<'3/2@'6;@?'6:7'
1S^/P3;Q/?W'@6:6</@/:3'2/?01:?;S;9;3;/?'6:7'@6;:3/:6:P/'?P5/7O9/?'412'699'
7;?3;:P3'62/6?W'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V')5/'%6:7?P60/'6:7'"P191<;P69'A6:6</@/:3'896:'?5699'
35/2/643/2'S/';@09/@/:3/7'6?'60021Q/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'35/'S;17;Q/2?;3>'14'35/'?;3/V'$3';?'

/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'6:>'135/2'=12R?'1:'?;3/'
P1@@/:P/'<;Q/:'3563'76@6</'31'/_;?3;:<'56S;363?';?';22/Q/2?;S9/V'

'
'aV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'7/36;9?'14'35/'@/6:?'14';:<2/??'6:7'

/<2/??'412'Q/5;P9/?'/:<6</7';:'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'56Q/'
S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V''
 OP5'7/36;9?'?5699';:P9O7/'35/'6226:</@/:3?'412'2/?32;P3;:<'35/'Q/5;P9/?'31'35/'

Page 84



 

60021Q/7';:<2/??'6:7'/<2/??'01;:3?V''$:<2/??'6:7'/<2/??'412'?OP5'Q/5;P9/?'
?5699'S/'1S36;:/7'1:9>'63'35/'60021Q/7'01;:3?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'35/'42//'6:7'?64/'491='14'32644;P'1:'35/'

0OS9;P'5;<5=6>';3';?'/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'6:>'
=12R?'1:'?;3/'P1@@/:P/V'

'
;&=#)$6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&D$6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$(&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$
*(+1!&!(+859$
'
'DV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'6'2/0123'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'

60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>';7/:3;4>;:<'51='6'
@;:;@O@'14'HFh'14'35/'02/7;P3/7'/:/2<>'://7?'14'35/'P1@09/3/7'
7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'1S36;:/7'421@'7/P/:3269;?/7'6:7'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='
P62S1:'/:/2<>V''I:>'6<2//7'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='P62S1:'/:/2<>'/`O;0@/:3W'
P1::/P3;1:'31'7/P/:3269;?/7'12'91='P62S1:'/:/2<>'?1O2P/?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'
;:?3699/7'S/412/'6:>'0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'1PPO0;/7'6:7'6'01?3Y
;:?369963;1:'2/0123'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'31'7/@1:?3263/'3563'35/'6<2//7'@/6?O2/?'56Q/'
S//:';:?3699/7V'')5/2/643/2'35/'6<2//7'/`O;0@/:3W'P1::/P3;1:'12'@/6?O2/?'
?5699'S/'2/36;:/7';:'O?/'6:7'@6;:36;:/7'412'35/'9;4/3;@/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563':/='7/Q/910@/:3'@6R/?'/:/2<>'?6Q;:<?';:'

35/';:3/2/?3?'14'@;3;<63;:<'35/'/44/P3?'14'P9;@63/'P56:</'6:7'<;Q/:'3563'?OP5'
=12R?'P1O97'S/'1:/'14'35/'4;2?3'/9/@/:3?'14'?;3/';:426?32OP3O2/'3563'@O?3'S/'
;:?3699/7';3';?'/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?V'

'
'[V' %62</'?P69/'7/36;9?W';:P9O7;:<'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W'63'6'@;:;@O@'14'HBHFW'

14'35/';3/@?'9;?3/7'S/91='?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?B'

' '
' T6U'=;:71=?'6:7'<96l;:<'426@/=12R'
' TSU'=;:71='2/Q/69?'
' TPU'7112?'
' T7U'/6Q/?'6:7'Q/2</?'
' T/U'/_3/2:69'=699'P1:?32OP3;1:';:P9O7;:<'?32;:<'P1O2?;:<'
' T4U'S2;PR=699'7/36;9;:<'
' T<U'S69P1:;/?'
' T5U'2114'2;7</'
' T;U'26;:=63/2'<117?'
' T^U'06260/3?'
' '
' )5/2/643/2W'35/'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'

7/36;9?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
']V' &/36;9?'14'699'02101?/7'/_3/2:69'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W';:P9O7;:<'?6@09/?'

=5/:'2/`O/?3/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'

Page 85



 

60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7V')5/2/643/2W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'P622;/7'
1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
'ZV' I'?6@09/'06:/9'14'35/'02101?/7'@6?1:2>'?5699'S/'/2/P3/7'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'

?5699';99O?3263/'35/'P191O2W'3/_3O2/W'S/77;:<'6:7'S1:7;:<'14'@6?1:2>'6:7'
@12362'4;:;?5'31'S/'O?/7V')5/'?6@09/'06:/9'?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
=12R?'6:7'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'412'Q/2;4;P63;1:'0O201?/?'O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'
?OP5'=12R?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
HFV' N/412/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?'7/36;9?'14'35/'693/263;1:?'31'35/'421:3'

S1O:762>'=699'6:7'06Q/@/:3';:P9O7;:<'6226:</@/:3?'31'2/@1Q/'6:7'
2/01?;3;1:'35/'<63/'0;/2'2/?O93;:<'421@'35/'=;7/:;:<'14'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'
6PP/??'31'35/'?;3/'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:3;9'35/'
693/263;1:?'31'35/'=699'6:7'06Q/@/:3'56Q/'S//:'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'
=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
HHV' N/412/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?'7/36;9?'14'35/'96>1O3'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'

S;:'?312/'6:7'P>P9/'?312/';:P9O7;:<'P>P9/'?36:7?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'
6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'60623@/:3?'
?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:3;9'35/'S;:'?312/'6:7'P>P9/'?312/'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7'
;:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'')5/2/643/2'35/'S;:'?312/'6:7'P>P9/'
?312/'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HCV' N/412/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?'7/36;9?'14'35/'2/36;:;:<'=699?'1:'35/'?;3/'

?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>V'')5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:3;9'35/'2/36;:;:<'=699?'
56Q/'S//:'P1:?32OP3/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HXV' I'P1@02/5/:?;Q/'6:7'7/36;9/7'5627'6:7'?143'96:7?P60/'?P5/@/'412'35/'?;3/'

?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'
S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'
S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HGV' N/412/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?'7/36;9?'14'35/'2114'3/226P/';:P9O7;:<'?P2//:'

096:3;:<'6:7'<96l/7'?P2//:?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'

Page 86



 

=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V''-13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'7/36;9?'?51=:'
1:'35/'?OS@;33/7'726=;:<?'35/'2114'3/226P/'?5699';:P9O7/'<96l/7'?P2//:?'1:'
35/'/6?3'?;7/'14'35/'2114'3/226P/';:'677;3;1:'31'<96l/7'?P2//:?'1:'35/'=/?3'
6:7'?1O35'?;7/?'14'35/'2114'3/226P/V'')5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'
O:3;9'35/'2114'3/226P/'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'
7/36;9?'6:7'@67/'6Q6;96S9/'412'O?/'S>'1PPO06:3?'14'35/'02101?/7'
60623@/:3?V'')5/2/643/2'35/'2114'3/226P/W'?P2//:'096:3;:<'6:7'<96l/7'?P2//:?'
?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7'@6;:36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'1PPO0;/2?'14'67^1;:;:<'0210/23>'

6:7'35/'4O3O2/'1PPO06:3?'14'35/'02101?/7'60623@/:3?V'
'
HaV' )5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'35/'P62'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'412'

H['P62?'6?'?51=:'1:'35/'60021Q/7'096:?'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'6PP1276:P/'
=;35'351?/'096:?'6:7'35/2/643/2'?OP5'P62'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'?5699'S/'
2/36;:/7'412'35/'?19/'0O201?/';:3/:7/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'?63;?46P312>'062R;:<'021Q;?;1:';:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'32644;P'

?64/3>'6:7'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HDV' -1'7/@19;3;1:'6:7E12'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'O:9/??'

/`O;0@/:3';?'021Q;7/7'412'35/'/44/P3;Q/'P9/6:;:<'14'35/'=5//9?'6:7'S17;/?'14'
Q/5;P9/?'9/6Q;:<'35/'?;3/'?1'6?'31'02/Q/:3'35/'7/01?;3;:<'14'@O7'6:7'=6?3/'
1:'35/'5;<5=6>V'#O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'P9/6:;:<'/`O;0@/:3'?5699'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/';3';?';:?3699/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?V'
'
H[V' N/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'

S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'4O99'7/36;9?'14'?O;36S9/'
6:7'?O44;P;/:3'P>P9/'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'=;35;:'35/'?;3/'?5699'56Q/'S//:'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'35/'
60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'?OP5'P>P9/'062R;:<'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7'
;:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'096:?'6:7W'35/2/643/2W'?OP5'P>P9/'062R;:<'
6PP1@@1763;1:'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'7/9;Q/2;:<'?O?36;:6S9/'412@?'14'326:?0123W';:'

6PP1276:P/'=;35',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'412' 5/44;/97'6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'
819;P;/?V'

'
H]V' )5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'7/36;9?'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'

60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'?51=;:<'51='?O246P/'
=63/2'=;99'S/'02/Q/:3/7'421@'?0;99;:<'1:31'35/'0OS9;P'5;<5=6>V'+:P/'6<2//7W'
35/'@/6?O2/?'?5699'S/'0O3';:31'096P/'02;12'31'35/'O?/'14'35/'60623@/:3?'
P1@@/:P;:<W'6:7'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'6:7'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
HZV' -13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'7/36;9?'?51=:'1:'35/'?OS@;33/7'726=;:<?W'7/36;9?'14'35/'

?O246P;:<'14'35/'6PP/??'72;Q/'6:7'062R;:<'62/6?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'

Page 87



 

31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'
7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?V'')5/'60623@/:3?'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:3;9'35/'
?O246P;:<'14'35/'6PP/??'72;Q/'6:7'062R;:<'62/6?'56?'S//:'P622;/7'1O3';:'
6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?'6:7'35/2/643/2'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'6:7'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
CFV' N/412/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?'7/36;9?'14'35/'?O?36;:6S9/'@/6?O2/?'31'S/'

;:P1201263/7';:31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'60623@/:3?'?5699'
:13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:3;9'35/'?O?36;:6S9/'@/6?O2/?'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'
6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
CHV' N/412/'35/'4;2?3'1PPO063;1:'14'35/'60623@/:3?'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7'35/'41991=;:<'

=;:71=?'6:7'<96l/7'?P2//:?'?5699'S/'4;33/7'=;35'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'6'
@;:;@O@'02;Q6P>'?36:7627'14'%/Q/9'G'+S?PO2;3>'6:7'35/'=;:71=?'6:7'
?P2//:?'?5699'S/'0/2@6:/:39>'2/36;:/7';:'3563'P1:7;3;1:'35/2/643/2B'

' ''
' T6U'35/'=;:71=?'1:'35/':1235'46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'SO;97;:<'31'60623@/:3?'

:1?V'CW'G'6:7'ae'
' TSU'35/'21149;<53?'31'60623@/:3':1V'Z'1:'35/':1235'46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'

SO;97;:<e'
' TPU'35/'<96l/7'?P2//:?'1:'35/':1235'?;7/'14'35/'S69P1:;/?'31'60623@/:3?':1?V'

GW'[W']W'Z'6:7'HFe'
' T7U'35/'=;:71=?'1:'35/':1235'46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'P1@@O:69'?36;2'6:7'9;43'

P12/e'
' T/U'35/'=;:71=?'1:'35/'?1O35'46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:'14'60623@/:3?':1?V'HW'X'6:7'D'

6:7'<96l/7'7112?'31'60623@/:3':1V'He'
' T4U'35/'<96l/7'?P2//:?'1:'35/'?1O35'?;7/'14'35/'S69P1:;/?'31'60623@/:3?':1?V'

X'6:7'De'
' T<U'35/'<96l/7'?P2//:'1:'35/'=/?3W'?1O35'6:7'/6?3'/9/Q63;1:?'14'35/'2114'

3/226P/e'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'1PPO0;/2?'14'67^1;:;:<'0210/23>'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5'
'
CCV' ,:9/??'135/2=;?/';:7;P63/7'1:'35/'60021Q/7'096:?':1'32//W'?52OS'12'5/7</'

?5699'S/'2/@1Q/7'12'02O:/7'=;351O3'35/'02;12'=2;33/:'60021Q69'14'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
CXV' )5/2/'?5699'S/':1'<63/?'12'S622;/2?'/2/P3/7'63'35/'@/6:?'14'6PP/??'31'35/'

?;3/V'
' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'6PP/??';?'6Q6;96S9/'63'699'3;@/?V'
'

Page 88



 

CGV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'36R/'096P/'O:3;9'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'@/6:?'14'
7;?01?69'14'?O246P/'=63/2'726;:6</W';:P9O7;:<'6:>'S696:P;:<'=12R?'6:7'144Y
?;3/'=12R?W'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V''#O235/2@12/W'O:9/??'135/2=;?/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'35/2/'?5699'S/':1'0;0/7'7;?P562</'14'?O246P/'
=63/2'421@'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'02;12'31'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'35/'60021Q/7'?O246P/'
=63/2'726;:6</'=12R?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B')1'/:?O2/'3563':1'?O246P/'=63/2'7;?P562</?'36R/'096P/'O:3;9'0210/2'

021Q;?;1:'56?'S//:'@67/'412';3?'7;?01?69V'
'''''
'
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' N>'96=W'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'2/`O;2/?'35/'6991P63;1:'14'144;P;69W'2/<;?3/2/7'

6772/??T/?U'S>'35/'(1O:P;9g?' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'+44;P/2V'89/6?/'
2/4/2'31'35/' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'JO;7/9;:/?'6:7'6009;P63;1:'412@?'
1:'35/'(1O:P;9'=/S?;3/V'#12'4O235/2'5/90'6:7'67Q;P/'09/6?/'2;:<'FHHG'
C[XDHC['12'/@6;9'?::j?5/44;/97V<1QVORV'89/6?/'S/'6=62/'3563'46;9O2/'31'
6009>'412'6772/??/?'63'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'=12R?'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'
2/4O?69'14'?363O312>'O:7/236R/2?'31'96>EP1::/P3'?/2Q;P/?W'7/96>?';:'4;:7;:<'35/'
02/@;?/?';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6:'/@/2</:P>'6:7'9/<69'7;44;PO93;/?'=5/:'?/99;:<'12'
9/33;:<'35/'0210/23;/?V'

'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 89



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 90



 

%+(I)$+-'
'
)5/'?;3/';?'91P63/7'1:'35/'/6?3'?;7/'14'$Q>'862R'.167';:'6'02/71@;:6:39>'2/?;7/:3;69'
62/6'14'.6:@112V'
'
)5/'?;3/'P1@02;?/?'60021_;@63/9>'FVCH'5/P362/?'14'96:7'P1:?;?3;:<'14'6'7/36P5/7'
SO:<691='T:1V'a]U'6:7';3?'962</'<627/:V'')5/2/';?'6'7/36P5/7'<626</'=;35;:'35/'
<627/:'01?;3;1:/7'691:<?;7/'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>'31=627?'35/'2/62'14'35/'?;3/V''
)5/'SO:<691=';?'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'2167'421:36</'6:7';?'69?1'?;3/7'31=627?'35/'
:1235/2:'0623'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
)5/'<21O:7'9/Q/9?'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6'</:/2699>'4699'S>'
60021_;@63/9>'a'@/32/?'421@'35/':1235'0623'14'35/'?;3/'31'35/'?1O35'=;35'35/'/_;?3;:<'
SO:<691='?9;<539>'PO3';:31'35/'2;?;:<'<21O:7'9/Q/9V'
'
)5/'?;3/'56?'6'?9;<539>'PO2Q/7'421:36</'14'60021_;@63/9>'Ga'@/32/?'=5;P5'41991=?'
35/'69;<:@/:3'14'35/'2167V'')5/'7/035'14'35/'0913'31'35/'2/62'S1O:762>'Q62;/?'421@'
60021_;@63/9>'XX'@/32/?'31'DC'@/32/?V'
'
)5/'?;3/i?'421:36</'P1:?;?3?'14'6'?31:/'=699'S/5;:7'=5;P5'62/'?/Q/269'@63O2/'32//?V''
)5/'@6;:'Q/5;PO962'6PP/??'31'35/'?;3/';?'31=627?'35/':1235/2:'/:7'14';3?'421:36</'
=;35'6'5627'?O246P/7'72;Q/'2O::;:<'O0'31'35/'7/36P5/7'<626</V'')5/2/';?'6'?/P1:7'
<63/7'6PP/??'63'35/'?1O35/2:'/:7'14'35/'?;3/i?'421:36</V'
'
\;35;:'35/'?;3/'35/2/'62/'96=:?'31'35/'?1O35'?;7/'6:7'31'35/'2/62'14'35/'SO:<691='
=;35'@63O2/'?52OS?'6:7'32//?'691:<?;7/'35/'<627/:'S1O:762;/?V''I'=699'2O:?'691:<'
35/'?;7/'S1O:762;/?W'=5;9?3'35/'2/62'S1O:762>';?'06239>'=699/7'6:7'06239>'4/:P/7V'
'
8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'02101?69'?//R?'4O99'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'31'7/@19;?5'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO:<691='6:7'
<626</'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'/2/P3'6'SO;97;:<'31'021Q;7/'HF'3=1YS/7211@/7'60623@/:3?V'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'56?'S//:'6@/:7/7'?;:P/';3?'12;<;:69'?OS@;??;1:'31'2/7OP/'35/'
:O@S/2'14'60623@/:3?'421@'HH'31'HF'6:7'31'2/Q;?/'35/'96>1O3'6:7'600/626:P/'14'
35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
I?'12;<;:699>'?OS@;33/7'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'567'6'</:/2699>'i)Y?560/7i'411302;:3V''
)5/'421:3'/9/Q63;1:'P1@02;?/7'6'0623'41O2Y?312/>'6:7'0623'352//Y?312/>'/9/@/:3''=;35'
35/'41O2Y?312/>'/9/@/:3'?;3O63/7'1:'35/'5;<5/2'<21O:7'9/Q/9'31=627?'35/':1235/2:'
/:7'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'135/2'6'352//Y?312/>'/9/@/:3'?/3'1:'35/'91=/2'<21O:7'9/Q/9V''
)5/'2/62'=;:<'01?;3;1:/7'P/:32699>'1:'35/'2/62'/9/Q63;1:';?'?;3/7'1:'35/'91=/2'9/Q/9'
6:7'567'41O2Y?312/>?V'')5/'02101?/7'2/62'=;:<'=1O97'S/'?;3/7';:'6'?;@;962'01?;3;1:'
6?'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO:<691=V'
'
)5/'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'46P/7';:'?31:/'T:63O269'&/2S>?5;2/'<2;3?31:/UW'=1O97'56Q/'6'
P1@S;:63;1:'14'5;00/7'2114?'46P/7';:'<2/>'?963/W'6:7'=1O97'56Q/'69O@;:;O@'01=7/2'
P163/7'=;:71='426@/?V'')5/'7/?;<:'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';:P9O7/7'S69P1:;/?'1:'
35/'421:3'/9/Q63;1:'6:7'1:'35/'/6?3'46P;:<'2/62'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'2/62'=;:<V'
'

Page 91



 

b/5;PO962'6PP/??'=6?'02101?/7'421@'35/'?1O35/2:'6PP/??'=5;P5'=1O97'S/'=;7/:/7'
31'GVa'@/32/?'=5;P5'9/67'31'35/'02101?/7'062R;:<'62/6'412'H['P62?'?;3O63/7'1:'35/'
?1O35/2:'5694'14'35/'?;3/V''I'P>P9/'?312/'=6?'02101?/7'P91?/'31'35/':1235/2:'
S1O:762>'6:7'6PP/??V''I'S;:'?312/'=6?'02101?/7'1:'35/'?1O35/2:'S1O:762>':/_3'31'
35/'062R;:<'62/6V'
'
)5/'02101?69'?1O<53'31'2/@1Q/'3=1'32//?'T2/4/2/:P/'6?')HH'6:7')HCU'31'/:6S9/'
6PP/??'31'35/'062R;:<'62/6V'')=1'32//?'T)H]'6:7')CFU';:'35/'P/:32/'14'35/'?;3/i?'
421:36</'=/2/'69?1'?51=:'31'S/'2/@1Q/7W'6:7'3=1'4O235/2'32//?'T)H['6:7')CHU'
=/2/'02101?/7'31'56Q/'35/;2'P6:10;/?'32;@@/7V''./096P/@/:3'32//'096:3;:<';?'
02101?/7'6?'0623'14'35/'96:7?P60;:<'?P5/@/'412'35/'?;3/V'
'
I?'6@/:7/7W'35/'02101?69'56?'S//:'2/7OP/7'31'HF'60623@/:3?V'')5/'352//'@6;:'
/9/@/:3?'14'35/'SO;97;:<'56Q/'S//:'2/01?;3;1:/7';:31'6'</:/2699>'i%Y?560/7i'96>1O3'
9;:R/7'S>'6'P/:3269'P;2PO963;1:'62/6'6:7'021Q;7/7'6:'/9/@/:3'14'?/06263;1:'S/3=//:'
35/@V'
'
)5/'2;7</'5/;<53'14'35/':1235/2:@1?3'S91PR'56?'S//:'2/7OP/7'S>'60021_;@63/9>'a'
@/32/?W'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'S>'60021_;@63/9>'G'@/32/?V'')5/'2;7</'5/;<53'14'35/'2/62'
S91PR'</:/2699>'2/@6;:?'O:P56:</7V'
'
)5/'3=1'421:36</'S91PR?'56Q/'S//:'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'421:36</'S>'6'4O235/2'X'
@/32/?'6:7'?/3'4O235/2'6=6>'421@'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>'S>'6'4O235/2'G'@/32/?V''
)5/'?1O35/2:@1?3'14'35/?/'3=1'S91PR?'56?'21363/7'35/2/S>';:P2/6?;:<'35/'
?/06263;1:'421@'35/'?1O35/2:'S1O:762>'S>'6'4O235/2'a'@/32/?V'
'
)5/'2/62'S91PR'56?'S//:'2/01?;3;1:/7'['@/32/?'P91?/2'31'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>V'
'
)5/'5;00/7'2114'1Q/2'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'S91PR'56?'S//:'2/096P/7'=;35'6'4963'2114'
3/226P/'S1O:7/7'S>'06260/3'=699?'6:7'6'HV]'@/32/'5;<5'096:3/7'?P2//:V'')5/'
5;00/7'2114?'1Q/2'35/'135/2'3=1'S91PR?'56Q/'S//:'2/096P/7'=;35'<6S9/7'2114?V''
N69P1:;/?'56Q/'S//:'677/7'31'35/'2/62'46P;:<'/6?3'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'
S91PRV'
'
)5/'P62'062R;:<'96>1O3'56?'S//:'2/Q;?/7'=;35'a'14'35/'062R;:<'?06P/?'S/;:<'
2/01?;3;1:/7'31'35/':1235/6?3'P12:/2'14'35/'?;3/V'')5/':1235/2:@1?3'6PP/??'56?'
S//:'2/7OP/7';:'=;735'31'0/7/?32;6:'6PP/??'1:9>V'')5/'S;:'6:7'P>P9/'?312/'91P63;1:?'
56Q/'S//:'?=600/7'1Q/2V'
'
 /Q/:'32//?'1:'35/'?1O35/2:'S1O:762>'6:7'?1O35/2:'0623'14'35/'421:36</'62/':1='
?51=:'412'2/@1Q69'T)ZW')HFW')HHW')HCW')HXW')Ha'6:7')HDUV'')2//?')H]'6:7')CF'1:'
35/'421:36</'62/':1'91:</2'02101?/7'412'2/@1Q69'SO3'=;99'56Q/'35/'/6?3/2:'/_3/:3'14'
35/;2'P6:10;/?'2/7OP/7V'
'
)5/'6009;P6:3'56?'?OS@;33/7'6'&/?;<:'6:7'IPP/??' 363/@/:3'6:7'6')2//' O2Q/>';:'
?O00123'14'35;?'6009;P63;1:V'
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'
'
)5/2/';?':1'2/P/:3'2/9/Q6:3'096::;:<'5;?312>'2/963;:<'31'35;?'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'

Page 92



 

'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'56?'S//:'0OS9;P;?/7'S>':13;4;P63;1:'9/33/2?'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'
0210/23;/?W'S>':/=?060/2'67Q/23;?/@/:3'6:7'S>'7;?096>'14'?;3/':13;P/?V'
'
-/;<5S1O2?'56Q/'69?1'S//:'2/Y:13;4;/7'S>'9/33/2'41991=;:<'35/'?OS@;??;1:'14'
6@/:7/7'096:?V'
'
Ha'2/02/?/:363;1:?'14'1S^/P3;1:'=/2/'2/P/;Q/7'31'35/'6009;P63;1:'6?'12;<;:699>'
?OS@;33/7'2/963;:<'31'35/'41991=;:<'@633/2?B'
'

 ' ://7'56?':13'S//:'^O?3;4;/7W'35/2/'62/'6':O@S/2'14'?562/7'1PPO06:P>'
SO;97;:<?';:'35/'91P69/e'

 ' 1O3'14'?P69/W'41O2'?312/>?';?'6'7/0623O2/';:'?P69/'421@'P5626P3/2;?3;P'14'
P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6W';:6002102;63/'1Q/27/Q/910@/:3W'411302;:3'31'0913'263;1'
O:S696:P/7W'1O3'14'R//0;:<'6:7'0210123;1:'=;35':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?W'
;:P1:?;?3/:3'=;35';3?'?O221O:7;:<?W'7=624?'0210/23;/?';:';@@/7;63/'
Q;P;:;3>W'311'962</'6'@6??'412'35/'?;3/W';:'P91?/'021_;@;3>'31'5;<5=6>'
O:P5626P3/2;?3;P'14'35/'62/6W'P26@@;:<'6'?;3/';:'35;?'62/6'=5/2/'35/2/'62/'
:O@/21O?'135/2'100123O:;3;/?'10/:?'O0'6'02/P/7/:3e'

 ' 1Q/2S/62;:<'1:'67^6P/:3'2/?;7/:3?e'

 ' ;@06P3'1:':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167'=5;P5'56?';3?'02;@62>'10/:;:<?'911R;:<'
?1O35';:P9O7;:<'1Q/2911R;:<'14';3?'211@?'6:7'<627/:W'644/P3;:<'1O3911RW'
1Q/2S/62;:<W'1Q/2?5671=;:<e'

 ' 1Q/2911R;:<'6:7';:32O?;Q/'1:'aF'$Q>'862R'.167e'

 ' @O93;'1PPO06:P>'SO;97;:<'71/?':13'^O?3;4>';3?'096P/@/:3'?;@09>'S>';3?'?;l/e'

 ' P6::13'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'02/?/2Q/'12'/:56:P/'P5626P3/2'12'600/626:P/'
14'35/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6W'/_;?3;:<'SO:<691='6?'6'?OS?/2Q;/:3'?32OP3O2/'31'
;3?';@@/7;63/':/;<5S1O25117'@O?3'S/'6'2/9/Q6:3'P1:?;7/263;1:W'62/6'
3>0;4;/7'S>'962</'6:7'@/7;O@'?;l/7'51O?/?';:'?06P;1O?'<21O:7?e'

 ' 71/?':13'2/49/P3'02/Q6;9;:<'7/:?;3;/?'14'9/??'356:'XF'7=/99;:<?'0/2'
5/P362/e'

 ' 2/7/Q/910@/:3'14'?;3/'71/?':13'6P5;/Q/'?/:?/'14';:3/<263;1:e'

 ' 7/?;<:';?'@/7;1P2/':13'14'6'?O44;P;/:3'`O69;3>'96PR;:<'62P5;3/P3O269'@/2;3W'
7/Q1;7'14'@17/99;:<W'P1:36;:':1'5;/262P5>W'5;<59>';@01?;:<W'36R/?':1'
6PP1O:3'14';3?'3101<2605;P69'?/33;:<e'

 ' 96PR'14'?O44;P;/:3';:412@63;1:W';:?O44;P;/:3'7/36;9'1:'@63/2;69'4;:;?5/?W'
26;:=63/2'<117?'6:7'71=:0;0/?W'6:7'@;_'14'?/33?W'362@6P676@W'
2/;:412P/7'<26??'019>35/:/'@633;:<W'096:?'71':13'?0/P;4>'9;<53;:<W'=;:71='
?3>9/'12'3>0/'14'?31:/'O?/7W'510/'35/?/'@63P5'12;<;:69'?31:/'0210/23;/?e'

 ' 35/'6009;P6:3'56?':13'7/@1:?3263/7'P1@09;6:P/'=;35'35/' 1O35'*12R?5;2/'
./?;7/:3;69'&/?;<:'JO;7/'TCFHHUW'7;44;PO93>'14'@//3;:<'Ca'7/<2//'2O9/'
421@'35/'S6PR?'14'67^6P/:3'0210/23;/?'1:'$Q>'862R'.167'6:7'35/'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'5/;<53W'71/?':13'021Q;7/':/P/??62>'?562/7'?06P/'
412'4963?'T@;:;@O@'aF'?`@'09O?'HF?`@Ue'

 ' :13'P1:Q;:P/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'7/9;Q/2'6PP1@@1763;1:'
7/?;<:/7';:'P1@09;6:P/'=;35'(1O:P;9i?'7;?6S;9;3>'6PP/??'<O;76:P/e'

Page 93



 

 ' 96PR'14'10/:'?06P/'412'02101?/7'2/?;7/:3?W'35/2/'62/':1':/62S>'062R?'12'
0OS9;P'10/:'?06P/e'

 ' 91??'14'32//?'6:7'91??'14'S1O:762>'32/63@/:3'691:<'35/'421:36</';?'
O:^O?3;4;/7W'=699?'?51O97'2/@6;:'O:31OP5/7W'32//?'=;99'2/`O;2/'0199627;:<'
6:7'=;99'S/'91?3W'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'/:P216P5'1:31'2113'0213/P3;1:'62/6?'14'
@6:>'32//?W'=;99'2/?O93';:'<2/63/2'32//'91??'356:'?O001?/7W'?OS?36:3;69'
7/?32OP3;1:'14'<2//:'?06P/'P1:3262>'31':63O2/'14'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6W'
P1:P/2:'63'91??'14'6:>'4O235/2'32//?'=5;P5'S127/2'6:7'?P2//:'<627/:'
9/6Q;:<'0210/23>'1Q/2911R/7'S>'O00/2'?312/>?e'

 ' 2167';?'SO?>W'35;?'0623'14'$Q>'862R'.167';?'7;44;PO93'412'32644;PW'?3//0'5;99W'
?5620'S/:7?e'

 ' ;:P2/6?/'32644;P'491='31'6:7'421@'35/'?;3/'=1O97'01?/'/_326'56l627W'=1O97'
://7'?;<:;4;P6:3'@6:6</@/:3W'311'76:</21O?'/?0/P;699>';:'=;:3/2'
P1:7;3;1:?e'

 ' H['062R;:<'?06P/?';:67/`O63/W';:P2/6?/'1:'?32//3'062R;:<'63'76:</21O?'
01;:3'14'0112'Q;?;S;9;3>W'062R/7'P62?'=;99'P6O?/'6'P199;?;1:e'

 ' 71/?':13'675/2/'31'(1O:P;9i?'?O?36;:6S9/'726;:6</'<O;76:P/e'

 ' 35/'7;Q;?;1:'14'6'?OS?36:3;69'0913'T:1V'GG'.6:@112'(9;44/'.167U';:31'3=1'
0913?'31'6991='35/'1=:/2'31'SO;97'6'?/P1:7'7=/99;:<'63':1V'a]'$Q>'862R'
.167'3563'=6?':13'?0/PO963;Q/'412'0214;3'600/62?'2/9/Q6:3e'

 ' :1'://7'31'2/09;P63/'@;?36R/'14'4;Q/'?312/>'$Q>'862R'(1O23'60623@/:3'
S91PRW'7/@19;3;1:'14'HZDFi?'S91PR'1:'$Q>'862R'.167'?51O97'P622>':1'
=/;<53e'

 ' /:Q;21:@/:369'7/?32OP3;1:'=1O97':13'S/':/P/??62>'412'6'@12/'
6002102;63/'7/Q/910@/:3W'2/`O;2/?'?>@0635/3;P'P1:?;7/263;1:'31'/_;?3;:<'
<627/:?'6@/:;3>'6:7'21149;:/?W'0913'56?'?P10/'412'1:/'3=1'12'352//'
?;<:;4;P6:3'7=/99;:<?W'7O/'31'5/6Q>'096:3E9122;/?'P9/6:'2167'1:'2/<O962'
S6?;?e'

 ' /:962</'<63/'10/:;:<'31';@021Q/'Q;?;S;9;3>W'>/991=':1'062R;:<'?;<:?'6S1Q/'
6:7'S/91='1:'S135'?;7/?'14'35/'2167W';:?;?3'76@6</'31'2167';?'313699>'
2/?O246P/7W'P1:?;7/2'32644;P'P69@;:<'31';:P2/6?/'?64/'0/7/?32;6:'P21??;:<'
;:'35/'62/6'0623;PO9629>'6P21??'J967?31:/'.167E.6:@112'(9;44/'.167'
=5/2/'?P5119'P5;972/:'P21??e'

 ' 726=;:<';:6PPO26P;/?W'2/963;Q/'5/;<53?'14':1V'DF':13'P122/P3W':1235'
/9/Q63;1:'46;9?'31'?51='10/:;:<?'31'4;2?3'49112'@6?3/2'S/7211@W'S91PR'096:'
1@;3?'S69P1:;/?e''

 ' 35/'&/?;<:'6:7'IPP/??' 363/@/:3'46;9?'31'/_096;:'35/'7/?;<:'02;:P;09/?'
6:7'P1:P/03?W'P1:3/_3'6:7'6PP/??e'

 ' 2/`O/?3'Q;?;3'S>'896::;:<'(1@@;33//e'

 ' P1:3262>'31'%1P69'896:'019;P>'T,&8'019;P;/?'!aW'![W'!HGW'N"HW'N"aW'N"DW'
N"HaW'N"HDW'( [GU'6:7'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'2/963;:<'31'
@633/2?'14'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3W'51O?;:<'7/?;<:'6:7'5/2;36</'
@6:6</@/:3EP1:?/2Q63;1:V'

'
)5/' 5/44;/97'\;979;4/')2O?3'56?'?363/7e'
'

 ' 35/')2O?3'56?'S//:'P1:36P3/7'S>'6'@/@S/2'14'35/'0OS9;P'P1:P/2:/7'3563'
35/2/'62/'S63?W'=;979;4/'6:7'S;27?'3563'O?/'35/'?;3/V'')5/')2O?3'56Q/':1'

Page 94



 

4O235/2'7/36;9'SO3'O2</'35/'7/Q/910/2'31'P1@@;??;1:'6:'6002102;63/'
/P191<;P69'6??/??@/:3'14'35/'?;3/'412'?P2O3;:>V'

'
)5/'.6:@112' 1P;/3>'56?'/_02/??/7'P1:P/2:?B'
'

 ' 35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'2/02/?/:3?'6'P1@09/3/9>';:6002102;63/'
7/Q/910@/:3'6:7';:':1'=6>'P1:32;SO3/?'31'35/'<26;:'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'
I2/6'6?'1O39;:/7';:'35/' 363/@/:3'14' 0/P;69'$:3/2/?3e'

 ' 35/'7/Q/910@/:3'P6::13'@6;:36;:'12'/:56:P/'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6';:'6:>'
=6>e'

 ' 35/'?;3/';?'67^6P/:3'31'?/Q/269'0210/23;/?'14'62P5;3/P3O269'6:7'5;?312;P';:3/2/?3'
;:P9O7;:<'6'SO;97;:<'14'P1:3/@01262>'7/?;<:'6:7'35/'?OS?36:3;69'!;99P2/?3W'
6:7'35/'02101?/7'4963?'=1O97'O:6PP/036S9>'7/32;@/:3699>'71@;:63/'35;?'0623'
14'35/'2167V''$Q>'862R'(1O23'4O235/2'O0'35/'2167';?'</:/2699>'6<2//7'31'S/'6'
@;?36R/'=5;P5'?51O97':13'S/'2/0/63/7e'

 ' ?/Q/269'91P69'2/?;7/:3?'56Q/'/_02/??/7'P1:P/2:'3563'35;?'0623'14'$Q>'862R'
.167';?'2/963;Q/9>'?3//0'=5;P5'P6:'/:P1O26</'?0//7;:<'6:7'=;35'9;@;3/7'
Q;?;S;9;3>V''I77;:<'6:'/_;3'412'H['P62?'63'35;?'01;:3'=1O97'2/02/?/:3'6'
?;<:;4;P6:3'32644;P'56l627V'

'
)5/' 5/44;/97'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'P1:?;7/2'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=6?'311'
SO9R>'412'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'411302;:3'311'962</V'')5/'J21O0'4/93'3563'35/'7/?;<:'=6?'
O:6PP/036S9/'6:7'35/'S1O:762>'=699'6:7'<63/01?3?'=1O97'S/'693/2/7'
O:?>@0635/3;P699>V'')5/'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'91??'14'32//?'=1O97'S/'
O:6PP/036S9/V'
'
#1991=;:<'35/'?OS@;??;1:'14'6@/:7/7'096:?'['2/02/?/:363;1:?'14'1S^/P3;1:'56Q/'
S//:'2/P/;Q/7'T;:P9O7;:<'X'421@'1:/'0210/23>U'2/963;:<'31'35/'41991=;:<'@633/2?B'
'

 ' 35/'2/Q;?;1:?'71':13'6772/??'35/'02/Q;1O?'1S^/P3;1:?'26;?/7'S>'@6:>'
0623;/?e'

 ' 35/'P56:</?'@67/'71':13'693/2'35/'46P3'3563'35/'02101?/7'?P5/@/';?'462'
311'962</'31'S/'6991=/7';:'35/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6W';4'6PP/03/7';3'=1O97'?/3'
6'02/P/7/:3'3563'P1O97'9/67'31'4O235/2'7/3/2;1263;1:'14'35/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'
62/6e'

 ' 35/'?P5/@/';?'600699;:<9>'7/?;<:/7'46;9;:<'31'36R/'6PP1O:3'14';3?'
:/;<5S1O2?'12';3?'31=:?P60/'P1:3/_3W'7;?0210123;1:63/'31'?O221O:7;:<'
0210/23;/?'1:'$Q>'862R'.167W'=1O97'71@;:63/'35;?'?32/3P5'14'2167W'=1O97'
S/':1'?3/00/7'021<2/??;1:'71=:'$Q>'862R'.167'6?'?3;99'S/'5;<5/2'356:'
:1V'DFW'://7?'31'S/'@1Q/7'6=6>'421@'S1O:762>'=;99'1Q/27/Q/910'35/'
?;3/W'=;35;:'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6W'35/'@6^12;3>'14'0210/23;/?'?;3'
=;35;:'?06P;1O?'0913?'<;Q;:<'35/'62/6'6'91='7/:?;3>'14'51O?;:<e'

 ' ;3';?'14':1'62P5;3/P3O269'@/2;3e'

 ' ;3?'P96;@'3563';3';?'7/?;<:/7'31'NO;97;:<'#12'%;4/'?36:7627?'?//@?'
;@01??;S9/e'

 ' 9;339/'`O69;3>'6@/:;3>'?06P/'12'9;Q;:<'?06P/'412':/='2/?;7/:3?e'

 ' 962</':O@S/2'14'32//?'91?3'T[U'12'P2100/7'TC[U'=1O97'693/2'?32//3'Q;/=W'
2/096P/@/:3?'=1O97'S/'?@699e'

 ' /:Q;21:@/:369'6:7'/P191<;P69';@09;P63;1:?'14'=;979;4/'P21??;:<'35/'?;3/e'

Page 95



 

 ' =;99'1Q/2911R'699'?O221O:7;:<'0210/23;/?e'

 ' 91??'14'6@/:;3>'31'35/'62P5;3/P3'7/?;<:/7'T.O??/99'%;<53U'0210/23>'63':1V'
DF'$Q>'862R'.167W'=1O97'71@;:63/W'144/2':1'02;Q6P>W'2/?32;P3':63O269'9;<53W'
S/';:32O?;Q/'6:7'7;2/P3'Q;/='421@'S69P1:;/?'6:7'@6;:'?36;2=6>';:31'699'
@6;:'9;Q;:<'62/6?'14'DF'$Q>'862R'.167W'096:3'P1Q/2'6:7'32//'096:3;:<'
=1O97'S/'311'91='9>;:<e'

 ' S69P1:;/?'6:7'2114'3/226P/'=;99'911R'3521O<5'Q/9O_'=;:71=?';:31'
S/7211@?'14':1V'aF'$Q>'862R'.167e'

 ' ;:32O?;1:'14'02;Q6P>'1:31'GF'.6:@112'862R'.167W'35/'32//?'=1O97':13'
?P2//:'0210/23>'63':1V'GF'3521O<51O3'6O3O@:W'=;:3/2'6:7'?02;:<W'6'32//'
02/Q;1O?9>'2/@1Q/7'56?':13'S//:'2/096P/7W'5;<5Y?312/>'S69P1:;/?'=;99'
7;2/P39>'1Q/2911R'<627/:'14':1V'GFW'P1@@O:69'72;Q/=6>'6:7'062R;:<'
7;2/P39>':/_3'31'<627/:'14':1V'GF';:P2/6?/?'9;R/9;5117'14';:32O?;1:'01?;:<'
?64/3>'2;?R'6:7':1;?/'6:7'0199O3;1:'421@'32644;Pe'

 ' 35/'2/Q;?/7'6009;P63;1:';?':1';@021Q/@/:3'1:'32644;P'56l627'?3;99'
;:?O44;P;/:3'062R;:<W'=;99'</:/263/'062R;:<'1:'35/'2167'1:'6'S9;:7'S/:7W'
76:</21O?'412'@1312;?3?'6:7'0/7/?32;6:?W'=;99'S/'6PP;7/:3?e'

 ' ;:P2/6?/7'32644;P'=;99'S/'76:</21O?'6:7'021S6S;9;3>'14'2167'32644;P'6PP;7/:3'
=;35'0/7/?32;6:?'63'tO:P3;1:'S/3=//:'.6:@112'(9;44/'.167'6:7'
J967?31:/'.167'=5/2/'?P5119'P5;972/:'P21??e'

 ' 726=;:<?':13'6'46;2'2/02/?/:363;1:'14';@06P3'1:'35/'?;3/e'

 ' 35;?';?'/_6@09/'14'7/Q/910/2'32>;:<'31'@6_;@;?/'0214;3?'S>'0O33;:<'6?'
@6:>'0210/23;/?'1:'6'?;3/'=;35':1'2/<627'31';@06P3'1:'35/'62/6'6:7';3?'
2/?;7/:3?e'

 ' 2/@1Q/'S69P1:;/?'6:7'2114'3/226P/W';:?;?3'1:'@12/'/Q/2<2//:'096:3;:<'
691:<'S1O:762>'=699'31'?P2//:'Q;/=?';:31'<627/:W'/:?O2/'/_3/2:69'<96l;:<'
31'9;43'?5643'6:7'?36;2?';?'1S?PO2/'<96l/7W'6991='0/7/?32;6:'P21??;:<'6:7'
?64/3>'?0//7'SO@0?e'

'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
819;P>'$??O/?'
'
)5/' 5/44;/97'%1P69'896:';:P9O7/?'35/'(12/' 3263/<>'6:7'35/'?6Q/7'019;P;/?'6:7'
02101?69?'@60'14'35/',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'T,&8UV'
'
)5/'82/Y OS@;??;1:?'Q/2?;1:'14'35/'&2643'(;3>'819;P;/?'6:7' ;3/?'T(8 U'&1PO@/:3'
6:7'&2643'82101?69?'A60'62/'69?1'6'@63/2;69'P1:?;7/263;1:'69S/;3'=;35'9;@;3/7'
=/;<53'<;Q/:'3563'35/'71PO@/:3?'62/':13'31'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'35/' /P2/362>'14' 363/V'
'
N135'35/',&8'6:7'35/'&2643'(8 '82101?69?'A60';7/:3;4>'35/'?;3/'6?'S/;:<'=;35;:'6'
!1O?;:<'I2/6'=5/2/'51O?;:<';?'35/'02/4/22/7'O?/';:'02;:P;09/'?OS^/P3'31'?63;?46P312>'
7/36;9?V'')5/'02101?69'P1@09;/?'=;35',&8'819;P>'!HF'2/963;:<'31'7/Q/910@/:3';:'
51O?;:<'62/6?V'
'
)5/',&8'69?1';7/:3;4;/?'35/'?;3/'6?'S/;:<'=;35;:'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( CD'?/3?'1O3'6002102;63/'7/:?;3>'26:</?'412'7;44/2/:3'
91P63;1:?';:'2/963;1:'31'6PP/??;S;9;3>V'')5;?'?;3/';?':13':/62'31'6'&;?32;P3'P/:32/'12'5;<5'
42/`O/:P>'0OS9;P'326:?0123'21O3/'6:7'35/2/412/'35/'6002102;63/'7/:?;3>'26:</';?'XFY

Page 96



 

aF'7=/99;:<?'0/2'5/P362/V''&/:?;3;/?'1O3?;7/'35/?/'26:</?'P6:'S/'6991=/7'=5/2/'
35/>'6P5;/Q/'<117'7/?;<:W'2/49/P3'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6'12'0213/P3'6'?/:?;3;Q/'
62/6V'')5/'?;3/'62/6';?'60021_;@63/9>'FVC'5/P362/'<;Q;:<'6'26:</'14'D'31'HF'O:;3?'
O:7/2'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( CDV'')5/'02101?69'412'HF'60623@/:3?';?'63'35/'O00/2'
/:7'14'35;?'26:</V'
'
)5/'02101?69'=1O97'@6R/'6':/3'P1:32;SO3;1:'31'35/'021Q;?;1:'6:7'?O009>'14'51O?;:<'
=;35;:'35/'P;3>V'')5/'963/?3'O0763/'14'35/'(1O:P;9i?' 3263/<;P'!1O?;:<'%6:7'
IQ6;96S;9;3>'I??/??@/:3'T !%IIU'/?3;@63/?'3563'35/2/';?'6'?51234699'14'7/9;Q/26S9/'
51O?;:<'?;3/?'1Q/2'35/'a'>/62'0/2;17V'')5/' !%II'/?3;@63/?'3563'35/2/';?'6'GV['>/62'
?O009>'14'7/9;Q/26S9/'?;3/?'412'51O?;:<';:'35/'P;3>V'
'
)5/'J1Q/2:@/:3i?'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'T-88#U'?363/?'3563'
2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?'412'35/'?O009>'14'51O?;:<'?51O97':13'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'O0Y31Y763/';4'
35/'91P69'096::;:<'6O3512;3>'P6::13'7/@1:?3263/'6'4;Q/'>/62'?O009>'14'7/9;Q/26S9/'
51O?;:<'?;3/?'T-88#'0626<2605'GZUV''8626<2605'HG'14'35/'-88#'2/963;:<'31'51O?;:<'
019;P;/?'?363/?'3563'412'7/P;?;1:'@6R;:<'=5/2/'2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?'62/'1O3'14'763/W'35;?'
@/6:?'<26:3;:<'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'O:9/??'6:>'67Q/2?/';@06P3?'14'71;:<'?1'=1O97'
?;<:;4;P6:39>'6:7'7/@1:?326S9>'1O3=/;<5'35/'S/:/4;3?W'=5/:'6??/??/7'6<6;:?3'35/'
019;P;/?'14'35/'-88#'36R/:'6?'6'=519/W'12'?0/P;4;/7'019;P;/?';:'35/'#26@/=12R'
;:7;P63/'3563'7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'S/'2/?32;P3/7V'
'
$:'35;?';:?36:P/';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'R/>';??O/?'412'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'
14'35/'?;3/'62/';3?';@06P3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'.6:@112'
(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6W';3?';@06P3'1:'35/'5;<5=6>'?64/3>W'6:7';3?';@06P3'1:'35/'
6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?V''
'
!;<5=6>'6:7')26:?012363;1:'$??O/?'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'421:3?'1:31'35/'1O3?;7/'14'6'S/:7'1:'35/'91=/2'?/P3;1:'14'$Q>'
862R'.167'S/3=//:';3?'^O:P3;1:?'=;35'\5;3=1235'.167'6:7'(9O@S/2'.167V'
'
)5/':1235/2:@1?3'6PP/??';?'XVD'@/32/?'=;7/W'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'6PP/??';?'CVD'
@/32/?'=;7/V'')5/'02101?/7'=;7/:;:<'14'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'6PP/??'31'GVa'@/32/?'
=;7/'=1O97'6991='P62?'/:3/2;:<'6:7'9/6Q;:<'35/'@6;:'062R;:<'021Q;?;1:'1:'35/'?;3/'
31'06??'/6P5'135/2'63'35;?'/:326:P/V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'6PP/??'6226:</@/:3?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'?63;?46P312>V'')5/2/'62/'
:1'5;<5=6>'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'02101?/7'?;3;:<'6:7'=;7/:;:<'14'35/'?1O35/2:'6PP/??'
31'35/'?;3/'12'31'35/'O?/'14'35/':1235/2:@1?3'6PP/??'6?'6'0/7/?32;6:'6PP/??'1:9>V'
'
)5/'02101?69'?//R?'31'021Q;7/'H['144Y?32//3'P62'062R;:<'?06P/?'31'?/2Q/'35/'HF'
60623@/:3?'=5;P5';?'=;35;:'35/'26:</'14'6PP/036S9/'021Q;?;1:'P1:36;:/7';:'35/'
(1O:P;9i?'@6_;@O@'P62'062R;:<'<O;7/9;:/?V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'H['
144Y?32//3'062R;:<'?06P/?'=1O97'S/'6PP/036S9/'412'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'
=1O97':13'9/67'31'?;<:;4;P6:3'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'3563'=1O97'562@'35/'?64/'6:7'42//'
491='14'32644;P'1:'$Q>'862R'.167V'
'
)5/2/'62/':1'5;<5=6>'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'02101?69'?OS^/P3'31'6002102;63/'P1:7;3;1:?V'
'

Page 97



 

$@06P3'1:'35/'I@/:;3;/?'14'35/'%1P69;3>'
'
)5/'?;3/';?'=;35;:'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
,&8'819;P>'N"a'?//R?'<117'7/?;<:';:':/='7/Q/910@/:3?'6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'
819;P>'( [G'2/963;:<'31'7/?;<:'02;:P;09/?'69?1'/_0/P3?'5;<5'`O69;3>'7/Q/910@/:3'
2/?0/P3;:<'7;?3;:P3;Q/'4/63O2/?'6:7'5/2;36</';:P9O7;:<'31=:?P60/'6:7'96:7?P60/'
P5626P3/2V'
'
,&8'819;P>'N"D'?//R?'<117'`O69;3>'96:7?P60/'7/?;<:V'',&8'819;P>'J"Ha'?//R?'31'
/:P1O26</'6:7'0213/P3'32//?'6:7'=11796:7'6:7'0623;PO962'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910/2?'31'
2/36;:'@63O2/'32//?'=5/2/Q/2'01??;S9/'6:7'2/096P/'6:>'32//?'=5;P5'62/'91?3V'
'
,&8'819;P;/?'N"HaW'N"HD'6:7'N"H]'?//R'31'02/?/2Q/'12'/:56:P/'35/'P5626P3/2'
6:7'600/626:P/'14'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6?V'')5/'J1Q/2:@/:3i?'096::;:<'019;P>'
<O;76:P/'1:'35/'5;?312;P'/:Q;21:@/:3';?'P1:36;:/7';:'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'
#26@/=12R'T-88#UV'
'
)5/'600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3';:'35/'Q;P;:;3>'14'35/'?;3/';?'14'?31:/'=699?'691:<'421:3'
S1O:762;/?'=;35'@63O2/'32//?'S/5;:7V''NO;97;:<?'62/'</:/2699>'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'
?32//3'421:36</'6:7'=5;9?3'35/2/';?'6'Q62;/3>'14'0913'=;735?'2/49/P3;:<'6'26:</'14'
51O?/'?;l/?'?/Q/269'0210/23;/?'56Q/'962</2'@12/'?06P;1O?'<627/:?'2/49/P3;Q/'14'35/'
</:/2699>'91='7/:?;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3';:'35/'62/6V'
'
)5;?'0623'14'$Q>'862R'.167'56?'6'9/??'O:;412@'?32//3?P60/'0633/2:'=;35'Q62>;:<'
62P5;3/P3O269'?3>9/?V'
'
)5/'67^6P/:3'7=/99;:<'31'35/':1235'14'35/'?;3/'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167';?'0623'3=1Y
?312/>W'0623'352//Y?312/>'=;35'6'4963'2114'6:7';?'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'421:36</'S>'
S/3=//:'HC'31'Ha'@/32/?V'
'
)5/'67^6P/:3'7=/99;:<'31'35/'?1O35'14'35/'?;3/'63':1V'aF'$Q>'862R'.167';?'?;:<9/Y
?312/>';:'600/626:P/'=;35'6PP1@@1763;1:';:'0623?'14';3?'2114?06P/V''$3';?'?;3/7'P91?/'
31'35/'2167'421:36</'6:7'56?'6:'/91:<63/7'411302;:3'2O::;:<'</:/2699>'=/?3'31'/6?3V'
'
)5/'SO:<691='1:'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'56?'6'?36<</2/7'3=;:'0;3P5/7'2114'=;35';3?'
<6S9/?'46P;:<'31=627?'35/'$Q>'862R'.167'421:36</V'')5/'91='2;7</'5/;<53?'6:7'
S/;:<'?9;<539>'PO3';:31'35/'2;?;:<'<21O:7'9/Q/9?'2/?O93?';:'35/'SO:<691='56Q;:<'9;339/'
;@06P3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35;?'0623'14'35/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'
35/'SO:<691='6:7';3?'<626</'62/':13'?;<:;4;P6:3'5/2;36</'6??/3?'6:7';3?'7/@19;3;1:'
=1O97':13'562@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'.6:@112'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?/7'=;7/:;:<'14'35/'91=/2'6PP/??'31'35/'?;3/'=1O97'
:13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'562@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'?31:/'S1O:762>'=699'1:'
35/'?;3/i?'421:36</V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'60623@/:3'SO;97;:<W'6?'6@/:7/7W'=1O97'56Q/'6'?;<:;4;P6:39>'962</2'
411302;:3'6:7'@6??;:<'356:'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'=1O97'?;<:;4;P6:39>'
P56:</'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'?;3/V'
'

Page 98



 

)5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'?;3/7'60021_;@63/9>'CVH'31'CVD'@/32/?'P91?/2'31'35/'
?;3/i?'421:36</'356:'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO:<691='<;Q;:<';3'6'?/3'S6PR'7;?36:P/'14'S/3=//:'
ZVa'6:7'HX'@/32/?'421@'35/'?;3/i?'421:36</V''$3?'12;/:363;1:'=1O97'S/'?9;<539>'6:<9/7'
31'35/'421:3'6:7'?;7/'S1O:762;/?'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'60021_;@63/9>'CG'@/32/?'=;7/'6:7'?;3/7'S/3=//:'
D'6:7'['@/32/?'421@'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'S/3=//:'HC'6:7'HG'
@/32/?'421@'35/'?1O35/2:'S1O:762>'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
)5/'@6??;:<'6:7'5/;<53'14'35/'421:3'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';?'?3/00/7'
6:7'</:/2699>'41991=?'35/'4699;:<'<21O:7'9/Q/9?'14'35/'?;3/V'')5/':1235/2:'/9/@/:3'14'
;3'=1O97'S/'352//Y?312/>?'S/91='6'2;7</7'2114W'=5;9?3'35/'?1O35/2:'/9/@/:3';?'?;3/7'
1:'<21O:7'9/Q/9'60021_;@63/9>'X'@/32/?'91=/2'6:7'56?'352//Y?312/>?'=;35'6'2114'
3/226P/V'
'
)5/'5/;<53'14'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'60021_;@63/9>'FVD'@/32/?'5;<5/2'356:'35/'
67^6P/:3'7=/99;:<'31'35/':1235'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167V'')5/'06260/3'5/;<53'14'35/'
?1O35/2:'/9/@/:3'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'aVX'@/32/?'6:7'G'@/32/?'
5;<5/2'356:'35/'2;7</?'14'35/'67^6P/:3'7=/99;:<'31'35/'?1O35'63':1V'aF'$Q>'862R'
.167V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'?;3;:<'6:7'@6??;:<'14'35/'421:3'/9/@/:3?'14'35/'02101?/7'
SO;97;:<'=1O97'2/36;:'?O44;P;/:3'?/06263;1:'6:7'10/::/??'31'S135'?;7/?'14'35/'
SO;97;:<V'')5/'?3/00;:<'71=:'14'35/'1Q/2699'5/;<53'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<i?'421:3'
46u67/'41991=;:<'35/'4699;:<'P1:31O2?'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'?32//3'S2/6R?'O0'35/'
@6??;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7'/:?O2/?'3563';3'2/36;:?'35/'P5626P3/2'14'?06P;1O?:/??'
=5;9?3':13'600/62;:<'1Q/29>'71@;:6:3'6:7';@01?;:<'=;35;:'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'
'
)5/'?;3;:<'6:7'@6??;:<'14'35/'2/62'S91PR'=;99'S/'Q;?;S9/';:'0623'421@'35/'2167'
421:36</W'51=/Q/2';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563';3'=1O97'56Q/'9;@;3/7';@06P3'1:'35/'
600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'
'
)5/'62P5;3/P3O269'?3>9/'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'41991=?'6'P1:3/@01262>'600216P5'
;:P1201263;:<'?1@/'3267;3;1:69'4/63O2/?'6:7'096;:'7/P1263;Q/'7/36;9V'')5/'/9/Q63;1:?'
;:P9O7/'?32;:<'P1O2?/?'31'7/:13/'35/'91=/2'?312/>'09;:35'6:7'35/'310'?312/>'14'35/'
SO;97;:<V'')5/'@6;:'=;:71=?'1:'35/'SO;97;:<'62/'<21O0/7'021Q;7;:<'6:'/9/@/:3'14'
Q/23;P69;3>V'')5/'2/@6;:;:<'=;:71='32/63@/:3'1:'35/'O00/2'49112?';:P9O7/?'?31:/'
5/67?'6:7'P;99?V'')5/'SO;97;:<'=1O97'S/'@6;:9>'46P/7';:'?31:/'6:7'?963/V'')5/'
@6??;:<'56?'S//:'S21R/:';:31'352//'@6;:'/9/@/:3?'9;:R/7'S>'6'@6;:9>'<96l/7'
P/:3269'P12/V'''
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'?P69/W'0210123;1:?'6:7'7/?;<:'14'35/'SO;97;:<'62/'
6PP/036S9/'1:'35;?'?;3/V''+Q/2699'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';?'6:'6PP/036S9/'2/?01:?/'31'
35;?'?;3/'6:7';3?'?/33;:<'=;35;:'35;?'0623'14'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
)5/'2/@1Q69'14'35/'/_;?3;:<'6PP/??'72;Q/'6:7'2/Y96:7?P60;:<'14'35/':1235=/?3/2:'
0623'14'35/'?;3/';@021Q/?'35/'?/33;:<'14'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'

Page 99



 

)5/'6PP/??'72;Q/'6:7'021Q;?;1:'14'062R;:<'?06P/?'1:'35/'?1O35/2:'6:7'2/62'0623'14'
35/'?;3/'=1O97'P56:</'35/'600/626:P/'14'35;?'/_;?3;:<'<627/:V''A1?3'14'35/'@63O2/'
32//?'621O:7'35;?'0/2;@/3/2'14'35/'?;3/'62/'31'S/'2/36;:/7V'
'
!1=/Q/2'35/'02101?69'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'91??'14'?/Q/:'@63O2/'32//?'1:'35;?'?1O35/2:'
0623'14'35/'?;3/'352//'14'=5;P5'62/'0623'14'35/'421:36</'S/93'14'32//?'6:7'699'62/'Q;?;S9/'
=;35;:'35/'P1:3/_3'14'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'')5/'32//?'31'S/'2/@1Q/7'62/'352//'9/??'
021@;:/:3'32//?'T6'@609/'Y)ZW'6'P/762'Y)HFW'6:7'6'@1O:36;:'6?5'Y)HHU'6:7'41O2'
91=/2'`O69;3>'32//?';:'35/'421:36</'S/93'T6'5199>'Y)HCW'3=1'S//P5'Y)HX'6:7')HGW'6:7'
6'?>P6@12/'Y)HDUV'')5/'2/@1Q69'14'35/?/'32//?'=;99'10/:'O0'6'Q;/=';:31'35/'?;3/'
69351O<5'35/'0;:P5'01;:3'P2/63/7'S>'35/'2/36;:/7'421:36</'32//?'6:7'35/'67^6P/:3'
SO;97;:<'31'35/'?1O35'=1O97'/:?O2/'3563'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'?32//3';?':13'562@/7V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'91??'14'35/?/'32//?';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'
562@'35/'</:/269'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V''./096P/@/:3'32//'096:3;:<';?'02101?/7'6?'
0623'14'35/'96:7?P60;:<'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
$3';?'35/2/412/'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?69'=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'562@'35/'
P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
)5/'02101?69'P1@09;/?'=;35',&8'819;P;/?'N"aW'N"DW'N"HaW'N"HDW'N"H]'6:7'
J"HaW'6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( [GV'
'
"44/P3'1:'35/'I@/:;3;/?'14'./?;7/:3?'
'
,&8'819;P;/?'!a'6:7'!HG'62/'0623;PO9629>'2/9/Q6:3'31'7/Q/910@/:3';:'!1O?;:<'
I2/6?V'
'
,&8'819;P>'!a'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'P1:P/:3263;1:'14'4963?W'S/7Y?;33/2?'6:7'
?562/7'51O?;:<'=1O97':13'P6O?/'?/2;1O?':O;?6:P/'31'/_;?3;:<'2/?;7/:3?W'3563'35/'
9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'=1O97'S/'?63;?46P312>'412'1PPO06:3?'14'35/'6PP1@@1763;1:'6:7'
3563'35/2/'=1O97'S/'6002102;63/'144Y?32//3'P62'062R;:<V'
'
,&8'819;P>'!HG'2/963/?'31'P1:7;3;1:?'1:'7/Q/910@/:3';:'!1O?;:<'I2/6?';:P9O7;:<'
@633/2?'14'7/?;<:W'6@/:;3>'6:7'5;<5=6>'?64/3>V'
'
)5/2/'62/'2/?;7/:3;69'0210/23;/?'67^6P/:3'6:7'P91?/'31'35/'?;3/'144'$Q>'862R'.167W'
\5;3=1235'.167W'.6:@112'(9;44/'.167'6:7'(9O@S/2'.167V'
'
)5/'0210/23;/?'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167'6:7'XXW'\5;3=1235'.167'67^1;:'35/':1235/2:'
S1O:762>'14'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'
'
)5/'7=/99;:<'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167'56?'6:'i%Y?560/7i'411302;:3V'$3?'352//Y?312/>'
?;7/'/9/Q63;1:'6:7'6'2/P/??/7'3=1Y?312/>'=;:<'1:'5;<5/2'<21O:7'9/Q/9?'S135';:P9O7/'
=;:71=?'46P;:<'?1O35'31=627?'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'')5/2/';?'6'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'
14'60021_;@63/9>'HH'@/32/?'6:7'CH'@/32/?'2/?0/P3;Q/9>'421@'35/?/'/9/Q63;1:?'31'
35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'6:7'6:'1Q/2699'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'14'60021_;@63/9>'HZ'@/32/?'
6:7'CZ'@/32/?'S/3=//:'35/'1001?;:<'/9/Q63;1:?'14'35/'02101?/7'60623@/:3'
SO;97;:<V'')5;?'2/963;1:?5;0'P1@09;/?'=;35'35/'76>9;<53;:<'<O;76:P/';:'35/' 1O35'
*12R?5;2/'&/?;<:'JO;7/V'

Page 100



 

'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/';?'?O44;P;/:3'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'
02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'1Q/2S/62'12'1Q/2?5671='35/'67^6P/:3'
0210/23>'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167V'
'
)5/'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'60623@/:3'SO;97;:<'46P;:<':1235'31=627?':1V'DF'
;:P9O7/?'S/7211@'6:7'91O:</'=;:71=?'1:'35/'91=/2'3=1'?312/>?'6:7'35/'41O235'
?312/>'14'35/'2/62'=;:<W'6:7'3=1'=;:71=?'63'<21O:7'9/Q/9'1:'35/'421:36</'S91PRV''
)5/'02101?/7'P/:3269'?36;2'P12/'=5;P5';?'2/P/??/7'S6PR'421@'35/'@6;:':1235'
/9/Q63;1:'69?1';:P9O7/?'1S?PO2/'<96l/7'=;:71=?'1:'/6P5'96:7;:<'14'35/'?36;2?'
46P;:<':1235=627?'31=627?':1V'DFV'
'
I?'35/'91=/2'P;99'14'35/'2114'=;:71=?'1:'35/'41O235'?312/>'14'35/'2/62'=;:<'=1O97'S/'
S/91='HV['@/32/?'6S1Q/'35/';:3/2:69'49112'9/Q/9'14'35/'211@?'35/?/'=;:71=?'=1O97'
2/`O;2/'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'@;3;<63/'6:>'013/:3;69'1Q/2911R;:<'14'35/'
67^6P/:3'0210/23>V''\5;9?3'35/'135/2'=;:71=?'1:'35/'91=/2'3=1'?312/>?'=1O97'S/'
S/91='35/'5/;<53'14'35/'S1O:762>'=699'2O::;:<'691:<'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>';3';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/?/'=1O97'2/`O;2/'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'02/Q/:3'1Q/2911R;:<'14'35/'
O00/2'49112'=;:71=?'14'35/'0210/23>'63':1V'DFV'
'
)5/'02101?/7'60623@/:3'SO;97;:<'69?1';:P9O7/?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'S69P1:;/?'1:'35/'
421:3'6:7'2/62'46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:?V'')5/'02101?69?';:P9O7/'021Q;?;1:'14'HV]'@/32/'5;<5'
1S?PO2/'<96??'?P2//:?'1:'35/':1235'46P;:<'?;7/'14'35/?/'S69P1:;/?V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'?OS^/P3'31'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'35/':1235'46P;:<'
=;:71=?'6:7'21149;<53?W'35/':1235'46P;:<'?36;2'P12/'=;:71=?'6:7'35/':1235'46P;:<'
?;7/'/9/Q63;1:?'14'35/'S69P1:;/?'35/'02101?69'=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'1Q/2911R'35/'
67^6P/:3'0210/23>'63':1V'DF'$Q>'862R'.167V'
'
)5/'7=/99;:<'63':1V'XX'\5;3=1235'.167'56?'6'2/62'<627/:'60021_;@63/9>'XD'@/32/?'
91:<V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'=1O97'/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'
?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2S/62;:<'12'1Q/2?5671=;:<'14':1V'XX'421@'35/'02101?/7'
7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/'021Q;?;1:'14'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'35/'21149;<53?'6:7':1235'46P;:<'
?;7/'/9/Q63;1:?'14'35/'S69P1:;/?'=1O97'/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'?;<:;4;P6:3'
1Q/2911R;:<'14'35/'0210/23>'63':1V'XXV'
'
)5/'7=/99;:<'63':1V'aF'$Q>'862R'.167';?'?;3/7'P91?/'31'35/'?1O35/2:'S1O:762>'14'35/'
?;3/'6:7';?'?;3/7'1:'96:7'60021_;@63/9>'5694'6'?312/>'91=/2'356:'35/'?1O35/2:'0623'14'
35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'')5;?'7=/99;:<'56?'<21O:7'49112'=;:71=?'6:7'21149;<53?'1:';3?'
/9/Q63;1:'46P;:<':1235=627?'31=627?'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'
'
)5/'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'46P;:<'?1O35'31=627?':1V'aF';:P9O7/?'
?3O7>'6:7'91O:</E7;:;:<'211@'=;:71=?'1:'/6P5'14';3?'352//'?312/>?'6:7'<96l/7'
7112?'1:'35/'<21O:7'49112'=;35'6'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'14'60021_;@63/9>'HD'31'H['
@/32/?'S/3=//:'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'6:7'35/'?;7/'46P;:<'=;:71=?'14':1V'aFV'')5/'
02101?/7'60623@/:3'SO;97;:<'69?1';:P9O7/?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'S69P1:;/?'1:'35/'2/62'
46P;:<'/9/Q63;1:'14'35;?'?1O35/2:'S91PR'6:7'6'2114'3/226P/V'')5/'02101?69?';:P9O7/'
021Q;?;1:'14'HV]'@/32/'5;<5'1S?PO2/'<96??'?P2//:?'1:'35/'?1O35'46P;:<'?;7/'14'35/?/'
S69P1:;/?'6:7'1:'35/'=/?3'6:7'?1O35'?;7/?'14'35/'2114'3/226P/V'
'

Page 101



 

$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'7/?0;3/'35/'/9/Q63/7'01?;3;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';:'
P1@062;?1:'31'35/'0210/23>'63':1V'aFW'35/'02101?69'=1O97'6P5;/Q/'?63;?46P312>'
?/06263;1:'S/3=//:'35/?/'1001?;:<'SO;97;:<?'31'/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'
?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2S/62;:<'12'1Q/2?5671=;:<'14':1V'aF'421@'35/'02101?/7'
7/Q/910@/:3V'')5;?'2/963;1:?5;0'P1@09;/?'=;35'35/'76>9;<53;:<'<O;76:P/';:'35/' 1O35'
*12R?5;2/'&/?;<:'JO;7/V''!1=/Q/2'31'/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'?;<:;4;P6:3'
1Q/2911R;:<'14':1V'aF'35/'?1O35'46P;:<'?;7/'=;:71=?'14'35;?'?1O35/2:'S91PR'14'35/'
02101?/7'SO;97;:<'6:7'35/'?1O35'46P;:<'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:?'14';3?'S69P1:;/?'=1O97'
2/`O;2/'<96l;:<'=;35'1S?PO2/'<96??V''I?'35/'=;:71=?'62/'?/P1:762>'=;:71=?'31'
351?/'60623@/:3?'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'?;<:;4;P6:3';@06P3'1:'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14'
35/'4O3O2/'1PPO06:3?'14'351?/'60623@/:3?V'
'
)5/'2/62'=;:<'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'69?1';:P9O7/?'?1O35'46P;:<'=;:71=?W'
51=/Q/2'35/'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'14'60021_;@63/9>'XF'@/32/?'=1O97'S/'?O44;P;/:3'31'
/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/':1'?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2S/62;:<W'1Q/2?5671=;:<'12'1Q/2911R;:<'14'
:1V'aFV'
'
)5/'0210/23;/?'63':1?V'GFW'GC'6:7'GG'.6:@112'(9;44/'.167'67^1;:'35/'2/62'
S1O:762>'14'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V'')5/?/'0210/23;/?'56Q/'91:<'2/62'<627/:?'14'
60021_;@63/9>'Xa'@/32/?'12'@12/'=5;P5'=;99'/:?O2/'3563'35/2/'=1O97'S/'?O44;P;/:3'
?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'S/3=//:'35/'2/62'/9/Q63;1:?'14'35/?/'7=/99;:<?'6:7'35/'
02101?/7'SO;97;:<V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'51=/Q/2'56Q/';3?'2/62'6:7'06239>';3?'?1O35'?;7/'
/9/Q63;1:?'=5;P5';:P9O7/'S69P1:;/?'6:7'35/'<96l/7'/6?3/2:'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'P/:3269'
?36;2'P12/'=5;P5'46P/'31=627?'35/'/:7'14'35/'2/62'<627/:?'14'35/'0210/23;/?'63':1?V'
GFW'GC'6:7'GG'.6:@112'(9;44/'.167V'')5/?/'/9/Q63;1:?'6:7'S69P1:;/?'=1O97'S/'
60021_;@63/9>'Ha'@/32/?'63'35/;2':/62/?3'01;:3'31'35/'?;3/i?'S1O:762>'=;35'35/'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'<627/:?'63':1?V'GFW'GC'6:7'GGV'')5/'2114'3/226P/'=1O97'S/'
60021_;@63/9>'H['@/32/?'6=6>'421@'35/'/6?3/2:'S1O:762>V'')5/'<96l/7'?36;2'P12/';?'
60021_;@63/9>'CX'@/32/?'421@'35/'/6?3/2:'S1O:762>'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'?/06263;1:'S/3=//:'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'6:7'35/'/:7'14'
35/'2/62'<627/:?'14':1?V'GFW'GC'6:7'GG'=1O97'S/'?O44;P;/:3'31'/:?O2/'35/2/'=1O97'S/'
:1'?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2911R;:<'421@'35/'=;:71=?'6:7'S69P1:;/?'14'35/?/'/:7'<627/:?'14'
35/?/'0210/23;/?V''!1=/Q/2'31'/:?O2/'35/2/';?':1'?;<:;4;P6:3'1Q/2911R;:<'421@'35/'
@12/';:3/:?;Q/'O?/'14'35/'2114'3/226P/'P1:3;:O63;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'HV]'@/32/'5;<5'
<96l/7'?P2//:'621O:7'35/'/6?3'?;7/'14'35/'3/226P/'=1O97'S/'2/`O;2/7V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'6P5;/Q/?'?O44;P;/:3'?/06263;1:'31'135/2'0210/23;/?'1001?;3/'
35/'?;3/'6:7';:'35/'?O221O:7;:<'91P69;3>V'
'
+Q/2699W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563W'?OS^/P3'31'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'
?0/P;4;/7'=;:71=W'S69P1:>'?P2//:?'6:7'2114'3/226P/W'35/'02101?69'021Q;7/?'
?O44;P;/:3'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/?'=;35':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'67^6P/:3'6:7'1001?;3/'
35/'?;3/'6:7';:'35/'?O221O:7;:<'91P69;3>'31'?64/<O627'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14':/62S>'
2/?;7/:3?V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'062R;:<'?06P/?W'S;:'?312/'6:7'P>P9/'?312/'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'@1Q/@/:3'
14'0/109/'6:7'Q/5;P9/?'=;35;:'35/'?;3/'P91?/'31'35/'?;3/i?'S1O:762;/?'=;35'67^6P/:3'

Page 102



 

0210/23;/?V'')5/'?;3/';?'S1O:7/7'S>'91='=699?'6:7'4/:P;:<V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'
:1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'P2/63/7'S>'35/'@1Q/@/:3'14'Q/5;P9/?'6:7'0/7/?32;6:?'
</:/263/7'S>'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'14'HF'60623@/:3?'=1O97':13'S/'?1'?;<:;4;P6:3'31'
P6O?/'562@'31'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14'67^6P/:3'6:7':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?V'
'
 /Q/:'14'35/'60623@/:3?'56Q/'S69P1:;/?V'')5/'02101?/7'?;3/'96>1O3'021Q;7/?'
02;Q63/'P1@@O:69'10/:'?06P/'1:'35/'2/36;:/7'<627/:'62/6?'691:<?;7/'35/':1235'
6:7'/6?3/2:'0/2;@/3/2?'14'35/'?;3/'=;35'677;3;1:69'P1@@O:69'?06P/'1:'35/'
02101?/7'2114'3/226P/V'')1</35/2'35/?/'021Q;7/'60021_;@63/9>'aZF'?`'@/32/?'14'
02;Q63/'6:7'P1@@O:69'?06P/'=5;P5';?'^O?3'S/91='35/'<O;76:P/'14'DF?`'@/32/?'0/2'
O:;3'P1:36;:/7';:'35/' 1O35'*12R?5;2/'./?;7/:3;69'&/?;<:'JO;7/V'')5/'421:36</'32//'
S/93';?':13';:P9O7/7';:'35;?'6??/??@/:3'14'10/:'?06P/V'')5/'02101?69'021Q;7/?'
693/2:63;Q/'`O69;3;/?'14'10/:'?06P/'P1@02;?;:<'35/'96=:/7'62/6'S/:/635'35/'32//'
P6:10;/?'1:'35/'/6?3/2:'S1O:762>W'@12/'10/:'62/6?'691:<?;7/'35/'60623@/:3'
SO;97;:<'6:7'35/'@12/'412@69'2114'3/226P/V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?69'=1O97'021Q;7/'?O44;P;/:3'`O69;3>'14'10/:'?06P/'31'
?/2Q/'35/'4O3O2/'1PPO06:3?'14'35/'02101?/7'60623@/:3?V'
'
)5/'02101?69'P1@09;/?'=;35',&8'819;P;/?'!a'6:7'!HGV'
'
 O?36;:6S;9;3>'
'
)5/'J1Q/2:@/:3i?'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'T-88#U'?/3?'1O3'6'
P1@@;3@/:3'31'?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3V''(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( DX'31'( Da'
2/963;:<'31'P9;@63/'P56:</'62/'69?1'2/9/Q6:3V'
'
\5;9?3'35/'?;3/';?'91P63/7'60021_;@63/9>'aHF'@/32/?'6:7'aXF'@/32/?'421@'35/'SO?'
21O3/?'2O::;:<'691:<' 6:7><63/'.167'31'35/':1235'6:7'#O9=117'.167'31'35/'?1O35W'
35/'?;3/';?'=;35;:'6:'/_;?3;:<'2/?;7/:3;69'P1@@O:;3>'6:7'=1O97'@6R/'6:'/44;P;/:3'O?/'
14'96:7V''+:Y?;3/'P>P9/'062R;:<'46P;9;3;/?'62/'02101?/7V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'?P5/@/'=1O97';:P1201263/'05131Q1936;P'3;9/?'?/3'49O?5'=;35;:'35/'
?1O35'46P;:<'2114'31'</:/263/'/9/P32;P;3>'=;35'/:Q;?6</7'?O209O?'S/;:<'?197'S6PR'31'
35/'<2;7V''$:'677;3;1:'31':63O269'9;<53'31'35/'211@?'35/'O?/'14'%"&'6:7'91='/:/2<>'
9;<53;:<';?'02101?/7'31'@;3;<63/'/_P/??;Q/'O?/'14'623;4;P;69'9;<53V''$:?O963;1:'?36:7627?'
;:'/_P/??'14'35/'NO;97;:<'./<O963;1:?'62/'02101?/7V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'726;:6</'?3263/<>'=1O97'P1:3;:O/'31'7;2/P3'41O9'726;:6</'31'35/'0OS9;P'
?/=/2V''\63/2'?6Q;:<'@/6?O2/?'62/'31'S/';:P1201263/7';:'35/';:3/2:69'09O@S;:<'
6226:</@/:3?V'')5/'<21O:7'P1:7;3;1:?'=;99'S/';:Q/?3;<63/7'31'/:6S9/'35/'O?/'14'
?16R6=6>?'412'?O246P/'=63/2'2114'726;:6</V''./;:412P/7'<26??'019>35/:/'
@633;:<E</1<2;7'3>0/'P/99O962'@633;:<';?'02101?/7'=;35;:'35/'062R;:<'62/6?'31'
021Q;7/'0/2@/6S9/'62/6?'14'726;:6</V'
'
(1:7;3;1:?'62/'2/P1@@/:7/7'31'?/PO2/'35/';:P1201263;1:'14'?O?36;:6S9/'@/6?O2/?'
=;35'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
)5/'02101?69'P1@09;/?'=;35'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( DX'31'( DaV'
'

Page 103



 

(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'
'
)5/'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'T($%U';?'6009;P6S9/'31'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/'
?;3/'9;/?'=;35;:'($%'v1:/'a'=5/2/'35/'P1:32;SO3;1:';?'w]F'0/2'?`'@V'')5/'4O:7?'
</:/263/7'3521O<5'($%'=;99'S/'O?/7';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'?3263/<;P';:426?32OP3O2/'
://7?V'
'
 ,AAI.*'
'
)5/'02101?69';:Q19Q;:<'35/'2/096P/@/:3'14'6'SO:<691='=;35'6'352//E41O2Y?312/>'
60623@/:3'SO;97;:<'=1O97'56Q/'6'?OS?36:3;69';@06P3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'
600/626:P/'14'35;?'?;3/V'
'
\5;9?3'35/'02101?69'56?'S//:'6@/:7/7'?;:P/';3?'12;<;:69'?OS@;??;1:W';3':/Q/2Y35/Y
9/??'?//R?'31'@6_;@;?/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'013/:3;69'14'35;?'?;3/V'
'
)5/'?;3/'56?'?/Q/269'4/63O2/?'=1235>'14'2/3/:3;1:';:P9O7;:<'?31:/'S1O:762>'=699?'
6:7'@63O2/'32//?'6:7';?'?;3O63/7';:'6:'/?36S9;?5/7'2/?;7/:3;69'62/6'=;35'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'67^1;:;:<'35/'?;3/V'
'
$3';?'6PR:1=9/7</7'3563'35/2/';?'6'?51236</'14'7/9;Q/26S9/'51O?;:<'?;3/?';:'35/'P;3>W'
51=/Q/2'35/'R/>';??O/?';:'35;?';:?36:P/'=5/35/2'6:>'67Q/2?/';@06P3?'1O3=/;<5'35/'
S/:/4;3?V'
'
)5/'02;:P;09/'14'51O?;:<'7/Q/910@/:3';?'6PP/036S9/V'')5/'02101?/7'7/:?;3>';?'63'
35/'O00/2'/:7'14'35/'6PP/036S9/'26:</'O:7/2'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( CDVV'
'
)5/2/'62/':1'5;<5=6>'1S^/P3;1:?'31'35/'02101?69'?OS^/P3'31'6002102;63/'P1:7;3;1:?V''
)5/'02101?/7'6PP/??'6226:</@/:3?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'?63;?46P312>V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'021Q;?;1:'H['144Y?32//3'P62'062R;:<'?06P/?'31'?/2Q/'35/'HF'
60623@/:3?';?'=;35;:'35/'26:</'14'6PP/036S9/'021Q;?;1:'P1:36;:/7';:'35/'(1O:P;9i?'
@6_;@O@'P62'062R;:<'<O;7/9;:/?'6:7'=1O97':13'9/67'31'?;<:;4;P6:3'1:Y?32//3'062R;:<'
3563'=1O97'562@'35/'?64/'6:7'42//'491='14'32644;P'1:'$Q>'862R'.167V'
'
)5/'600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3';:'35/'Q;P;:;3>'14'35/'?;3/';?'14'?31:/'=699?'691:<'421:3'
S1O:762;/?'=;35'@63O2/'32//?'S/5;:7V''NO;97;:<?'62/'</:/2699>'?/3'S6PR'421@'35/'
?32//3'421:36</'6:7'=5;9?3'35/2/';?'6'Q62;/3>'14'0913'=;735?'2/49/P3;:<'6'26:</'14'
51O?/'?;l/?'?/Q/269'0210/23;/?'56Q/'962</2'@12/'?06P;1O?'<627/:?'2/49/P3;Q/'14'35/'
</:/2699>'91='7/:?;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3';:'35/'62/6V'')5;?'0623'14'$Q>'862R'.167'56?'6'
9/??'O:;412@'?32//3?P60/'0633/2:'=;35'Q62>;:<'62P5;3/P3O269'?3>9/?V'
'
)5/'SO:<691='6:7'<626</'1:'35/'?;3/'62/':13'?;<:;4;P6:3'5/2;36</'6??/3?'6:7'35/;2'
7/@19;3;1:'=1O97':13'562@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'.6:@112'
P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6V'')5/'02101?/7'=;7/:;:<'14'35/'91=/2'6PP/??'31'35/'?;3/'S>'
=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'562@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'?;3/i?'421:36</V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'?;3;:<'6:7'@6??;:<'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=1O97'2/36;:'
?O44;P;/:3'?/06263;1:'6:7'10/::/??'31'S135'?;7/?'14'35/'SO;97;:<V'')5/'?3/00;:<'
71=:'14'35/'1Q/2699'5/;<53'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<i?'421:3'46u67/'41991=;:<'35/'

Page 104



 

4699;:<'P1:31O2?'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'?32//3'S2/6R?'O0'35/'@6??;:<'14'35/'SO;97;:<'6:7'
/:?O2/?'3563';3'2/36;:?'35/'P5626P3/2'14'?06P;1O?:/??'=5;9?3':13'600/62;:<'1Q/29>'
71@;:6:3'6:7';@01?;:<'=;35;:'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'
'
)5/'?;3;:<'6:7'@6??;:<'14'35/'2/62'S91PR'=;99'S/'Q;?;S9/';:'0623'421@'35/'2167'
421:36</W'51=/Q/2';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563';3'=1O97'56Q/'9;@;3/7';@06P3'1:'35/'
600/626:P/'14'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'
'
)5/'62P5;3/P3O269'?3>9/'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=5;P5'41991=?'6'P1:3/@01262>'
600216P5';:P1201263;:<'?1@/'3267;3;1:69'4/63O2/?'6:7'096;:'7/P1263;Q/'7/36;9';?'
6PP/036S9/'6:7'35/'?P69/W'0210123;1:?'6:7'7/?;<:'14'35/'SO;97;:<'62/'6PP/036S9/'1:'
35;?'?;3/V''+Q/2699'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';?'6:'6PP/036S9/'2/?01:?/'31'35;?'?;3/'6:7'
;3?'?/33;:<'=;35;:'35;?'0623'14'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
)5/'6PP/??'72;Q/'6:7'021Q;?;1:'14'062R;:<'?06P/?'1:'35/'?1O35/2:'6:7'2/62'0623'14'
35/'?;3/'=1O97'P56:</'35/'600/626:P/'14'35;?'/_;?3;:<'<627/:V''\5;9?3'@1?3'14'35/'
@63O2/'32//?'621O:7'35;?'0/2;@/3/2'14'35/'?;3/'62/'31'S/'2/36;:/7W'35/'02101?69'=;99'
2/?O93';:'35/'91??'14'?/Q/:'@63O2/'32//?'1:'35/'?1O35/2:'0623'14'35/'?;3/'=5;P5'62/'
Q;?;S9/'=;35;:'35/'?32//3?P/:/V'
'
)5/'32//?'31'S/'2/@1Q/7'62/'352//'9/??'021@;:/:3'32//?'6:7'41O2'91=/2'`O69;3>'
32//?V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'91??'14'35/?/'32//?';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'=1O97':13'
?;<:;4;P6:39>'562@'35/'</:/269'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V''./096P/@/:3'32//'096:3;:<';?'
02101?/7'6?'0623'14'35/'96:7?P60;:<'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97':13'?;<:;4;P6:39>'562@'35/'
P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'.6:@112'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'
'
(1:?;7/263;1:'56?'S//:'<;Q/:'31'35/';@06P3'1:':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?';:'0623;PO962'351?/'
P91?/'31'35/'?;3/V'
'
)5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<'=;99'S/'5;<5/2'356:'67^6P/:3'51O?/?'6:7';:P9O7/?'=;:71=?'
1:'699';3?'/9/Q63;1:?V''N69P1:;/?'62/'02101?/7'1:'35/'=/?3'6:7'/6?3'46P;:<'
/9/Q63;1:?'6:7'6'2114'3/226P/';?'02101?/7'1:'35/'?1O35/2:@1?3'S91PRV'
'
+Q/2699W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563W'?OS^/P3'31'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'1S?PO2/'<96l;:<'31'
?0/P;4;/7'=;:71=?'6:7'35/'2114'3/226P/W'35/'02101?69'021Q;7/?'?O44;P;/:3'?/06263;1:'
7;?36:P/?'=;35':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'67^6P/:3'6:7'1001?;3/'35/'?;3/'6:7';:'35/'
?O221O:7;:<'91P69;3>'31'?64/<O627'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14':/62S>'2/?;7/:3?V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/':1;?/'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'P2/63/7'S>'35/'@1Q/@/:3'14'
Q/5;P9/?'6:7'0/7/?32;6:?'</:/263/7'S>'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'14'HF'60623@/:3?'=1O97'
:13'S/'?1'?;<:;4;P6:3'31'P6O?/'562@'31'35/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'14'67^6P/:3'6:7':/62S>'
2/?;7/:3?V'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?69'=1O97'021Q;7/'?O44;P;/:3'`O69;3>'14'10/:'?06P/'31'
?/2Q/'35/'4O3O2/'1PPO06:3?'14'35/'02101?/7'60623@/:3?V'
'
)5/'02101?69';:P9O7/?'35/'O?/'14'05131Q1936;P'3;9/?'6:7'135/2'?O?36;:6S9/'
@/6?O2/?V'

Page 105



 

'
)5/'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'T($%U';?'6009;P6S9/'31'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/'
?;3/'9;/?'=;35;:'($%'v1:/'a'=5/2/'35/'P1:32;SO3;1:';?'w]F'0/2'?`'@V'')5/'4O:7?'
</:/263/7'3521O<5'($%'=;99'S/'O?/7';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'?3263/<;P';:426?32OP3O2/'
://7?V'
'
)5/'02101?69'P1@09;/?'=;35',&8'819;P;/?'!aW'!HFW'!HGW'N"aW'N"DW'N"HaW'N"HDW'
N"H]'6:7'J"HaW'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( CDW'( DX'31'( Da'6:7'( [GW'6:7'35/'
J1Q/2:@/:3?'096::;:<'019;P>'<O;76:P/'P1:36;:/7';:'35/'-88#V'
'
$:'P1:P9O?;1:W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'=5;9?3'35/'02101?69'=1O97'2/?O93';:'6'?OS?36:3;69'
P56:</'31'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'?;3/W';3'=1O97':13'P6O?/'6:>'
?;<:;4;P6:3'67Q/2?/';@06P3?'3563'=1O97'1O3=/;<5'35/'S/:/4;3?'14'35/'02101?69V'
'
."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
'
$3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:';?'<26:3/7'?OS^/P3'31'P1:7;3;1:?V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 106



 

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HaEFXXaFE#,%'T#12@/29>'88YFGG]FDaDU'
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' #O99'896::;:<'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' "2/P3;1:'14'C'7=/99;:<51O?/?'6:7'<626</?''
T./?OS@;??;1:'14'HaEFHZXXE#,%U'Y'I?'6@/:7/7'S>'
726=;:<?'2/P/;Q/7'C'6:7'HF'#/S2O62>'CFHD'
''

%1P63;1:' %6:7'I3'./62'+4'D')1'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/' 5/44;/97'
 HF'X.)'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' FZEFZECFHa'
'

)/6@' \/?3'6:7'-1235'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' (/21'I2P5;3/P3O2/'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J26:3'(1:7;3;1:699>'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?BY'
' ''
' 'Y'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaY dHVHF('T!1O?/')>0/'I'Y'82101?/7'#9112'6:7'

"9/Q63;1:?Ue'
' 'Y'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaY dHVHH('T!1O?/')>0/'N'Y'82101?/7'#9112'6:7'

"9/Q63;1:?Ue'
' 'Y'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaYY+ X'I'T ;3/' /P3;1:'6:7' 32//3' P/:/Ue'
' 'Y'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaY+ C#'T ;3/'896:Ue'6:7''
' 'Y'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaY+ H&'T%1P63;1:'896:E ;3/'896:U''
' ''' '
' 2/P/;Q/7'1:'35/'Z' /03/@S/2'CFHaW'C'#/S2O62>'CFHD'6:7'HF'#/S2O62>'CFHD'

421@'(/21'I2P5;3/P3O2/'''
' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
'

Page 107



 

6)#$*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859$A$8B&)4#$,(+1!&!(+5$/)#,#1#+&C$A$5##$+(&#5$
'()$1#'!+!&!(+9$
'
'
'XV' 82;12'31'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'1:'?;3/W'4O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'

41991=;:<'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'6:7'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'?5699'1:9>'S/'021<2/??/7';:'
6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?B'

' '' ' '
' ''Y'%1P63;1:'14'?;3/'P1@01O:7'6:7'3/@01262>'P62'062R;:<'6226:</@/:3?'412'

P1:326P312?e'6:7'
' ''Y');@/?'=5/:'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'6:7'@1Q/@/:3'14'P1:?32OP3;1:'32644;P'=;99'

S/'2/?32;P3/7V'
' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'35/'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'

0210/23;/?'7O2;:<'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'056?/''
'
'GV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'4O99'7/36;9?'14'@/6?O2/?'31'0213/P3'35/'

/_;?3;:<'32//?'31'S/'2/36;:/7';:P9O7;:<'144Y?;3/'32//?W'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'
6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'35/'60021Q/7'
@/6?O2/?'56Q/'35/2/643/2'S//:';@09/@/:3/7V'')5/?/'@/6?O2/?'?5699'
;:P9O7/'6'P1:?32OP3;1:'@/3517191<>'?363/@/:3'6:7'096:'?51=;:<'6PPO263/'
2113'0213/P3;1:'62/6?'6:7'35/'91P63;1:'6:7'7/36;9?'14'0213/P3;Q/'4/:P;:<'6:7'
?;<:?V''

' ''
' 8213/P3;1:'14'32//?'?5699'S/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'N 'a]X[W'CFFa'T12';3?'

2/096P/@/:3U'6:7'35/'0213/P3/7'62/6?'?5699':13'S/'7;?3O2S/7W'P1@06P3/7'12'
O?/7'412'6:>'3>0/'14'?3126</'12'4;2/W':12'?5699'35/'2/36;:/7'32//?'S/'76@6</7'
;:'6:>'=6>V')5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'?5699'S/':13;4;/7';:'=2;3;:<'=5/:'35/'
0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?'62/';:'096P/'6:7'35/'0213/P3;1:'?5699':13'S/'2/@1Q/7'
O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'O:9/??'135/2=;?/'60021Q/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'1:'6:7'144Y?;3/'32//?'421@'76@6</'

7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'''
'
;&=#)$6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&D$6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$(&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$
*(+1!&!(+859$
'
'aV' I'?6@09/'06:/9'14'35/'02101?/7'@6?1:2>'?5699'S/'/2/P3/7'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'

?5699';99O?3263/'35/'P191O2W'3/_3O2/W'S/77;:<'6:7'S1:7;:<'14'@6?1:2>'6:7'
@12362'4;:;?5'31'S/'O?/7V')5/'?6@09/'06:/9'?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
=12R?'6:7'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'412'Q/2;4;P63;1:'0O201?/?'O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'
?OP5'=12R?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
'DV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'3O2:;:<'?06P/'412'Q/5;P9/?'56?'

S//:'021Q;7/7'=;35;:'35/'?;3/W';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'7/36;9?'31'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'

Page 108



 

6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'35/2/643/2'?OP5'
3O2:;:<'46P;9;3;/?'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'6:7'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
'[V' )5/'60021Q/7'96:7?P60/'=12R?'?5699'S/';@09/@/:3/7'02;12'31'35/'

7/Q/910@/:3'S/;:<'S21O<53';:31'O?/'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/?P69/'31'S/'
4;2?3'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/2/643/2'35/'96:7?P60/7'
62/6?'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7'35/>'?5699'S/'PO93;Q63/7'6:7'@6;:36;:/7'412'6'
0/2;17'14'a'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14';@09/@/:363;1:'6:7'6:>'096:3'46;9O2/?'
=;35;:'3563'a'>/62'0/2;17'?5699'S/'2/096P/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
']V' I'P1@02/5/:?;Q/'6:7'7/36;9/7'5627'6:7'?143'96:7?P60/'?P5/@/'412'35/'?;3/W'

=5;P5'?5699';:P9O7/'35/'096:3;:<'14'6'@;:;@O@'14'41O2'/_326'5/6Q>'?36:7627'
32//?'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>'S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'6:'693/2:63;Q/'
3;@/426@/'31'S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V')5/2/643/2'
35/'96:7?P60/7'62/6?'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7'35/>'?5699'S/'PO93;Q63/7'6:7'
@6;:36;:/7'412'6'0/2;17'14'a'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14';@09/@/:363;1:'6:7'6:>'
096:3'46;9O2/?'=;35;:'3563'4;Q/'>/62'0/2;17'?5699'S/'2/096P/7'O:9/??'135/2=;?/'
60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6V'
'
'ZV' -1'7/@19;3;1:'6:7E12'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'O:9/??'

/`O;0@/:3';?'021Q;7/7'412'35/'/44/P3;Q/'P9/6:;:<'14'35/'=5//9?'6:7'S17;/?'14'
Q/5;P9/?'9/6Q;:<'35/'?;3/'?1'6?'31'02/Q/:3'35/'7/01?;3;:<'14'@O7'6:7'=6?3/'
1:'35/'5;<5=6>V'#O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'P9/6:;:<'/`O;0@/:3'?5699'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/';3';?';:?3699/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?'
'
HFV' &/36;9?'14'699'02101?/7'/_3/2:69'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W';:P9O7;:<'?6@09/?'

=5/:'2/`O/?3/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7V')5/2/643/2W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'P622;/7'
1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5'
'
HHV' )5/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'O:9/??'6'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@W'4;33/7'31'

35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'N ZCaHW'6:7'=;35'6'@;:;@O@'02/??O2/'14'HVF'S62'56?'
S//:'021Q;7/7V')5/'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'35/'?64/3>'14'1PPO06:3?';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6'4;2/V'
'

Page 109



 

HCV' )5/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'35/'?;<53'9;:/W'6?';:7;P63/7'1:'
35/'60021Q/7'096:?W'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7V''\5/:'?OP5'?;<53'9;:/'56?'S//:'
021Q;7/7W'35/2/643/2'35/'?;<53'9;:/'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7':1'1S?32OP3;1:'31'35/'
?;<53'9;:/'?5699'S/'6991=/7'=;35;:'35/'?;<53'9;:/'6S1Q/'6'5/;<53'14'H'@/32/V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?V'
'
HXV' )5/2/'?5699'S/':1'<63/?'12'S622;/2?'/2/P3/7'63'35/'@/6:?'14'6PP/??'31'35/'

?;3/V'
' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'6PP/??';?'6Q6;96S9/'63'699'3;@/?V'
'
HGV' -13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'021Q;?;1:?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'896::;:<'TJ/:/269'

8/2@;33/7'&/Q/910@/:3U'TI@/:7@/:3U'T":<96:7U'+27/2'CFHaW' P5/7O9/'CW'
8623'H'T(96??/?'I'31'!';:P9O?;Q/UW'8623'C'T(96??'IUW'12'6:>'+27/2'2/Q1R;:<'12'
2/Y/:6P3;:<'3563'+27/2W':1'/_3/:?;1:?W'012P5/?W'<626</?W'6:P;9962>'PO23;96</'
SO;97;:<?W'?=;@@;:<'0119?W'/:P91?O2/?W'4/:P/?W'=699?'12'693/263;1:?'=5;P5'
@63/2;699>'644/P3'35/'/_3/2:69'600/626:P/'14'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'?5699'S/'
P1:?32OP3/7'=;351O3'02;12'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'S/;:<'1S36;:/7'421@'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'1PPO0;/2?'14'35/'67^1;:;:<'

0210/23;/?W'S/62;:<';:'@;:7'35/'P91?/'021_;@;3>'14'35/'?;3/'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'
0210/23;/?'

'
HaV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'35/'P62'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'

6?'?51=:'1:'35/'60021Q/7'096:?'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'
351?/'096:?W'?O246P/7'6:7'726;:/7'31'35/'?63;?46P3;1:'14'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>W'6:7'35/2/643/2'2/36;:/7E@6;:36;:/7'412'35/'?19/'0O201?/';:3/:7/7V'

' ''
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'
'
HDV' )5/'<267;/:3'14'?562/7'0/7/?32;6:EQ/5;PO962'6PP/??'?5699':13'/_P//7'HBHCV'
' ''
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?V'
'
H[V' )5/'6009;P63;1:'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

2/P1@@/:763;1:?'6:7'@;3;<63;1:'@/6?O2/?'?/3'1O3';:'35/'"P191<;P69'$@06P3'
I??/??@/:3'./0123'02/062/7'S>'I(("  '"(+%+J*'763/7'-1Q/@S/2'
CFHaV')5/?/';:P9O7/'35/'41991=;:<B'

' ''
' 'Y'I99'=12R?'S/'P622;/7'1O3'1O3?;7/'35/'S;27':/?3;:<'?/6?1:'TA62'Y'IO<UW'12'6'

02/Y=12R?'P5/PR?'14'699'S;27':/?3;:<'4/63O2/?'S>'6' O;36S9>'sO69;4;/7'
"P191<;?3';4'71:/'=;35;:'35/'S;27':/?3;:<'?/6?1:V''

' 'Y'(1@0/:?6312>'@/6?O2/?'14'35/';:?369963;1:'14'3=1'S;27'S1_/?'1:'35/'
P1@09/3/7'?;3/'31'144?/3'6<6;:?3'35/'91??'14':/?3;:<'100123O:;3;/?e'

' 'Y'I:>'32//?'S/;:<'2/@1Q/7'=;35'91='013/:3;69'412'211?3;:<'S63?'62/'31'S/'
71:/'?1'O?;:<'?143'4/99;:<'3/P5:;`O/?'=5/2/'32//?'?/P3;1:'=;35'S63'211?3;:<'
4/63O2/?'62/'31'S/'9/43'1:'35/'<21O:7'1Q/2:;<53'31'6991='6:>'S63?'=;35;:'31'
/?P60/e'

Page 110



 

' 'Y'&O2;:<'6:>'P9/626:P/'=12R?'1:'?;3/W'699'P1:326P312?'?51O97'S/'@67/'6=62/'
3563'S67</2?'62/'6P3;Q/';:'35/'62/6V'

' 'Y' 51O97'S67</2?'12'S67</2'?/33?'S/'7;?P1Q/2/7'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:W'699'
=12R?'@O?3'?310'6:7'67Q;P/'?1O<53'421@'6'?O;36S9>'`O69;4;/7'/P191<;?3e'

' 'Y'I:>'32/:P5/?E/_P6Q63;1:?'?51O97'S/'9/43'P1Q/2/7'1Q/2:;<53W'12'=;35'6'
?O;36S9/'26@0/7'/?P60/'21O3/'412'S67</2?e'6:7'

' 'Y'I:>'3/@01262>'4/:P;:<';:?3699/7'621O:7'35/'?;3/'?51O97':13'1S?32OP3'
@6@@69'P1@@O3;:<'21O3/?'6:7'6991='06??6</'3521O<5'35/'?;3/V' OP5'4/:P/?'
?51O97'56Q/'6'<60'S/:/635'35/@'?OP5'6?'!/26?'4/:P;:<'12';4'4/:P;:<';?'31'<1'
31'35/'<21O:7W'3=1'=6>'S67</2'<63/?'?51O97'S/';:?3699/7'31'6991='35/'
06??6</'14'S67</2?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3'14'35/'0213/P3;1:'6:7'=/9462/'14'?0/P;/?'0213/P3/7'

O:7/2'35/'\;979;4/'p'(1O:32>?;7/'IP3'HZ]H'T6?'6@/:7/7U'6:7'35/'!6S;363'
./<O963;1:?'CFHFV'

'
H]V' -13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'021Q;?;1:?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'896::;:<'TJ/:/269'

8/2@;33/7'&/Q/910@/:3U'+27/2'CFHa'T6:7'6:>'127/2'2/Q1R;:<'6:7'2/Y
/:6P3;:<'35/'127/2U':1'=;:71=?'12'135/2'10/:;:<?'?5699'S/'412@/7';:'35/'
?;7/'T=/?3/2:U'/9/Q63;1:T?U'46P;:<'XH'6:7'XX'(5129/>'.167'14'35/'
7=/99;:<51O?/'T!1O?/')>0/'NU'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7'=;351O3'35/'02;12'=2;33/:'
60021Q69'14'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'1PPO0;/2?'14'67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
' '
''''I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' N>'96=W'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'2/`O;2/?'35/'6991P63;1:'14'144;P;69W'2/<;?3/2/7'

6772/??T/?U'S>'35/'(1O:P;9g?' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'+44;P/2V'89/6?/'
2/4/2'31'35/' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'JO;7/9;:/?'6:7'6009;P63;1:'412@?'
1:'35/'(1O:P;9'=/S?;3/V'#12'4O235/2'5/90'6:7'67Q;P/'09/6?/'2;:<'FHHG'
C[XDHC['12'/@6;9'?::j?5/44;/97V<1QVORV'89/6?/'S/'6=62/'3563'46;9O2/'31'
6009>'412'6772/??/?'63'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'=12R?'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'
2/4O?69'14'?363O312>'O:7/236R/2?'31'96>EP1::/P3'?/2Q;P/?W'7/96>?';:'4;:7;:<'35/'
02/@;?/?';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6:'/@/2</:P>'6:7'9/<69'7;44;PO93;/?'=5/:'?/99;:<'12'
9/33;:<'35/'0210/23;/?V'

'
CV' )5/'6009;P6:3';?'67Q;?/7'3563' 5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9W'6?'!;<5=6>'IO3512;3>W'

2/`O;2/'3563'72;Q/?EQ/5;PO962'6PP/??'01;:3?'S/'7/?;<:/7'31'02/Q/:3'911?/'
<26Q/9'12'P5;00;:<?'421@'S/;:<'P622;/7'1:31'35/'4113=6>'12'P622;6</=6>W'6:7'
3563'35/>'726;:'6=6>'421@'35/'4113=6>'12'P622;6</=6>W'31'02/Q/:3'76@6</'12'
;:^O2>V'

'
XV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
'
'

Page 111



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 112



 

$-).+&,()$+-''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'2/963/?'31'96:7'31'35/'2/62'14'D'31'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';:'#O9=117V')5/'
96:7';?'1Q/2<21=:'6:7'=6?'02/Q;1O?9>'O?/7'6?'6'<627/:';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'-1V'HG'
(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'3563';?'?;3O63/7'31'35/';@@/7;63/'?1O35'14'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V''
'
I'02/Y6009;P63;1:'/:`O;2>'=6?'?OS@;33/7';:'CFHGW'O:7/2'HGEFFXXaE8."I88'31'/?36S9;?5'
=5/35/2';3'=1O97'S/'6PP/036S9/';:'02;:P;09/'31'7/Q/910'35/'?;3/'412'3=1'7/36P5/7'
7=/99;:<51O?/?V')5;?'6009;P63;1:'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7';:'2/?01:?/'31'35/'67Q;P/'<;Q/:'S>'
144;P/2?';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'35/'02/Y6009;P63;1:'/:`O;2>'6:7'?OS?/`O/:3'096::;:<'
6009;P63;1:'412'352//'7=/99;:<51O?/?'3563'=6?'=;35726=:';:'IO<O?3'CFHaW'O:7/2'096::;:<'
-1V'HaEFHZXXE#,%V''
'
%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'6'2/P36:<O962'062P/9'14'O:7/Q/910/7'96:7'T<2//:4;/97U'P1Q/2;:<'6:'
62/6'14'60021_;@63/9>']XC'?`O62/'@/32/?V'I3';3?'=;7/?3W'35/'?;3/'@/6?O2/?'GF@'S>'CF@'
6:7';?'/:P91?/7'S>'6'P1@S;:63;1:'14'3;@S/2'4/:P;:<'6:7'@63O2/'5/7<;:<'691:<';3?'
S1O:762;/?V'+:'?;3/'62/'6'?@699'P9O?3/2'14'?/94Y?/3'32//?V')5/'?;3/';?'6PP/??/7'Q;6'6':6221='
72;Q/=6>W'?1@/'aF@';:'9/:<35'3563'2O:?'O0'S/3=//:'-1?V'HC'6:7'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/V'
I3'35/'310'/:7'14'35/'Q/5;PO962'72;Q/=6>W'35/'6PP/??'=;7/:?'6:7'P1@02;?/?'D'<626</?W'
352//'1:'/6P5'?;7/'3563'62/'=;35;:'35/'1=:/2?5;0'6:7'O?/7'412'062R;:<'S>'352//'
:/;<5S1O2;:<'7=/99;:<51O?/?V')5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'60021_;@63/9>'GaF@@'5;<5/2'356:'
35/'<21O:7'9/Q/9?'14'35/'72;Q/=6>'''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?';7/:3;4;/7';:'35/',&8'6?'S/;:<'=;35;:'6'!1O?;:<'I2/6'6:7'9;/?'31'35/'
:1235'14'#O9=117'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V')5/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6';?'@67/'O0'14'02/71@;:63/9>'
962</'7/36P5/7'6:7'?/@;Y7/36P5/7'0210/23;/?'3563'?;3'=;35;:'<117'?;l/7'<627/:'0913?V'')1'
35/':1235'14'35/'?;3/'?/06263/7'S>'6'?@699'<21O0'14'@63O2/'32//?';?'#O9=117' 0123?'(9OSW'31'
35/'/6?3';?'35/'O00/2@1?3'?/P3;1:'14'35/'2/62'<627/:'14'-1V'G'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/W'6:7'31'
35/'=/?3'62/'35/'2/62'<627/:?'S/91:<;:<'31'-1?V'XH'6:7'XX'(5129/>'.167V''
'

)5/'6009;P6:3';?'?//R;:<'4O99'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'31'/2/P3'3=1'aYS/7211@/7'7/36P5/7'
7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'35;?'?;3/V'I?'0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3W'35/'6009;P6:3';?'02101?;:<'31'
=;7/:'35/'/_;?3;:<'72;Q/=6>'691:<';3?'421:3'?/P3;1:'3521O<5'35/'2/@1Q69'14'6'?5123'?32;0'14'
96:7'S/91:<;:<'31'-1V'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/V')5;?'=;99';:Q19Q/'2/@1Q;:<'35/'/_;?3;:<'
R/2S?31:/W'35/'?31:/'/:326:P/'01?3'6:7'35/'9/:<35'14'3;@S/2'06:/9'4/:P;:<V'$3';?'69?1'
02101?/7'31'91=/2'35/'?;3/'9/Q/9?'S>'60021_;@63/9>'GaF@@'31'021Q;7/'9/Q/9'6PP/??';:31'35/'
?;3/'421@'35/'72;Q/=6>V''''
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*'
'

HGEFFXXaE8."I88'm'"2/P3;1:'14'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'m'(91?/7''
'
HaEFXXaFE#,%'m'"2/P3;1:'14'X'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=;35'<626</?'6:7'6??1P;63/7' 96:7?P60;:<'
=12R?'m'\;35726=:'C[EF]ECFHa''
'
'
'
'

Page 113



 

 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'

./02/?/:363;1:?' 56Q/' S//:' 2/P/;Q/7' 421@' /9/Q/:' :/;<5S1O2;:<' 0210/23;/?e' 14' 35/?/' 3/:'
62/'1S^/P3;:<'31'35/'6009;P63;1:'6:7'1:/';:'?O00123V'I'?O@@62>'14'35/'P1@@/:3?'62/'9;?3/7'
S/91=BY''
'
+S^/P3;1:'THFU''
'

 ' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'56?'6PP/??'021S9/@?e')5/2/';?':1'=6>'3563'35/'6PP/??'P6:'S/'
@67/'?64/2'7O/'31'35/'51O?/?'T-1V'HC'6:7'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/Ue')5/'72;Q/=6>';?'
/_32/@/9>'3;<53'6:7'/_;3?'7;2/P39>'1:31'35/'06Q/@/:3'1001?;3/'6:'/_32/@/9>'SO?>'
P5O2P5e'

 ' !;<5=6>'?64/3>'$??O/?e'IPP/??'1:31'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'=;99'S/'56l6271O?'7O/'31'
35/':6221=':63O2/'14'35/'2167e'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';?'6'SO?>'35121O<5462/'O?/7'S>'
2/?;7/:3?W'P5;972/:'6:7'P5O2P5'<21O0?e'''

 ' IPP/??'412'/@/2</:P>'6:7'135/2'962</'Q/5;P9/?'31'<6;:'6PP/??'31'35/'?;3/'=1O97'S/'
7;44;PO93e'

 ' $:P2/6?/'32644;P';:'6:'62/6'3563';?'692/67>'?/Q/2/9>'644/P3/7e'

 ' )5/2/';?'?3;99'=;979;4/'9;Q;:<';:'35/'62/6'TN63?W'S67</2?W'1=9?'6:7'41_/?Ue''

 ' )5/'96:7'=1O97'S/'S/33/2'O?/7'412'69913@/:3?'12'9/43'412'=;979;4/e''

 ' -1;?/'7;?3O2S6:P/'31':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?e''

 ' %;<53'0199O3;1:e')5/'2/@1Q69'14''35/'32//?'=;99'2/?O93';:'677;3;1:69'9;<53'0199O3;1:'421@'
35/'491179;<53?'63'#O9=117' 0123?'(9OSe''

 ' %1??'14'32//?e'

 ' +Q/27/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'?;3/e$'

 ' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'@/6:'6'4O235/2'C'0210/23;/?'O?;:<'35/'/_;?3;:<'72;Q/=6>'6?'
35/;2'1:9>'/:326:P/V'J;Q/:'35/'?;l/'14'35/'02101?/7'51@/?';3';?'9;R/9>'3563'35/>'=;99'
/6P5'56Q/'C'12'X'Q/5;P9/?V')5;?'=1O97'@/6:'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'6@1O:3'14'32644;P'O?;:<'6'
:6221='/:326:P/'3563'=1O97'2/?O93';:'?;<:;4;P6:3';@06P3'1:'35/;2'02;Q6P>e'''

 ' +Q/2911R;:<'$??O/?e')5/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=;99'1Q/2911R'35/'<627/:?'6:7'=;:71=?'14'
@6:>'7=/99;:<51O?/?';:'35/':/;<5S1O25117e''6:7'

 ' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'S/'P1:3262>'31'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( XHW'=5;P5'?//R?'
31'?64/<O627'35/';@01236:3'4/63O2/?'6:7'P5626P3/2;?3;P?'14'?1O35'=/?3' 5/44;/97W'
=5;P5'#O9=117';?'0623e''

 ' )5/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<?'62/':13';:'R//0;:<'=;35'35/'51@1</:1O?'7/?;<:'6:7'?3>9/'
14'51O?/?'1:'(6:3/2SO2>'(2/?P/:3e''

 ' $:P1:?;?3/:P;/?'6:7'/2212?'=;35;:'35/'6009;P63;1:'?OS@;??;1:e'6:7'

 ' $3';?'S/9;/Q/7'3563'35/2/';?'t606:/?/'R:13=//7'1:'?;3/e''

Page 114



 

 O00123'THU'
'

 '  O00123'35/'02101?69'6?'6'2/?;7/:3'=51?/'412@/2'96:7';?'35/'?;3/'14'0623'14'35/'
02101?69'6:7'=51?/'72;Q/=6>'=;99'S/'O?/7'31'6PP/??'35/':/='51O?/?e'

 ' \;7/:;:<'35/'72;Q/=6>'=;99';@021Q/'35/'PO22/:3'6PP/??'6226:</@/:3?'6:7'<2/639>'
;:P2/6?/'35/'6:<9/'14'Q;?;S;9;3>'1:31'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/e''

 ' (6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';?'6'Q/2>'`O;/3'2/?;7/:3;69'?32//3W'60623'421@'3;@/?'=5/:'35/2/';?'
6:'/Q/:3'63'35/'67^6P/:3'(52;?3'(5O2P5'#O9=117V')5/':63O2/'14'35/'32644;P';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'?91='@1Q;:<'6:7'412'35/'XF'09O?'>/62?'P6::13'2/P699'6'2167'
6PP;7/:3';:Q19Q;:<'/;35/2'P62?'12'0/7/?32;6:?e''

 ' )5/2/'62/'?;_'<626</?'3563'62/'91P63/7'63'35/'310'14'35/'72;Q/=6>e'3=1'62/'O?/7'412'
?3126</'S>'35/;2'1=:/2?'=;35'35/'2/?3'S/;:<'O?/7'412'062R;:<V')5/'6PP/??';?'
35/2/412/'692/67>'S/;:<'O?/7'1:'6'76;9>'S6?;?'412'41O2'Q/5;P9/?V'

 ' )5/'?O00123;:<'"P191<>'./0123'?51=?'3563'35/2/'62/'352//'@6;:'6:;@69'?0/P;/?'3563'
=1O97'S/'013/:3;69'644/P3/7'S>'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'TS63?W'S67</2?'6:7'</:/269'
P1@@1:'S;27?UV')5/'46P312?'26:</'421@'91='31'@17/263/';@06P3'=;35'35/'2/0123'
2/P1@@/:7;:<''?3/0?'3563'35/'7/Q/910/2'?51O97'36R/'31'P1O:3/26P3'6:>';??O/?e''

'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'@6;:';??O/?'2/9/Q6:3'31'35;?'6009;P63;1:'62/'6?'41991=?BY'
''

T;U''' )5/'82;:P;09/'14'&/Q/910@/:3'm'819;P>'6:7'%6:7',?/'
T;;U'' !;<5=6>'$??O/?e'
T;;;U'' &/?;<:'$??O/?'6:7';3?'/44/P3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'

?O221O:7;:<e''
T;QU'' "44/P3'1:'35/'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?V'
TQU'' %6:7?P60;:<'$??O/?e'
TQ;U' #9117'.;?R'A6:6</@/:3e''
TQ;;U'' &;?2O03;1:'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'056?/e''
TQ;;;U''"P191<>'$??O/?'6:7'0213/P3;1:'14'/:76:</2/7'?0/P;/?e'
T;_U' ($%'$??O/?e'6:7'
T_U' +35/2'$??O/?''

'
)5/?/'62/'P1:?;7/2/7';:'3O2:'S/91=V''
'
T;U'82;:P;09/'14'&/Q/910@/:3''m'819;P>'6:7'%6:7',?/'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'?;3O63/7';:'6'!1O?;:<'I2/6W'=5/2/'51O?;:<';?'35/'02/4/22/7'O?/'
O:7/2',&8'819;P>'!HFV''
'
\5;9/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'6PP127'=;35',&8'819;P>'!HF';:'3/2@?'14'O?/W'P1:?;7/263;1:'
?51O97'69?1'S/'<;Q/:'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'6'<2//:4;/97'?;3/W'<;Q/:'3563'35/'6009;P63;1:'
02101?/?'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'6'<2//:4;/97'?;3/V')5/'2/9/Q6:3'019;P>'01?;3;1:'=;35'2/<627'35/'
O?/'14'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'96:7'412':/='51O?;:<';?'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( CGV')5;?'
019;P>'?363/?'3563'02;12;3>'=;99'S/'<;Q/:'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'?;3/?'
6:7':1'@12/'356:'HCh'14'7=/99;:<'P1@09/3;1:?'=;99'S/'1:'<2//:4;/97'?;3/?';:'35/'0/2;17'
S/3=//:'CFFGEFa'6:7'CFCaECDV'$3'<1/?'1:'31'?363/'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'<2//:4;/97'?;3/?'
@6>'S/'6PP/036S9/'1:'?@699'?;3/?'=;35;:'35/'/_;?3;:<'O2S6:'62/6?'6:7'962</2'Q;996</?W'=5/2/';3'
P6:'S/'^O?3;4;/7'1:'?O?36;:6S;9;3>'<21O:7?V''

Page 115



 

'
\;35'2/<627'31'35;?W'35/'963/?3'4;<O2/?'?51='3563'35/'(1O:P;9';?'/_P//7;:<';3?'362</3'S>'
6P5;/Q;:<'ZGh'14'699'7/Q/910@/:3'1:'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'96:7'TS/3=//:'CFFGYCFHDUV'
)5/'/2/P3;1:'14'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'35;?'?;3/';?'35/2/412/'O:9;R/9>'31'02/^O7;P/'12'
O:7/2@;:/'35/'(1O:P;9g?'362</3?'412'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'96:7'6P21??'
35/'P;3>W'=5;9/';3?'91P63;1:'P91?/'31'<117'0OS9;P'326:?0123'9;:R?'P6:'S/'^O?3;4;/7'1:'
?O?36;:6S;9;3>'<21O:7?V''
'
819;P>'( CD'14' 35/'(12/' 3263/<>'2/963/?' 31'35/'/44;P;/:3'O?/'14'51O?;:<' 96:7V' $:'0623?'14'
35/'O2S6:'62/6' 3563'62/':13':/62' O0/2326@'?310?'12'P91?/' 31'5;<5' 42/`O/:P>'SO?'21O3/?'
?OP5' 6?' 5/2/W' ;3' 7/36;9?' 3563' 35/' 7/:?;3>' ?51O97' S/' ;:' 35/' 127/2' 14' XFYaF' 7=/99;:<?' 0/2'
5/P362/V' !1=/Q/2W' 35/' 019;P>' 71/?' 6991=' 6991=6:P/?' 1O3?;7/' 35/?/' 26:</?' ;:' ;:?36:P/?'
=5/2/' 35/>' 6P5;/Q/' <117'7/?;<:W' 2/49/P3' 35/' P5626P3/2' 14' 6:' 62/6' 12' 0213/P3' 6' ?/:?;3;Q/'
62/6V' $:' 3/2@?' 14' 35;?' 019;P>W' 35/' 7/Q/910@/:3' 14' 3=1' 51O?/?' 1:' 35;?' ?;3/' /`O63/?' 31' 6'
7/:?;3>' 14' 60021_;@63/9>' CG' 7=/99;:<51O?/?' 0/2' 5/P362/V' \5;9/' 35/' 7/:?;3>' 14' 35/'
7/Q/910@/:3' 4699?'1O3?;7/' 35/'019;P>' 26:</W'<;Q/:' 3563' 35/'?;3/' ;?'?;3O63/7'=;35;:'6:'62/6'
3563';?'P5626P3/2;?/7'S>'962</'51O?/?'3563'?;3'=;35;:'</:/21O?'<627/:'0913?W'35/'02101?69'31'
7/Q/910@/:3'35/'?;3/'63'35;?'91=/2'7/:?;3>'P6:'S/'^O?3;4;/7V''
'
8626<2605'GZ'14'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'T-88#U'?363/?'3563'51O?;:<'
6009;P63;1:?'?51O97'S/'P1:?;7/2/7';:'35/'P1:3/_3'14'35/'02/?O@03;1:';:'46Q1O2'14'
?O?36;:6S9/'7/Q/910@/:3V'$3'<1/?'1:'31'?363/'3563'=5/2/'6:'%8I'P6::13'7/@1:?3263/'6'4;Q/'
>/62'51O?;:<'?O009>W'2/9/Q6:3'019;P;/?'412'35/'?O009>'14'51O?;:<'?51O97':13'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'
O0Y31Y763/V''
$
\;35'2/<627'31'35;?D$ 5/44;/97'PO22/:39>'P6:'7/@1:?3263/'6'GV['>/62'51O?;:<'?O009>'14'
7/9;Q/26S9/'51O?;:<'?;3/?'6P21??'35/'P;3>V'\5;9/'9/??'=/;<53'P6:'S/'<;Q/:'31'51O?;:<'?O009>'
019;P;/?';:'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'096:'6?'7/36;9/7';:'35/'-88#W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'14'35;?'?;3/'412'3=1'51O?/?'=1O97'@6R/'6'?@699'SO3'01?;3;Q/'
P1:32;SO3;1:'31'51O?;:<'96:7'?O009>'6P21??'35/'P;3>'6:7'?51O97'S/'<;Q/:'=/;<53V'$
'
J;Q/:'35/'6S1Q/W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02;:P;09/'14'/2/P3;:<'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'35;?'
S21=:4;/97'?;3/';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'=1O97'S/';:'</:/269'6PP1276:P/'=;35',&8'819;P>'!HFT6U'
6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( CG'6:7'( CD'6:7'<1Q/2:@/:3'<O;76:P/';:'-63;1:69'
896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12RV'''
'
T;;U'!;<5=6>'$??O/?'
'
,&8'819;P>'!HGT7U'2/`O;2/?':/='7/Q/910@/:3'S/'021Q;7/7'=;35'?64/'6PP/??'31'35/'
5;<5=6>':/3=12R'6:7'S/'021Q;7/7'=;35'6002102;63/'144Y?32//3'062R;:<V'''
'
IPP/??'31'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=1O97'S/'Q;6'35/'/_;?3;:<'72;Q/=6>'421@'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'
=;35'1:Y?;3/'062R;:<'412'6'@;:;@O@'14'C'Q/5;P9/?'0/2'7=/99;:<51O?/V')5/'6009;P63;1:'69?1'
02101?/?'31'=;7/:'35/'/_;?3;:<'72;Q/=6>'S>'60021_;@63/9>'FVZ@YHVC@'691:<'0623'14';3?'
=/?3/2:'?;7/'31'-1V'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/V')5/'02101?69'31'=;7/:'35/'72;Q/=6>';?'
=/9P1@/7'6:7'=1O97';@021Q/'35/'/_;?3;:<'6PP/??'6226:</@/:3?'6:7'Q;?;S;9;3>'1:31'
(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/V'''
'
$3';?':13/7'51=/Q/2'3563'7/?0;3/'35/'02101?69'31'=;7/:'35/'72;Q/=6>W';3'=1O97'?3;99'021Q/'
7;44;PO93'412'6'4;2/'6009;6:P/'31'<6;:'67/`O63/'/:32>';:31'35/'?;3/V' 1O35'*12R?5;2/'#;2/'6:7'

Page 116



 

./?PO/'T *#.U':12@699>'?0/P;4>'3563'35/'4O235/?3'01;:3'14'6'0210/23>'31'35/'0OS9;P'5;<5=6>'
S/;:<':1'@12/'356:'GaYaF@V'J;Q/:'35/'7;?36:P/'421@'35/'4O235/?3'@1?3'0623'14'35/'
7=/99;:<51O?/?'31'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';?'1Q/2'[F@W' *#.'56?'67Q;?/7'3563';3'=;99'S/'
:/P/??62>'3563'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?';:P1201263/'6'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@';:31'35/;2'7/?;<:V'\;35'
35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@W'35/>'56Q/'26;?/7':1'1S^/P3;1:'31'35/'02101?69V'
'
 OS^/P3'31'P1:7;3;1:?'?//R;:<'4O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'6PP/??'6226:</@/:3?W'6'3O2:;:<'
?06P/'412'Q/5;P9/?'S/;:<'021Q;7/7'=;35;:'35/'?;3/'6:7'35/'O?/'14'6'?02;:R9/2'?>?3/@W';3';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'6PP/036S9/'421@'6'5;<5=6>'0/2?0/P3;Q/'6:7'=1O97'S/'
;:'</:/269'6PP1276:P/'=;35',&8'819;P>'!HGT7UV''\5;9/'144;P/2?'6PR:1=9/7</'3563'6':O@S/2'
14'1S^/P3;1:?'56Q/'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'=;35'2/<627'31'35/'2/?32;P3/7'?;3/'6PP/??W'35/'02101?69'31'
=;7/:'35/'72;Q/=6>W'69S/;3'S>'9/??'356:'H@';:'096P/?'=1O97'/:6S9/'962</2'Q/5;P9/?'
;:P9O7;:<'6@SO96:P/?'6:7'7/9;Q/2>'Q/5;P9/?'31'<6;:'6PP/??V'''
'''
T;;;U'&/?;<:'$??O/?'6:7'35/'/44/P3'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'
35/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6'

'
,&8'819;P>'!HG'2/963/?'31'P1:7;3;1:?'1:'7/Q/910@/:3';:'!1O?;:<'I2/6?V'$3'7/36;9?'63'8623'
T6U'3563':/='SO;97;:<?'6:7'/_3/:?;1:?'62/'=/99'7/?;<:/7'6:7'=1O97'S/';:'?P69/'6:7'
P5626P3/2'=;35':/;<5S1O2;:<'SO;97;:<?V''
'
,&8'819;P>'N"a'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'<117'7/?;<:'6:7'35/'O?/'14'<117'`O69;3>'@63/2;69?';:'699'
:/='6:7'2/4O2S;?5/7'SO;97;:<?'6:7'/_3/:?;1:?V')5/'02;:P;09/?'3563'?51O97'S/'41991=/7'
;:P9O7/'/:P1O26<;:<'12;<;:69'62P5;3/P3O2/'=5/2/'35;?'71/?':13'7/326P3'421@'35/'?P69/W'412@'
6:7'?3>9/'14'?O221O:7;:<'SO;97;:<?W'35/'O?/'14'?0/P;69'62P5;3/P3O269'32/63@/:3'S/'<;Q/:'31'
P12:/2'?;3/?'6:7'3563'7/?;<:?'?51O97'36R/'67Q6:36</'14'35/'?;3/g?':63O269'4/63O2/?V''
'

(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( XH'2/963/?'31'51O?;:<';:'35/'?1O35Y=/?3'62/6'14'35/'P;3>'6:7'?363/?'
3563';:'35/?/'62/6?W'02;12;3>'=;99'S/'<;Q/:'31'?64/<O627;:<'6:7'/:56:P;:<';3?'62/6?'14'
P5626P3/2V')5/'?P69/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'962</9>'7/4;:/7'S>'=563'P6:'S/'
6PP1@@1763/7'63'6:'6002102;63/'7/:?;3>V''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( [G'?/3?'1O3'35/'7/?;<:'02;:P;09/?'3563'=1O97'S/'/_0/P3/7';:'699'
:/='7/Q/910@/:3?V'$3'7/36;9?'3563'5;<5'`O69;3>'7/Q/910@/:3'2/?0/P3'6:7'36R/'67Q6:36</'14'
6:7'/:56:P/'35/'7;?3;:P3;Q/'4/63O2/?'14'35/'P;3>W';3?'7;?32;P3?'6:7':/;<5S1O25117?V'I3'8623'
TPU';3';:P9O7/?'35/'31=:?P60/'P5626P3/2'14':/;<5S1O25117?'=;35'35/;2'6??1P;63/7'?P69/W'
96>1O3'6:7'SO;93'412@W'SO;97;:<'?3>9/?'6:7'@63/2;69?V''
'
)5/'02101?69';?'31'/2/P3'3=1'0;3P5/7'2114'7/36P5/7'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=;35'?;7/';:3/<269'
<626</?'=;35'6PP1@@1763;1:'1Q/2V')5/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=1O97'S/'Q/2>'?;@;962';:'
600/626:P/'31'/6P5'135/2W'=;35'35/;2'@6;:'S17>'@/6?O2;:<'HF@'S>'ZVD@'T411302;:3U'=;35'6'
5/;<53'31'35/;2'/6Q/?'14'GVX@'6:7'2;7</'14'[VC@V'#/63O2/?'14'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=1O97'S/'
35/;2'<21O:7'49112'S6>'=;:71=?W'f<6S9/3g'712@/2?W'?31:/'5/67?'6:7'P;99?'6:7'?OS?/2Q;/:3'
421:3'<6S9/V')5/>'=1O97'S/'46P/7';:'P1O2?/7':63O269'?31:/W'56Q/'6':63O269'?963/'2114'6:7'
<2/>'P191O2/7'69O@;:;O@'=;:71=?V'$:'3/2@?'14'35/;2'?;3;:<W'6?'?51=:'1:'&26=;:<'-1V'HHY
FaHaY+ X'./Q;?;1:'(W'35/'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=1O97'S/'3O2:/7'0/20/:7;PO962'31'1:/'135/2'
=;35'!1O?/')>0/'N'12;/:363/7'?1O35=627?'31=627?'35/'Q/5;PO962'72;Q/=6>'6:7'!1O?/'
)>0/'I'12;/:363/7'=/?3=627?'31'46P/'!1O?/')>0/'NV')5/'02;Q63/'<627/:?'14'S135'
0210/23;/?'=1O97'S/'?;3O63/7'S/5;:7'35/;2'2/62'/9/Q63;1:?W'/6P5'[@'7//0'6:7'/:P91?/7'S>'
HV]@'5;<5'3;@S/2'4/:P;:<V''

Page 117



 

'
I@/:7@/:3?'56Q/'S//:'@67/'31'35/'600/626:P/'14'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'35/'67Q;P/'14'
144;P/2?'=;35'P56:</?'31'35/'01?;3;1:'14'35/'<626</'1:'!1O?/')>0/'IW'35;?'S/;:<'@1Q/'31'
35/':1235/2:'?;7/'14'35/'7=/99;:<W'6:7'P56:</?'31'35/'?;l/'6:7'01?;3;1:'14'=;:71='
10/:;:<?'31'<;Q/'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'@12/'S696:P/'6:7'@12/'Q/23;P69;3>V'#1991=;:<'35/?/'
6@/:7@/:3?W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'?P5/@/';?'6PP/036S9/'421@'6'7/?;<:'0/2?0/P3;Q/'6:7'
=1O97':13'7/326P3'421@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6V')5/'
7=/99;:<51O?/?'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'=/99Y0210123;1:/7'6:7'6:'6002102;63/'2/?01:?/'31'
35/'P1:3/_3'14'35/'?;3/V'J;Q/:'35/'?;3/'91P63;1:'31'35/'2/62'14'6'aF@'91:<'72;Q/=6>'Q;/=?'14'
35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?'421@'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'=1O97'S/'9;@;3/7'31'<9;@0?/?'1:9>V'I:>'/44/P3'
1:'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6'=1O97'35/2/412/'S/'@;:;@69V'''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'?06P/'?36:7627?W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'/6P5'0210/23>'=1O97'S/'644127/7'=;35'6'
<117'?36:7627'14'6PP1@@1763;1:'6?'=/99'6?'S/;:<'021Q;7/7'=;35'<627/:?'3563'=1O97'
/_P//7'35/'@;:;@O@'?/3'1O3';:' 8J'&/?;<:;:<'!1O?/'"_3/:?;1:?V'&26=;:<'-1V'HHYFaHaY
+ X'./Q;?;1:'('?51=?'3563'/6P5'51O?/'=1O97'S/'021Q;7/7'=;35'02;Q63/'<627/:?';:'/_P/??'
14'HFF'?`O62/'@/32/?V''
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>'31'P1:3219'6:>'4O3O2/'/_3/:?;1:?E1O3SO;97;:<?'31'35/'3=1'
7=/99;:<51O?/?'<;Q/:'35/;2'2/963;Q/9>'P91?/'021_;@;3>'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?V'$3';?'
35/2/412/'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'35/'0210/23;/?'f8&g'2;<53?'S/'2/@1Q/7'S>'P1:7;3;1:'
'
#1991=;:<'35/'P56:</?'?1O<53'S>'144;P/2?W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97':1='
S/';:'</:/269'6PP1276:P/'=;35',&8'819;P;/?'!HG'T6U'6:7'N"a'6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'
( XH'6:7'( [GV''
'

T;QU'./?;7/:3;69'I@/:;3>'$??O/?''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'S1O:7/7'S>'<627/:?'14'?/Q/:':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?e'-1V'CH'
 96>9/;<5'%6:/'31';3?':1235W'-1V'G'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'31';3?'/6?3W'-1?V'D'6:7']'(6:3/2SO2>'
IQ/:O/''6:7'-1?V'XHW'XX'6:7'Xa'(5129/>'.167'31';3?'=/?3V'+35/2'0210/23;/?'644/P3/7'S>'
35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'62/'-1?V'HC'6:7'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/'3563'?36:7'1:'/;35/2'
?;7/'14'35/'Q/5;PO962'72;Q/=6>'421@'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/V''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'CH' 96>9/;<5'%6:/W'35;?'0210/23>';?'?;3O63/7'31'35/':1235'14'35/'?;3/'6:7'S/:/4;3?'
421@'6:'/_3/:?;Q/'2/62'<627/:'3563'=1O97'6SO3'35/'?;3/'63';3?'?1O35/2:'/:7V'I'7;?36:P/'14'
1Q/2'[F@'=1O97'S/'@6;:36;:/7'S/3=//:'35/':/62/?3'0623'14'35/'02101?/7'/6?3/2:'
7=/99;:<51O?/'T!1O?/')>0/'IU'6:7'35;?':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>V'+=;:<'31'35;?'?/06263;1:'
7;?36:P/'6:7'35/'46P3'3563'35/'@6;:'1O3911R'14'35/'02101?/7'7=/99;:<51O?/'=1O97'46P/'
/6?3Y=/?3'6:7'6=6>'421@'35;?'0210/23>W'6:>';@06P3'1:'35;?'0210/23>g?'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'
6?'6'2/?O93'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'S/'@;:;@69V'
'
$:'3/2@?'14'G'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/W'35;?'0210/23>g?'2/62'<627/:'/_3/:7?'691:<'0623'14'35/'
6009;P63;1:'?;3/'S1O:762>V')5;?':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23>g?'2/62'<627/:'51=/Q/2';?'2/963;Q/9>'
/_3/:?;Q/e'?1@/'G[@';:'9/:<35'=;35'1:9>'35/'4O235/2@1?3'0623'14'35/'<627/:'S/;:<'644/P3/7'
S>'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V''\5;9/';3';?'6PR:1=9/7</7'3563'?1@/'1Q/2911R;:<'14'35;?'2/62'<627/:'
=1O97'S/'36R/:'421@'35/'4;2?3'49112'S/7211@'=;:71=?W'<;Q/:'35/'7;?36:P/'14'35/'
7=/99;:<51O?/'421@'35/':/62/?3'0623'14'35/'<627/:'S/;:<'1Q/2'[@'6=6>'6:7'3563'Q;/=?'
=1O97'S/'1:31'35/'@12/'2/@13/'0623'14'35/'<627/:W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'6:>'/44/P3'1:'35;?'
0210/23>g?'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'=1O97'S/'@;:;@69V''

Page 118



 

'
$:'3/2@?'14'D'6:7']'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/W'35/?/'3=1'0210/23;/?'62/'?;3O63/7'31'35/'?1O35'14'
35/'?;3/V'N135'0210/23;/?'56Q/'91:<'2/62'<627/:?W'?1@/'Ca@';:'9/:<35'3563'6SO3'35/'?;3/'63'
35/;2':1235/2:'/:7V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'7;?36:P/'=1O97'02/Q/:3'35/'51O?/?'56Q;:<'6:'
1Q/2S/62;:<'600/626:P/'12'9/67'31'6:>'021S9/@?'14'1Q/2911R;:<'3563'=1O97'S/'562@4O9'31'
35/;2'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>V''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'XHW'XX'6:7'Xa'(5129/>'.167W'35/?/'3=1'0210/23;/?'62/'?;3O63/7'31'35/'=/?3'14'
35/'?;3/'6:7'S/:/4;3'421@'/_3/:?;Q/'2/62'<627/:?V')5/'?/06263;1:'7;?36:P/'421@'35/'?;7/'
/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'02101?/7'=/?3/2:'7=/99;:<51O?/'31'35/?/'3=1':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'
=1O97'S/'1Q/2'GF@V'J;Q/:'35;?'7;?36:P/'6:7'35/'46P3'3563'35/'02101?/7'7=/99;:<51O?/g?'
@6;:'1O3911R'=1O97'S/':1235Y?1O35'6:7'3563'35/'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:'=1O97'56Q/':1'4;2?3'49112'
=;:71=?W'6:>';@06P3'1:'35/?/'3=1'0210/23;/?g'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'=1O97'S/'@;:;@69V'I?'
35/'7;?36:P/'S/3=//:'35/'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:'14'35/'=/?3/2:'51O?/'46P;:<'35/?/'3=1'0210/23;/?'
<627/:?'=1O97'S/'9/??'356:'X@W';3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'6'P1:7;3;1:'S/'6336P5/7'31'6:>'
<26:3'14'096::;:<'3563'2/?32;P3?':/='4;2?3'49112'=;:71='10/:;:<?'=;35;:'35;?'/9/Q63;1:'31'
02/Q/:3'6:>'021S9/@?'14'1Q/2911R;:<';:'35/'4O3O2/V''
'
$:'3/2@?'14'35/'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'/;35/2'?;7/'14'35/'72;Q/=6>'THC'6:7'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'
IQ/:O/UW'<;Q/:'35/'?P69/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'T3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?UW'35/':O@S/2'14'
677;3;1:69'Q/5;P9/'@1Q/@/:3?'O?;:<'35/'72;Q/=6>';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?';?'
/_0/P3/7'31'S/'91='6:7'O:9;R/9>'31'</:/263/'6:>'?;<:;4;P6:3':1;?/'7;?3O2S6:P/E9;<53'
0199O3;1:'3563'=1O97'S/'562@4O9'31'35/;2'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>V'\5;9/';3';?'6PR:1=9/7</7'3563'
S135'0210/23;/?'56Q/'@6;:'=;:71=?'=;35;:'35/;2'?;7/'/9/Q63;1:?'46P;:<'1:31'35;?'72;Q/=6>W'
35/'2/?;7/:3?'14'S135'35/?/'0210/23;/?'=1O97'692/67>'S/'?OS^/P3'31'35/'</:/269'P1@;:<'6:7'
<1;:<?'14'Q/5;P9/?'O0'6:7'71=:'35/'72;Q/=6>';:'P1::/P3;1:'=;35'35/'<626</'P1O23V')5/'
7/Q/910@/:3'71/?':13'35/2/412/';:Q19Q/'S2;:<;:<'Q/5;P9/?'6:7'0/2?1:?';:31'6:'62/6'=5/2/'
35/2/';?':1:/W'=5/2/'35/';@06P3'14'?OP5'=1O97'S/'?;<:;4;P6:39>'<2/63/2V'''
'
$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563',&8'819;P>'!HG'TPUW'=5;P5'?//R?'31'0213/P3'35/'
6@/:;3>'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?g'6@/:;3>'421@'91??'14'9;<53'6:7'02;Q6P>'421@':/='
7/Q/910@/:3';?'@/3V'''
'
TQU'%6:7?P60;:<'$??O/?''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'P1@@;??;1:/7'I:7/2?1:'I2S12;PO93O269'(1:326P312?'6:7'(1:?O936:3?'31'
P622>'1O3'6'32//'?O2Q/>'14'35/'?;3/V')5;?'32//'?O2Q/>'?51=?'3563'35/2/'62/'H]'32//?'/;35/2'
=;35;:'12'P91?/'31'35/'?;3/'S1O:762>V')5/?/';:P9O7/'1:/'16RW'3=1'?;9Q/2'S;2P5/?W'3=1'6?5'
6:7'?/Q/269'?>P6@12/?V'+4'35/'H]'32//?W'1:9>'?/Q/:'32//?'62/'1:'?;3/'=;35'35/'2/?3';:P9O7/7'
;:'35/'?O2Q/>'6?'35/>'P1O97'013/:3;699>'S/'644/P3/7'S>'6P3;Q;3;/?'=;35;:'35/'?;3/V'\;351O3'
/_P/03;1:W'699'35/'32//?';:'35/'?O2Q/>'56Q/'S//:'P96??;4;/7'6?'(63/<12>'('T)2//?'14'91='
`O69;3>'=;35'6:'/?3;@63/7'2/@6;:;:<'9;4/'/_0/P36:P>'14'63'9/6?3'HF'>/62?W'12'>1O:<'32//?'
=;35'6'?3/@'7;6@/3/2'S/91='HaF@@UV''
'
)5/'32//'2/0123'P1:P9O7/?'3563'35/'?;3/g?'32//?'62/'699'46;29>':1:7/?P2;03'6:7':13'14'5;<5'
/:1O<5'`O69;3>'31'?36:7';:'35/'=6>'14'35/'?;3/g?'7/Q/910@/:3V''$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>'
3563'35/'144Y?;3/'32//?'62/'0213/P3/7'421@'6PP;7/:369'76@6</'7O2;:<'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'0/2;17V''
'
$3';?'P9/62'421@'35/'32//'2/0123E?O2Q/>'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'?;3/'=1O97':13';:Q19Q/'35/'
91??'14'6:>'32//?'3563'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'14'?;<:;4;P6:3'6@/:;3>'Q69O/V')5/2/';?'6:'

Page 119



 

100123O:;3>'31'096:3'4O235/2'32//?'1:'?;3/'31'P1@0/:?63/'412'35/'32//?'3563'=1O97'S/'
2/@1Q/7'31'6PP1@@1763/'35/'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?W'6:7';3';?'35/2/412/'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'
35/'0/2@;??;1:';:P9O7/'6'P1:7;3;1:'3563'2/`O;2/?'35/'096:3;:<'14'G'/_326'5/6Q>'?36:7627?V'$3'
;?'69?1'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'6'4O235/2'P1:7;3;1:'S/'6336P5/7'3563'2/`O;2/?'32//'0213/P3;1:'
@/6?O2/?'31'S/'0O3';:'096P/'7O2;:<'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'51O?/?'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'32//?'
S/>1:7'35/':1235/2:'S1O:762>'62/':13'096P/7'63'O::/P/??62>'2;?RV''
'
TQ;U'#9117'.;?R'A6:6</@/:3$
$
819;P>'( D['2/963/?'31'#9117'.;?R'A6:6</@/:3'6:7'?/3?'1O3'51='35/'/_3/:3'6:7';@06P3'14'
49117;:<'=;99'S/'2/7OP/7V')5/?/';:P9O7/'2/`O;2;:<'3563'699'7/Q/910@/:3?'?;<:;4;P6:39>'9;@;3'
?O246P/'=63/2'2O:Y144'6:7'35/'2/`O;2;:<'35/'O?/'14' ,& '12'?O?36;:6S9/'726;:6</'
3/P5:;`O/?'1:'699'?;3/?'=5/2/'4/6?;S9/'6:7'026P3;P6S9/V'-1'7/36;9?'56Q/'S//:'021Q;7/7';:'
2/?0/P3'14'=563'@/6?O2/?';4'6:>'=;99'S/';:P1201263/7';:31'35/'?P5/@/'31'9;@;3'?O246P/'=63/2'
2O:Y144V'I?'?OP5W';3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'6'P1:7;3;1:'S/'6336P5/7'3563'2/`O;2/?'7/36;9?'31'S/'
?OS@;33/7'?51=;:<'@/6?O2/?'3563'=1O97'S/';:P1201263/7'31'2/7OP/'?O246P/'=63/2'2O:Y144V''
'
TQ;;;U'&;?2O03;1:'6:7'7;?3O2S6:P/'7O2;:<'P1:?32OP3;1:'056?/'
'
$3';?':13/7'3563'?1@/'P1:P/2:?'56Q/'S//:'26;?/7'3563'35/'1PPO06:3?'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'
0210/23;/?'=1O97'S/'O:7O9>'562@/7'7O2;:<'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'J;Q/:'35/'
?;3/';?'6PP/??/7'Q;6'6':6221='72;Q/=6>'3563'2O:?'O0'691:<?;7/'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?W'144;P/2?'
=1O97'?O<</?3'3563'35/?/'3=1':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?';:'0623;PO962'P1O97'S/'?OS^/P3'31'
?1@/':1;?/'7;?3O2S6:P/'7O2;:<'35/;2'P1:?32OP3;1:V'$3';?'35/2/412/'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'6'
P1:7;3;1:'S/'6336P5/7'3563'2/`O;2/?'7/36;9?'31'S/'?OS@;33/7'1:'P62'062R;:<'6226:</@/:3?'
412'P1:326P312?W'3;@/?'14'P1:?32OP3;1:'6:7'@1Q/@/:3'14'P1:?32OP3;1:'32644;P'31'/:?O2/'3563'
6:>'7;?2O03;1:'6:7':1;?/';?'?O;36S9>'P1:32199/7V'''
'
TQ;;;U'"P191<>'$??O/?'6:7'0213/P3;1:'14'/:76:</2/7'?0/P;/?''
'
819;P>'J"HH'2/963/?'31':63O2/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'6:7'7/Q/910@/:3V')5;?'019;P>'?//R?'31'0213/P3'
6:7'/:56:P/'35/':63O269'/:Q;21:@/:3'6:7'7/36;9?'3563'35/'7/?;<:W'?;3;:<'6:7'96:7?P60;:<'
14'7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'2/?0/P3'6:7'021@13/':63O2/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'6:7';:P9O7/'@/6?O2/?'31'
2/7OP/'6:>'013/:3;699>'562@4O9'/44/P3?'14'7/Q/910@/:3'1:':63O269'4/63O2/?'14'Q69O/V'''
'
)5/'6009;P6:3'P1@@;??;1:/7'IPP/??'"P191<>'31'P622>'1O3'6:'"P191<;P69'$@06P3'
I??/??@/:3'14'35/'?;3/W'=;35'35/'6;@?'14'35/'2/0123E?O2Q/>'31';7/:3;4>'6:>'013/:3;69'
/P191<;P69'P1:?326;:3?'31'35/'02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3W'6:7'=5/2/'6002102;63/'?/3'1O3'
@;3;<63;1:'@/6?O2/?'2/`O;2/7'31'/:?O2/'P1@09;6:P/'=;35':63O2/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'9/<;?963;1:'
6:7'31'6772/??'6:>'013/:3;699>'?;<:;4;P6:3'/P191<;P69'/44/P3?V'')5/' O2Q/>E./0123'=6?'
P622;/7'1O3';:'-1Q/@S/2'CFHaV'''
'
)5/'2/0123'7/36;9?'3563'14'35/'32//?'?O2Q/>/7W'3=1'567'@17/263/'013/:3;69'412'211?3;:<'
S63?'T)HCW')HXU'6:7'3=1'567'91='013/:3;69'T)D'6:7')[UV')5/'?;3/'?O2Q/>'41O:7'3563'
35/2/'=6?'/Q;7/:P/'14'@6@@69'6P3;Q;3>'TS67</2?U'SO3':1'/Q;7/:P/'14'?/33?'12'4126<;:<'
6P3;Q;3>V'+:Y?;3/'/Q;7/:P/'=1O97';:7;P63/'3563'S67</2?'62/'1:9>'O?;:<'35/'?;3/'31'
P1@@O3/V')5/'?;3/'71/?'P1:36;:'56S;363?'?O;36S9/'412':/?3;:<'S;27?';:'35/'412@'14'
5/7</21=W'?P633/2/7'32//?'6:7'3699'2O7/269'56S;363V''
'

Page 120



 

)1'/:?O2/'S63?'6:7'S67</2?'6:7':/?3;:<'S;27?'62/':13'644/P3/7'S>'35/'7/Q/910@/:3W'
35/'2/0123'2/P1@@/:7?'6':O@S/2'14'@;3;<63;1:'@/6?O2/?V')5/?/';:P9O7/'=12R?'31'S/'
P622;/7'1O3'1O3?;7/'35/'S;27':/?3;:<'?/6?1:'TA62'Y'IO<UW'P1@0/:?6312>'@/6?O2/?'14'
35/';:?369963;1:'14'3=1'S;27'S1_/?'1:'35/'P1@09/3/7'?;3/'31'144?/3'6<6;:?3'35/'91??'14'
:/?3;:<'100123O:;3;/?W'6:>'32/:P5/?E/_P6Q63;1:?'?51O97'S/'9/43'P1Q/2/7'1Q/2:;<53W'6:7'
6:>'3/@01262>'4/:P;:<';:?3699/7'621O:7'35/'?;3/'?51O97':13'1S?32OP3'@6@@69'
P1@@O3;:<'21O3/?'6:7'6991='06??6</'3521O<5'35/'?;3/V'I'P1:7;3;1:'2/`O;2;:<'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'31'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'@;3;<63;1:'@/6?O2/?'?/3'1O3';:'
35/'2/0123'?51O97'S/'6336P5/7V''
'
T;_U'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'
'
)5/'(1O:P;9'56?'67103/7'6'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'T($%U'31'021Q;7/';:426?32OP3O2/'
31'?O00123':/='7/Q/910@/:3V'A1?39>'($%'2/096P/?'?1@/'02/Q;1O?'06>@/:3?':/<13;63/7'
;:7;Q;7O699>'6?'096::;:<'1S9;<63;1:?W'?OP5'6?'P1:32;SO3;1:?'31=627?'35/'/:56:P/@/:3'6:7'
021Q;?;1:'14'10/:'?06P/'T,&8'819;P>'!HDU'6:7'31=627?'/7OP63;1:'021Q;?;1:'T(12/'
 3263/<>'819;P>'( GXUV''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?;3/'4699?'=;35;:'6:'62/6'=5/2/'($%';?'6009;P6S9/'=;35'35/'6@1O:3'06>6S9/'
S6?/7'1:'GCF'?`O62/'@/32/?'14':/3'677;3;1:69'49112?06P/V')5/'($%'412@'56?'S//:'?;<:/7'
S>'35/'6009;P6:3g?'6</:3'1:'35/;2'S/5694V''
'
T_U'+35/2'$??O/?''
'
 1@/'14'35/'2/02/?/:363;1:?'2/P/;Q/7'?363/'3563'35/2/';?'t606:/?/'R:13=//7'1:'?;3/V'
A/@S/2?'62/'67Q;?/7'3563'35/'32/63@/:3'6:7'2/@1Q69'14't606:/?/'d:13=//7';?'
P1:32199/7'3521O<5'135/2'9/<;?963;1:'6:7';?'6':1:Y096::;:<'@633/2V''
'
 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-  

'
#O99'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:';?'S/;:<'?1O<53'31'/2/P3'3=1'7/36P5/7'7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'0623'14'
35/'412@/2'<627/:'14'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';:'#O9=117V''
'
)5/'02;:P;09/'14'/2/P3;:<'3=1'7=/99;:<51O?/?'1:'35/'412@/2'1Q/2?0;99'<627/:'14'HG'
(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/';?'6PP/03/7'O:7/2'819;P>'!HF'14'35/',&8'6:7'819;P>'( CG'14'35/'(12/'
 3263/<>'6:7'=1O97':13'02/^O7;P/'12'O:7/2@;:/'35/'(1O:P;9g?'362</3?'412'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'
14'02/Q;1O?9>'7/Q/910/7'96:7'6P21??'35/'P;3>V'#1991=;:<'2/Q;?;1:?'31'35/'7/?;<:'6:7'?;3;:<'
14'35/'7=/99;:<51O?/?W'144;P/2?'62/'?63;?4;/7'3563'35/'02101?69'2/02/?/:3?'6:'6002102;63/'
412@'14'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'=1O97':13'O:7O9>'562@'35/'P5626P3/2'6:7'600/626:P/'14'35/'
?O221O:7;:<'62/6'12'67^6P/:3'#O9=117'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'\5;9/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'
S/'P1:?32OP3/7'1:'0623'14'35/'412@/2'<627/:'14'-1V'HG'(6:3/2SO2>'IQ/:O/W'35/'<627/:';?'
?1@/=563'7/36P5/7'421@'35/'@6;:'<627/:'14'35;?'0210/23>'6:7';3?'2/@1Q69'=1O97':13'
7;@;:;?5';3?'2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>V''
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?69'=1O97':13';@06P3'1:'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'12'2/?O93';:'35/'
2/?;7/:3;69'6@/:;3>'14':/;<5S1O2;:<'0210/23;/?'S/;:<'O:7O9>'562@/7V'(1:7;3;1:?'56Q/'
S//:'6336P5/7'3563'=1O97'?/PO2/';@021Q/@/:3?'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'72;Q/=6>W':/='32//'096:3;:<'
31'P1@0/:?63/'412'35/'32//?'3563'=1O97'S/'4/99/7'6:7'@;3;<63;1:'@/6?O2/?';:'35/';:3/2/?3?'
14':63O2/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'6:7'0213/P3;1:'14'/:76:</2/7'?0/P;/?V''
'

Page 121



 

#12'35/'2/6?1:?'<;Q/:';:'35/'2/0123'6:7'56Q;:<'2/<627'31'699'135/2'@633/2?'26;?/7W';3';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'6PP127?'=;35',&8'819;P;/?'!HFW'!HGW'N"a'6:7'J"HH'
6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'( CGW'( XH'6:7'( [G'6:7';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'412'60021Q69'?OS^/P3'31'
35/'P1:7;3;1:?'9;?3/7V''
'
'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'

'
'
'

Page 122



 

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HaEFCDZZE#,%'T#12@/29>'88YFGXaHHG[U'
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' #O99'896::;:<'I009;P63;1:'
'

82101?69' &/@19;3;1:'14'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<?'6:7'/2/P3;1:'14'HFX'
?3O7/:3'60623@/:3?'T?O;'</:/2;?U';:'6'GEaED'?312/>'S91PR'
=;35'6:P;9962>'46P;9;3;/?'6:7'96:7?P60/7'P1O23>627'
'

%1P63;1:'  ;9Q/202;7/'\12R?'A63;976' 32//3' 5/44;/97' H'Gs#'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' H[EF[ECFHa'
'

)/6@' (;3>'(/:32/'6:7'"6?3'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' &%8'896::;:<'%37'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' J'(1:7;3;1:69' OS^/P3'31'%/<69'I<2//@/:3'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
 !"#$%!"!&$'()$*(""#+,#"#+&$('$-#.#%(/"#+&'
'
'HV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'S/<O:':13'963/2'356:'35/'/_0;263;1:'14'352//'>/62?'

421@'35/'763/'14'35;?'7/P;?;1:V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'P1@09>'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/')1=:'6:7'(1O:32>'

896::;:<'IP3V'
'
0//)(.#123#'45#1$6%7+859'
'
'CV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'@O?3'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'P1@09/3/'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

41991=;:<'60021Q/7'71PO@/:3?B'
' '
' HaYXZF'8%YFH'
' HaYXZF'8%YFGI'
' HaYXZF'8%YFDI'
' HaYXZF'8%YF[I'
' HaYXZF'8%YF]I'
' HaYXZF'8%YHF('
' HaYXZF'8%YHX'
' HaYXZF'8%YHG"'
' HaYXZF'8%YHa#'
' HaYXZF'8%HD&'
' HaYXZF'8%H["'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'7/4;:/'35/'0/2@;??;1:V'
'
'

Page 123



 

'
'
6)#$*(""#+,#"#+&$*(+1!&!(+859$A$8B&)4#$,(+1!&!(+5$/)#,#1#+&C$A$5##$+(&#5$
'()$1#'!+!&!(+9$
'
'
'XV' I:>';:32O?;Q/';:Q/?3;<63;1:'2/P1@@/:7/7';:'35/'856?/'$'82/9;@;:62>'.;?R'

I??/??@/:3'./0123'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'S/'35/'?OS^/P3'14'6'856?/'$$'
$:32O?;Q/' ;3/'$:Q/?3;<63;1:'./0123'=5;P5'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'
S/;:<'P1@@/:P/7V')5/'./0123'?5699'S/'02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'
(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.'HH'T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGUV'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
'GV' I:>'2/@/7;63;1:'=12R?'2/P1@@/:7/7';:'35/'856?/'$$'$:32O?;Q/' ;3/'

$:Q/?3;<63;1:'./0123'?5699'S/'35/'?OS^/P3'14'6'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>'./0123'
=5;P5'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'S/;:<'P1@@/:P/7V'')5/'./0123'
?5699'S/'02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.HH'
T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGU'6:7'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'019;P;/?'2/963;:<'31'
Q69;763;1:'14'P600;:<'@/6?O2/?'6:7'Q69;763;1:'14'<6?'0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
'aV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'7/36;9?'14'35/'@/6:?'14';:<2/??'6:7'

/<2/??'412'Q/5;P9/?'/:<6</7';:'35/'P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'56Q/'
S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V''
 OP5'7/36;9?'?5699';:P9O7/'35/'6226:</@/:3?'412'2/?32;P3;:<'35/'Q/5;P9/?'31'35/'
60021Q/7';:<2/??'6:7'/<2/??'01;:3?V''$:<2/??'6:7'/<2/??'412'?OP5'Q/5;P9/?'
?5699'S/'1S36;:/7'1:9>'63'35/'60021Q/7'01;:3?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0213/P3;:<'35/'42//'6:7'?64/'491='14'32644;P'1:'35/'

0OS9;P'5;<5=6>';3';?'/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'6:>'
=12R?'1:'?;3/'P1@@/:P/V'

'
'DV' -1'7/Q/910@/:3W';:P9O7;:<'6:>'7/@19;3;1:'6:7'<21O:7=12R?W'?5699'36R/'

096P/'O:3;9'35/'6009;P6:3W'12'35/;2'6</:3'12'?OPP/??12';:'3;39/W'56?'?OS@;33/7'6'
\2;33/:' P5/@/'14'$:Q/?3;<63;1:'T\ $U'3563'?/3?'1O3'6'?3263/<>'412'
62P56/191<;P69';:Q/?3;<63;1:'6:7'35;?'56?'S//:'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'
%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V')5/'\ $'?5699';:P9O7/B'

' '
' Y')5/'021<26@@/'6:7'@/3517'14'?;3/';:Q/?3;<63;1:'6:7'2/P127;:<V'
' Y')5/'2/`O;2/@/:3'31'?//R'02/?/2Q63;1:';:'?;3O'14';7/:3;4;/7'4/63O2/?'14'

;@01236:P/V'
' Y')5/'021<26@@/'412'01?3Y;:Q/?3;<63;1:'6??/??@/:3V'
' Y')5/'021Q;?;1:'31'S/'@67/'412'6:69>?;?'6:7'2/0123;:<V'
' Y')5/'021Q;?;1:'31'S/'@67/'412'0OS9;P63;1:'6:7'7;??/@;:63;1:'14'35/'2/?O93?V'

Page 124



 

' Y')5/'021Q;?;1:'31'S/'@67/'412'7/01?;3;1:'14'35/'62P5;Q/'P2/63/7V'
' Y'-1@;:63;1:'14'6'P1@0/3/:3'0/2?1:E0/2?1:?'12'12<6:;?63;1:'31'O:7/236R/'

35/'=12R?V'
' Y')5/'3;@/36S9/'412'P1@09/3;1:'14'699'?;3/';:Q/?3;<63;1:'6:7'01?3Y;:Q/?3;<63;1:'

=12R?V'
' '
' )5/2/643/2'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'1:9>'36R/'096P/';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'

60021Q/7'\ $'6:7'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'S21O<53';:31'O?/'O:3;9'35/'
%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56Q/'P1:4;2@/7';:'=2;3;:<'3563'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'
35/'\ $'56Q/'S//:'4O94;99/7'12'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/?P69/?'6<2//7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'')1'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'62P56/191<;P69'2/@6;:?'02/?/:3W'=5/35/2'

SO2;/7'12'0623'14'6'?36:7;:<'SO;97;:<W'62/';:Q/?3;<63/7'6:7'6'0210/2'
O:7/2?36:7;:<'14'35/;2':63O2/W'763/W'/_3/:3'6:7'?;<:;4;P6:P/'<6;:/7W'S/412/'
351?/'2/@6;:?'62/'76@6</7'12'7/?321>/7'6:7'3563'R:1=9/7</'<6;:/7';?'35/:'
7;??/@;:63/7V'

'
'[V' -1'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'P1@@/:P/'O:3;9'6'2/0123'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'

60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>';7/:3;4>;:<'51='6'
@;:;@O@'14'HFh'14'35/'02/7;P3/7'/:/2<>'://7?'14'35/'P1@09/3/7'
7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'1S36;:/7'421@'7/P/:3269;?/7'6:7'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='
P62S1:'/:/2<>V''I:>'6<2//7'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='P62S1:'/:/2<>'/`O;0@/:3W'
P1::/P3;1:'31'7/P/:3269;?/7'12'91='P62S1:'/:/2<>'?1O2P/?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'
;:?3699/7'S/412/'6:>'0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'1PPO0;/7'6:7'6'01?3Y
;:?369963;1:'2/0123'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'31'7/@1:?3263/'3563'35/'6<2//7'@/6?O2/?'56Q/'
S//:';:?3699/7V'')5/2/643/2'35/'6<2//7'/`O;0@/:3W'P1::/P3;1:'12'@/6?O2/?'
?5699'S/'2/36;:/7';:'O?/'6:7'@6;:36;:/7'412'35/'9;4/3;@/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563':/='7/Q/910@/:3'@6R/?'/:/2<>'?6Q;:<?';:'

35/';:3/2/?3?'14'@;3;<63;:<'35/'/44/P3?'14'P9;@63/'P56:</'6:7'<;Q/:'3563'?OP5'
=12R?'P1O97'S/'1:/'14'35/'4;2?3'/9/@/:3?'14'?;3/';:426?32OP3O2/'3563'@O?3'S/'
;:?3699/7';3';?'/??/:3;69'3563'35;?'P1:7;3;1:';?'P1@09;/7'=;35'S/412/'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?V'

'
;&=#)$6)#:*(""#+,#"#+&D$6)#:;,,4/7+,<$7+1$(&=#)$>&7?#$('$-#.#%(/"#+&$
*(+1!&!(+859$
'
']V' &/36;9?'14'699'02101?/7'/_3/2:69'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W';:P9O7;:<'?6@09/?'

=5/:'2/`O/?3/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'3563'0623'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7V')5/2/643/2W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'S/'P622;/7'
1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
'ZV' %62</'?P69/'7/36;9?W';:P9O7;:<'@63/2;69?'6:7'4;:;?5/?W'14'35/';3/@?'9;?3/7'

S/91='?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'
3563'0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'P1@@/:P/?B'

' '

Page 125



 

' \;:71=?'
' &112'6:7'=;:71='2/Q/69?'
' "7</?'6:7'Q/2</?'
' N69O?3267/'31'/7</'14'2114''
' .6;:=63/2'<117?'
' (9677;:<''
' '
' )5/2/643/2W'35/'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'

7/36;9?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
HFV' I'?6@09/'06:/9'14'35/'02101?/7'@6?1:2>'?5699'S/'/2/P3/7'1:'35/'?;3/'6:7'

?5699';99O?3263/'35/'P191O2W'3/_3O2/W'S/77;:<'6:7'S1:7;:<'14'@6?1:2>'6:7'
@12362'4;:;?5'31'S/'O?/7V')5/'?6@09/'06:/9'?5699'S/'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'
=12R?'6:7'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'412'Q/2;4;P63;1:'0O201?/?'O:3;9'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'
?OP5'=12R?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
HHV' I99'7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'6??1P;63/7'2/@/7;63;1:'?5699'021P//7';:'6PP1276:P/'

=;35'35/'2/P1@@/:763;1:?'14'35/'60021Q/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>V'$:'35/'
/Q/:3'3563'2/@/7;63;1:';?'O:6S9/'31'021P//7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'
./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>W'12'O:/_0/P3/7'P1:36@;:63;1:';?'/:P1O:3/2/7'63'6:>'
?36</'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'021P/??W'=12R?'?51O97'P/6?/'6:7'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'":Q;21:@/:369'8213/P3;1:' /2Q;P/'T3/9B'FHHG'C[X'
GDaHU'?51O97'S/'P1:36P3/7';@@/7;63/9>V''./Q;?;1:?'31'35/'./@/7;63;1:'
 3263/<>'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'
IO3512;3>V'\12R?'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'
60021Q/7'2/Q;?/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
HCV' ,01:'P1@09/3;1:'14'6:>'@/6?O2/?';7/:3;4;/7';:'35/'60021Q/7'./@/7;63;1:'

 3263/<>'12'6:>'60021Q/7'2/Q;?/7'./@/7;63;1:' 3263/<>'6'b69;763;1:'./0123'
?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'
:13'S/'S21O<53';:31'O?/'O:3;9'35/'b69;763;1:'./0123'56?'S//:'60021Q/7';:'
=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/'b69;763;1:'./0123'?5699'S/'
02/062/7';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'(1:36@;:63/7'%6:7'./0123'(%.HH'
T":Q;21:@/:3'I</:P>'CFFGU'6:7' 5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'019;P;/?'2/963;:<'31'
Q69;763;1:'14'P600;:<'@/6?O2/?'6:7'Q69;763;1:'14'<6?'0213/P3;1:'@/6?O2/?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'3563'6:>'P1:36@;:63;1:'14'35/'96:7';?'0210/29>'

7/693'=;35V'
'
HXV' )5/'2/?;7/:3;69'6PP1@@1763;1:'5/2/S>'0/2@;33/7'?5699':13'S/'1PPO0;/7'

O:9/??'35/'?P5/@/'14'?1O:7';:?O963;1:'=12R?'<;Q/:';:'?/P3;1:'a'14'35/':1;?/'

Page 126



 

2/0123'S>'":Q;21:@/:369'-1;?/' 19O3;1:?'T./4V'-$IEGFZ]EHCEXDaDW'tO9>'CFHCU'
56?'S//:';@09/@/:3/7'6:7'35/2/643/2'2/36;:/7V'' OP5'=12R?'?5699B''

' '
' 6U'N/'P606S9/'14'6P5;/Q;:<'35/'41991=;:<':1;?/'9/Q/9?B''
' N/7211@?B'%I/`'T]'51O2U'Y'XF7N''TCXFF'31'F[FF'51O2?Ue''
' %;Q;:<'.11@?'p'N/7211@?B'%I/`'THD'51O2U'Y'Xa7N'TF[FF'31'CXFF'51O2?Ue'
' +35/2'!6S;36S9/'.11@?B'%I/`'THD'51O2U'Y'GF7N'TF[FF'31'CXFF'51O2?Ue'

N/7211@?B'%I#@6_'Ga7N''TCXFF'31'F[FF'51O2?UV'
' SU'$:P9O7/'6'?>?3/@'14'693/2:63;Q/'6P1O?3;P699>'32/63/7'Q/:3;963;1:'31'699'

56S;36S9/'211@?V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'4O3O2/'1PPO0;/2?'14'35/'

SO;97;:<V'
'
HGV' N/412/'35/'O?/'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'b69;763;1:')/?3;:<'14'35/'

?1O:7'633/:O63;1:'=12R?'?5699'56Q/'S//:'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'35/'2/?O93?'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'' OP5'b69;763;1:'
)/?3;:<'?5699B'

' 6U' N/'P622;/7'1O3';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'6:'60021Q/7'@/3517'?363/@/:3V'
' SU' &/@1:?3263/'3563'35/'?0/P;4;/7':1;?/'9/Q/9?'56Q/'S//:'6P5;/Q/7V''$:'

35/'/Q/:3'3563'35/'?0/P;4;/7':1;?/'9/Q/9?'56Q/':13'S//:'6P5;/Q/7'35/:W'
:13=;35?36:7;:<'35/'?1O:7'633/:O63;1:'=12R?'35O?'462'60021Q/7W'6'4O235/2'
?P5/@/'14'?1O:7'633/:O63;1:'=12R?'P606S9/'14'6P5;/Q;:<'35/'?0/P;4;/7':1;?/'
9/Q/9?'6:7'2/P1@@/:7/7'S>'6:'6P1O?3;P'P1:?O936:3'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'
6:7'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'35/'O?/'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7V'' OP5'4O235/2'?P5/@/'14'=12R?'?5699'S/'
;:?3699/7'6?'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/'35/'
O?/';?'P1@@/:P/7'6:7'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'0213/P3'35/'5/6935'6:7'?64/3>'14'4O3O2/'1PPO0;/2?'6:7'

O?/2?'14'35/'?;3/V'
'
HaV' -1'/_3/2:699>'@1O:3/7'096:3'12'/`O;0@/:3'412'5/63;:<W'P119;:<'12'Q/:3;963;1:'

0O201?/?W':12'<2;99/?W'7OP3?W'Q/:3?'412'?;@;962';:3/2:69'/`O;0@/:3W'?5699'S/'
4;33/7'31'35/'SO;97;:<'O:9/??'4O99'7/36;9?'35/2/14W';:P9O7;:<'6P1O?3;P'/@;??;1:?'
7636W'56Q/'4;2?3'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'
896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'+:P/';:?3699/7'?OP5'096:3'12'/`O;0@/:3'?5699':13'S/'
693/2/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'1PPO0;/2?'14'

67^1;:;:<'0210/23>V'
'
HDV' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'699'2/7O:76:3'6PP/??/?'56Q/'

S//:'0/2@6:/:39>'?3100/7'O0'6:7'2/;:?363/7'31'R/2S'6:7'4113=6>V'
' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'5;<5=6>'?64/3>'6:7'35/'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
H[V' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'S/<O:'O:3;9'7/36;9?'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'31'

6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'14'6226:</@/:3?'
=5;P5'56Q/'S//:'/:3/2/7';:31'=5;P5'=;99'?/PO2/'35/'2/P1:?32OP3;1:'14'35/'

Page 127



 

4113=6>?'67^1;:;:<'35/'?;3/'S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'S21O<53';:31'O?/V')5/'
7/36;9/7'@63/2;69?'?0/P;4;P63;1:'?5699'56Q/'4;2?3'S//:'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'
35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'127/2'31'/:?O2/'6:'6002102;63/'`O69;3>'14'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'
H]V' N/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'S/'

6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'4O99'7/36;9?'14'02101?69?'412'
35/';:P9O?;1:'14'0OS9;P'623'=;35;:'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'56Q/'S//:'?OS@;33/7'
31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V' OP5'7/36;9?'?5699'
35/:'S/';@09/@/:3/7'02;12'31'35/'1PPO063;1:'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'?63;?4>'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'819;P>'N"HC'14'35/',:;362>'

&/Q/910@/:3'896:'6:7'31'/:?O2/'3563'35/'`O69;3>'14'35/'SO;93'/:Q;21:@/:3';?'
/:56:P/7V'

'
HZV' N/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'

S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>W'4O99'7/36;9?'14'?O;36S9/'
6:7'?O44;P;/:3'P>P9/'062R;:<'6PP1@@1763;1:'=;35;:'35/'?;3/'?5699'56Q/'S//:'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'6:7'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'?5699':13'S/'O?/7'O:9/??'?OP5'P>P9/'062R;:<'56?'S//:'021Q;7/7'
;:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'096:?'6:7W'35/2/643/2W'?OP5'P>P9/'062R;:<'
6PP1@@1763;1:'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'7/9;Q/2;:<'?O?36;:6S9/'412@?'14'326:?0123W';:'

6PP1276:P/'=;35',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'412' 5/44;/97'T6:7E12'(12/'
 3263/<>U'819;P;/?'6:7'35/'-88#'

'
CFV' )5/'?O246P/'=63/2'7;?P562</'421@'35/'?;3/'?5699'S/'2/7OP/7'S>'63'9/6?3'XFh'

P1@062/7'31'35/'/_;?3;:<'0/6R'491='6:7'7/36;9/7'02101?69?'412'?O246P/'=63/2'
7;?01?69W';:P9O7;:<'P69PO963;1:?'31'7/@1:?3263/'35/'2/7OP3;1:W'@O?3'S/'
?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'
35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3W'12'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'$:'35/'/Q/:3'3563'35/'
/_;?3;:<'7;?P562</'6226:</@/:3?'62/':13'R:1=:W'12';4'35/'?;3/'PO22/:39>'
7;?P562</?'31'6'7;44/2/:3'1O39/3W'35/:'6'7;?P562</'263/'14'a'9;32/?E5/P362/'
?51O97'S/'7/@1:?3263/7V')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?5699'35/2/643/2'S/'P622;/7'1O3';:'
6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'60021Q/7'7/36;9?V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'127/2'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'35/'2;?R'14'49117;:<V'
' '
'
CHV' -1'7/@19;3;1:'6:7E12'P1:?32OP3;1:'=12R?'?5699'S/'P622;/7'1O3'O:9/??'

/`O;0@/:3';?'021Q;7/7'412'35/'/44/P3;Q/'P9/6:;:<'14'35/'=5//9?'6:7'S17;/?'14'
Q/5;P9/?'9/6Q;:<'35/'?;3/'?1'6?'31'02/Q/:3'35/'7/01?;3;:<'14'@O7'6:7'=6?3/'
1:'35/'5;<5=6>V'#O99'7/36;9?'14'35/'02101?/7'P9/6:;:<'/`O;0@/:3'?5699'S/'
60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'S/412/';3';?';:?3699/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'?64/3>'14'2167'O?/2?V'
'

Page 128



 

CCV' )5/'02101?/7'<2//:ES21=:'2114'TQ/</363/7'2114'?>?3/@U'?5699'S/'021Q;7/7'
1:'35/'2114T?U';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'91P63;1:?'?51=:'1:'35/'60021Q/7'096:?V'
&/36;9?'14'35/'?0/P;4;P63;1:'6:7'@6;:3/:6:P/'2/<;@/'?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'
6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'02;12'31'41O:763;1:'
=12R?'P1@@/:P;:<'1:'?;3/V')5/'<2//:ES21=:'2114T?U'?5699'S/'021Q;7/7'02;12'
31'35/'O?/'14'35/'SO;97;:<'P1@@/:P;:<V'')5/'096:3?'?5699'S/'@6;:36;:/7'412'6'
0/2;17'14'a'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14';@09/@/:363;1:'6:7'6:>'46;9O2/?'=;35;:'
3563'0/2;17'?5699'S/'2/096P/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'S;17;Q/2?;3>V'
' '
'
CXV' I'P1@02/5/:?;Q/'6:7'7/36;9/7'5627'6:7'?143'96:7?P60/'?P5/@/'412'35/'?;3/'

?5699'S/'?OS@;33/7'31'6:7'60021Q/7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'
S/412/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1@@/:P/7W'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/426@/'31'
S/'6<2//7';:'=2;3;:<'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
CGV' )5/'60021Q/7'96:7?P60/'=12R?'?5699'S/';@09/@/:3/7'02;12'31'35/'

7/Q/910@/:3'S/;:<'S21O<53';:31'O?/'12'=;35;:'6:'693/2:63;Q/'3;@/?P69/'31'S/'
4;2?3'60021Q/7'S>'35/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>V'')5/2/643/2'35/'96:7?P60/7'
62/6?'?5699'S/'2/36;:/7'6:7'35/>'?5699'S/'PO93;Q63/7'6:7'@6;:36;:/7'412'6'
0/2;17'14'a'>/62?'421@'35/'763/'14';@09/@/:363;1:'6:7'6:>'096:3'46;9O2/?'
=;35;:'3563'a'>/62'0/2;17'?5699'S/'2/096P/7V'

' '
' ./6?1:B''$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'35/'Q;?O69'6@/:;3;/?'14'35/'91P69;3>V'
'
;&=#)$*("/%!7+,#$*(+1!&!(+5'
'
CaV' -1'7112W'=;:71='12'<63/'?5699W'=5/:'10/:W'021^/P3'1Q/2'35/'67^1;:;:<'

4113=6>V'
' '
' ./6?1:B'$:'35/';:3/2/?3?'14'0/7/?32;6:'?64/3>'
'''''
'
I33/:3;1:';?'&26=:'31'35/'#1991=;:<'&;2/P3;Q/?B'
'
HV' )5/'%1P69'896::;:<'IO3512;3>'56?'7/693'=;35'35/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:'6'

01?;3;Q/'6:7'0216P3;Q/'@6::/2'6:7'?1O<53'?19O3;1:?'31'021S9/@?'=5/2/'
:/P/??62>';:'6PP1276:P/'=;35'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'
819;P>'#26@/=12RV'

'
CV' *1O'62/'2/`O;2/7'6?'0623'14'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3W'31'P622>'1O3'=12R?'=;35;:'35/'

0OS9;P'5;<5=6>B'I?'0623'14'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-/='.167?'6:7' 32//3'
\12R?'IP3'HZZH'T /P3;1:'aGUW'X27'/7;3;1:'14'35/'(17/'14'826P3;P/'CFF[W'>1O'
@O?3'<;Q/'63'9/6?3'352//'@1:35?'=2;33/:':13;P/'31'35/'(1O:P;9W';:412@;:<'O?'14'
35/'763/'6:7'/_3/:3'14'=12R?'>1O'02101?/'31'O:7/236R/V'

' '
'

Page 129



 

' )5/':13;P/'?51O97'S/'?/:3'31BY'
' '
'  5/44;/97'(;3>'(1O:P;9'
' CYHF'(62S211R'!699'.167'
'  5/44;/97''
'  Z'C&N'
' '
' #12'35/'633/:3;1:'14'A2'8'b;PR/2?'
' '
' 89/6?/':13/'46;9O2/'31'<;Q/'35/'6002102;63/':13;P/'@6>'9/67'31'6'4;_/7'0/:693>'

:13;P/'S/;:<';??O/7'6:7'6:>'=12R?'1:'35/'5;<5=6>'S/;:<'?O?0/:7/7V'
'
XV' N>'96=W'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3'2/`O;2/?'35/'6991P63;1:'14'144;P;69W'2/<;?3/2/7'

6772/??T/?U'S>'35/'(1O:P;9g?' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'+44;P/2V'89/6?/'
2/4/2'31'35/' 32//3'-6@;:<'6:7'-O@S/2;:<'JO;7/9;:/?'6:7'6009;P63;1:'412@?'
1:'35/'(1O:P;9'=/S?;3/V'#12'4O235/2'5/90'6:7'67Q;P/'09/6?/'2;:<'FHHG'
C[XDHC['12'/@6;9'?::j?5/44;/97V<1QVORV'89/6?/'S/'6=62/'3563'46;9O2/'31'
6009>'412'6772/??/?'63'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'=12R?'=;99'2/?O93';:'35/'
2/4O?69'14'?363O312>'O:7/236R/2?'31'96>EP1::/P3'?/2Q;P/?W'7/96>?';:'4;:7;:<'35/'
02/@;?/?';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'6:'/@/2</:P>'6:7'9/<69'7;44;PO93;/?'=5/:'?/99;:<'12'
9/33;:<'35/'0210/23;/?V'

'
GV' *1O'62/'67Q;?/7'3563'35;?'7/Q/910@/:3';?'9;6S9/'412'35/'(1@@O:;3>'

$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'T($%U'P562</V''I'9;6S;9;3>':13;P/'=;99'S/'?/:3'31'>1O'?51239>'
;:412@;:<'>1O'14'35/'($%'P562</'06>6S9/'6:7'35/':/_3'?3/0?';:'35/'021P/??W'
12'6'72643'%;6S;9;3>'-13;P/'=;99'S/'?/:3';4'35/'9;6S9/'0623;/?'56Q/':13'S//:'
6??O@/7'O?;:<'#12@'HB'I??O@03;1:'14'%;6S;9;3>V'

'
aV' *1O'62/'67Q;?/7'3563'2/?;7/:3;69'1PPO0;/2?'14'35/'SO;97;:<'?51O97'S/'

;:412@/7';:'=2;3;:<'02;12'31'1PPO063;1:'3563B'
' '
' T6U'9;@;3/7E:1'P62'062R;:<'021Q;?;1:';?'6Q6;96S9/'1:'?;3/'412'1PPO0;/2?'14'35/'

SO;97;:<W'
' TSU'2/?;7/:3i?'P62'062R;:<'0/2@;3?'=;99':13'S/'021Q;7/7'S>'35/'(1O:P;9'412'6:>'

0/2?1:'9;Q;:<';:'35/'SO;97;:<V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 130



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 131



 

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'2/963/?'31'6'?;3/'S1O:7/7'S>'A63;976' 32//3'31'35/':1235'6:7'">2/'
%6:/'31'35/'/6?3V')5/'?;3/';?'PO22/:39>'1PPO0;/7'S>'6'0623'?;:<9/Y?312/>W'0623'3=1Y
?312/>';:7O?32;69'SO;97;:<'P1:?32OP3/7'421@'S21=:'6:7'2/7'S2;PRV'')5/'S21=:'S2;PR'
/9/@/:3'56?'6'4963'2114'6:7'421:3?'A63;976' 32//3'=;35'35/'2/7'S2;PR'/9/@/:3'=;35'
0;3P5/7'2114'6SO33;:<'35;?'1:'">2/'%6:/V''I'?/P1:7'2/7'S2;PR'=;:<'2O:?'062699/9'31'
35/'">2/'%6:/'S91PR'6:7';?'962</9>'?5;/97/7'S>'35/'0/2;@/3/2'SO;97;:<?V'''
'
)5/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6';?'Q62;/7'=;35'6'962</'2/?;7/:3;69'7/Q/910@/:3'O:7/2'
P1:?32OP3;1:'31'35/':1235Y/6?3W'6'P62'062R'31'35/'=/?3'6:7':1235Y=/?3'6:7'?@699'
;:7O?32;69'O:;3?'31'35/'?1O35Y/6?3'6:7'?1O35Y=/?3V''
'
)5/'?;3/';?'91P63/7'=;35;:'6'#2;:</'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6'6?'7/?;<:63/7';:'35/'
67103/7' 5/44;/97',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V''$3'69?1'4699?'=;35;:'35/'(O93O269'
$:7O?32;/?'sO623/2'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6'6:7';?'7/4;:/7'6?'S/;:<'=;35;:'35/'I2O:7/9'
 32//3'(5626P3/2'I2/6V'')5/'96>1O3'14'35;?'62/6';?'P5626P3/2;?/7'S>'6'?321:<W'2/<O962'
<2;7';21:'0633/2:'14'?32//3?'6:7'?@699/2'96:/?V'')5/?/'7;Q;7/'O0'0913?'3563'=/2/'
5;?312;P699>'51@/'31'L%;339/'A/?3/2?MW'=51'=/2/'35/'P2643?@/:'?0/P;69;?;:<';:'PO39/2>'
6:7'3119'@6:O46P3O2/V'''
'
896::;:<'0/2@;??;1:';?'?1O<53'412'35/'7/@19;3;1:'14'35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<?'6:7'35/'
/2/P3;1:'14'HFX'?3O7;1?';:'6'GEaED'?312/>'S91PR'=;35'6:P;9962>'46P;9;3;/?'6:7'
96:7?P60/7'P1O23>627V''
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*''
'
)5/2/';?':1'2/9/Q6:3'096::;:<'5;?312>''
'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
-/;<5S1O2?'56Q/'S//:'2/YP1:?O93/7'1:'35/'02101?69'T1=;:<'31':/='7/?P2;03;1:'6?'
?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:U'6:7':/='?;3/':13;P/?'56Q/'S//:'0O3'O0'1:'?;3/W'35/?/'
/_0;2/'1:'35/'Ca35'I02;9V''I:>':/='P1@@/:3?'=;99'S/'2/0123/7'31'P1@@;33//V''
'
+:/'9/33/2'14'2/02/?/:363;1:'56?'S//:'2/P/;Q/7'421@'6'@/@S/2'14'35/'0OS9;P'6:7'
35/'01;:3?'26;?/7'62/'7/36;9/7'S/91=B''
'

Y' sO/?3;1:'=5/35/2'?P5/@/';?'10/:'@62R/3'2/?;7/:3;69'12';?'6'?3O7/:3'
?P5/@/V'

Y' )5/'096::;:<'?363/@/:3'7/4;:/?'35/'02101?69'6?'10/:'@62R/3W'51=/Q/2'
P122/?01:7/:P/'1:'35/'4;9/';:7;P63/?'3563'35/'?P5/@/'=;99':1='S/'412'?3O7/:3'
6PP1@@1763;1:V''

Y' (1:P/:3263;1:'14'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'P1:326Q/:/?'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'
( GHW'=5;P5'?//R?'31'7/9;Q/2'@;_/7'P1@@O:;3;/?W'3521O<5'6'@;_'14'51O?/'
3>0/?'6:7'3/:O2/?'6:7'9;@;3;:<'?562/7'6:7'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'=5/2/'
35/?/'O?/?'=1O97'P2/63/';@S696:P/'

Y' )5/'P56:</'14'O?/'6:7'P1:326Q/:3;1:'14'( GH'2/:7/2?'35/'4;:69'096::;:<'
?363/@/:3'O:4;3'412'0O201?/'

Page 132



 

Y' )5/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'5;<5/2'356:'35/'@6^12;3>'14'SO;97;:<?';:'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'
46;9?'31'@//3'35/'2/9/Q6:3'P2;3/2;6'412'6'3699'SO;97;:<'1O39;:/7';:'( [D'

Y' -1'/Q;7/:P/'14'?/:?;3;Q;3>';:'35/'P51;P/?'14'@63/2;69?W'7/?;<:'6:7'
62P5;3/P3O269'412@'6?'?/3'1O3';:',&8'019;P>'N"aV''&1/?':13'2/49/P3'12'
P1:?/2Q/'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(O93O269'$:7O?32;/?'sO623/2'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6'
6?'?/3'1O3';:'N"H[V'

Y' $:'P1:326Q/:3;1:'14'N"H['2635/2'356:'6'3267;3;1:69'600216P5'35/'7/Q/910/2?'
096:'31'T06</'GC'14'096::;:<'?363/@/:3UW'7/9;Q/2'6:'63326P3;Q/'P1:3/@01262>'
7/?;<:/7'SO;97;:<V''

'
)5/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'35/'?P5/@/'63';3?'@//3;:<'1:'CF'
+P31S/2'CFHaV')5/'J21O0'4/93'3563'6'SO;97;:<'14'35;?'5/;<53'=1O97'P2/63/'
O:?63;?46P312>W'O:6PP/036S9/'/:P91?O2/'263;1?';:'-/=31:'%6:/'6:7'6'P6:>1:Y9;R/'
4//9;:<W'=5;P5'=1O97'67Q/2?/9>'644/P3'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V')5/'
J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'S/'2/7OP/7'S>'1:/'?312/>W';:'9;:/'
=;35'35/'2/P1@@/:763;1:?'14'35/',2S6:'&/?;<:'(1@0/:7;O@'6:7'?51O97'S/'SO;93';:'
2/7'S2;PR'12';:7O?32;69'S2;PRW'31'2/49/P3'35/';:7O?32;69'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'
I2/6V'
'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
%6:7',?/''
'
)5/'2/9/Q6:3'91P69'019;P>'71PO@/:3?'62/'35/'67103/7',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'
T,&8W'HZZ]U'6:7'35/' 5/44;/97'&/Q/910@/:3'#26@/=12R'T &#U'(12/' 3263/<>'
71PO@/:3'TCFF]UV')5/'(12/' 3263/<>';?'@12/'O0Y31Y763/W'021Q;7;:<'35/'1Q/2699'
?063;69'?3263/<>'412'35/' &#'1Q/2'35/'0/2;17'CFFZ'31'CFCDV''./<627'@O?3'69?1'S/'
567'31'35/'-63;1:69'896::;:<'819;P>'#26@/=12R'T-88#UV''
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'91P63/7';:'6'#2;:</'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6'6?'7/4;:/7';:'
35/'67103/7' 5/44;/97',:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:V''819;P>'$ND'L&/Q/910@/:3';:'
#2;:</'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6?M'?/3?'1O3'35/'02/4/22/7W'6PP/036S9/'6:7'
O:6PP/036S9/'O?/?';:'35/?/'62/6?V''NO?;:/??'TNHU'6:7'$:7O?32>'TN]U'62/'35/'
02/4/22/7'O?/'=5;9?3'!1O?;:<'T(XU';?'6PP/036S9/V''I':O@S/2'14'51O?;:<'?P5/@/?'
56Q/'S//:'7/Q/910/7';:'35/';@@/7;63/'Q;P;:;3>'14'35/'?;3/'1Q/2'2/P/:3'>/62?'6:7'35/'
019;P>'?363/?'3563'51O?;:<'@6>'S/'6PP/036S9/'=5/2/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'62/'
?63;?46P312>'6:7'35/>'=1O97':13'5;:7/2';:7O?32;69'6:7'SO?;:/??'7/Q/910@/:3V''
I9351O<5'35/'?P5/@/';?'412'?3O7/:3'51O?;:<W'35;?'O?/';?':13'/_09;P;39>'@/:3;1:/7';:'
35/'019;P>'6:7';?'@1?3'?;@;962'31'(X'51O?;:<V'''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( DT6U'LA6:O46P3O2;:<'6:7'35/'(;3>'(/:32/'m')26:?;3;1:'
I2/6?M';?'69?1'2/9/Q6:3W'6:7'7;?P1O26</?'@6:O46P3O2;:<'O?/?'=;35;:'35;?'0623'14'35/'
(;3>'(/:32/V'''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( H['L(;3>'(/:32/'sO623/2?M'?//R?'31'P1:?19;763/'6:7'
?32/:<35/:'35/'219/'14'35/'Q62;1O?'`O623/2?';:'35/'P;3>V'8623'('14'35/'019;P>';7/:3;4;/?'
35/'(O93O269'$:7O?32;/?'sO623/2'T($sU'6?'6:'62/6'=;35'6'=;7/'@;_'14'O?/?'6:7'
/?36S9;?5/7'6?'35/'@6;:'91P63;1:'412'35/'(;3>g?'P2/63;Q/'6:7'7;<;369';:7O?32;/?V'')5/'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3'71/?':13'5/90'31'7/9;Q/2'35;?'?0/P;4;P'/9/@/:3'14'( H[PV''
'

Page 133



 

)5/'(12/' 3263/<>'019;P>'=6?'2/49/P3/7';:'35/'02101?69';:'35/'72643'(;3>'819;P;/?'6:7'
 ;3/?'71PO@/:3'31'7/?;<:63/'6'NO?;:/??'I2/6';:'35;?'91P63;1:'=5/2/'/@091>@/:3'
O?/?'?51O97'71@;:63/'S>'9;@;3;:<'51O?;:<'O?/?'31':1'@12/'356:'GFh'14'35/'
49112?06P/'=;35;:'35/'62/6V'')5/'"P1:1@;P'821?0/2;3>'6:7'(;3>'./<;1:'N6PR<21O:7'
./0123'CFHXW'0626<2605?'[VH]G'm'[VH]DW':13/?'3563'2/?;7/:3;69'O?/?'=/2/'?3;99'S/91='
35;?'@6_;@O@'4;<O2/'63'35/'3;@/'35/'72643'(;3>'819;P;/?'6:7' ;3/?'=/2/'0OS9;?5/7V''
J;Q/:'35;?W'35/2/';?':1'1S^/P3;1:';:'3/2@?'14'35/'S696:P/'14'O?/?'=;35;:'35/'62/6V'''
'
(2/63;:<'A;_/7'(1@@O:;3;/?'
'
( GH'L(2/63;:<'A;_/7'(1@@O:;3;/?M'021@13/?'6'@;_'14'51O?;:<'=5;P5'@//3?'6'
26:</'14'://7?'6:7'71/?':13'9/67'31'P1:P/:3263;1:'14'P/236;:'412@?'14'2/?;7/:3;69'
7/Q/910@/:3V'''
'
8623'T6U'14'( GH'?363/?'3563'51O?;:<'?51O97'021Q;7/'412'6'S2167'26:</'14'?@699/2'
51O?/5197?';:'35/'(;3>'(/:32/'=;35':1'@12/'356:'5694'14':/='51@/?';:'962</2'
7/Q/910@/:3?'TDF'12'@12/'7=/99;:<?U'P1:?;?3;:<'14'6'?;:<9/'51O?/'3>0/V'')5/'
?P5/@/';:7;P63/?'3563'699'35/'6PP1@@1763;1:'=;99'S/'?3O7;1?W']X'T]FVahU'14'35/?/'
=;99'S/'?36:7627'?3O7;1?'6:7'CF'THZVahU'=;99'S/'962</'?3O7;1?V''I?'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'
1:9>'021Q;7/?'?3O7;1?';3';?'P9/629>'P1:3262>'31'( GHT6UV''!1=/Q/2W'7/?0;3/'2/`O/?3?'
31'693/2'35/'@;_'14'O:;3?W'35/'6009;P6:3'=;?5/?'31'021P//7'=;35'35/'PO22/:3'
6PP1@@1763;1:'?P5/7O9/V''''
'
\5;9?3':13';7/69W';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/2/';?':13'6:'/?36S9;?5/7'P1@@O:;3>';:'35/'
91P69;3>'14'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'=5;P5'=1O97'S/';@S696:P/7'12'562@/7'S>'35/'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3V''I?'?OP5';3'P6::13'S/'?6;7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97'S/'
P1:3262>'31'35/'6;@?'14'P2/63;:<'6'@;_/7'P1@@O:;3>'6?'67Q1P63/7'S>'( GHV''
#O235/2@12/'35/2/'62/'6':O@S/2'14'135/2'/_6@09/?'14'P;3>'P/:32/'7/Q/910@/:3?'
=5/2/'( GHT6U'56?':13'S//:'P1@09;/7'=;35W';:'35/?/'P6?/?W'6?'=;35'35/'PO22/:3'?;3/'
35/2/'=6?':13'6:'/?36S9;?5/7'P1@@O:;3>'=5;P5'=1O97'S/';@S696:P/7'S>'35/'
P1:326Q/:3;1:'14'( GHT6UV'''
'
$3';?'69?1':13/7'3563'35/'?P5/@/'P1O97'S/'67603/7'6:7'P1:Q/23/7';:'35/'4O3O2/'
?51O97'35/'@62R/3'412'?3O7;1?'7/P9;:/V''
'
)5/'02101?69';?'412'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'6:7';?'=;35;:'35/'(;3>'(/:32/W'6:'62/6'
;7/:3;4;/7'6?'6'02/4/22/7'91P63;1:'412'?3O7/:3'51O?;:<';:'( GHTPUV''8623'TPU'69?1'
?363/?'3563':/='0O201?/YSO;93'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'?5699'S/'SO;93'6?'6'@;_'14'
51O?;:<'7/Q/910@/:3W'=;35'6'@;_'14'3/:O2/?'6:7'?;l/?'1:'962</2'?;3/?V'')5/2/';?':1'
7/4;:;3;1:'14'962</2'?;3/?e'51=/Q/2';3'=6?';:3/:7/7'412'?;3/?'962</2'356:'35;?'
7/Q/910@/:3W'=5/2/'412'/_6@09/W'6':O@S/2'14'S91PR?ESO;97;:<?'P1O97'S/'
6PP1@@1763/7'1:'6'?;3/V'I?'?OP5'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?':13'P1:3262>'31'( GHTPUV''
'
8623'T7U'14'( GH'?//R?'31'/:?O2/'6:'62/6';?':13';@S696:P/7'S>'35/'1Q/2021Q;?;1:'14'
51?3/9?W'0O201?/YSO;93'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'12'!1O?/?';:'AO93;09/'+PPO063;1:V''
)5;?'019;P>'=;99'S/'6P5;/Q/7'S>'9;@;3;:<'35/':O@S/2'14'?562/7'O:;3?'=;35;:'6'CFF'
@/32/'267;O?'14'6'?;3/'31'CFhV''$:'35;?';:?36:P/W'35/'P1:P/:3263;1:'14'?562/7'O:;3?';?'
<2/63/2'356:'CFh'T;:P9O7;:<'0/2@;??;1:?UV''!1=/Q/2W'6?'35/'02101?69';?'412'?3O7;1?'
=5;P5'62/':13'P96??/7'6?'L?562/7'O:;3?MW'35/'02101?69'=1O97'2/?O93';:'6'2/7OP3;1:';:'
35/'7/:?;3>'14'?562/7'O:;3?'6:7'=1O97';:P2/6?/'35/'1Q/2699'144/2'6:7'@;_';:'35;?'

Page 134



 

62/6V'$3';?'51=/Q/2':13/7'3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99';:P2/6?/'35/':O@S/2'14'?3O7/:3?'
=;35;:'35/'62/6e'SO3'<;Q/:'35/'021_;@;3>'31' 5/44;/97'!6996@',:;Q/2?;3>';3';?'
P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35;?'=1O97'S/'6PP/036S9/V'''
'
$:'?O@@62>W'35/'02101?69';?'P1:3262>'31'( GHT6U'6:7'06239>'P1:3262>'31'( GHT7UW'
51=/Q/2W'35/2/'62/':1'/?36S9;?5/7'P1@@O:;3;/?'=;35;:'35/'62/6'=5;P5'=1O97'S/'
562@/7'6?'6'2/?O93'14'35/';:3217OP3;1:'14'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:V'')5/'?;3/';?'P91?/'
31' 5/44;/97'!6996@',:;Q/2?;3>'6:7'600/62?'6?'6'91<;P69'91P63;1:'412'?3O7/:3'51O?;:<'
=5;P5'P1O97'42//'O0'135/2'412@?'14'51O?;:<';:'35/'?OSO2S?V''#O235/2@12/W'35/'
?P5/@/'=;99'?/PO2/'35/'2/7/Q/910@/:3'14'6:'/_;?3;:<'?;3/'6:7'SO;97;:<?'=5;P5'71'
:13'P1:32;SO3/'31'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V'''
'
!1O?;:<'&/:?;3>''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( CD'L"44;P;/:3',?/'14'!1O?;:<'%6:7'6:7'IPP/??;S;9;3>M'6;@?'
31'@6R/'/44;P;/:3'O?/'14'96:7'412':/='51O?;:<'6:7'?/3?'1O3'6002102;63/'7/:?;3>'
26:</?'7/0/:7/:3'1:'91P63;1:'6:7'6PP/??;S;9;3>V'')5/'2/P1@@/:7/7'7/:?;3>'412'
(;3>'(/:32/'?;3/?';?'63'9/6?3'[F'7=/99;:<?'0/2'5/P362/V'')5;?'?;3/'6P5;/Q/?'6'7/:?;3>'
14'60021_;@63/9>'HFD['7=/99;:<?'0/2'5/P362/'6:7'35/2/412/'@12/'356:'@//3?'35/'
019;P>'2/`O;2/@/:3V''
'
&/?;<:''
'
819;P>'( [G'L&/?;<:'82;:P;09/?M'14'35/'(12/' 3263/<>'?363/?'3563'5;<5'`O69;3>'
7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7'=5;P5'2/?0/P3?W'36R/?'67Q6:36</'14'6:7'/:56:P/?'
35/'7;?3;:P3;Q/'4/63O2/?'14'35/'P;3>W';3?'7;?32;P3?'6:7':/;<5S1O25117?V''$3'69?1'?363/?'
3563'7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'P1:32;SO3/'31'096P/'@6R;:<'6:7'P1:32;SO3/'31'6'5/6935>W'
?64/'6:7'?O?36;:6S9/'/:Q;21:@/:3'=5;P5'021@13/?'35/'P;3>g?'326:?412@63;1:'6:7'
5/90?'31'326:?412@'35/'P5626P3/2'14'05>?;P69'/:Q;21:@/:3?'3563'56Q/'S/P1@/'2O:'
71=:'6:7'62/'96PR;:<';:'7;?3;:P3;Q/:/??V''&/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'69?1'/:6S9/'699'
0/109/'31'<6;:'6PP/??'?64/9>'6:7'P1:Q/:;/:39>W'021Q;7;:<W';:'0623;PO962'412'35/'://7?'
14'46@;9;/?'W'P5;972/:W'7;?6S9/7'6:7'/97/29>'0/109/'6:7'?51O97'P1:32;SO3/'31=627?'
P2/63;:<'63326P3;Q/W'?O?36;:6S9/'6:7'?OPP/??4O9':/;<5S1O25117?V'''
'
,:;362>'&/Q/910@/:3'896:'819;P>'N"a'LNO;97;:<'&/?;<:'6:7' ;3;:<M'?363/?'3563'<117'
7/?;<:'6:7'35/'O?/'14'5;<5'`O69;3>'@63/2;69?'=;99'S/'/_0/P3/7';:'699':/='SO;97;:<?V''
'
819;P>'N"HD'L&/Q/910@/:3';:'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6?M'?363/?'3563':/='7/Q/910@/:3'
3563'644/P3?'35/'?/33;:<'14'6'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6'?51O97'02/?/2Q/'12'/:56:P/'35/'
P5626P3/2'14'3563'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6V'
'
819;P>'N"H['L&/?;<:'6:7'A63/2;69?';:'I2/6?'14' 0/P;69'I2P5;3/P3O269'12'!;?312;P'
$:3/2/?3M'2/`O;2/?'6'5;<5'?36:7627'14'7/?;<:'O?;:<'3267;3;1:69'@63/2;69?'6:7'6'
?/:?;3;Q/'6:7'49/_;S9/'600216P5'31'96>1O3?'14'SO;97;:<'6:7'2167?V'
'
819;P>'$NZ'L(1:7;3;1:?'1:'&/Q/910@/:3';:'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6?M'?363/?'3563'
:/='7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'S/'=/99'7/?;<:/7'6:7'S/'14'6'?P69/'6:7':63O2/'
6002102;63/'31'35/'?;3/V'
'

Page 135



 

)5/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'56Q/'P1@@/:3/7'1:'35/'6009;P63;1:'6:7'56Q/'
26;?/7'P1:P/2:?'3563'35/'5/;<53'14'35/'SO;97;:<'=1O97'P2/63/'6:'O:?63;?46P312>'
/:P91?O2/'263;1:'31'-/=31:'%6:/'6:7'6'P6:>1:'9;R/'4//9;:<'=5;P5'=1O97'S/'562@4O9'
31'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V''')5/'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'S/'2/7OP/7'S>'1:/'?312/>'6:7'?51O97'S/'4;:;?5/7';:'2/7'S2;PR'
12';:7O?32;69'S2;PRW'31'2/49/P3'35/';:7O?32;69'P5626P3/2'14'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V''
'
)5/' 5/44;/97',2S6:'&/?;<:'(1@0/:7;O@'?/3?'1O3'</:/269'6:7'?0/P;4;P'7/?;<:'
<O;76:P/'412'35/'(;3>'(/:32/'6:7'35/'(O93O269'$:7O?32;/?'sO623/2V'')5;?'?363/?'3563'
L;::1Q63;Q/'6:7';@6<;:63;Q/'7/?;<:?'?51O97'S/'/:P1O26</7'31'P2/63/'6'O:;`O/'
62P5;3/P3O269';7/:3;3>'=5;P5'2/49/P3?'35/'P1:3/@01262>'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6MV''$3'69?1'
<1/?'1:'31'7/36;9'51='35/'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<'9;:/'?51O97'S/'2/?0/P3/7'6:7'SO;97;:<?'
?51O97'</:/2699>'S/'X'31'a'?312/>?';:'5/;<53V''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'?;3/';?'91P63/7';:'35/'5/623'14'35/'(O93O269'$:7O?32;/?'sO623/2W'63'
35/'/7</'14'35/'62/6'P91?/?3'31'35/'P;3>'P/:32/'3563'56?'692/67>'O:7/2<1:/'
/_3/:?;Q/'2/7/Q/910@/:3V'')5/'?;3/'?;3?'=;35;:'02/71@;:6:39>';:7O?32;69'91='2;?/'
SO;97;:<?'SO3';?'69?1'?//:'=;35;:'35/'P1:3/_3'14':/='7/Q/910@/:3V'''
'
)5/'02101?69';?'412'6:'L%M'?560/7W'GYD'?312/>'SO;97;:<W'SO;93'O0'31'35/'S6PR'/7</'14'
35/'06Q/@/:3'1:'">2/'%6:/'6:7'A63;976' 32//3V')5/'?;3;:<'=;99'2/49/P3'35/'/_;?3;:<'
21SO?3'6:7'?326;<53412=627'?32//3'0633/2:V'')5/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'91=/?3'31=627?'
-/=31:'%6:/'6:7'?3/0?'O0'31'?;_'?312/>?'31=627?'A63;976' 32//3V')5/'5/;<53'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'6PP/036S9/'6:7'2/49/P3?'35/'5/;<53?'14'?O221O:7;:<'
7/Q/910@/:3V')5/'96:7'?910/?'?9;<539>'71=:'I2O:7/9' 32//3'421@':1235'31'?1O35'6:7'
35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'2/49/P3'35;?'3101<2605>'S>'S/;:<'?/3'91=/2'356:'35/':/='
7/Q/910@/:3'63'[FG'A63;976' 32//3'T412@/2'J63/P26?5/2' ;3/U'6:7'5;<5/2'356:'
SO;97;:<?'31'35/'?1O35'=5;P5'62/'02/71@;:6:39>'91='2;?/';:7O?32;69'SO;97;:<?V''
 ;@;9629>'35/'96:7'?910/?'71=:'A63;976' 32//3'421@'=/?3'31'/6?3'6:7'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'2/49/P3'35;?'3101<2605>'S>'S/;:<'91=/2';:'5/;<53'356:'35/'tO2>g?'$::'
!13/9W'>/3'5;<5/2'356:'SO;97;:<?'7;2/P39>'31'35/'/6?3V'''
'
)5/'02101?/7'5/;<53?'69?1'2/49/P3'35/'5;/262P5>'14'?32//3?'S>'/:?O2;:<'35/'5;<5/?3'
0623'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'91P63/7'1:'35/'02;@62>'?32//3'TA63;976' 32//3UW'=;35'35/'
91=/2'7/Q/910@/:3'421:3;:<'35/'?/P1:762>'?32//3?V'')5/'?3/00/7':63O2/'14'35/'@6??'
/:?O2/?'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'?;3?'P1@41236S9>'=;35;:';3?'O2S6:'S91PR'=;35'021@;:/:P/'63'
35/'P12:/2'14'35/'0913W':/62/?3'31'135/2':/='7/Q/910@/:3'14'?;@;962'?P69/V''
'
$3';?':13/7'3563'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I7Q;?12>'J21O0'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'5/;<53'?51O97'
S/'2/7OP/7'S>'6'?312/>W'31'2/7OP/'35/';@06P3'1:'-/=31:'%6:/V'')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'
;?'63';3?'91=/?3':/62/?3'31'-/=31:'%6:/'31'35/'?1O35'=/?3'14'35/'?;3/'63'41O2'?312/>?'
;:'5/;<53V''#O235/2@12/W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3';?':13'7;2/P39>'67^6P/:3'31'-/=31:'%6:/'
6?'35/2/';?'6'?@699'?;3/'S/3=//:'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'6:7'35/'5;<5=6>'6:7'6?'?OP5'
35;?'2/7OP/?';3?';@06P3V''$3';?'35/2/412/'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/';@06P3'14'35/'SO;97;:<'1:'
-/=31:'%6:/'6:7'699'135/2'5;<5=6>?'6?'7;?PO??/7'6S1Q/';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7';:'9;:/'
=;35'135/2'7/Q/910@/:3?';:'35/'91P69;3>V'''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'=/99'7/?;<:/7W'=;35';3?'1Q/2699'@6??'S21R/:'
O0'S>'623;PO963;1:';:'35/'/9/Q63;1:?'6:7'2114'412@W'6'@O93;'96>/2/7'600216P5'31'35/'
S2;PR'=12RW'7//0'=;:71='2/Q/69?'6:7'35/'O?/'14'?/Q/269'7;44/2/:3'@63/2;69?V'')5/'

Page 136



 

@63/2;69?'069/33/'P1@02;?/?'2/7'S2;PRW'l;:P'6:7'@/3699;P'26;:'?5//3V')5/?/'=;99'
2/49/P3'35/'@63/2;69?';:'35/'91P69;3>'6:7'=;99'S/'P1:7;3;1:/7'31'/:?O2/'35/>'62/'14'6'
5;<5'`O69;3>V'
'
)5/'<21O:7'49112'P1:36;:?'6:P;9962>'?06P/?';:P9O7;:<'35/'@6:6</@/:3'?O;3/W'
2/P/03;1:W'?3O7>'5OS'6:7'P144//'91O:</e'35/?/'021Q;7/'6:'6P3;Q/'421:36</'31'A63;976'
 32//3'6:7'">2/'%6:/'=5;P5';?'=/9P1@/7V'')5/'<21O:7'49112';?'6PP/:3O63/7'S>'
;:P2/6?/7'=;:71='5/;<53?'31'677';:3/2/?3'67^6P/:3'31'35/'5;<5=6>V''
'
)5/'L%M'?560/'6991=?'412'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6:';:3/2:69'P1O23>627'62/6'=5;P5'=;99'S/'
96:7?P60/7'6:7'021Q;7/'02;Q63/'6@/:;3>'?06P/'412'2/?;7/:3?V''
'
)5/'/:3;2/'?;3/'9;/?'=;35;:'35/'($s'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6'6:7W'6?'?OP5W'35/'02101?69?'
@O?3'S/'6??/??/7';:'3/2@?'14'35/;2';@06P3'1:'35/'P5626P3/2'14'35/'62/6V'')5/'($s'
(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6'I0026;?69';7/:3;4;/?'35/'?;3/'6?'4699;:<';:'35/'I2O:7/9' 32//3'
(5626P3/2'I2/6V'
'
)5/'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<?'62/':13'14'62P5;3/P3O269'@/2;3'6:7'35/;2'2/@1Q69'=;99':13'S/'
562@4O9'31'35/'(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V''')5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'021Q;7/'6'5;<5'`O69;3>'
P1:3/@01262>'677;3;1:'31'35/'P1:?/2Q63;1:'62/6'=5;9?3'69?1'2/49/P3;:<'35/'P5626P3/2'
14'35/'62/6'3521O<5'35/'?;3;:<'TS6PR'/7</'14'41130635UW'?P69/'6:7'O?/'14'5;<5'`O69;3>'
2/7'S2;PR'6?'35/'@6;:'@63/2;69V'''
'
I@/:;3>''
'
819;P>'$NZ'L(1:7;3;1:?'1:'&/Q/910@/:3';:'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6?M'?363/?'3563'
:/='7/Q/910@/:3'12'P56:</'14'O?/'6009;P63;1:?'=;99'S/'0/2@;33/7'021Q;7/7'3563'
35/>'=1O97':13'P6O?/'2/?;7/:3?'12'Q;?;312?';:'6:>'513/9W'51?3/9W'2/?;7/:3;69';:?3;3O3;1:'
12'51O?;:<'31'?O44/2'421@'O:6PP/036S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?V''
'
819;P>'$NHH'L!1O?;:<'6:7'./?;7/:3;69'$:?3;3O3;1:?';:'$:7O?32>'6:7'NO?;:/??'I2/6?M'
;?'69?1'2/9/Q6:3'6:7'?363/?'3563'!1O?;:<'=;99'S/'0/2@;33/7'1:9>'=5/2/'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3'=1O97':13'?O44/2'421@'O:6PP/036S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?';:P9O7;:<W'<21O:7'
P1:36@;:63;1:W':1;?/W'135/2':O;?6:P/'12'2;?R'31'5/6935'6:7'?64/3>V'''
'
)5/'096:?';99O?3263/'3563'699'211@?'=;99'56Q/'6'?1O2P/'14':63O269'9;<53'6:7'1O3911RW'
35/'211@?'62/'?@699';:'?;l/W'51=/Q/2'6?'35/'(1O:P;9'71/?':13'56Q/'6:>'67103/7'
?06P/'?36:7627?W'35;?'@633/2'P6::13'S/'P1:?;7/2/7'4O235/2V'I'2/6?1:6S9/'6@1O:3'14'
/_3/2:69'6@/:;3>'?06P/';?'31'S/'021Q;7/7'412'2/?;7/:3?V''
'
I':1;?/'2/0123'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7';:'?O00123'14'35/'?P5/@/V'')5;?';7/:3;4;/?'3563'
7O2;:<'35/'76>3;@/'35/'6@S;/:3':1;?/'P9;@63/'63'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/';?'412@/7'S>'
91P69'2167'32644;P':1;?/'6:7';:7O?32;69'10/263;1:?'63':/62S>'9;<53';:7O?32;69'O:;3?V''
I77;3;1:699>W':1;?/'/@;??;1:?'421@'35/'67^6P/:3'/9/P32;P;3>'?OS?363;1:'62/':13/7'31'
P1:32;SO3/'31'35/'6@S;/:3':1;?/'P9;@63/'63'35/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/V''
'
I'?P5/@/'14'?1O:7'633/:O63;1:';?'02101?/7'31'@;3;<63/'6<6;:?3'S6PR<21O:7':1;?/'
9/Q/9?V'')5/'":Q;21:@/:369'8213/P3;1:' /2Q;P/'56?'6??/??/7'35;?'6:7'P1:?;7/2/7';3'
31'S/'6PP/036S9/V''I?'?OP5'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'021Q;7/'?O;36S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'

Page 137



 

412'4O3O2/'2/?;7/:3?'6:7'=;99':13'02/^O7;P/'35/'10/263;1:'14'/_;?3;:<'SO?;:/??';:'35/'
62/6V''
'
I'856?/'+:/'.;?R'I??/??@/:3'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7e'35;?';7/:3;4;/7'35/'013/:3;69'412'
P1:36@;:63;1:'421@'06?3E/_;?3;:<'O?/?V''I?'?OP5'6'056?/'$$'(1:36@;:63;1:'
6??/??@/:3'?51O97'S/'P622;/7'1O3'6:7'6'2/@/7;63;1:'?3263/<>';@09/@/:3/7'6?'
6002102;63/V'')5;?'=12R'P6:'S/'?/PO2/7'S>'P1:7;3;1:V''
'
$:'9;<53'14'35/'6S1Q/'35/'?P5/@/'P1@09;/?'=;35'019;P;/?'$NZ'6:7'$NHH'6:7'=;99'
021Q;7/'6PP/036S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'412'4O3O2/'2/?;7/:3?V'''
'
!;<5=6>?''
'
 /P3;1:'T4U'14'819;P>'$NZ'?363/?'3563':/='7/Q/910@/:3'12'P56:</'14'O?/'6009;P63;1:?'
=;99'S/'0/2@;33/7'021Q;7/7'3563'35/>'62/'67/`O63/9>'?/2Q/7'S>'326:?0123'46P;9;3;/?'
6:7'021Q;7/'?64/'6PP/??'31'35/'5;<5=6>':/3=12R'6:7'6002102;63/'144Y?32//3'062R;:<V'
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'71/?':13'021Q;7/'6:>'144Y?32//3'062R;:<e'51=/Q/2'35/'?;3/';?'
91P63/7';:'6'P;3>'P/:32/'91P63;1:';:'P91?/'021_;@;3>'31'6'=;7/'26:</'14'6@/:;3;/?'6:7'
?/2Q;P/?W';:P9O7;:<' 5/44;/97'!6996@',:;Q/2?;3>V''#O235/2@12/'35/'?;3/';?'=;35;:'
=69R;:<'7;?36:P/'14'5;<5'42/`O/:P>'SO?'21O3/?'1:'I2O:7/9'J63/'6:7'35/'326;:'
?363;1:V''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'021Q;7/'6':O@S/2'14'?/PO2/'P>P9/'?06P/?'6:7'35;?'=;99'
021@13/'6:7'/:P1O26</'P>P9;:<'=5;P5';?'=/9P1@/V'''
'
)5/'02101?69';?'35/2/412/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/';:'P1@09;6:P/'=;35'?/P3;1:'4U'14'819;P>'
$NZV'
'
 O?36;:6S;9;3>''
'
819;P>'( DG'14'35/'(12/' 3263/<>'7/69?'=;35'P9;@63/'P56:</'6:7'35/'?O?36;:6S9/'
7/?;<:'14'7/Q/910@/:3?V'')5;?'?6>?'3563'7/Q/910@/:3'?51O97'6P5;/Q/'6'5;<5'
?36:7627'14'/:/2<>'/44;P;/:P>W'@6R/'35/'S/?3'O?/'14'?1962'/:/2<>W'06??;Q/'5/63;:<'
6:7'P119;:<W':63O269'9;<53'6:7'Q/:3;963;1:'6:7'@;:;@;?/'35/';@06P3'1:'/_;?3;:<'
2/:/=6S9/'/:/2<>';:?369963;1:?V'''
'
)5;?'019;P>'12;<;:699>'2/`O;2/7':/='SO;97'2/?;7/:3;69'7/Q/910@/:3'?OP5'6?'35/'
02101?69'31'6P5;/Q/'(17/'412' O?36;:6S9/'!1@/?'%/Q/9'XV'!1=/Q/2W'(17/'412'
 O?36;:6S9/'!1@/?'56?'2/P/:39>'S//:'72100/7'6:7'35/'?P5/@/'@O?3':1='S/'
6??/??/7'1:';3?';:7;Q;7O69'/9/@/:3?V'
'
\;35'2/<627'31'35/'02101?/7'7/?;<:'6:7'P1:?32OP3;1:W'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'
7/?;<:/7'31'@;:;@;?/'/:/2<>'6:7'=63/2'P1:?O@03;1:W'6?'2/`O;2/7'S>'819;P>'( DGV''
I'S21=:'2114';?'31'S/'021Q;7/7'63'2114'9/Q/9'14'49112'41O2W'69351O<5'1:9>'?@699';:'
?P69/W'35;?'=;99';@021Q/'?O?36;:6S;9;3>'6:7'S;17;Q/2?;3>V''#O235/2@12/'35/'?P5/@/';?'
?/3';:'6'5;<59>'?O?36;:6S9/'91P63;1:'=;35'/6?>'6PP/??'31'91P69'6@/:;3;/?'6:7'6'
:O@S/2'14'326:?0123'@17/?V'')5/'?P5/@/'69?1'021Q;7/?'4/63O2/?'?OP5'6?'
96:7?P60;:<'6:7'P>P9/'062R;:<'=5;P5'4O235/2'6;7';3?'?O?36;:6S;9;3>'P2/7/:3;69?V''''
'

Page 138



 

819;P>'( Da'14'35/'(12/' 3263/<>'?6>?'3563'699'?;<:;4;P6:3'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'
2/`O;2/7'31'021Q;7/'6'@;:;@O@'14'HFh'14'35/;2'02/7;P3/7'/:/2<>'://7?'421@'
7/P/:3269;?/7'6:7'2/:/=6S9/'12'91='P62S1:'/:/2<>V'')5/'&/?;<:'6:7'IPP/??'
 363/@/:3?'?51=?'3563'35;?'56?'S//:'P1:?;7/2/7'6:7'=;99'S/'021Q;7/7'S>'
05131Q1936;P'06:/9?'63'2114'9/Q/9'1:'49112'4;Q/V''
'
$3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'3563'35/'02101?69'@//3?'35/'?O?36;:6S;9;3>'019;P>'2/`O;2/@/:3?'?/3'
1O3'=;35;:'35/' 5/44;/97'&/Q/910@/:3'#26@/=12R'(12/' 3263/<>V''
'
&26;:6</''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( D['7/69?'=;35'49117'2;?R'@6:6</@/:3'6:7'2/`O;2/?'35/'O?/'
14' O?36;:6S9/'&26;:6</' >?3/@?'1:'699'?;3/?'=5/2/'4/6?;S9/'6:7'026P3;P69V'''
'
I3'02/?/:3'35/'?;3/'P1@02;?/?'SO;97;:<'6:7'5627'?O246P;:<'=;35':1'96:7?P60;:<V'')5/'
02101?/7'7/Q/910@/:3';:P1201263/?'?143'96:7?P60;:<';:'35/'P1O23>627'62/6'6:7'6'
?@699'S21=:'2114V'N135'14'35/?/'4/63O2/?'=;99';@021Q/'726;:6</'1:'35/'?;3/V'')5/'
726;:6</'?363/@/:3';:7;P63/?'3563'1:'?;3/'=63/2'?3126</'36:R?'=;99'S/'O?/7'31'
2/7OP/'?O246P/'=63/2V'')5;?';?'6:'O2S6:';:3/:?;Q/'?;3/'=;35'9;@;3/7'103;1:?'412'
?O?36;:6S9/'726;:6</W'35/'103;1:?'02101?/7'62/'P1:?;7/2/7'31'S/'?O;36S9/'6:7'35/'
?P5/@/';?'6PP/036S9/';:'9;:/'=;35'019;P>'( D[V''
'
I2P56/191<>''
'
819;P>'N"CCB'I2P56/191<;P69' ;3/?'6:7'A1:O@/:3?'=;35;:'35/',&8'?/3?'1O3'51='
62P56/191<;P69';:3/2/?3'=;99'S/'?64/<O627/7'421@'35/';@06P3?'14'7/Q/910@/:3V''
'
I'7/?R'S6?/7'6??/??@/:3'6??/??;:<'35/'62P56/191<;P69'013/:3;69'14'35/'?;3/'56?'
S//:'?OS@;33/7';:'?O00123'14'35/'?P5/@/V'')5;?';7/:3;4;/?'35/'://7'412'4O235/2'
;:Q/?3;<63;1:?'=5;P5'=;99'S/'?/PO2/7'S>'=6>'14'P1:7;3;1:V'''
'
8OS9;P'I23''
'
,&8'819;P>'N"HC'T8OS9;P'I23U'/:P1O26</?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'35/?/'=12R?';:'096P/?'
3563'P6:'S/'2/67;9>'?//:'S>'35/'0OS9;P'6:7'6?'6:';:3/<269'0623'14'35/'7/?;<:'14'@6^12'
7/Q/910@/:3?V'')5/'021Q;?;1:'14'0OS9;P'623'=;99'S/'?/PO2/7'Q;6'P1:7;3;1:V'
'
(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'T($%U'
'
)5/'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'=6?';:3217OP/7';:'tO9>'CFHa'6:7'2/096P/?'699'
135/2'4;:6:P;69'P1:32;SO3;1:?W'=;35'35/'/_P/03;1:'14'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V'')5/'
7/Q/910@/:3';?'?OS^/P3'31'6'($%'P562</'14'wXF'0/2'?`O62/'@/32/W'35/'2/9/Q6:3'($%'
;:412@63;1:'56?'S//:'?OS@;33/7'=;35'35/'6009;P63;1:V'
'
I441276S9/'!1O?;:<''
'
(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( GF'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910/2?'14':/='51O?;:<'7/Q/910@/:3'31'
P1:32;SO3/'31=627?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'=5/2/'026P3;P69'6:7'
4;:6:P;699>'Q;6S9/V'')5/'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'$:3/2;@'896::;:<'JO;76:P/'CFHG'91P63/?'
35/'?;3/';:'35/'(;3>'(/:32/'\/?3'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'A62R/3'I2/6'=5/2/'35/'

Page 139



 

/_0/P3/7'P1:32;SO3;1:';?'/`O;Q69/:3'31'HFh'14'35/'O:;3?'1:'35/'?;3/'S/;:<'326:?4/22/7'
63'35/')26:?4/2'82;P/V'')563';?'35/'02;P/'0/2'?`O62/'@/32/'63'=5;P5'0210/23;/?'=;99'S/'
?197'S>'35/'7/Q/910/2'31'6'./<;?3/2/7'821Q;7/2V''
'
)5/'4;:6:P;69'Q;6S;9;3>'14'35/'?P5/@/'56?'S//:'6??/??/7'S>'35/'&;?32;P3'b69O63;1:'
+44;P/'=51'56Q/'P1:P9O7/7'3563'35/'?P5/@/'=1O97':13'S/'Q;6S9/';4'35/'4O99'HFh'
P1:32;SO3;1:'=6?'6009;/7V''!1=/Q/2'35/'?P5/@/'P6:'144/2'6'?@699/2'?O@'31=627?'
35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6441276S9/'51O?;:<W'35;?'/`O63/?'31'6'?O@'14'wXZW]CFV'')5/'
6009;P6:3'56?'6<2//7'=;35'35;?'P1:32;SO3;1:'6:7'35;?'=;99'S/'?/PO2/7'Q;6'9/<69'
6<2//@/:3V''$3';?'5;<59;<53/7'3563'63'35/'3;@/'14'=2;3;:<'35;?'2/0123'3563'35/'9/<69'
6<2//@/:3'567':13'S//:'P1@09/3/7W'6:'O0763/'14'35;?'?;3O63;1:'=;99'S/'021Q;7/7'63'
P1@@;33//V'''
''
." 8+- "')+'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'56?'S//:'2/Y67Q/23;?/7'6?'?3O7/:3'6PP1@@1763;1:'3521O<5'
:/;<5S1O2'9/33/2'6:7'?;3/':13;P/?V'$3';?'5;<59;<53/7'3563'35/';:3/2:69'96>1O3'6:7'
6PP1@@1763;1:'?P5/7O9/'56?':13'693/2/7'?;:P/'35/'4;2?3'21O:7'14'P1:?O9363;1:V''
'
819;P>'6:7'7/?;<:';??O/?'56Q/'S//:'6772/??/7';:'35/'6S1Q/'2/0123V''
'
)5/'1S^/P312'2/4/2?'31'35/'3699'SO;97;:<'019;P>W'35/',2S6:'&/?;<:'(1@0/:7;O@'
7/4;:/?'3699'SO;97;:<?'6?'351?/'1Q/2'Ha'?312/>?W'6?'?OP5'35/'02101?69';?':13'6'3699'
SO;97;:<'6:7'( [D'71/?':13'6009>';:'35;?';:?36:P/V''
'
 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'0/2@;??;1:'412'35/'7/@19;3;1:'14'/_;?3;:<'SO;97;:<?'6:7'35/'
P1:?32OP3;1:'14'6':/='aED'?312/>'SO;97;:<'31'021Q;7/'HFX'?3O7/:3'?3O7;1?V'''
'
\5;9?3'35/'?P5/@/';?'P1:3262>'31'0623?'14'819;P>'( GHW'1:'S696:P/';3';?'P1:?;7/2/7'
3563'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99':13';@S696:P/'6:'/_;?3;:<'P1@@O:;3>'6:7'=;99';:'46P3'
2/7OP/'35/'P1:P/:3263;1:'14'?562/7'6PP1@@1763;1:';:'35/'91P69;3>V'''
'
)5/'?P69/W'?;3;:<W'@6??;:<'6:7'7/36;9;:<'14'35/'02101?/7'SO;97;:<';?'6PP/036S9/'6:7'
=;99':13'7/326P3'421@'35/'P5626P3/2'14'600/626:P/'14'35/'?O221O:7;:<'62/6'12'($s'
(1:?/2Q63;1:'I2/6V''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'021Q;7/'6PP/036S9/'9;Q;:<'P1:7;3;1:?'412'4O3O2/'1PPO0;/2?'6:7'
;?';:'6'5;<59>'?O?36;:6S9/'91P63;1:W'P91?/'31'/_P/99/:3'0OS9;P'326:?0123'9;:R?'6:7'6'
26:</'14'6@/:;3;/?V''./:/=6S9/'/:/2<>'=;99'S/'021Q;7/7'3521O<5'05131Q1936;P'
06:/9?'6:7'?O246P/'=63/2'2O:Y144'421@'35/'?;3/'=;99'S/'2/7OP/7V'''
'
)5/'7/Q/910@/:3'=;99'S/'($%'9;6S9/'63'6'P562</'14'wXF'0/2'?`O62/'@/32/'6:7'=;99'
69?1'021Q;7/'6'4;:6:P;69'P1:32;SO3;1:'14'wXZW]CF'31=627?'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V''
'
)5/'?P5/@/'P1@09;/?'=;35'35/'-88#W',&8'819;P;/?'$NDW'$NZW'$NHHW'N"aW'N"HCW'
N"HDW'N"H[W'N"CC'6:7'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P;/?'( DW'( H[W'( CDW'( GFW'( GH'T;:'
0623UW'( DGW'( Da'6:7'( D['6:7';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'412'P1:7;3;1:69'60021Q69'?OS^/P3'
31'35/'P1@09/3;1:'14'6'9/<69'6<2//@/:3V''

Page 140



 

'
!/67?'14')/2@?'
'
)5/'7/Q/910/2'?5699'021Q;7/'6'P1:32;SO3;1:'14'wXZW]CF'31=627?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'
6441276S9/'51O?;:<'=;35;:' 5/44;/97'S/412/'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3V'
'

'
'
'
'
 '

Page 141



 

'
(6?/'-O@S/2'

'
HXEFGCFGE(+-.JX'T#12@/29>'88YFGD]aGX]U'
'

I009;P63;1:')>0/' (1:7;3;1:'I0021Q69'?OS@;33/7'S>'(1O:P;9'
'

82101?69' I009;P63;1:'31'60021Q/'7/36;9?';:'2/963;1:'31'P1:7;3;1:'
:O@S/2'HCV'TI441276S9/'!1O?;:<U'14'096::;:<'
0/2@;??;1:'HXEFGCFGE.JX'
'

%1P63;1:' ISS/>769/'J26:</' P5119'
!6?3;:<?'.167'
 5/44;/97'
 ['CJ,'
'

&63/'./P/;Q/7' F]EHCECFHa'
'

)/6@'  1O35'
'

I009;P6:3EI</:3' tb!'896::;:<'%37'
'

./P1@@/:763;1:' (1:7'60021Q/7'?OS^/P3'31'%/<69'I<2//@/:3'
'

'
 OS^/P3'31B'
'
H' *(+1!&!(+5$-!5,=7)?#1E''
' '
' -1'P1:7;3;1:?'2/963/'31'35;?'?/P3;1:'14'35/':13;P/V'
'
C' -#&7!%5$0//)(.#1$F4&$*(+1!&!(+859$3#"7!+$G+$H(),#E''
' '
' (1:7;3;1:':O@S/2'HC'
'
X' -#&7!%5$I(&$0//)(.#1''
' '
' -1'P1:7;3;1:?'2/963/'31'35;?'?/P3;1:'14'35/':13;P/V'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 142



 

 ;3/'%1P63;1:'
'

'
'
c'(21=:'P10>2;<53'6:7'7636S6?/'2;<53?'CFHX'+27:6:P/' O2Q/>'HFFH]]HD'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'

Page 143



 

%+(I)$+-'I-&'8.+8+ I%'
'
)5/'6009;P63;1:'?;3/'2/963/?'31'35/'/_'ISS/>769/'J26:</' P5119'?;3/W'91P63/7'63'35/'
^O:P3;1:'14'!6?3;:<?'.167'6:7'ISS/>769/'.167V'''
'
)5/'?;3/'=6?'02/Q;1O?9>'<26:3/7'1O39;:/'096::;:<'0/2@;??;1:'412'35/'2/?;7/:3;69'
7/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'?;3/';:'A62P5'CFHGV'
'
A/@S/2?'=;99'2/P699'3563'6:'6009;P63;1:'7/69;:<'=;35'35/'1O39;:/'60021Q69g?'2/?/2Q/7'
@633/2?'=6?'60021Q/7'63'35/'896::;:<'6:7'!;<5=6>?'(1@@;33//'A//3;:<'763/7'
CX27'#/S2O62>'CFHDV'')5/'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?P5/@/';:P1201263/7'a]'
7=/99;:<51O?/?V'
'
)5/'PO22/:3'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'35/'60021Q69'14'7/36;9?'6?'2/`O;2/7'S>'(1:7;3;1:'
-O@VHC'14'35/'1O39;:/'60021Q69V'')5;?'P1:7;3;1:'2/`O;2/?'7/Q/910@/:3'63'35/'?;3/'31'
7/9;Q/2'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'63':1'9/??'356:'XFh'14'35/'7/Q/910@/:3g?'49112'?06P/W'12'
6:'693/2:63;Q/'4;<O2/'3563'@6>'S/'6<2//7'41991=;:<'6:';:7/0/:7/:3'Q;6S;9;3>'
6??/??@/:3V'''
'
)5/'PO22/:3'6009;P63;1:'=6?'6PP1@06:;/7'S>'6'Q;6S;9;3>'60026;?69'=5;P5'P1:P9O7/7'
3563'35/'?P5/@/'P1O97':13'Q;6S9>'021Q;7/'6:>'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V'''
'
)5;?'71PO@/:3'56?'S//:'6??/??/7'S>'35/'&;?32;P3'b69O63;1:'+44;P/';:'9;:/'=;35'35/'
(1O:P;9g?':12@69'021P/7O2/V''
'
."%"bI-)'8%I--$-J'!$ )+.*''
'
HXEFGCFGE.JXB'./?;7/:3;69'7/Q/910@/:3'=;35'6??1P;63/7'10/:'?06P/'6:7'
96:7?P60;:<'T1O39;:/'0/2@;??;1:U''
I0021Q/7'HCEXEHG'
'
HaEFXaGXE."AB'"2/P3;1:'14'a]'7=/99;:<51O?/?'=;35'6??1P;63/7'P62'062R;:<'
6PP1@@1763;1:'6:7'96:7?P60;:<'=12R?'T./?/2Q/7'A633/2?' P5/@/UV'
I0021Q/7'CGECEHD'
'
 ,AAI.*'+#'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
+:/'=2;33/:'2/02/?/:363;1:'56?'S//:'2/P/;Q/7W'6:7'P6:'S/'?O@@62;?/7'6?'41991=?B'
'
Y' -1'7/36;9?'62/'0OS9;P9>'6Q6;96S9/W'35/2/412/'7;44;PO93'31'@6R/'6'P1@@/:3V''

!1=/Q/2W';3g?'O:7/2?3117'3563'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'31'@6R/':1'021Q;?;1:'412'
6441276S9/'51O?;:<V'

Y'  OS@;??;1:'600/62?'P1:3262>'31'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( GFW'=5;P5'?//R?'O0'
31'GFh'14'7/Q/910@/:3?'14'1Q/2'HF'51@/?'31'S/'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V'')5;?';?'
P1:3262>'31'35/'2/9/Q6:3'P1:7;3;1:'14'35/'1O39;:/'60021Q69'=5;P5'2/`O;2/?'XFh'
6441276S9/'51@/?V'''

Y' )5/'$:3/2;@'896::;:<'JO;76:P/'1:'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'?6>?':12@699>'
021Q;?;1:'1:'?;3/'=1O97'S/'2/`O;2/7W'69351O<5'144Y?;3/'P6:'S/'6PP/036S9/';4';3'
=1O97'9/67'31'S/33/2'1O3P1@/E?'412'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'021Q;?;1:V'''

Page 144



 

Y' )5/'1O39;:/'096::;:<'6009;P63;1:';:;3;69'60026;?69';:7;P63/7'6'wDFFWFFF'
P1:32;SO3;1:'P1O97'S/'@67/W'SO3'35;?'=1O97'S/'?OS^/P3'31'7/Q/910@/:3'
60026;?69'63'2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?36</V''-1'60026;?69'=6?'?OS@;33/7'63'35/'
2/?/2Q/7'@633/2?'?36</'<;Q/:'35/'PO22/:3'6009;P63;1:V'''

Y' N/:'N6;9/>':1'91:</2'/_;?3?'6:7'56?'S/P1@/'0623'14'35/'IQ6:3'!1@/?'
J21O0W'=51'?;<:/7'6'9/<69'6<2//@/:3';:'t6:O62>'CFHD'P1@@;33;:<'31'6'
wHV]@'144Y?;3/'P1:32;SO3;1:'31'6441276S9/'51O?;:<W'963/2'@6R;:<'6:'6009;P63;1:'
31':13'@//3'35;?'2/`O;2/@/:3'S6?/7'1:'6441276S;9;3>V'''

Y' IQ6:3'!1@/?'56Q/'6'3O2:1Q/2'14'wCaF@W'6:7'SO;93'51@/?'96?3'>/62'=1235'
wCXF@V'''

'
8%I--$-J'I  "  A"-)'
'
)5/' 5/44;/97'%1P69'896:'(12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( GF'?363/?'3563'7/Q/910/2?'14':/='
51O?;:<';:'699'0623?'14'35/'P;3>'=;99'S/'2/`O;2/7'31'P1:32;SO3/'31'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'
6441276S9/'51O?;:<'=5/2/'35;?';?'026P3;P6S9/'6:7'4;:6:P;699>'Q;6S9/V'
'
I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'$:3/2;@'896::;:<'JO;76:P/'T$8JU'=6?'O0763/7';:'CFHGW'6:7'
=6?'35/:'2/096P/7'S>'35/'(1@@O:;3>'$:426?32OP3O2/'%/Q>'6:7'896::;:<'+S9;<63;1:?'
 O009/@/:362>'896::;:<'&1PO@/:3'T 8&U';:'&/P/@S/2'CFHaV''JO;7/9;:/'JI!C'14'
35/' 8&'?/3?'2/`O;2/7'9/Q/9?'14'7/Q/910/2'P1:32;SO3;1:'31=627?'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'
;:'7;44/2/:3'0623?'14'35/'P;3>W'6:7';7/:3;4;/?'6'P1:32;SO3;1:'2/`O;2/@/:3'14'XFh'412'
?;3/?';:'35/' 1O35'\/?3'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'A62R/3'I2/6W';:'=5;P5'35;?'?;3/'4699?W'
?OS^/P3'31'?P5/@/'Q;6S;9;3>V'
'
)5/'-88#'63'0626<2605'H[X'?363/?'3563'f31'/:?O2/'Q;6S;9;3>W'35/'P1?3?'14'6:>'
2/`O;2/@/:3?'9;R/9>'31'S/'6009;/7'31'6'7/Q/910@/:3W'?OP5'6?'2/`O;2/@/:3?'412'
6441276S9/'51O?;:<kk?51O97W'=5/:'36R;:<'6PP1O:3'14'35/':12@69'P1?3'14'
7/Q/910@/:3'6:7'@;3;<63;1:W'021Q;7/'P1@0/3;3;Q/'2/3O2:?'31'6'=;99;:<'96:7'1=:/2'
6:7'=;99;:<'7/Q/910/2'31'/:6S9/'35/'7/Q/910@/:3'31'S/'7/9;Q/26S9/gV'
'
)5/'6009;P6:3'56?'?OS@;33/7'6'4;:6:P;69'60026;?69'=5;P5'?363/?'3563'35/'02101?/7'
7/Q/910@/:3'P6::13'Q;6S9>'021Q;7/'6:>'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V''$:'9;:/'=;35':12@69'
026P3;P/';:'?OP5'P6?/?W'6:7'2/49/P3;:<'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'35/'-88#'6:7'019;P>'
( GFW'35/'&;?32;P3'b69O63;1:' /2Q;P/'T&bU'56?';:7/0/:7/:39>'6??/??/7'35/'
7/Q/910/2g?'Q;6S;9;3>'P6?/V'''
'
)5/'&bg?'2/0123'67Q;?/?'3563'6'P1:32;SO3;1:'14'CCVHXhW'/`O63;:<'31'wCWZXGWCZG'
P1O97'S/'7/9;Q/2/7'=5;9?3'2/36;:;:<'?P5/@/'Q;6S;9;3>'=;35'6'2/6?1:6S9/'96:7'Q69O/W'
6:7'6'2/6?1:6S9/'7/Q/910/2'0214;3V''$:'35/?/'P;2PO@?36:P/?'6'CCVHXh'P1:32;SO3;1:'
;?'35/2/412/'P1:?;7/2/7':/P/??62>';:'127/2'31'@//3'35/'2/`O;2/@/:3?'14'019;P>'( GF'
6:7'JO;7/9;:/'JI!CV'''
'
#1991=;:<'35/'&bg?'6??/??@/:3'35/'7/Q/910/2g?';:;3;69'144/2'14'Fh'=6?';:P2/6?/7'31'
CVHhW'/`O699;:<'wC[]WFFFV'')5;?'6@1O:3'=1O97'P1:3;:O/'31'2/02/?/:3'6'?;<:;4;P6:3'
?51234699';:'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'021Q;?;1:'6<6;:?3'35/'/_0/P363;1:?'14'819;P>'( GF'
6:7'35/' 8&V''!1=/Q/2W';:'35;?';:?36:P/W'35/'(1O:P;9';?'35/'96:71=:/2'6:7';?'6S9/'
31'P1@@;3'6'?562/'14'35/'P60;369'2/P/;03'412'35/'96:7'31'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'31'@6R/'
O0'35/'?51234699V'')5;?'=1O97'S/'?;@;962'31'35/'6226:</@/:3?'O:7/2'=5;P5'35/'144Y?;3/'
6441276S9/'51O?;:<'P1:32;SO3;1:'=6?'6PP/03/7';:'51O?;:<'02101?69?'412'A6335/=?'

Page 145



 

%6:/'6:7'#O2:;??'IQ/:O/W'=5;P5'=/2/'69?1'(1O:P;9'1=:/7V''J;Q/:'3563'96:7'Q69O/'
2/49/P3?'35/'P1?3'14'096::;:<'1S9;<63;1:?W';3';?':12@69'3563'1:'6:>'7/Q/910@/:3'?;3/W'
2/<6279/??'14'1=:/2?5;0W'35/'@6^12'0623'14'35/'P1?3'14'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'=1O97'S/'
S12:/'S>'35/'96:71=:/2V'''''
'''
." 8+- "')+'."8." "-)I)$+- '
'
$:'2/<627?'31'35/'2/02/?/:363;1:'35/'41991=;:<'P1@@/:3?'P6:'S/'@67/B'
'
Y' (12/' 3263/<>'819;P>'( GFg?'02/P;?/'7/36;9?'=/2/'?O0/2?/7/7'S>'35/'

I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'$8JW'=5;P5'56?':1='S//:'2/096P/7'S>'35/'($%'6:7'
896::;:<'+S9;<63;1:?' 8&V'')5;?'?0/P;4;/?'6'XFh'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'
2/`O;2/@/:3'412'35;?'?;3/W'?OS^/P3'31'Q;6S;9;3>'60026;?69V'''

Y' )5/'2/4/2/:P/'63'1O39;:/'?36</'31'wDFFWFFF'=6?':13'S6?/7'O01:'6'7/36;9/7'
60026;?69'6:7'=6?'6PR:1=9/7</7'6?'S/;:<'?OS^/P3'31'60026;?69'63'35;?'?36</V'''

Y' N/:'N6;9/>'E'IQ6:3'!1@/?'6P3;Q;3;/?'=;35;:' 5/44;/97'6:7'S/>1:7'=1O97':13'
P1:?3;3O3/'6'@63/2;69'P1:?;7/263;1:';:'35;?'P6?/V'''

'
 ,AAI.*'I-&'."(+AA"-&I)$+-'
'
)5/'PO22/:3'6009;P63;1:'?//R?'35/'7;?P562</'14'6'P1:7;3;1:'2/963;:<'31'6441276S9/'
51O?;:<'021Q;?;1:';@01?/7'O01:'6:'1O39;:/'096::;:<'P1:?/:3'412'2/?;7/:3;69'
7/Q/910@/:3'14'35/'412@/2'ISS/>769/'J26:</'?P5119'?;3/V''''
'
)5/'7/Q/910/2';:;3;699>'144/2/7'6'Fh'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'P1:32;SO3;1:W'P1@062/7'31'6'
4O99'019;P>'2/`O;2/@/:3'14'XFhV'')5;?'144/2'=6?';:P2/6?/7'31'CVHh'12'wC[]WFFF'
3521O<5'35/'P1O2?/'14'35/'6009;P63;1:V'')5/'&b'56?'67Q;?/7'3563'6'P1:32;SO3;1:'14'
wCWZXGWCZG'=1O97'S/'Q;6S9/W'6@1O:3;:<'31'CCVHXh'6441276S9/'51O?;:<V''#12'35/'
2/6?1:?'?/3'1O3'6S1Q/W'6?'96:71=:/2'6:7'91P69'096::;:<'6O3512;3>W'35/'(1O:P;9';?';:'
35/'O:;`O/'01?;3;1:'14'S/;:<'6S9/'31'P1@@;3'6'0123;1:'14'35/'P60;369'2/P/;03'31=627?'
144Y?;3/'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'31'@6R/'O0'35/'?51234699V'''''
'
+:'35;?'S6?;?W';3';?'2/P1@@/:7/7'3563'35/'6009;P63;1:'?51O97'S/'60021Q/7'?OS^/P3'31'
6'O:;963/269'O:7/236R;:<'=;35'35/'7/Q/910/2'?/PO2;:<'35/'06>@/:3'14'6'P1@@O3/7'
?O@'412'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'021Q;?;1:V'''
'
!/67?'14')/2@?'412',:;963/269',:7/236R;:<B'
'
T;U' )5/'1=:/2T?U'14'35/'?;3/'?5699'?/2Q/'1:'35/'(1O:P;9W'=;35;:'CH'76>?'14'35/''

P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'7/Q/910@/:3W':13;P/'14'35/'P1@@/:P/@/:3'14'35/'
7/Q/910@/:3W'6:7';:'35/'/Q/:3'14'?OP5':13;P/':13'S/;:<'?/2Q/7W'P1Q/:6:3'31'
06>'35/'(1O:P;9W';@@/7;63/9>'1:'7/@6:7W'699'?O@?'7O/'O:7/2'35/'021Q;?;1:?'
14'35;?'&//7W'
'

!""#' +:'12'S/412/'35/'1PPO063;1:'14'35/'H?3'7=/99;:<W'35/'1=:/2T?U'?5699'06>'31'35/'
(1O:P;9'35/'?O@'14'wC[]WFFF'31=627?'35/'021Q;?;1:'14'6441276S9/'51O?;:<'
=;35;:'35/' 1O35'\/?3'I441276S9/'!1O?;:<'A62R/3'I2/6V'')5/'1=:/2'?5699':13'
0/2@;3'1PPO063;1:'14'@12/'356:'1:/'7=/99;:<'O:3;9'?OP5'?O@?'56Q/'S//:'
06;7V 

'

Page 146



 
 
 

 
Report of:  Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    26 April 2016 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Enforcement Report 
    25 Moor Valley S20 5BB  
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Fiona Sinclair 
______________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To inform committee members of a breach of the 

Planning Regulations and to make 
recommendations on any further action required. 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Reasons for Recommendations:   
 
To remedy the breach of Planning Control    
 

Recommendations:   
 

That the Director of Development Services or Head of  
Planning be authorised to take any appropriate action including, if necessary, 
enforcement action and the institution of legal proceedings to secure the 
removal of the unauthorised section of fence, in front of the dwelling-house at 
25 Moor Valley S20 5BB 
 
The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in            
order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to 
resolve any associated breaches of planning control 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning & Highways 

Committee Report 

Agenda Item 9

Page 147



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 PLANNING AND 
 HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
 DATE 26 APRIL 2016 
 
 
 
ENFORCEMENT REPORT 
 
ERECTION OF AN UNAUTHORISED FENCE ADJACENT TO THE 
HIGHWAY AT 25 MOOR VALLEY S20 5BB 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To inform committee members of a breach of the Planning Regulations 

and to make recommendations on any further action required. 
 
2. BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 25 Moor Valley is a traditionally built two storey, end terrace, dwelling-

house which is located within a residential area of the city.  
 
2.2 A complaint, from a member of the public, was received, on 16 April 

2015 concerning the erection of a 2m high fence along the front 
boundary of the property, which is also adjacent to a public highway. 

 
2.3 Correspondence was entered into with the owner, on 28 May 2015, 

explaining that because the height, of the fence, is more than 1m 
above ground level, and it is adjacent to a public highway, it is not 
considered to be permitted development and therefore would have 
required Planning Permission. 

 
2.4 The owner, responded to this letter, and initially agreed that the fence 

would be removed. However, he elected not to do so and so on, 15 
September 2015, a Section 330 information Notice was served by the 
Local Planning Authority. 

 
2.5 To date no attempt has been made, by the owner to remove the fence, 

or to reduce it to a more acceptable height. 
 
 
3 PLANNING HISTORY 
 
3.1 In 2014 an application for planning permission was submitted for a two-

storey side extension and new vehicular access; which included the 
erection of a 2m high fence along the boundary between the side 
garden and the public highway (14/01278/FUL). 

 

Page 148



3.2 The approved fence is to be set back approximately 2.5m, from the 
highway and runs in line with the property’s front elevation (see 
diagram 1 below). 

 
3.3 On 13 February 2014, following a meeting on site between the owner 

and the Planning case officer, correspondence was sent to his agent 
requesting details of the boundary treatment and advising that if the 
owner wished to keep the fence he had erected, it would need to be 
moved back in line with the front of the dwelling-house as illustrated on 
Diagram 1 below. The current unauthorised position of the fence is 
shown on Diagram 2, which includes fencing directly in front of the 
dwelling-house, rather than just screening the side garden area. 

 
 

Diagram 1 (Extract from the approved plans) 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 149



 
Diagram 2 showning the line of the unauthorised fence 

 

 

 
 
4 ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL 
 
4.1 The property is located within a housing area, as defined within the 

UDP. 
 
4.2 The fence is 2m high and has been erected adjacent to the highway: 

and is, therefore, not considered to be permitted development under 
Part 2 Class A (Minor Operations) of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development Order) 2015 which states that: 

 
“Development is not permitted under Class A if the height of a fence, 
wall or means of enclosure erected or constructed, adjacent to a 
highway, used, by vehicular traffic, would, after carrying out the 
development, exceed one metre above ground level.” 

 
4.3 There are no similar fences in the immediate area, with the boundary 

treatments to the other properties in the same terrace, being a mixture 
of low masonry walls and hedges. Located as it is, adjacent a public 
highway and in front of the dwelling-house, it is prominent and visually 
intrusive, failing to respect the local character in terms of boundary 
treatment. Therefore, the fence is considered to have a detrimental 
effect on the visual amenities of the street scene, and contrary to 
policies BE5 (h) and H14 (a) of the UDP.  

 

Page 150



4.4 The photographs, below, demonstrate that, where the fence is situated 
in front of the dwelling-house, it is visually obtrusive and does not 
match the boundary treatments to the remainder of the properties in the 
terrace. The photograph also clearly illustrates the low stone boundary 
wall still exists in front of the part of the fence that has been erected 
around the front garden of the dwelling. 

 
Photographs 1&2 

 
Fence as viewed from the highway 

 

 
 

 

Page 151



 
 
 
 

Photograph 3 showing the boundary treatments of the other properties in the 
terrace. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 152



5. REPRESENTATIONS. 
 
5.1 A complaint, from a member of the public, was received, on 16 April 

2015 
 
 
6.       ASSESSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS 
 
6.1 Section 171C of the Town and Country Planning Act provides for the 

service of a Planning Contravention Notice. The notice requires 
information about the breach of planning control and property 
ownership.  It also gives an opportunity for the recipient to meet with 
officers to make representations. Such a meeting could be used to 
encourage regularisation by retrospective application and/or 
discussions about possible remedies where harm has resulted from the 
breach. In this case it is clear that the canopy is in breach of planning 
control and as such it is not considered that the serving of a PCN 
would be of any value. 

 

6.2 Section 172 of the Act provides for the service of an enforcement 
notice (EN). In this case such a notice would require the removal of the 
fence to make good the harm caused by the unauthorised 
development. There is a right to appeal to the Planning Inspectorate, 
against the service of an Enforcement Notice. However, it is 
considered that the Council would be able to successfully defend any 
such appeal, particularly given that planning permission exists for an 
acceptable alternative location for the fence. 

 
7 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES 
 
7.1 There are no equal opportunity issues arising from the 

recommendations in this report.   
   
 
8 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no additional financial implications expected as a result of 

this report. If an appeal is made against the enforcement notice, costs 
can be awarded against the Council if it is shown that they have 
behaved “unreasonably” in the appeal process, it is uncommon that 
this will happen. However, in the unlikely event compensation is paid, it 
would be met from the planning revenue budget. 
 

 
9.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1 That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be 

authorised to take any appropriate action including, if necessary, 
enforcement action and the institution of legal proceedings to secure 
the removal of the unauthorised fence at 25 Moor Valley. 

Page 153



 

9.2 The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in            
order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking 
action to resolve any associated breaches of planning control. 

 
 
 

Site Plan 
 
 

 

Page 154



 
 
 

 
Report of:  Director of Development Services 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    26 April 2016 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Enforcement Report 
    142 Devonshire Street S3 7FS 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Fiona Sinclair 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To inform committee members of a breach of the 

Planning Regulations and to make 
recommendations on any further action required. 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Reasons for Recommendations:   
 
To remedy the breach of Planning Control    
 
Recommendations:   

 

That the Director of Development Services or Head of  

Planning be authorised to take any appropriate action including, if necessary, 
enforcement action and the institution of legal proceedings to secure the 
repainting of the shop front in a colour scheme that is more in keeping with 
the original 19th Century characteristics of the listed building known as 142 
Devonshire Street S3 7FS. 

 

The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in            
order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to 
resolve any associated breaches of planning control 

____________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning & Highways 

Committee Report 

Agenda Item 10

Page 155



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 PLANNING AND 
 HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
 DATE 26 APRIL 2016 
 
 
 
ENFORCEMENT REPORT 
 
UNAUTHORISED PAINTING OF THE SHOP FRONT TO A GRADE II 
LISTED BUILDING AT 142 DEVONSHIRE STREET S3 7SF 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1 To inform committee members of a breach of the Listed Building 

Regulations and to make recommendations on any further action 
required. 

 
2. BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 142 Devonshire Street is a late 19th Century brick-built, slate-roofed, 

Grade II Listed Building and part of the former Wharncliffe Fireclay 
Works that was built for John Armitage in 1888. 

 
2.2 The property is located within the central shopping area, as identified in 

the UDP. 
 
2.3 A complaint, from a Conservation Officer, was received on 27 January 

2015, concerning painting of the shop front without listed building 
consent.  

 
2.4 On 16 February 2015 correspondence was entered into with the 

owners of the property informing them that because it is a Grade II 
listed building; listed building consent is required for works of this 
nature. They were also advised that the union flag theme that they had 
painted on the shop front was unacceptable. 

 
2.5 The owner contacted the Local Planning Authority and explained that, 

whilst he had no intention of repainting the shop front in a more 
acceptable colour, he would be submitting an application for Listed 
Building Consent, even though it was reiterated that it was unlikely this 
would be successful. 

 
2.6 To date no attempt has been made by the owner to either submit an 

application for Listed Building Consent, or to rectify this matter.  
 
3 ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL 
 
3.1 The property is located within the central shopping area, as identified in 

the UDP. 
 

Page 156



3.2 Unitary Development Plan Policy BE15 ‘Areas and Buildings of Special 
Architectural or Historic Interest’ states that buildings and areas of 
architectural or historic interest which are an important part of 
Sheffield’s heritage will be preserved or enhanced. Development which 
would harm the character, or appearance, of Listed Buildings, 
Conservation Areas or Areas of Special Character will not be permitted. 
Policy BE19 ‘Development Affecting Listed Buildings’ states that 
external alterations which would affect the special interest of a listed 
building will be expected to preserve the character and appearance of 
the building. 

 
3.4 The union flag theme that has been applied to the shop front is 

considered to be visually intrusive and does not respect the original 
character of the property to which it is attached, due to its 
contemporary and garish design. Therefore it is considered not to 
preserve or enhance the original 19th Century characteristics of the 
building and is contrary to policies BE15 and BE19 of the UDP. 

 
3.5 The National Planning Policy Framework states that great weight 

should be given to the conservation of designated heritage assets such 
as this, with any harm, or loss, requiring clear and convincing 
justification. No such justification has been provided in this case. 

 
3.6 Whilst the need of the business to advertise its presence and attract 

custom is recognised, this shop front has a deep fascia and projecting 
sign for these purposes, and there is no justification for garish and 
unsympathetic painting of the shop front to serve this purpose. 

 
3.7 Photograph 1, below show the property in question and demonstrates 

that the visual harm is unacceptable particularly given the wider context 
of the street scene and the building within which the shop front is 
positioned 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 157



 
Photograph 1 

 

 
 

4. REPRESENTATIONS. 
 
4.1 No representations have been made, other than from one of the 

Council’s Conservation Officers. 
 
5.       ASSESSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS 
 
5.1 Section 171C of the Town and Country Planning Act provides for the 

service of a Planning Contravention Notice. The notice requires 
information about the breach of planning control and property 
ownership.  It also gives an opportunity for the recipient to meet with 
officers to make representations.  Such a meeting could be used to 
encourage regularisation by retrospective application and/or 
discussions about possible remedies where harm has resulted from the 
breach. In this case it is clear that the painting is in breach of planning 
control and as such it is not considered that the serving of a PCN 
would be of any value. 

 
5.3 It is an offence to carry out works to a listed building, which affects its 

character, under Section 9 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990; and Section 38 of the Act provides for 
the service of a listed building enforcement notice. In this case such a 
notice would require making good the harm caused by the 
contemporary and garish design of the shop front. There is a right to 
appeal, to the Planning Inspectorate, against the serving of a listed 
building enforcement notice; however, it is considered that the Council 
would be able to successfully defend any such appeal. 

 

Page 158



 
6 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES 
 
6.1 There are no equal opportunity issues arising from the 

recommendations in this report.   
   
 
7 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no additional financial implications expected as a result of 

this report. If an appeal is made against the enforcement notice, costs 
can be made against the Council if it is shown that they have behaved 
“unreasonably” in the appeal process, it is uncommon that this will 
happen. However, in the unlikely event compensation is paid, it would 
be met from the planning revenue budget. 
 

 
8.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1 That the Director of Development Services or Head of Planning be 

authorised to take any appropriate action including, if necessary, 
enforcement action and the institution of legal proceedings to secure 
repainting of the shop front in a colour scheme that is more in keeping 
with the original 19th Century characteristics of the building. 

 

8.2 The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in            
order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking 
action to resolve any associated breaches of planning control. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 159



 
Site Plan 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 160



 
 

 
Report of:   Director of Regeneration & Development Services 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    26 April 2016 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS   
                                           SUBMISSIONS & DECISIONS 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Claire Woods 0114 2734219 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
 
List of all newly submitted planning appeals and decisions received, together 
with a brief summary of the Inspector’s reason for the decision 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Reasons for Recommendations   
   
 
Recommendations: 
 
To Note 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers: 
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 

   

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning & Highways 

Committee 

Agenda Item 11

Page 161



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
 
      REPORT TO PLANNING &  
      HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
      26 APRIL 2016 
 
 
1.0   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS   
 

This report provides a schedule of all newly submitted planning appeals and 
decisions received, together with a brief summary of the Secretary of State’s 
reasons for the decisions. 
 
 
2.0  NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 
 

(i) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for  
external insulation to dwellinghouse at 53 Holgate Road (Case No 
15/01604/FUL) 
 

(ii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for an 
application to amend with condition 2 (Approved plans) imposed by planning 
permission 12/02972/FUL (Erection of 27 apartments in 1 x 3/4 storey block 
with associated car parking accommodation (Application under Section 73)) at 
The Hill (Former Upperthorpe School) Daniel Hill Walk Sheffield (Flats, 59-63, 
63A, 65, 67 And 69 Daniel Hill Mews) (Case No 15/01727/FUL) 
 

(iii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against an 
Enforcement Notice served in respect of unauthorised windows at 16 Moor 
Oaks Road, S10 1BX (Case No 14/00138/ENART4) 
 

(iv) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for 
conversion of double garage with 2-bedroom flat over to create 3-bedroom 
dwellinghouse with associated car parking at Curtilage Of 41 Hurlfield Road 
Sheffield S12 2SD (Case No 15/04226/FUL) 
 

(v) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for 
single-storey rear extension to dwellinghouse at 5 College Court Sheffield S4 
7FN (Case No 15/03793/FUL) 
 

(vi) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for 
erection of a bungalow at curtilage Of 351 Hall Road Sheffield S9 4AF (Case 
No 15/03189/FUL) 
 

 

Page 162



 
3.0   APPEALS DECISIONS - DISMISSED 
 

(i) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for single-storey front, side and rear extensions to dwellinghouse at 
36 Rosemary Road Sheffield S20 1AR (Resubmission of approved application 
15/02933/FUL) (Case No 15/03557/FUL) has been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The proposed extension would wrap around the front and side elevation of the 
house and, due to its corner location, would be a prominent feature, extending 
well beyond the building line. The inspector noted that the extension would 
significantly alter the appearance and massing of the building and would 
appear incongruous and discordant in the street scene. There are no similar 
extensions that disrupt the appearance of this well balanced group of houses 
around the junction.  The Inspector noted that this would be contrary to the 
SPG on house extensions and would result in a significant addition to the 
house, materially altering its shape and appearance. He concluded that the 
development would be harmful to the character and appearance of the house 
and surrounding area. 
 

(ii) Two appeals against the decision of the Council at its meeting of the 10 
November 2015 to refuse listed building consent and advertisement consent 
for retention of internally illuminated fascia sign at Broomhill Property School 
Kennedy House 319 Glossop Road Sheffield S10 2HP (Case No 
15/01777/LBC & 15/01776/ADV) have been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector noted the key issues as the effect on visual amenity including 
the historic and architectural character of the grade 2 listed building, and the 
Hanover Conservation Area. 
 
She noted the sign was a replacement for a previous sign, of similar 
dimensions but that the current sign is more bulky in its projection from the 
face of the building and has internal illumination. 
 
She considered the depth of the signs projection to be unduly bulky, 
contrasting with the delicate profile of the windows it is sited near; its size and 
siting detract from the building’s symmetry and are visually unbalancing; and 
internal illumination is inappropriate. For these reasons it harms the 
architectural and historic significance of the listed building. Although such 
harm was less than substantial she gave this considerable importance and 
weight. 
 
She gave little weight to the presence of similar signs elsewhere in the vicinity 
and in any event saw no reason why the Council should not pursue 
incremental improvement of the character and appearance of the area.  
In the absence of any public benefit, the harm to the heritage asset was not 
outweighed and she dismissed the appeal as contrary to the aims of UDP 
Policies BE16 and BE19, and paragraphs 132 to 134 of the NPPF.  

Page 163



 

(iii) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for two-storey side extension, incorporating full gable end and 
including demolition of existing garage and alterations to roof to create 
additional living accommodation including dormers to rear of dwellinghouse 
(Re-submission of 15/00939/FUL) at 22 Hallam Grange Rise Sheffield S10 
4BG (Case No 15/03798/FUL) has been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The main issue in this appeal was the effect of the development on the 
character and appearance of the property and the surrounding area. 
 
The Inspector was of the view that the proposal would introduce a gable end 
roof between two properties with hipped roofs. This would decrease the gap 
between the properties at second floor level. Its design would appear 
adversely prominent when viewed from the street as it would be out of 
keeping with the existing character of the main dwelling and neighbouring 
properties. It was considered that the proposed development would be unduly 
intrusive within the streetscene and would result in material harm to the 
character and appearance of the property and the surrounding area. It also 
did not accord with the NPPF and UDP policies H14 and BE5 and Guidelines 
1 and 2 of the Councils “Designing House Extensions” SPG 
 

(iv) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for erection of 4 dwellinghouses and garages (amended plans 
received 24.07.2015) at South Yorkshire Police Rotherham Road Halfway 
Sheffield S20 8GL (Case No 15/02390/FUL) has been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector noted that the proposed four storey terrace of buildings would 
be very noticeable from Rotherham Road and that the mass of the 
development would be particularly prominent in the landscape given the 
significant change in land levels, coupled with the height of the development 
and its terraced nature. He concluded that it would have an unacceptably 
dominating impact when viewed from Rotherham Road. 
He noted that the area is characterised by two storey dwellings and that the 
proposed development would be out of scale and character with this 
predominant scale. He also concluded that the gardens to the dwellings would 
be deficient in size to serve the size of dwellings proposed. 
For these reasons he concluded that the development was unacceptable and 
would be contrary to the provisions of the NPPF, the Core Strategy Policy 
CS74 and the UDP Policy BE5. 
  

(v) An appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to refuse planning 
consent for erection of 4 bedroomed detached dwellinghouse at Land 
Between 2 Parsley Hay Gardens And 17 Parsley Hay Close Parsley Hay 
Gardens Sheffield S13 8NN (Case No 15/00387) has been dismissed. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector noted that the area of land formed an informal open space area 

Page 164



that was to be retained as such as part of the original planning permission for 
the estate, as detailed in Condition 5 of planning approval 86/1873P. 
He accepted that there was a significant quantitative shortage of open space 
in the locality (a total of 1.11 hectares per 1,000 population against a 
requirement for 4 hectares). On this basis its development would be contrary 
to Policy CS47 of the Core Strategy as it would exacerbate the existing 
shortage of open space and that this is an overriding  concern. 
The Inspector noted that the Council cannot demonstrate a 5 year supply of 
housing but he did not consider that 1 dwelling would make a significant 
contribution and this was not sufficient reason to outweigh the conflict with 
CS47. 
He found no exceptional circumstances to justify a departure from Policy 
CS47 and concluded that the development would result in an unacceptable 
loss of open space. 
 

 
 
4.0  APPEALS DECISIONS - ALLOWED 
 

(i) To report that an appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to 
refuse planning consent for two storey side extension to dwellinghouse and 
roof extension (re-submission of 15/01352/FUL) at 14 Cockshutt Avenue 
Sheffield S8 7DU (Case No 15/02683/FUL) has been allowed subject to 
conditions. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector considered the key issue to be the effect on the character and 
appearance of the area. 
 
He acknowledged the Council’s refusal was in line with its policy objectives 
set out in SPG but did not feel the proposed gable extension would be 
harmful. Moreover he considered that where hipped extensions abut their 
‘identical’ neighbour they create a very cramped appearance, that does not 
reflect the original character of the dwellings as no space remains between 
the dwellings.  In this context, the Inspector argues that a gable feature allows 
for a more unified terraced approach to be created if the neighbour later 
extends as is a more satisfactory design. 
 
He therefore allowed the appeal. 
 

 

(ii) To report that an appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to 
refuse planning consent for widening of existing vehicular access from 3.6m 
to 10m (Re-submission of 15/01195/FUL) at Abbey Veterinary Group 90 
Wortley Road High Green Sheffield S35 4LU (Case No 15/02709/FUL) has 
been allowed subject to conditions. 
 

Officer Comment:- 
The main issue was that of public safety. In this respect, the Inspector noted 
that the surgery times did not coincide with times children would be arriving 

Page 165



and departing from the adjoining primary school and so there would be 
minimal conflict between schoolchildren and customers arriving at the 
surgery. 
 
The appellant argued that customers currently “bump over” the existing kerb 
and the Inspector accepted that the widened dropped kerb would make 
manoeuvring easier and would benefit road users and the free flow of traffic.  
 
The proposed widened dropped kerb would enable more cars to park on the 
forecourt. The Inspector considered that this would not be significant and that 
the revised parking arrangement would be a more satisfactory arrangement 
than the existing. 
 
He was of the view that the proposal would not conflict with the UDP of para. 
32 of the NPPF which states that “development should only be prevented or 
refused on transport grounds where residual and cumulative impacts of 
development are severe” and so allowed the appeal.  
 

 
5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 That the report be noted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Hayden 
Head of Planning                          26 April 2016  
 
 

Page 166


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes
	8 Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations
	Plan Apps Report

	9 Enforcement of Planning Control: 25 Moor Valley
	10 Enforcement of Planning Control: 142 Devonshire Street
	11 Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions

